
1 | P a g e  

 

  
 

JOINT MEETING 

JPA EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE & VGPS BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

 

DATE:   Friday, June 27, 2025 

LOCATION:  Grand Hyatt Indian Wells Resort & Villas | Grand Salon Ballroom 

  44-600 Indian Wells Lane, Indian Wells, CA 92210 

TIME:  8:30 am – 10:00 am 

 

JPA Executive Committee 

Waymond Fermon, Chair (Indio), Linda Evans, Vice Chair (La Quinta), Jeffrey Bernstein (Palm Springs), 

Steve Downs (Rancho Mirage), Dr. Frank Figueroa (Coachella), Gary Gardner (Desert Hot Springs),  

Jan Harnik (Palm Desert), Brian Penna (Indian Wells), Manuel Perez (Riverside County), Nancy Ross 

(Cathedral City)  
 

Board of Directors 

Rolf Hoehn (Chair), Peggy Trott (Vice Chair), Tom Scaramellino, Aftab Dada, Kate Anderson, Lorraine 

Becker, Sejal Bhakta, John Bolton, Celeste Brackley, Gary Cardiff, Kenny Cassady, Jay Chesterton, Dermot 

Connolly, Tim Ellis (Emeritus), Eddy Estrada, David Feltman, Shannon Gilbert, Mark Girton, Rob Hampton, 

Dan Johnson, Jerry Keller, Patrick Klein, Kelly McLean, Nusrat Mirza, Allen Monroe, Lee Morcus (Emeritus), 

Liz Ostoich, Brad Poncher, Greg Purdy, Tim Pyne, Saverio Scheri, Bob Schneider, Ankit Sekhri, Barb Smith, 

Boris Stark, Joe Tormey, Doug Watson 

 

 

AGENDA 

The JPA Executive Committee and VGPS Board of Directors will take action on all items listed on the 

agenda. Materials related to an agenda item that are submitted to the JPA Executive Committee and/or 

the VGPS Board of Directors after distribution of the agenda packets are available for public inspection in 

the Clerk of the Board’s office during normal business hours and on the VGPS website. 

 

Item 

 

Owner 

 
1. Call to Order Waymond Fermon 

2. Pledge of Allegiance Waymond Fermon 

3. Roll Call Sarah Goslin 

4. Confirmation of the Agenda (no vote required) Waymond Fermon 

5. Public Comment Waymond Fermon 

At this time, members of the public may address the JPA Executive Committee 

on items that appear within the Consent Calendar or matters that are not listed 

on the agenda. 

 

Public comments may be submitted by e-mail or voicemail (no longer than three 

(3) minutes in length) from the time the agenda is posted until one (1) hour before 

the meeting convenes. Public comments received via email or voicemail by the 

deadline set forth above will be included in the record. Public comments 

received via email or voicemail (transcribed) will not be read aloud at the 

meeting. E-mail: sarah@visitgreaterps.com; Voicemail:  760.969.1309 
 

 

 

 



JOINT MEETING – JPA/VGPS BOD 

2 | P a g e  

 

 

 

 

Item 

 

 

 

Owner 

 

6. Approval of Minutes (all vote) 

a. JPA/VGPS Board of Directors Joint Meeting Minutes from April 4, 2025 

Waymond Fermon 

7. Consent Calendar (JPA Vote) 

a. Warrants and Demands Dated March 2025 

b. Warrants and Demands Dated April 2025 

c. Warrants and Demands Dated May 2025 

Waymond Fermon 

8. CEO/President’s Report 

a. VGPS Updates 

b. Present the proposed 2025-2026 budget 

9. VGPS Board of Directors Items (VGPS Board Vote) 

a. Approve the Proposed 2025-2026 Budget 

b. TBID Annual Report (by Civitas) – Required by the State of California 

c. Resolution No. BOD 2025-001 – Capital Asset Reserve 

d. Approve Ebony Stinson with DoubleTree Golf Resort for a Board of 

Directors seat 

Scott White 

 

 

Rolf Hoehn 

10. JPA Executive Committee Items (JPA Vote) 

a. Approve the Proposed 2025-2026 Budget 

b. TBID Annual Report (by Civitas) – Required by the State of California 

c. Resolution No. JPA 2025-005 – Carrying Over Funds to FY 2025/2026 

d. Resolution No. JPA 2025-006 – Revising Authorized Signatories & Trustees 

to the Defined Benefit Pension plan 

e. Resolution No. JPA 2025-007 – Capital Asset Reserve 

Waymond Fermon 

11. JPA Executive Committee and VGPS Board of Directors Update All 

12. Future Meeting Announcement 

• Friday, September 26, 2025, at the Hilton Palm Springs 

Rolf Hoehn 

13. Adjournment Waymond Fermon 

 

 

 

Public Notices 

Any documents provided to the JPA Executive Committee and VGPS Board of Directors regarding any 

item(s) on this agenda will be made available for public inspection at Visit Greater Palm Springs located 

at 70-100 Highway 111, Rancho Mirage, CA 92270, during normal business hours, or email your request to 

Sarah Goslin:  sarah@visitgreaterps.com. Any changes to the agenda will be posted prior to the meeting 

at www.visitgreaterpalmsprings.com.  

 

Assistance for those with disabilities:  

If you have a disability and need an accommodation to participate in the meeting, please contact the 

Clerk of the Board at (760) 969-1309 or sarah@visitgreaterps.com at least 48 hours prior to the meeting 

to inform us of your needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible. VGPS will attempt to 

accommodate you in a reasonable manner.  

 

OUR TEAM AND BOARD 

 

 
https://www.visitgreaterpalmsprings.com/about-us/our-team-and-board/ 

mailto:sarah@visitgreaterps.com
https://www.visitgreaterpalmsprings.com/partnerportal/visit-gps-updates/current-agenda-and-packet/
mailto:sarah@visitgreaterps.com


 
JPA-Visit GPS Board of Directors  

Joint Meeting 

Friday, September 27,2024 

Page 1 

 

1 

JPA/BOD April 4, 2025 

 

 

 

 

   

 

JOINT MEETING MINUTES 

JPA EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE & 

VISIT GREATER PALM SPRINGS 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 

 

The Ritz-Carlton, Rancho Mirage | Mirada Ballroom 

68-900 Frank Sinatra Dr., Rancho Mirage, CA 92270 

8:30 am – 10:00 am 

 

 

 

Call to Order  

The meeting was called to order at 8:34 a.m. by  

Waymond Fermon, JPA Chair, at the Ritz-Carlton Rancho 

Mirage in Rancho Mirage, CA. 

 

Roll Call 

The roll call is recorded on the following page. 

APRIL 4, 2025  
 



 

1 

JPA/BOD April 4, 2025 

 

  VGPS BOARD OF DIRECTORS ROLL CALL                                                                                  PRESENT                ABSENT 

 

JPA EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL PRESENT ABSENT 

CITY OF INDIO 
Waymond Fermon, Council Member, Chair x  

Elaine Holmes, Council Member   

CITY OF LA QUINTA 
Linda Evans, Mayor, Vice Chair x  

Steve Sanchez, Council Member   

CITY OF CATHEDRAL CITY 
Nancy Ross, Mayor  x  

Raymond Gregory, Council Member   

CITY OF COACHELLA 

Dr. Frank Figueroa, Council Member 

 

Denise Delgado, Mayor Pro Tem 

x 

 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF DESERT HOT SPRINGS  
Gary Gardner, Mayor Pro Tem x  

Daniel Pitts, Council Member   

CITY OF INDIAN WELLS 
Brian Penna, Council Member  x  

Dr. Toper Taylor, Council Member   

CITY OF PALM SPRINGS 
Jeffrey Bernstein, Council Member x  

Ron deHarte, Mayor   

CITY OF PALM DESERT 
Jan Harnik, Mayor x  

Evan Trubee, Mayor Pro Tem   

CITY OF RANCHO MIRAGE 
Steve Downs, Council Member x  

Eve Fromberg Edelstein, Council Member   

COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE 
V. Manuel Perez, Supervisor, 4th District x  

Joaquin Tijerina, Economic Dev. Mgr.    

Rolf Hoehn, Chair - Indian Wells Tennis Garden x  

Peggy Trott, Vice Chair - Kimpton Rowan Palm Springs  E 

Tom Scaramellino, Secretary  E 

Aftab Dada, Treasurer - Hilton Palm Springs Resort  E 

Kate Anderson, Agua Caliente Band of Cahuilla Indians  E 

Lorraine Becker, Cabot’s Pueblo Museum  x  

Sejal Bhakta, Hampton Inn & Suites, Palm Desert and Indio x  

John Bolton, Oak View Group x  

Celeste Brackley, The Line & Saguaro Hotels x late 

Gary Cardiff, Cardiff Limousine & Transportation x  

Kenny Cassady, Acme House Company x  



 

2 

JPA/BOD April 4, 2025 

  Jay Chesterton, Fantasy Springs Resort Casino x  

Dermot Connolly, La Quinta Resort & Club x  

Tim Ellis (Emeritus), Ellis Hospitality Services x  

Eddy Estrada, Smarter Property Management  E 

David Feltman, VRON Palm Springs x  

Shannon Gilbert, The Ritz-Carlton, Rancho Mirage x  

Mark Girton, Goldenvoice & Empire Polo   E 

Rob Hampton, Palm Springs Convention Center x  

Dan Johnson, Grand Hyatt Indian Wells Resort & Villas x  

Jerry Keller, LULU California Bistro x  

Patrick Klein, The Shops on El Paseo x  

Kelly McLean, Poppy x  

Nusrat Mirza, JW Marriott Desert Springs Resort & Spa  E 

Allen Monroe, The Living Desert x  

Lee Morcus (Emeritus), Kaiser Restaurant Group x  

Liz Ostoich, FARM and Tac/Quila Palm Springs x  

Brad Poncher, Homewood Suites by Hilton La Quinta  E 

Greg Purdy, Palm Springs Aerial Tramway x  

Tim Pyne, Renaissance Esmeralda Resort & Spa x  

Saverio Scheri, Agua Caliente Casinos  E 

Bob Schneider, Desert Consulting x  

Ankit Sekhri, Two Bunch Palms  E 

Barb Smith, Eventis Destination Services  E 

Boris Stark, Palm Desert Vacation Properties x  

Joe Tormey, CSU San Bernardino Palm Desert Campus  E 

Doug Watson, Strategy | Innovation | Co. x           

A quorum was reached: 25 BOD and 10 JPA.   



 

3 

JPA/BOD April 4, 2025 

   STAFF/ATTORNEY 

AGENDA ITEMS 

 
1. JPA Chair, Waymond Fermon, led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

2. The Clerk of the Board conducted Roll Call 

 

3. JPA Chair, Waymond Fermon, asked whether there were any changes to the agenda. Hearing none, the agenda 

was confirmed. 

 

4. JPA Chair, Waymond Fermon, called for public comment. One member of the public spoke. 

a. Eric Menendez with Joshua Tree Gateway Communities Alliance, gave comment on his newly formed 

organization. 

 

5. Approval of Minutes (All Vote) -  

The JPA Executive Committee and VGPS Board of Directors Joint Meeting Minutes dated January 31, 2025, were 

presented for approval.   JPA Chair Fermon asked for changes or abstentions. No changes or abstentions.  JPA Chair 

Fermon asked for a motion.  Linda Evans with the City of La Quinta made a motion to approve. Gary Gardner with 

the City of Desert Hot Springs seconded. No abstentions. There was no further discussion, and the minutes were 

approved based on the roll call at the beginning of the meeting. 

 

6. Consent Calendar (JPA Vote) -  

The Warrants and Demands dated April 2025 and May 2025 for Pacific Premier Bank were presented for approval. 

JPA Chair Fermon asked for changes or abstentions. No changes or abstentions.   JPA Chair Fermon asked for a 

motion.  Steve Downs with the City of Rancho Mirage made a motion to approve. Linda Evans with the City of La 

Quinta seconded. The Warrants and Demands were approved based on the roll call vote at the beginning of the 

meeting. 

 

7. TBID Public Hearing & Adoption of Resolution No. JPA 2025-022 (JPA Vote) -  

The final public hearing was opened for members of the public to provide testimony. No members of the public were 

present to provide testimony, and the Clerk of the Board stated that they had only 7 protest letters on record which 

did not make up the majority protests. JPA Chair Fermon asked for a motion to approve and adopt Resolution No. 

JPA 2025-002: Declaring results of majority protest proceedings and modifying the Tourism Business Improvement 

District TBID to include the City of Coachella.  

Dr. Frank Figueroa with the City of Coachella made a motion to approve. Linda Evans with the City fo La Quinta 

seconded. No abstentions. Resolution No. JPA 2025-002 was approved based on the roll call at the beginning of the 

meeting. 

8. Presentations –  

Caroline Beteta, President & CEO, Visit California, presented on the State of Tourism: California’s Ultimate Playground, 

and Craig Compagnone, President, MMGY Global Americas, presented on Adapting to Change. Embracing 

Opportunity. 

 

9. Bill Judson, VP of Finance & Administration for VGPS, presented the Independent Auditor’s 2024 Annual Financial 

Report. 

 

 

Scott White, President and CEO 

Bill Judson, VP, Finance and Administration 

Brian Kelty, Director of Finance  

Colleen Pace, Chief Sales and Marketing Officer 

Davis Meyer, Senior Director of Community Affairs 

Julie Sinclair, Director of Brand Communications 

Lauren Bruggemans, Dir. of Sustainability & Community 

Engagement 

Samuel Thompson, Director of Indian Wells Tourism 

Stefanie Kilcoyne, Director of Operations 

Sarah Goslin, Executive Assistant & Board 

Administrator 

 

Andy Cloutier, Director of Human Resources 

Bruce T. Bauer, Legal Counsel 

Todd Burke, VP Communications 

Joyce Kiehl, Director of Communications 

Carolina Viazcan, VP Sales 

Bob Wilson, Brand Communications Specialist 

Sean Smith, Director of Economic Development 

Erica Abarca, Community Engagement Manager 

Teo Siong, Staff Accountant 

 



 

4 

JPA/BOD April 4, 2025 

10. VGPS Board of Directors Items (VGPS Board Vote) 

a. VGPS Chair, Rolf Hoehn, asked the VGPS Board to accept the Independent Auditor’s 2024 Annual Financial 

Report and communication letter from Davis Farr dated March 25, 2025. Liz Ostoich made a motion to 

accept. Robert Schneider seconded. No abstentions. The report was accepted based on the roll call at the 

beginning fo the meeting.  

 

11. JPA Executive Committee Items (JPA Vote) 

a. JPA Chair Fermon asked the JPA Executive Committee to accept the Independent Auditor’s 2024 Annual 

Financial Report and communication letter from Davis Farr dated March 25, 2025.  

Gary Gardner with the City of Desert Hot Springs made a motion to accept. Steve Downs with the City of 

Rancho Mirage seconded. No abstentions. The report was accepted based on the roll call at the beginning 

of the meeting.  

b. JPA Chair Fermon asked the JPA Executive Committee to accept and approve Resolution No. JPA 2025-003 

– Appointing new JPA Treasurer & Auditor. 

Linda Evans with the City of La Quinta made a motion to approve. Dr. Frank Figueroa with the City of 

Coachella seconded. No abstentions. Resolution No. JPA 2025-003 was approved based on the roll call at 

the beginning of the meeting.  

c. JPA Chair Fermon asked the JPA Executive Committee to accept and approve Resolution No. JPA 2025-004 

– Authorizing Change in Bank Signers.  

Gary Gardner with the City of Desert Hot Springs made a motion to approve. Linda Evans with the City of La 

Quinta seconded. No abstentions. Resolution No. JPA 2025-004 was approved based on the roll call at the 

beginning of the meeting. 

 

12. CEO/President’s Report 

a. Scott White stated VGPS would present a $19,979 check to FIND Food Bank at their telethon later today from 

the IMEX Tradeshow give-back and Restaurant Week 2024. 

b. Colleen Pace reported out for Sales and Marketing: 

i. The Group Sales team is at 100% of their room night goal through March. Future pace shows we are 

ahead for 2025 and 2026, a little behind in 2027, and more behind in 2028. This aligns with the trend 

we've been seeing since the pandemic, but the next couple of years look strong. 

ii. Congratulations to our Marketing team and our 2024 co-op partners - we took home 19 Addy 

Awards at the recent awards event. We are working on our summer marketing campaign, Born to 

Chill, along with our summer co-op program.  

c. Davis Meyer reported out on our Economic Development updates and Community Engagement: 

i. The new Economic Development logo was unveiled. Davis stated that in the coming months, VGPS 

would be rolling out the marketing and media plan, as well as the new website.  

ii. Congratulations to Lauren Bruggemans and Erica Abarca for a very successful inaugural Student 

Hospitality Day, and thank you Nusrat Mirza, for welcoming the one hundred sophomores from 

across the valley to the JW Marriott Desert Springs to experience Careers in Hospitality. 

iii. An invitation will be sent out to everyone soon for two important upcoming events. First, on April 21st 

at The Living Desert Zoo, we will host our Certified Autism Destination Celebration, and second, on 

April 30th at the Eagle Falls Golf Course at Fantasy Springs, we will host our Annual Tourism 

Foundation Golf Tournament. 

iv. Our Restaurant Week kickoff event will be held at the Ritz-Carlton, Rancho Mirage, on May 28th. 

v. We will launch the inaugural Greater Palm Springs Spa Month in September – more details to come 

soon. 

 

13. Members of the JPA Executive Committee and VGPS Board of Directors provided updates on their cities and 

businesses. 

 

14. The future JPA/Board of Directors Joint Meeting date and location were announced. 

a. Friday, June 27, 2025, at the Grand Hyatt Indian Wells Resort & Villas in Indian Wells, CA. 

15. The joint meeting of the JPA Executive Committee and VGPS Board of Directors was adjourned at 10:14 am by JPA 

Chair, Waymond Fermon. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The complete Board Packet can be viewed on our website here, and a direct link to the presentation also available on 

our website is here. 

  

https://www.visitgreaterpalmsprings.com/partnerportal/visit-gps-updates/past-board-meetings-archive/
https://assets.simpleviewinc.com/simpleview/image/upload/v1/clients/palmsprings/01_Jan_2025_MasterDeck_Final_1_31_25_v3_14275e1a-0e7c-4143-b2fa-cdbcc3c2b285.pdf


 

5 

JPA/BOD April 4, 2025 

 

 

 

 

 

Clerk for the Board:                                _______   

                                                                              Sarah Goslin, Executive Assistant & Board Administrator 

 

 

 

 

VGPS Board of Directors Secretary:                  

   Tom Scaramellino, Secretary 

    

 

 

Approval Date:          



Docusign Envelope ID: 187CD641-00C4-477C-9011-511E32221419



Docusign Envelope ID: 187CD641-00C4-477C-9011-511E32221419



Docusign Envelope ID: 187CD641-00C4-477C-9011-511E32221419



Docusign Envelope ID: 187CD641-00C4-477C-9011-511E32221419



Docusign Envelope ID: 187CD641-00C4-477C-9011-511E32221419



Docusign Envelope ID: 187CD641-00C4-477C-9011-511E32221419



Docusign Envelope ID: 187CD641-00C4-477C-9011-511E32221419



Docusign Envelope ID: 187CD641-00C4-477C-9011-511E32221419



Docusign Envelope ID: 187CD641-00C4-477C-9011-511E32221419



Docusign Envelope ID: 187CD641-00C4-477C-9011-511E32221419



Docusign Envelope ID: 187CD641-00C4-477C-9011-511E32221419



Docusign Envelope ID: 187CD641-00C4-477C-9011-511E32221419



Docusign Envelope ID: 187CD641-00C4-477C-9011-511E32221419



Docusign Envelope ID: 187CD641-00C4-477C-9011-511E32221419



Docusign Envelope ID: 187CD641-00C4-477C-9011-511E32221419



2025  SALES & MARKETING PLAN



32 SALES & MARKETING PLAN | 2025VISIT GREATER PALM SPRINGS

Rolf Hoehn 
Chairman Board of Directors, 

Director of Business Development,
Indian Wells Tennis Garden 

Scott White
President & CEO

Visit Greater Palm Springs

Waymond Fermon 
Chairman Joint Powers Authority 

Executive Committee,
Council Member City of Indio

Through valley-wide collaboration, innovative marketing campaigns, enhanced air service, and 
targeted sales efforts, Greater Palm Springs continues to solidify its position as a premier travel 
destination while driving economic growth and fostering community engagement. The past year was 
marked by significant achievements, from surpassing room night goals to launching transformative 
initiatives and expanding workforce development programs — all contributing to meaningful progress.

In 2025, our focus remains on optimizing these successes, further elevating the destination for visitors, 
residents, and businesses. With a strong and growing brand, we will enhance and expand our 
marketing strategies to increase brand visibility, deepen audience engagement, and encourage off-
peak visitation.

This plan outlines the strategic initiatives that will drive our continued success in the coming year. We are 
excited to share this roadmap with you and grateful for the continued support and partnership that make 
our progress possible.

Sincerely,

Welcome

Greater Palm Springs is a destination where travelers are welcomed from around the world to find 
adventure, inspiration, and rejuvenation. 

Vision

We promote our unique and diverse destination to the world while advancing regional collaboration to 
improve the quality of life for our residents and partners. 

Mission

2025-2026 VGPS Priorities Overview ............................................. 5

SALES, MARKETING, AND COMMUNICATIONS
Convention Sales
     2025 Goals ................................................................................... 6     
     2025 Priorities ............................................................................... 7
     Sales Team Production .................................................................. 8

Travel Trade
     2025 Priorities ............................................................................... 10
     Quantitative Goals ........................................................................ 11

Destination Marketing
     Research ......................................................................................... 12
     Consumer ....................................................................................... 14
     International ................................................................................... 15
     Workforce ...................................................................................... 15
     Vacation Rentals ............................................................................ 16
     2025 Website Goals .................................................................... 17
     2025 Social Media Goals ........................................................... 18

PR/Communications
     Domestic Strategy  ......................................................................... 19
     International Strategy  ................................................................... 20
     Community and Destination Alignment ....................................... 21
     Quantitative Goals for 2025  ....................................................... 22 

REGIONAL COLLABORATION
Air Service……………………………………...........................……………  23
Economic Development .................................................................. 24
Tourism Foundation & Workforce Development ...................... 27
Advocacy ........................................................................................... 28
Partnership ........................................................................................ 30
Vacation Rentals Education/Research ....................................... 32
Restaurant Week ............................................................................. 34
Spa Month ......................................................................................... 35

DESTINATION STEWARDSHIP 
Sustainability .................................................................................... 37
Cultural Tourism ............................................................................... 38

2025 Sales & Marketing Plan Contents 

Peggy Trott 
Board of Directors Vice Chair

 General Manager, Kimpton Rowan 
Palm Springs

Colleen Pace
Chief Sales & Marketing Officer

Visit Greater Palm Springs

Linda Evans 
JPA Executive Committee Vice Chair

Mayor, City of La Quinta



5SALES & MARKETING PLAN | 2025

The priorities for 2025-2026 were established with guidance from the Joint Powers Authority and Board of 
Directors of Visit Greater Palm Springs. The focus areas have been streamlined into three distinct categories that 
are critical to continued success: increasing demand with an emphasis on off-peak visitation, fostering regional 
collaboration and economic diversity, and implementing destination stewardship initiatives.

Increase Demand/Off-Peak Emphasis  
Our strategy to boost demand beyond peak travel periods is expanding beyond the traditional need period 
(June-September) to include the shoulder months of May and October-December. To achieve this, we are 
intensifying efforts to improve air service for key markets, launching a comprehensive sports strategy to attract 
new events, and strengthening sales and marketing initiatives targeted at off-peak and shoulder seasons.

Regional Collaboration & Economic Diversity
Our commitment to regional collaboration includes a focus on workforce development programs and advocacy 
for infrastructure support. By expanding opportunities and increasing awareness for careers in hospitality, we are 
helping to establish career pathways for youth while strengthening our regional workforce.

Our economic diversification strategy seeks to create a thriving and resilient business landscape by launching 
a new Economic Development website and advertising campaign, developing partnerships to attract new 
businesses, and engaging industry clusters relevant to our region.

Destination Stewardship
Our stewardship initiatives prioritize sustainability, cultural heritage, accessibility, community engagement, 
and advocacy.

To advance these goals, we are implementing training programs for staff and partners to promote inclusivity and 
sustainability. By leveraging our role in hosting the IGLTA Global Convention, we will showcase our destination 
while providing targeted sustainability training for hospitality professionals. Additionally, our efforts will focus on 
attracting eco-conscious travelers and enhancing sustainable practices in meetings and conventions, ensuring our 
long-term stewardship objectives are met.

2025-2026 Priorities Overview



7SALES & MARKETING PLAN | 2025

CONVENTION SALES

6 VISIT GREATER PALM SPRINGS

The team concluded 2024 on a high note, delivering an exceptional fourth quarter and surpassing the annual 
room night goal as well as the stretch goal for 2024. Achievement of 115% of the target, securing 237,182 room 
nights against a goal of 207,000. A pivotal driver of this success was the MLS Soccer NEXT Group, which 
contributed 11,308 room nights in December alone (MLS contracted 26,250 room nights, the team only received 
credit for rooms picked-up after the program actualized). Their impact was instrumental in helping us exceed our 
stretch goal of 225,000 room nights. Without this group, year-end performance would have still been strong at 
109%, with 225,874 room nights. 

For lead production and bookings, the team achieved 92% of the goal for total leads and new bookings, while 
new lead distribution closed at 91%. These results align with broader market trends, reflecting a normalization of 
lead volume as hotels adjust to shifting demand patterns.

HISTORICAL GOALS/2025 GOALS

2024 
GOAL

2024 STRETCH 
GOAL

2024 
ACTUAL

2025 
GOAL

2025 STRETCH 
GOAL

Room 
Nights

207,000 225,000 237,182 228,500 235,000

Lead  
Distribution

1,650 1,730 1,520 1,550 1,565

New  
Bookings

290 305 268 275 290

New Lead 
Distribution

870 885 797 805 825

SALES, MARKETING, AND COMMUNICATIONS
Convention Sales

2025 Priorities

The Convention Sales team’s 2025 priorities will focus on off-peak business opportunities, updating our summer 
incentive program, strategically targeting potential clients through direct sales efforts, strategic partnerships and 
marketing campaigns. Our proactive approach involves addressing off-peak and shoulder business (May-Dec) 
and key patterns during key months.

Market Analysis
A critical component of this strategy will be a 
comprehensive market analysis to pinpoint high-
potential segments for off-peak business. The team will 
analyze past sales data and set business development 
goals for each member to ensure a focused approach. 
Additionally, data sources such as CRM, MINT, and 
Knowland will be leveraged to identify groups with 
a history of booking during these periods. Strategic 
partnerships will also be utilized to generate reports 
that highlight potential business opportunities between 
May and December, helping to position Greater Palm 
Springs as a preferred destination during traditionally 
slower months. 

Promotions
Promotional efforts will be expanded to further 
incentivize group bookings. The summer and Q4 
2025 rebate program will be enhanced and promoted 
through media partnerships, social media campaigns, 
and collaborative marketing efforts. Leveraging key 
strategic partnerships, targeted awareness campaigns 
and incentives will be developed to drive meeting 
and event bookings specifically for the summer and 
late-year seasons. Additionally, the team will debut 
a newly designed trade show booth featuring mid-
century modern aesthetics and an innovative digital 
wall display, creating an immersive experience that 
highlights the unique appeal of Greater Palm Springs 
to meeting planners. 

Partnership and Collaborations
Strengthening partnerships and collaborations will 
be a key focus in 2025 as Greater Palm Springs 
continues to drive off-peak business and expand its 
influence in the meetings and events industry. 

Efforts will include identifying destination marketing 
organizations (DMOs) to establish strategic 
partnerships that support rotational business, 
ensuring a steady flow of meetings and events 
during traditionally slower seasons. 

The team will also work to optimize and expand 
existing partnerships, strategically adding new 
collaborations that align with the destination’s goals 
and provide value in reaching key industries. As part 
of this effort, Greater Palm Springs will leverage its 
strategic partnership agreement with ASAE to conduct 
a focus group. This initiative will provide critical insights 
into how to grow national association bookings in 
2026 and beyond, further positioning the destination 
as a sought-after location for association meetings.

Marketing Opportunities 
Marketing opportunities will continue to be maximized 
within the existing media plan and through strategic 
partners, with a strong emphasis on leveraging assets 
from “The Oasis is Real” campaign. Additionally, 
content development for the meeting planner audience 
will remain a priority, with new resources such as a 
custom white paper on sustainability and potential 
podcast collaborations that provide valuable insights 
and engagement opportunities.

The sports market will be a continued area of 
emphasis, particularly during key need periods. 
A strategic plan will be developed to attract Olympic 
team training business ahead of the 2028 Summer 
Olympics. This will involve researching facilities that 
could accommodate teams and creating a resource 
guide to showcase available options. 

Additionally, Greater Palm Springs has hired a 
dedicated Sports Sales Manager position. The scope 
of work is to maintain existing sports business and 
to generate new business during need periods and 
off-peak seasonality. 

By fostering strong partnerships, maximizing marketing 
efforts, and capitalizing on opportunities within the 
sports market, Greater Palm Springs will enhance its 
competitive positioning and attract a diverse range of 
meetings, events, and training programs throughout 
the year.



98 SALES & MARKETING PLAN | 2025VISIT GREATER PALM SPRINGS

CONVENTION SALESCONVENTION SALES

Sales Team Production

In 2025, the convention sales team will maintain a robust travel calendar, participating in high-profile client events, 
tradeshows, and familiarization (FAM) trips to strengthen relationships with meeting planners and showcase 
Greater Palm Springs as a premier meetings and events destination. These strategic initiatives will reinforce the 
destination’s competitive positioning and provide immersive experiences that highlight its unique offerings.

One of the standout events for the year will be the 
BNP Paribas Open FAM, where 15 meeting planners 
from Prestige Global Meetings will be hosted during 
this iconic tennis event. This experience will combine 
world-class sports entertainment with an in-depth 
introduction to Greater Palm Springs as a top-tier 
meeting destination. 

In April, Visit Greater Palm Springs will partner with 
the Thompson Hotel to host a HelmsBriscoe FAM, 
welcoming 15 meeting planners to experience the 
destination firsthand. Additionally, we will collaborate 
on the Thompson Insider Program, bringing 
their top 50 clients to Greater Palm Springs. These 
exclusive events will not only highlight the hotel’s 
offerings but also position the region as a premier 
destination for meetings and events through immersive, 
on-the-ground experiences. 

In June, the team will take center stage at PCMA 
EduCon by presenting an educational session on 
sustainability. Supported by a recently completed 
whitepaper, this presentation will reinforce the 
destination’s commitment to sustainable meetings 
and position it as a leader in eco-conscious event 
planning. 

The ASAE Annual Meeting in August, held in Los 
Angeles, will provide an opportunity to expand 
Greater Palm Springs' presence through a wellness 
activation. Additionally, in collaboration with ASAE 
and Visit California, the team will design a meaningful 
giveback event benefiting the Los Angeles communities 
affected by wildfires, demonstrating the region’s 
commitment to social responsibility. 

October will mark the debut of a newly designed trade 
show booth at IMEX, featuring midcentury modern 
aesthetics and an innovative digital wall display. This 
immersive experience will bring the essence of Greater 
Palm Springs to planners, offering a dynamic and 
visually engaging way to explore the destination’s 
offerings. 

A key initiative for the year includes hosting the SITE 
SoCal Holiday Event & Charity Gala in partnership 
with La Quinta Resort & Club. This high-profile event 
will bring together meeting professionals from across 
Southern California, blending meaningful networking 
opportunities with a strong focus on charitable giving 
to support both local causes and industry-related 
programs. 

Through these targeted efforts, the convention sales 
team will strengthen key industry relationships, drive 
increased group business, and solidify Greater Palm 
Springs as a top choice for meetings and events. 

KEY HIGHLIGHTS

ANNUAL STR GROUP PERFORMANCE – FIVE-YEAR HISTORY

Below is the latest STR data for the group segment in Greater Palm Springs, representing group occupancy, 
average daily rate (ADR), and revenue per available room (RevPAR), along with the year-over-year percentage 
change for each metric. This data provides insights into group business performance and trends over time.

Year Occ % Change ADR % Change RevPAR % Change

2019 23.3% - $166.67 - $38.90 -

2020 8.5% -63.5% $178.97 7.4% $15.15 -61.1%

2021 9.4% 10.6% $157.53 -12.0% $14.78 -2.4%

2022 21.1% 124.5% $198.63 26.1% $41.86 183.2%

2023 20.8% -1.4% $209.82 5.6% $43.74 4.5%

2024 20.1% -3.4% $214.85 2.4% $43.25 -1.1%
 

Source: Smith Travel Report



10 VISIT GREATER PALM SPRINGS 11SALES & MARKETING PLAN | 2025

TRAVEL TRADE

Travel Trade
The Tourism Development team promotes Greater Palm Springs as a desired location to travel trade clients and 
airline network planners across all global markets, focusing on attracting tourism and enhancing air service to our 
destination. By focusing on these strategies and initiatives, Tourism Development aims to drive measurable growth, 
expand market reach, and position Greater Palm Springs as a premier global destination.

2025 Priorities

The Tourism Development team will focus on expanding market reach, strengthening brand awareness, and 
driving visitor growth through strategic initiatives across domestic, North American, and international markets. By 
leveraging key partnerships, targeted marketing efforts, and curated travel trade programs, the team will enhance 
Greater Palm Springs’ appeal among high-value visitors and niche travel segments.

DOMESTIC AND NORTH AMERICAN MARKET STRATEGIES
With the U.S., Canada, and Mexico serving as primary source markets during peak travel seasons, efforts will 
be directed toward engaging travel advisors and companies in direct flight markets. This strategy aims to support 
destination partners by attracting high-value guests who stay longer, explore more, and contribute to a diversified 
visitor base.

To achieve this, the team will expand direct flight market outreach, placing a strong emphasis on cities like 
Washington, D.C., Boston, and Philadelphia, while also developing tertiary markets that benefit from one-stop 
flight accessibility. 

Enhanced itineraries will also be promoted to showcase unique travel experiences, particularly those highlighting 
cultural and sustainable tourism. Regional partnerships will play a key role in creating compelling offerings 
tailored for travel trade professionals. 

Further engagement with travel advisor associations such as ACTA, ASTA, PATA, and MAPTA will provide direct 
access to key influencers in the industry. Strategic partnerships with airline vacation business units and top 
accounts will further strengthen advisor relationships. Targeted marketing campaigns will also be developed to 
inspire travel across each market, while sales missions, FAM trips, and participation in relevant trade shows will 
continue to foster meaningful connections with clients.

INTERNATIONAL MARKET STRATEGIES
To increase visitation during off-peak periods, the 
team will focus on strengthening Greater Palm Springs’ 
presence in key global markets. Resources will be 
allocated to build strong relationships with travel trade 
clients in primary markets such as the U.K., France, 
Germany, and Australia, while secondary markets will 
include Scandinavia, India, Ireland, Italy, Belgium, 
Switzerland, South Korea, China, Japan, Brazil, and 
Southeast Asia.

Efforts to expand destination awareness will include 
hosting FAM trips, conducting destination trainings, 
and collaborating with Visit California, Visit USA 
Committees, and Brand USA. Additionally, the team 
will develop collaborative itineraries in partnership 
with regional DMOs, creating seamless, multi-regional 
travel experiences that align with international visitor 
interests.

To enhance digital engagement, Greater Palm 
Springs will introduce the GPS Next International 
Edition webinar series, offering quarterly educational 
sessions for our partners. These webinars will allow 
our partners to hear directly from key clients and our 
contracted offices to better understand how to attract 
international visitors. We will also be assisting Visit 

California and Brand USA in the Tourism Exchange 
platform rollout. The Tourism Exchange enables 
suppliers (e.g accommodations, tours, attractions) to 
manage live availability, pricing and bookings across 
multiple distributors, in its one-stop exchange. 

A robust program of work will ensure that destination 
partners have direct opportunities to connect with 
key travel trade clients through organized programs. 
Market-specific goals will guide targeted destination 
training, client engagement, and marketing efforts, 
with full-time representation offices in the U.K., France, 
Germany, and Australia supporting these initiatives. 
Additionally, Greater Palm Springs will work closely 
with Visit California to extend marketing efforts in 
secondary markets.

Further expanding the destination’s appeal, the team 
will increase awareness of vacation rental options 
by collaborating with tour operators and targeting 
affluent travel advisors. 

Meanwhile, new cultural and bespoke campaigns 
will be developed to highlight tailored experiences 
that resonate with international audiences, ensuring 
Greater Palm Springs remains top-of-mind as a 
premier global travel destination. 

Travel Trade Quantitative Goals

Marketing Campaigns
• Execute 25 measurable B2B2C marketing campaigns focusing on off-peak periods, leveraging multiple 

channels like digital, print, webinars, and more. Align campaigns with Visit GPS, Visit California, and Brand 
USA to amplify ROI.

Sales Missions, Trade Shows, Client Events, Destination Trainings
• Attendance at 100 client events, organized sales missions and tradeshows promoting the destination to the 

global travel trade.

Client FAMS and Destination Visits
• Host 100 key travel trade clients through FAMS and destination visits, prioritizing accounts that drive 

off-peak occupancy.



1312 SALES & MARKETING PLAN | 2025VISIT GREATER PALM SPRINGS

DESTINATION MARKETING

Throughout 2024, Visit Greater Palm Springs executed a dynamic, multi-channel advertising strategy that 
significantly amplified brand visibility, drove engagement, and delivered over 30B impressions across all 
campaigns and platforms. Through innovative campaigns, strong partnerships, and targeted initiatives, Visit Greater 
Palm Springs achieved exceptional results in 2024. These efforts not only elevated the destination’s profile but also 
supported stakeholders, strengthened community engagement, and drove demand year-round, solidifying Greater 
Palm Springs as a premier travel destination.

In 2025, we will build on these successes by refining and expanding marketing efforts to boost brand awareness, 
increase engagement, and encourage off-peak visitation. Below is a concise outline of our key objectives:

Research

Tourism plays a critical role in the Greater Palm Springs economy, supporting one 
in four local jobs and generating $9 billion in economic impact in 2023. To sustain 
and strengthen this economic engine, Visit Greater Palm Springs invests in strategic 
research that informs marketing initiatives and measures the evolving influence of 
tourism on the region. 

Below are the key studies planned for 2025: 

2024 Tourism Economic Impact Study  
Tourism is a cornerstone of the regional economy, delivering substantial value to 
households, businesses, and local governments. As a critical driver of the region’s 
future, understanding the full economic impact of tourism is more important than 
ever. With the changing global economy, it is essential to assess the contributions 
tourism makes to local businesses, job creation, and tax revenues to guide sustainable 
development and growth.     

To quantify this significance, Tourism Economics has initiated the data collection 
process for the 2024 Tourism Economic Impact Study, which is expected to be 
completed in Q2. This study will provide valuable, data-driven insights to help 
Greater Palm Springs effectively plan for the future and optimize tourism’s role in the 
region’s economic recovery and prosperity.   

Additionally, we are pleased to announce that this year, we will be offering a city-
level impact study. This study, which will be available for purchase, will provide 
detailed insights tailored to individual cities within the region. By focusing on city-
specific data, municipalities will have the opportunity to assess the local economic 
impact of tourism, enabling them to make informed decisions and drive targeted 
strategies for sustainable growth. Cities that wish to gain a deeper understanding of the 
specific economic contributions tourism makes to their communities will be able to acquire 
this resource directly, allowing for more precise planning and development efforts.   

Destination Marketing 2024 STVR ECONOMIC IMPACT STUDY  
Short-term vacation rentals (STVRs) play a significant role in the Coachella Valley, with a large share of visitors 
choosing to stay in these properties. The spending generated by STVR guests drives local jobs, income, and 
business activity, making it an essential component of the region’s economy. Understanding the full economic 
impact of this sector is crucial for local planning and decision-making.   

To quantify the economic significance of STVRs in Greater Palm Springs, Tourism Economics has begun the data 
collection process for the 2024 STVR Economic Impact Study. This study, expected to be completed in Q2, 
will provide key insights into how STVRs contribute to the local economy and help shape future strategies for 
maximizing their positive impact on the region.   

VISITOR INTERCEPT STUDY  
As part of our ongoing commitment to enhancing the visitor experience and strengthening our strategic 
initiatives, VGPS has partnered with Downs & St. Germain Research to conduct a comprehensive Visitor Intercept 
Study throughout the year of 2025.     

As we near the conclusion of Q1, we have exceeded the survey quota and anticipate receiving the first-quarter 
summary in Q2. Conducting this study will provide valuable insights to better understand our visitor demographics, 
their spending patterns, travel motivations, seasonality of visits, transportation and lodging preferences, attractions 
visited, and destination experience. We look forward to sharing more on this as we move forward.      

ONGOING RESEARCH COMMITMENT 
In addition to these key studies, VGPS remains committed to conducting any additional research needed 
throughout the year to respond to emerging trends, stakeholder needs, and evolving market conditions. This 
adaptive, insight-driven approach keeps our strategies both relevant and evidence-based while supporting 
alignment with the region’s long-term goals and the changing needs of our partners and stakeholders. 

ANNUAL STR PERFORMANCE – FIVE-YEAR HISTORY

Below is the latest STR data reflecting total occupancy, average daily rate (ADR), and revenue per available 
room (RevPAR) across all segments for Greater Palm Springs. The table also includes year-over-year percentage 
changes to help evaluate overall destination performance and market trends.

Year Occ % Change ADR % Change RevPAR % Change

2019 62.1% - $172.56 - $107.14 -

2020 42.7% -31.2% $153.96 -10.8% $65.79 -38.6%

2021 53.0% 24.1% $181.87 18.1% $96.43 46.6%

2022 61.3% 15.7% $216.75 19.2% $132.92 37.8%

2023 62.0% 1.1% $221.48 2.2% $137.28 3.3%

2024 59.9% -3.3% $216.75 -2.1% $129.86 -5.4%
 

Source: Smith Travel Report



1514 SALES & MARKETING PLAN | 2025VISIT GREATER PALM SPRINGS

DESTINATION MARKETINGDESTINATION MARKETING

Brand Campaign: Escape Your Ordinary
We will continue to assess and optimize the Escape 
Your Ordinary campaign, launched in Q4 2024, 
ensuring its performance remains strong. Seasonal 
campaign materials will be updated regularly, 
integrating fresh photography and featuring our 
destination partners to keep content engaging and 
relevant.

Destination Pillars
A new digital video series will be introduced, offering 
an immersive look into various “escapes” available 
in Greater Palm Springs, blending arts and culture, 
outdoor adventure, culinary experiences, and health 
and wellness themes to reinforce the campaign’s core 
message. 

Culinary Tourism
Culinary tourism will also be a significant focus in 
2025. New dineGPS videos will showcase unique 
dining experiences, including pet-friendly and al fresco 
dining options. 

Our Summer Eats Pass initiative will be expanded, 
exploring potential app integration to provide summer 
dining offers. 

Restaurant Week will receive dedicated media support, 
including the production of a new television spot 
featuring participating restaurants. The campaign will 
include a diverse mix of TV, print, out-of-home, digtal, 
streaming audio, and social media tactics to reach new 
and returning audiences, both local and in the drive 
markets. 

Arts & Culture
We will continue to support our arts & culture pillar via 
our Oasis of Art campaign, which includes Art & Sol 
video series content and promotion of signature events, 
museums, and public art initiatives. Our marketing will 
also align with high-profile arts events like Modernism 
Week and major music festivals, ensuring consistent 
visibility.

LGTBQ+
As part of our ongoing commitment to inclusivity, 
LGBTQ+ audiences will remain a focal point in 
marketing efforts, with continued representation in 

campaign materials and new advertising opportunities 
explored to deepen engagement with this key 
demographic.

Off-Peak Visitation
A refreshed Summer Campaign will launch with a new 
tagline and creative assets, focusing on promoting 
water-based experiences, indoor activities, and summer 
nightlife, encouraging visitors during traditionally slower 
seasons. 

Data-driven decision-making will play a larger role 
in 2025 as we leverage insights from our Arrivalist 
partnership to track destination arrivals and assess 
digital media effectiveness. 

Additionally, in collaboration with Downs & 
St. Germain Research, we will conduct a year-long 
Visitor Intercept Study to analyze visitor demographics, 
travel motivations, spending patterns, and overall 
experiences, refining our strategic direction based on 
these findings. 

NCAA – Acrisure Series Partnership
Continuing our successful sponsorship of the Acrisure 
Series, we will maintain high-profile in-arena branding, 
securing full LED ring visibility, scoreboard signage, and 
an impactful presence on the court floor. The Greater 
Palm Springs brand commercial will remain a staple of 
all game airings, maximizing exposure.

This partnership has already generated over 1,617 
booked room nights for participating teams, further 
positioning our region as a prime location for sports 
tourism. We are currently exploring an incentive-based 
agreement for 2025-2027 to optimize our media value 
in this space.

TED + Visit Greater Palm Springs: Strategic Travel 
Partnership for TED2025 
Visit Greater Palm Springs is proud to be the Exclusive 
Strategic Travel Partner for TED2025, taking place 
in Vancouver from April 7–11, 2025. This prestigious 
partnership provides unique opportunities to showcase 
Greater Palm Springs as a hub for innovation, 
inspiration, and connection to this highly influential 
audience. 

International

International marketing efforts will focus on expanding international reach and driving conversions by leveraging 
partnerships, media plans, and new opportunities in key global markets. These efforts reflect a broader 
commitment to international growth and strategic market penetration.

Key Market Strategies
In the UK and Ireland, the destination will continue its partnership with Finn Partners, executing a dedicated media 
plan that aligns with its key pillars. This approach builds on insights gained from the 2024 campaign to drive 
conversions more effectively. 

Expanding into new markets, Greater Palm Springs will introduce high-impact out-of-home placements and 
targeted advertising efforts in Germany to boost brand awareness. 

Collaborations with Brand USA and Visit California will further enhance visibility in key international markets, 
including the UK, France, Germany, Canada, and Mexico. By participating in co-op advertising programs, the 
destination will leverage platforms such as Expedia, Sojern, and TripAdvisor, utilizing Brand USA’s first-party 
data to refine audience targeting with greater precision and efficiency. Messaging for international audiences will 
continue to be evaluated and adjusted throughout the year according to changes in the current travel environment 
and ensure overall effectiveness.

Additionally, efforts to expand into Asia will begin with a strategic focus on China. Marketing initiatives will 
concentrate on social media platforms such as Weibo, WeChat, and RED to engage new audiences and establish 
a presence in this key market. 

Workforce

The Workforce Development campaign is relaunching in 2025 with brand new long and shortform video content 
that will run locally on broadcast and digital channels, targeting the Coachella Valley. 

A refreshed digital advertising campaign will accompany the new workforce development video assets, including 
updated display and social media assets that reflect feedback from student focus groups. 

Consumer The destination will gain significant brand visibility 
through this TED2025 partnership, ensuring a strong 
presence among attendees before and during the 
event. The destination’s branding will be prominently 
featured in pre-conference communications, including 
the TED website and newsletters, increasing awareness 
and engagement. Additionally, branding will be 
displayed throughout the conference venue, reinforcing 
Greater Palm Springs’ position on a global stage.

As part of this collaboration, a Visit Greater Palm 
Springs representative will have the exclusive 
opportunity to participate in a Spotlight Conversation 
Panel at TED2025, sharing insights that align with the 
conference’s innovative themes. To further enhance 

engagement, a curated dinner experience will be 
hosted during the conference week, focusing on an 
engaging topic designed to spark meaningful dialogue 
among attendees.

In addition, a 30-minute LinkedIn Live episode will 
feature a Visit Greater Palm Springs leadership member 
in conversation with a TED Curator. This collaborative 
discussion will explore a mutually agreed-upon theme 
that aligns with the missions of both organizations, 
further elevating the destination’s thought leadership 
and influence.



1716 SALES & MARKETING PLAN | 2025VISIT GREATER PALM SPRINGS

DESTINATION MARKETINGDESTINATION MARKETING

Vacation Rentals

PRIMARY GOALS & STRATEGIES

Year-Round Integration
Vacation rental imagery in campaign creative will be prominently showcased across digital, native, video, and 
content placements, ensuring consistent visibility across multiple platforms. Creative assets will highlight the unique 
benefits and experiences of vacation rentals, aligning with traveler preferences and enhancing the overall appeal 
of this accommodation option.

Custom Summer VBRO Campaign
Building on the success of past summer campaigns, which have generated over $31 million in future bookings over 
the last two seasons, Visit Greater Palm Springs will explore and develop new opportunities for the Summer VBRO 
Campaign to target key need periods. The focus will remain on creating innovative and impactful campaigns 
in collaboration with VRBO and other relevant partners to drive short-term rental bookings and maximize 
engagement during off-peak times.

High-Impact Opportunities
Additional dedicated programs to expand marketing reach will be explored and considered in partnership with 
STVR Advisory Group through strategic content partnerships, broadcast media opportunities, and influencer 
collaborations. By working with outlets like Sunset Magazine, the destination will develop vacation rental-focused 
features that highlight the unique experiences these properties offer. Additionally, expanded opportunities with 
platforms such as NBC’s California Live will provide greater exposure, showcasing vacation rentals to a broader 
audience. To further amplify engagement, social influencers will be enlisted to promote vacation rentals, using 
authentic and relatable content to drive bookings and enhance consumer interest.

Asset Development
Visit Greater Palm Springs will continue expanding its destination asset library by integrating vacation rentals into 
photoshoots and video production. New content will be developed to showcase a diverse range of rental options, 
including family-friendly accommodations, luxury properties, and pet-friendly stays, ensuring a comprehensive 
representation of the destination’s offerings.

Collaboration with STVR Advisory Group
The VGPS team will maintain a close collaboration with the STVR Advisory Group to identify and develop new 
marketing opportunities. By leveraging the group’s insights, marketing strategies will be continuously refined to 
align with evolving industry trends and community priorities, ensuring a targeted and effective approach.

2025 Website Goals

2024 GOAL 2024 ACTUAL 2025 GOAL

Users 2,604,355 2,935,311 3,082,076

Sessions 3,329,649 3,807,485 3,997,589

Highly Engaged 
Sessions

1,408,698 1,318,126 -

Qualified Sessions 667,531 616,882 -

Key Pages 
Engaged

- 1,174,048 1,267,972

Action - 615,733 634,204

• 2024 sessions were met at 114% of goal and users were met at 112% of 
goal.

• Traditionally, engagement-based metrics have served as a benchmark 
for understanding user activity. We did not meet the goal for highly 
engaged sessions (93.5%) or qualified sessions (92.4%) with the 
increased cookie declines and updates to platforms like Google 
Analytics 4 in 2024. 

• To address this, we are moving away from composite metrics that 
attempt to generalize user behavior and instead focusing on specific, 
measurable interactions that directly correlate to real-world outcomes. 

• By tracking key pages and actions rather than qualified and engaged 
sessions, it will not only showcase the value we provide to our partners 
and constituents but also allow us to unify measurements across different 
channels and pages.

• By embracing this shift, we aim to provide a clearer, more accurate 
picture of how our marketing efforts drive tourism and support the 
broader community. This approach ensures we remain adaptable and 
forward-thinking.

GLOSSARY

User: This is the primary 
user metric in Google 
Analytics 4 defined 
as total unique users 
that visit the website. 
It does include a 
returning website visit in 
the same browser. 

Sessions: A session is 
the total number of user 
interactions that take place 
within a given period.

Key Pages Engaged

• Places to Stay (All)

• Events

• Restaurants & Nightlife

• Getaway Offers

• Deals

• Things to Do

Actions
 
Sign Ups and Downloads 

• Sign ups for an 
eNewsletter 

• Requests a Visitors 
Guide 

• Visits a partner 
website (partner 
referral)

• Including offers/
coupons from website



19SALES & MARKETING PLAN | 202518 VISIT GREATER PALM SPRINGS

DESTINATION MARKETING

2025 Social Media Goals

@VisitGreaterPS / @dineGPS (TOTAL COMBINED)

2024 
GOAL

2024 
ACTUAL 

(Includes LWK&M)

2024 
ACTUAL 

(Excludes LWK&M)

2025 
GOAL

Impressions 53,000,000 57,043,596 56,487,684 57,500,000

Video Views 9,250,000 16,745,597 15,617,086 15,800,000

Website Clicks 221,500 264,955 264,955 266,000

Engagement - 1,384,854 1,323,172 1,330,000

• All social media goals in 2024 were exceeded and surpassed with the inclusion of Live With Kelly 
& Mark. Impressions were reached at 107%, video views at 181% and clicks at 119%. The 
video view increase is attributed to additional content produced and curated for social media channels 
such as Instagram Reels and TikTok. Published over 100 video reels, leveraging short-form content to 
enhance partner visibility and engage audiences with vibrant storytelling. 

• Engagement will be added as a 2025 goal and was tracked as a baseline in 2024. This KPI is 
crucial to measure how actively the audience is interacting with content, signaling the level of interest 
and connections. Engagement includes shares, saves, likes and comments. 

• TikTok contributed 4.4 million video views and 4 million+ impressions to our 2024 goals. The 
VGPS team is monitoring the evolving social media landscape. One platform being reviewed for use in 
2025 is YouTube shorts.

PR/Communications
The 2025 PR/Communications plan positions Greater Palm Springs as a premier destination for leisure travel, 
meetings, luxury experiences, and events of all types, including large-scale productions. This plan reflects the 
directives and priorities established during the recent board planning session and builds on past successes like Live 
with Kelly and Mark. It prioritizes growing off-peak travel, enhancing partnerships, and actively strategizing for the 
next big opportunity to amplify the destination’s visibility.

Positioning Greater Palm Springs as an easy-to-reach destination, the plan highlights its nonstop and one-stop 
flight access through Palm Springs International Airport (PSP). The focus includes supporting efforts to extend 
seasonal air service, improving connectivity, and expanding to secondary fly markets during off-peak seasons. 
Collaborations with Visit California, Brand USA, and other regional and national tourism-related organizations 
ensure these initiatives align with global trends and audience demands. Strategic partnerships within VGPS teams 
(e.g., Tourism Development, Community Engagement, Marketing and Sales) and with local stakeholders ensure the 
plan delivers measurable results, meaningful community impact, and heightened global visibility.

Domestic Strategy

The domestic PR/Communications strategy for Greater Palm Springs in 2025 focuses on promoting year-round 
travel, with a particular emphasis on midweek and off-peak periods from May to December. By leveraging the 
destination’s accessibility and unique offerings, the goal is to attract visitors beyond peak seasons and strengthen 
its position as a premier getaway.

KEY FOCUS AREAS
Air Service Awareness
A key component of this strategy is expanding air service awareness. Efforts will target secondary fly markets such 
as Kansas City and St. Louis while collaborating with airlines and travel publications to develop in-flight and digital 
campaigns. Additionally, targeted initiatives will encourage seasonal routes to transition into year-round service, 
increasing accessibility to Greater Palm Springs. 

Meetings & Conventions
Meetings and conventions will play a vital role in driving off-peak business, with a focus on highlighting 
opportunities during slower travel periods and promoting the meetings rebate program. The upcoming 2028 
Olympics will be leveraged to position Greater Palm Springs as a destination for pre-event training camps and 
hosting opportunities.  

The team will also develop narratives showcasing innovative, sustainable meeting spaces to appeal to eco-
conscious planners.

Consumer Travel
Consumer travel initiatives will align public relations strategies with shoulder-season marketing campaigns, 
ensuring a cohesive approach to attracting visitors. A curated “story bank” will be developed to showcase 
unique consumer experiences, including family-friendly activities, dining, and signature events. New partnerships 
with sports organizations will help uncover untold stories that further position Greater Palm Springs as a dynamic 
sports destination. 



2120 SALES & MARKETING PLAN | 2025VISIT GREATER PALM SPRINGS

PR/COMMUNICATIONSPR/COMMUNICATIONS

Sports & Adventure
Additionally, sports and adventure tourism will be amplified by highlighting marquee events such as the BNP 
Paribas Open and outdoor recreational opportunities.

Tactics
To execute these initiatives effectively, the marketing team will collaborate closely to amplify messaging and 
develop multimedia press kits ( ) that emphasize the destination’s accessibility and convenience. Hosting 
50 domestic press visits with a target PR Quality Score of 7+ will further enhance media engagement and 
reinforce Greater Palm Springs as a must-visit location throughout the year.

International Strategy

The PR/Communications international strategy for 2025 aims to expand awareness in key global markets by 
highlighting the destination’s luxury offerings, ease of travel, and rich cultural experiences. By positioning Greater 
Palm Springs as an accessible and premier getaway, the goal is to attract high-value international visitors while 
reinforcing the destination’s appeal across multiple segments.

KEY FOCUS AREAS
Ease of Travel
A primary focus of this strategy is showcasing the ease of travel to Greater Palm Springs. Efforts will highlight 
Palm Springs International Airport’s connectivity and seamless travel experience, ensuring international visitors 
recognize the convenience of reaching the destination. Additionally, personalized itineraries will be developed to 
emphasize effortless trip planning and enhance the visitor experience. 

Luxury and Trade Opportunities
Luxury and trade opportunities will be central to these international efforts. High-end resorts, culinary tourism, and 
luxury short-term rentals will be showcased to appeal to affluent travelers. Partnerships with local luxury providers 
will also be leveraged to create internationally focused narratives that highlight the exclusive and indulgent 
experiences Greater Palm Springs has to offer.

Cultural Tourism 
Cultural tourism will play a key role in driving international interest, with targeted promotions for signature events 
such as Modernism Week and local festivals. These events will be used as anchors to attract global media 
attention and position Greater Palm Springs as a hub for art, architecture, and cultural heritage.

Tactics
To execute this strategy effectively, the team will align its international messaging with Visit California and Brand 
USA campaigns. Media missions will be conducted in key markets, including the UK, Germany, and Australia, to 
further amplify awareness. Additionally, three international FAM (familiarization) trips will be hosted, specifically 
focused on luxury and cultural tourism, ensuring that influential travel professionals and media experience the 
destination firsthand.

Metrics
Measurable success in these areas will be tracked through key performance metrics, including securing 10 
high-quality media placements in target markets and maintaining an average PR Quality Score of 7 or higher. 
These efforts will collectively elevate Greater Palm Springs’ presence on the global stage and drive sustained 
international visitation.

Community and Destination Alignment

The 2025 PR/Communications community and destination alignment strategy focuses on deepening stewardship 
in inclusivity, sustainability, and accessibility while strengthening economic development and cultural heritage. By 
prioritizing initiatives that foster a more inclusive and responsible travel experience, Greater Palm Springs aims to 
enhance its role as a destination that welcomes all visitors while supporting local communities and industries.

KEY FOCUS AREAS
Sustainability & Accessibility 
A comprehensive PR plan will highlight eco-friendly venues and programs, positioning Greater Palm Springs as 
a leader in sustainable tourism. Additionally, a "sustainability story bank" will be developed to proactively share 
impactful narratives that showcase the destination’s commitment to responsible tourism. 

Diversity & Inclusivity
These initiatives will amplify the voices and stories of Indigenous, Hispanic, Black, LGBTQ+, and other BIPOC 
communities. 

To further these efforts, Greater Palm Springs will promote autism certification and inclusive tourism programs, 
ensuring that visitors of all abilities feel welcomed. Media opportunities tied to hosting the IGLTA Global 
Convention will be maximized to reinforce the destination’s commitment to LGBTQ+ inclusivity. 

The Meet the Mentors program, now in its third consecutive year, will continue providing mentorship opportunities 
to foster growth within underrepresented communities.

Economic Development
Economic development efforts will focus on highlighting agritourism, culinary contributions, and workforce 
development initiatives that support local businesses and residents. 

In addition, two familiarization (FAM) trips will be hosted to attract film production to the region, positioning 
Greater Palm Springs as a prime location for on-screen storytelling.

Cultural Tourism
The team will uncover narratives that celebrate the region’s cultural heritage, traditions, and diverse communities. 
By emphasizing these experiences as integral to the destination’s appeal, Greater Palm Springs will attract travelers 
seeking authentic and meaningful connections.

Crisis Planning & Preparedness 
This will remain a priority, with updates to the Crisis Communications Toolkit ensuring that emerging challenges are 
addressed effectively. Annual training sessions will be conducted with stakeholders to ensure a proactive approach 
to crisis management.

Tactics
To support these initiatives, Greater Palm Springs will host two workshops focused on inclusive storytelling and crisis 
preparedness while also publishing two thought leadership pieces on sustainability and DEIA (Diversity, Equity, 
Inclusion, and Accessibility). These tactics will ensure that the destination continues to evolve in ways that reflect its 
values of inclusivity, sustainability, and cultural enrichment.



22 VISIT GREATER PALM SPRINGS

PR/COMMUNICATIONS

Quantitative Goals for 2025

• PR Quality Score: Increase by 500 points over the 2024 goal, targeting a score of 8,000. (PR Quality Score 
is a point-based system of evaluating the quality of media.  Media is rated on a scale of 1-12 based on story 
type, media tier, visuals, URL, DMO mention, and reader response. This is done through an internal point 
scoring system.) 

• Media Assists: Facilitate 2,700 media inquiries and collaborations (previous goal of 2,550).

• Meetings Coverage: Secure 90 placements in meetings, tourism development, and industry publications. This 
goal builds on past successes positioning VPGS as a sought-after meetings destination.

• Earned Media Placements: Maintain an average PR Quality Score of 7 or higher across all earned media 
placements, working to align coverage with key messaging and target audience priorities.

• Digital/Broadcast Placements: Secure 4 placements across podcasts and streaming platforms. 

• FAM Trips: Host 6 targeted group FAM trips, divided across leisure, meetings, Film Oasis, and the Desert 
Region.

• Press Visits: Proactively host 75 media for personalized, in-depth storytelling opportunities tailored to specific 
audiences and markets.

EARNED  
MEDIA

2024 
GOAL 2024 ACTUAL 2025 

GOAL

PR Quality Score 6,900 10,850* 8,500

Media Outreach/Assists 2,550 2,724 2,700

Media Value Tracking $98,732,755 Tracking

CS Earned Media 
Placements

75 83 90

*Goals far exceeded due to media exposure from LIVE with Kelly & Mark and London 
Design Festival.

• PR Quality Score is a point-based system of evaluating the quality of media.  Media is rated on a scale of 
1-12 based on story type, media tier, visuals, URL, DMO mention, and reader response. This is done through 
an internal point scoring system.

23SALES & MARKETING PLAN | 2025

Air Service remains an important focus, with ongoing efforts to responsibly expand flight options for both visitors 
and residents. In collaboration with aviation consultant Ailevon Pacific and Palm Springs International Airport 
(PSP), the destination will continue working to enhance air connectivity and optimize travel accessibility.

2025 Priorities

With a long-range goal of positioning Greater Palm Springs as an alternative gateway to the Southwest while also 
driving tourist demand in our off-peak periods, we will work to support the airport’s updated Master Plan to better 
serve new markets, including nonstop, and in the future overseas routes.  

Tactics

• Target year-round: Chicago, Atlanta and Houston. 
• Extend season: Salt Lake City, Toronto, Dulles, 

Minneapolis & New York. 
• Increase capacity & focus on success: U.S. 

Northeast markets.
• Based on data and research, pursue new seasonal 

and nonstop flights from key source markets. 
Examples: Detroit, Spokane, Philadelphia, Kansas 
City, St. Louis, Omaha, and Indianapolis.

• Capitalize and leverage 2026 World Cup and 
2028 Olympics to position Greater Palm Springs 
as an alternative gateway to the Southwest for 
these events, which help to drive demand during 
off-peak times. 

• Proactive communication with airline network 
planners on airport incentives, destination events 
and new products. 

• Continue to build relationships with network 
planners of foreign based carriers  

• Support PSP’s master plan for an FIS/Customs 
& Border Patrol.  

• Work with VGPS Marketing team in co-op 
destination marketing with airlines, including 
frequent flyer marketing opportunities.  

• Maintain presence at airline industry conferences 
while making personal visits to airline 
headquarters. 

• Prepare for future international service, advocate 
for an FIS to allow for new air service from 
secondary Canadian markets, Mexico, and 
Europe.

REGIONAL COLLABORATION
Air Service



24 VISIT GREATER PALM SPRINGS 25SALES & MARKETING PLAN | 2025

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

In 2025, Greater Palm Springs will focus on advancing its economic development initiatives through strategic 
branding, marketing, placemaking, workforce expansion, and community engagement. These efforts will help 
position the region as an attractive hub for business investment, job growth, and economic diversity.

2025 Priorities

MARKET THE REGION
Creating and promoting a brand for economic development in the Greater Palm Springs region is pivotal for 
driving economic development and attracting new businesses. By creating brand awareness and presenting the 
Coachella Valley as a prime destination for business expansion, relocation, and start-ups, the region can attract 
more diverse industries and talent. The strategic steps for 2025, including launching a brand awareness campaign 
and economic development website, and engaging with media, will significantly amplify the visibility of the region's 
economic potential, encouraging investment and innovation.

In 2025, we will:

• Implement an economic development media and 
marketing plan

• Launch an economic development website

• Launch a LinkedIn channel for Greater Palm 
Springs economic development

• Directly assist at least 3 companies interested 
in establishing a new presence in Greater Palm 
Springs

• Facilitate at least 6 positive news articles about 
the Greater Palm Springs Economy in news 
publications or outlets

• Publish at least 3 positive Greater Palm Springs 
business news in local, regional, and/or national 
publications

• Attend at least the following trade shows to market 
GPS for economic development:

 » Entertainment Experience Evolution (EEE) 
– growth in the already prevalent arts and 
entertainment industry in Greater Palm Springs 
is a key focus due to the benefit to business, 
residential, and tourism attraction. This show 
provides a place to learn about new concepts 
and connect with industry insiders.

 » Meet the Consultants – site selectors, brokers, 
investors, developers, and other economic 
development professionals attend this annual 
event providing an opportunity to make 
connections and share regional efforts with a key 
group. 

 » Select USA – this summit attracts more 
than 2,500 business investors from over 90 
international markets to promote foreign direct 
investment in the destination. Attendance allows 
for building connections and better understanding 
the interests of foreign investors to identify 
potential matches. 

 » Site Selectors Guild Fall Forum – provides 
direct conversation regarding opportunities 
in Greater Palm Springs with site selectors 
(individuals that work on behalf of companies 
to identify potential destinations for location, 
relocation, or expansion).

 » International Council of Shopping Centers 
(ICSC) – this is the premier global event for 
ICSC which bring together industry experts, 
retailers, developers, hoteliers, and other sectors 
of commercial development to identify growth 
opportunities and establish connections.

• Plan and execute at least 2 familiarization tours 
(ED FAMs) for developers and site selectors

Economic Development PLACEMAKING & REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT
Placemaking and regional development are crucial for sustainable growth in the Coachella Valley. By fostering 
a sense of community and enhancing the region's infrastructure, these initiatives aim to create an environment 
where businesses and residents thrive. These efforts help shape the identity of the area, making it more attractive to 
investors, developers, residents, and visitors. In 2025, by advocating for infrastructure improvements and reduced 
barriers for development, organizing familiarization tours for developers, pursuing sports facility development, 
supporting foreign trade zones, and acting as a backbone for state funding opportunities, Greater Palm Springs is 
setting the stage for a resilient and vibrant economy that benefits all its stakeholders.

In 2025, we will:

• Advocate for the Greater Palm Springs Legislative 
Platform priorities with local, state, and federal 
lawmakers and agencies to improve infrastructure 
and reduce barriers for development

• Pursue development of an amateur sports facility

• Support foreign trade zone utilization and 
expansion & foreign direct investment for the 
region

• Act as the backbone for IEGO in the Coachella 
Valley region, connecting local businesses and 
organization with CA Jobs First opportunities

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT
Workforce development is a key pillar for economic prosperity in Greater Palm Springs. By bridging the gap 
between education and employment, it ensures that local talent is equipped with the skills needed by employers. 
This initiative is vital for supporting existing businesses and attracting new ones by demonstrating that the region 
has a capable and adaptive workforce. In 2025, GPS plans to meet with existing employers, promote educational 
resources, and connect educators with businesses to strengthen workforce programs. Enhancing awareness of 
OneFuture CV and expanding career resources will further enrich the local talent pool, fueling economic growth.

In 2025, we will:

• Meet with at least 20 existing employers through 
individual meetings and industry focus groups

• Share economic development resources with 
businesses 

• Connect K-16 educators and employers through 
events and individual meetings to strengthen 
workforce programs throughout the Coachella 
Valley

• Increase use and awareness of OneFuture CV

• Add new image and video assets to promote 
industries

• Engage students and employers with events, and 
educational resources

• Amplify workforce opportunities from our higher 
education partners

Renderings of a 200,000 square-foot indoor adaptive-sports facility for the Coachella Valley, 
addressing one of the fastest-growing sectors in tourism.



27SALES & MARKETING PLAN | 202526 VISIT GREATER PALM SPRINGS

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

• Support the development of a reginal Economic 
Development Strategic Plan in coordination with 
Riverside County

• Share relevant updates and information through 
quarterly TAC meetings and newsletters

• 9 City Fact Sheets 

• 5 Industry Cluster Fact Sheets 

• Real Time Labor Data Reports (On Demand)

• Identify and obtain tools such as Placer.ai for use 
in efforts and to provide support

RESEARCH & REPORTS
Conducting detailed research and producing informative reports are essential for understanding and optimizing 
the economic landscape of the Coachella Valley. Through analyzing industry trends and economic impact, GPS 
can identify key growth sectors and opportunities. This data-driven approach supports informed decision-making 
for stakeholders and potential investors. Plans for 2025 include publishing city and industry cluster fact sheets, 
offering real-time labor data, and undertaking specialized research services. These efforts will equipthe business 
community with the insights needed to thrive and help position the region as a thought leader in economic 
development.

In 2025, we will:

EVENTS & ENGAGEMENT
Events and engagement initiatives are instrumental in building a connected business community within Greater 
Palm Springs. By creating platforms for dialogue and collaboration, these efforts encourage the sharing of 
insights and strategies that spur economic growth. In 2025, GPS aims to host roundtables and an inaugural 
Economic Development event. These events will provide opportunities to explore economic trends and resources, 
fostering relationships and partnerships. Moreover, educational series for officials and study tours will enhance 
understanding and solutions to regional challenges, ensuring cohesive development strategies for a thriving 
Coachella Valley.

In 2025, we will:

• Host quarterly TAC roundtables

• Host an inaugural Economic Development event 

• Host or attend round tables with each identified 
industry cluster (Medical, Agriculture, Arts, 
Sustainable Energy).

• Develop at least one “ Study Tour” to learn 
how another region is addressing some of 
the Coachella Valley’s biggest issues and 
opportunities

Tourism Foundation & Workforce Development
In 2025, the Tourism Foundation will expand its mission to support not only the hospitality industry but also economic 
development and workforce initiatives across multiple sectors. Through rebranding, funding diversification, youth 
engagement, workforce training, and career promotion, the foundation will play a crucial role in building a strong 
and sustainable workforce in Greater Palm Springs. By strengthening educational partnerships, launching new 
leadership programs, and increasing awareness of career pathways, these initiatives will help drive long-term 
growth for the region’s tourism and business communities.

2025 Priorities

Re-Brand and Expand Scope
The Foundation will undergo a rebranding to reflect 
its broader scope, moving beyond its traditional focus 
on hospitality to support economic and workforce 
development in additional industries. 

To fund these expanded efforts, the team will develop a 
major donor strategy to cultivate legacy donors, pursue 
grant opportunities aligned with foundation priorities, 
and explore sponsorship opportunities to amplify 
program impact.

Youth Engagement
As part of its youth engagement efforts, the foundation 
will establish a Youth Advisory Board to ensure young 
voices help shape workforce initiatives.  

It will also launch Year 2 of the High School Summer 
Micro-Internship Program, branded as "Passport to 
Leadership," in collaboration with Palm Springs Unified 
School District (PSUSD), Desert Sands Unified School 
District (DSUSD), and Coachella Valley Unified School 
District (CVUSD).

Collaboration with Educational Institutions
Strengthening collaboration with educational 
institutions will remain a key priority. The foundation 
will work closely with local school districts, higher 
education institutions, and non-profits to increase 
awareness of hospitality careers and develop 
structured career pathways for students interested in the 
industry.

Workforce Training and Leadership Development
A strong emphasis on workforce training and 
leadership development will continue in 2025. The 
foundation will promote workforce training programs 
through partnerships with COD PaCE, including 
Leadership Institute Level 2, which is designed to

prepare senior leaders for executive roles. 
The team will embark on a new initiative to explore the 
creation of a Hospitality Management Apprenticeship 
Program for college students, aligning with County and 
State apprenticeship initiatives to create direct career 
pathways. 

Supporting Scholars and Students
To support scholars and students, the foundation will 
expand opportunities for its scholarship recipients and 
local hospitality management students. These efforts will 
include facilitating attendance at industry conferences 
and providing structured mentorship opportunities 
to help students gain real-world experience and 
professional connections.

TEAM GPS Champions Initiative
The TEAM GPS Champions Initiative will continue to 
expand in 2025, increasing engagement through both 
online and in-person course delivery. To strengthen 
the Champions community, the foundation will host 
networking mixers, offer access to exclusive destination 
experiences, and actively engage participants through 
the @TeamGreaterPS social media channel.

Promoting Hospitality Careers
A major focus will also be placed on promoting 
hospitality careers, ensuring that more individuals 
recognize the opportunities available within the 
industry. The foundation will develop and share 
content on career pathways through social media, 
website updates, and media campaigns, helping to 
attract and retain talent in the region.

With the new initiatives and expanded focus areas, 
the Tourism Foundation will play a pivotal role in 
shaping workforce development, strengthening 
career pathways, and driving economic growth 
in Greater Palm Springs.



29SALES & MARKETING PLAN | 2025

ADVOCACY

28 VISIT GREATER PALM SPRINGS

Advocacy
Advocacy remains a critical component of Visit Greater Palm Springs’ efforts to support regional economic 
growth, sustainability, and workforce development. In 2025, the focus will be on championing key legislative 
initiatives, fostering government engagement, securing funding for essential programs, and leading regional 
sustainability efforts. Through strategic partnerships and legislative advocacy, these initiatives will help strengthen 
the destination and its community.

2025 Priorities

Legislative Advocacy
Visit Greater Palm Springs will continue to champion 
key initiatives outlined in the 2025 Legislative 
Platform, which include housing and transportation, 
economic development, energy and infrastructure, 
and workforce development. These focus areas 
address critical regional needs and support the long-
term growth and success of the Greater Palm Springs 
community.

Regional Sustainability Initiatives
A regional sustainability strategy will be developed 
in collaboration with Coachella Valley cities, the 
Coachella Valley Association of Governments 
(CVAG), and other relevant agencies. This initiative 
will align sustainability goals across the region to 
create a unified approach that benefits both residents 
and visitors. 

Additionally, Visit Greater Palm Springs will engage 
with Blue Zones initiatives in Palm Springs and 
Coachella, promoting well-being and healthier 
communities through policies and programs that 
support longevity and improved quality of life. 

Funding Opportunities
Efforts to secure funding for key initiatives will focus on 
pursuing grants and financial support for workforce 
development training programs. Funding will also be 
sought to help businesses become autism-certified, 
ensuring that Greater Palm Springs continues to be an 
inclusive and accessible destination. 

Government Engagement
Ongoing government engagement will play a pivotal 
role in advancing these initiatives. Regular meetings 
with state elected officials will continue to raise 
awareness of Visit Greater Palm Springs’ priorities and 
secure support for key regional initiatives.

To further strengthen collaboration, Visit Greater 
Palm Springs will explore hosting an event to bring 
the Inland Empire Caucus to the Coachella Valley. 
This event would facilitate dialogue among regional 
leaders, fostering greater cooperation and creating 
opportunities for advocacy on issues that impact the 
region’s tourism and economic landscape.

By prioritizing these advocacy initiatives, Visit Greater 
Palm Springs will continue to drive positive change, 
ensuring that the destination remains economically 
vibrant, sustainable, and inclusive.



31SALES & MARKETING PLAN | 2025

PARTNERSHIP

30 VISIT GREATER PALM SPRINGS

Partnership
In 2025, the team will continue strengthening its partnership initiatives by providing valuable no-cost benefits, 
affordable advertising opportunities, and enhanced communication channels for tourism-related businesses across 
the Coachella Valley. These efforts will ensure that local businesses remain engaged, visible, and well-supported 
within the destination marketing ecosystem.

2025 Priorities

Continued No-Cost Benefits
A key priority will be maintaining free benefits for 
tourism-related businesses, ensuring they have access 
to essential promotional tools. These benefits include 
basic website listings, invitations to partner events, 
brochure distribution at the VGPS Visitor Center, 
and opportunities to participate in FAM tours, which 
showcase local businesses to influential travel industry 
professionals.

Affordable Advertising & Sponsorship 
Opportunities
To further support local businesses in expanding their 
reach, Visit Greater Palm Springs will collaborate 
with DTN to offer website advertising opportunities. 
Additionally, businesses will have access to low-
cost co-op advertising and event sponsorship 
opportunities, helping them amplify their visibility 
through strategic marketing efforts.

Enhanced Partner Communications
Communication remains at the core of fostering 
strong partnerships, and in 2025, Visit Greater 
Palm Springs will enhance engagement efforts by 
providing consistent updates on promotional initiatives 
and opportunities for business participation. The 
organization will expand communication channels 
by utilizing email updates, in-person presentations 
to community groups, @teamgreaterps social media 
updates, and webinars designed to share insights and 
opportunities with partners.

PARTNERSHIP & TOURISM FOUNDATION

2024 REVENUE 
GOALS

2024 
GOAL

2024 
ACTUAL

2025 
GOAL

STRETCH 
GOAL

Partnership Revenue $125,000 170,547 $180,000 $200,000

DTN-Website $100,000 $94,932 $100,000 $115,000

Restaurant Week $80,000 $65,100 $80,000 $100,000

TOTAL $330,000 $330,579 $360,000 $415,000

FUNDRAISING

Oasis Awards Gala $100,000 $116,619 $125,000 $135,000

Golf Tournament $20,000 $34,988 $35,000 $40,000

Other (auctions, sponsors) $20,000 $39,950 $25,000 $30,000

Grants $10,000 $2,000 $50,000 $60,000

TOTAL $150,000 $193,557 $235,000 $265,000

TEAM GPS

Registrations (in-person) 150 100~ 150 180

Registrations (online) 200 220 200 250



33SALES & MARKETING PLAN | 2025

VACATION RENTALS EDUCATION / RESEARCH

32 VISIT GREATER PALM SPRINGS

Vacation Rentals Education / Research
Visit Greater Palm Springs remains committed to educating the community, stakeholders, and vacation rental 
operators on the benefits of well-regulated short-term rentals. In 2025, efforts will focus on community awareness, 
industry education, streamlined reporting, and enhanced research to support informed decision-making and policy 
development.

2025 Priorities

Continue the “One Coachella Valley” Campaign
The “One Coachella Valley” campaign will continue 
to promote the positive economic and tourism benefits 
of vacation rentals while emphasizing the importance 
of responsible management. Outreach efforts will work 
to enhance local awareness and support for vacation 
rentals as a valuable contributor to the Coachella 
Valley economy. Additionally, the Coachella Valley 
Resident Survey, last conducted in 2023, will be 
updated to assess local sentiment toward short-term 
rentals and evaluate the effectiveness of ongoing 
educational efforts.

Partnership with Rent Responsibly
Through its partnership with Rent Responsibly, Visit 
Greater Palm Springs will continue hosting the 
Vacation Rental Owner and Property Manager 
Resource Campaign, which provides essential 
education on compliance and best practices. These 
resources help ensure that vacation rental operators 
align with community expectations and industry 
standards.

Integration of Coachella into the GPSTBID
A key milestone in 2025 will be the official integration 
of Coachella short-term rentals into the GPSTBID, 
effective July 1, 2025. Visit Greater Palm Springs will 
collaborate with hosting platforms and city officials 
to ensure the seamless collection of the 1% GPSTBID 
assessment, further supporting tourism promotion 
efforts across the region. 

Online Reporting and Collection Implementation
Efforts to improve operational efficiencies will include 
the launch of an online reporting and payment system 
for both hotel and short-term rental TBID payers. This 
system will streamline the reporting process, making it 
easier for stakeholders to fulfill their obligations while 
improving accuracy and transparency. 



34 VISIT GREATER PALM SPRINGS 35SALES & MARKETING PLAN | 2025

Restaurant Week

This year, our goal is to increase restaurant participation to 120, showcasing the incredible diversity and 
creativity of our region’s culinary scene—from locally loved eateries to chef-driven fine dining.

We also aim to broaden our sponsorship base by securing support from two new sponsors and achieving 
sponsorship representation from all nine cities across Greater Palm Springs. This united regional support is 
vital in helping us amplify the impact of Restaurant Week and support local businesses during this key time of year.

In addition to growing participation, we are excited to introduce culinary student involvement at the 
Restaurant Week Kickoff Event—offering young talent the chance to connect with top chefs and gain real-world 
experience in a celebration of food, hospitality, and community.

With these strategic priorities in place, 2025 promises to be our most collaborative and flavorful year yet for 
Greater Palm Springs Restaurant Week.

Spa Month

SPA MONTH PROMOTION 

In response to feedback gathered through a 2024 survey of spa partners, Visit Greater Palm Springs will launch 
an exciting new Spa Month promotion in fall 2025. Designed to elevate the region’s positioning as a premier 
wellness destination, this initiative will spotlight the abundance of world-class spa and wellness offerings available 
throughout the destination.

Much like the successful Restaurant Week format, Spa Month will feature special pricing and curated offers 
from participating spas, resorts, and wellness businesses. These may include signature treatments, wellness 
packages, fitness classes, and holistic experiences—all presented at set price points to encourage both local 
and visitor participation. The goal is to increase awareness, drive off-peak visitation, and support our partners 
during a traditionally slower season.

The inaugural Spa Month is anticipated to launch in September 2025, supported by a robust marketing 
campaign including digital, social, PR, and partner co-op opportunities. We are excited to collaborate with our 
spa and wellness partners on bringing this new program to life and making Greater Palm Springs the ultimate fall 
wellness getaway.

2025 Priorities

As we look ahead to the 2025 edition of Greater Palm Springs Restaurant 
Week, our focus is on expanding the reach, deepening community 
involvement, and elevating the overall experience for both diners and 
participating partners.



37SALES & MARKETING PLAN | 2025

DESTINATION STEWARDSHIP
Sustainability

As Greater Palm Springs continues to grow as a world-class destination, sustainability remains a key pillar of its 
stewardship efforts. In 2025, our focus will be on strengthening sustainability initiatives across visitor engagement, 
group sales, regional collaboration, and community-driven programs. By expanding sustainability content, 
equipping industry partners with essential tools, and fostering new opportunities in agricultural tourism, these 
initiatives will reinforce the region’s commitment to responsible tourism and long-term environmental stewardship.

2025 Priorities

Visitor-Focused Sustainability Content
A major focus will be on visitor-focused sustainability 
content, ensuring that travelers are aware of the 
region’s eco-friendly initiatives. The "Sustainable 
Stories" social media series will be expanded, 
promoting Greater Palm Springs as a sustainability-
driven destination. Additionally, the campaign will 
provide inspiration and best practices for the local 
community by highlighting sustainable tourism efforts 
through engaging digital storytelling.

Group Sales Market Sustainability Focus
To strengthen sustainability in the group sales market, 
several initiatives will be introduced. Efforts will equip 
partner hotels with the tools needed to respond to 
sustainability-related RFPs through dedicated training 
sessions for Sales Managers. 

A Sustainable Meetings Toolkit will be developed, 
featuring a Sustainability Webinar, a Sustainability 
Checklist, and the PCMA Whitepaper to support 
meeting planners and hospitality partners. These 
resources will be hosted on a dedicated Sustainability 
page within the Meetings website to ensure easy 
access for industry professionals. 

Sustainability presentations during Sales Missions will 
provide direct consultation opportunities for meeting 
planners, helping align their sustainability priorities 
with the offerings in Greater Palm Springs.  

Agricultural Tourism
An initiative in agricultural tourism will connect local 
agriculture stakeholders and business owners to 
promote farm-to-table experiences and agritourism 
activities. This effort will aggregate current visitor 
experiences for the website and marketing materials, 
increasing awareness of agricultural tourism 
opportunities for both visitors and stakeholders. 
 
Regional Sustainability Strategy
A Regional Sustainability Strategy will be developed 
by convening a meeting of Sustainability Directors 
from the nine member cities, the Coachella Valley 
Association of Governments (CVAG), and Riverside 
County. This initiative will ensure a unified regional 
approach to sustainability by aligning citywide and 
countywide sustainability goals.  

Partnership with Kind Traveler
Greater Palm Springs will continue its partnership 
with Kind Traveler, further integrating sustainability 
into tourism experiences. The Every Stay Gives Back 
Program will remain a focal point, encouraging 
visitors to contribute to local non-profits through their 
stays. Efforts will be made to onboard five additional 
properties into the program, amplifying its impact and 
expanding its reach within the community.

By implementing these sustainability initiatives, Greater 
Palm Springs will strengthen its reputation as a leader 
in responsible tourism. These efforts will not only 
benefit visitors but also create lasting positive impacts 
for the environment, the local economy, and the 
broader community.



39SALES & MARKETING PLAN | 2025

REGIONAL COLLABORATION

38 VISIT GREATER PALM SPRINGS

DESTINATION STEWARDSHIP

Cultural Tourism
Cultural tourism plays a vital role in shaping Greater Palm Springs as an inclusive, diverse, and welcoming 
destination. In 2025, efforts will focus on enhancing accessibility, celebrating cultural heritage, engaging the 
next generation of travelers, and supporting underserved communities. Through strategic partnerships, training 
programs, and expanded resources, Greater Palm Springs will continue to highlight its cultural richness while 
fostering a more inclusive and accessible visitor experience.

2025 Priorities

Accessibility Promotion
A key priority is accessibility promotion, with a 
strengthened partnership with Wheel the World to 
expand accessibility listings for Greater Palm Springs. 
Hospitality partners will be encouraged to participate 
in a dedicated webinar, which will provide access 
to Wheel the World’s training portal to enhance staff 
understanding of accessibility and inclusive guest 
experiences.

Certified Autism Destination
The destination will also continue promoting its 
Certified Autism Destination designation, with a special 
event planned in Q1 2025 to celebrate this milestone. 

To encourage further participation, materials for the 
Autism Certification Grant Program will be shared 
through the Tourism Foundation, offering support for 
local businesses looking to improve their accessibility. 

Additionally, the development of sensory-sensitive 
itineraries will help highlight Greater Palm Springs as a 
welcoming destination for visitors with specific needs.

Cultural Tourism and Heritage
Efforts in cultural tourism and heritage will ensure that 
the region’s diverse stories are well-represented. A 
robust database of cultural concierges and subject 
matter experts will be maintained, offering rich and 
authentic information to journalists and visitors looking 
to explore Greater Palm Springs’ cultural heritage. 

 

Additionally, relationships with community groups and 
organizations engaged in LGBTQ+ advocacy will be 
strengthened to ensure a multi-cultural, intersectional 
representation as Greater Palm Springs prepares to 
host the IGLTA Annual Convention in October.

Youth Engagement and Advocacy
To foster youth engagement and advocacy, a Youth 
Summit will be organized in collaboration with Travel 
Unity, focusing on increasing LGBTQ+ representation 
in travel and tourism. This initiative will engage young 
leaders in meaningful discussions and opportunities 
within the industry. 

Inclusion Training
Inclusion training will also be prioritized, with 
comprehensive training programs for Visit Greater 
Palm Springs staff and hospitality partners. These 
sessions will focus on deepening understanding of 
inclusion and the diverse experiences of travelers, 
ensuring that Greater Palm Springs remains a 
welcoming and inclusive destination for all.

Support for Underserved Communities
Support for underserved communities will continue 
through the Caravanserai Project, which empowers 
entrepreneurs from underserved backgrounds 
by providing them with resources and business 
development opportunities. 

Additionally, a new cohort of local artists and artisans 
will be launched, offering them business training and 
expanded networking opportunities to help them grow 
their presence and visibility in the tourism industry. 

Through these cultural tourism initiatives, Greater Palm 
Springs will reinforce its commitment to inclusivity, 
accessibility, and diversity, ensuring that all visitors 
feel welcomed and represented in the destination’s 
experiences.





Version 5.0

2024/2025 2024/2025 2025/2026 Approved Approved
Forecast Approved Proposed % of Prior Yr. % of Current

Ref Description Projection Budget Budget Budget Forecast

Funding
1) TBID - Hotels  $  23,154,292  $  22,273,677  $  22,764,075 102.2% 98.3%

2) TBID - Vacation Rentals        3,098,282        2,929,990        3,079,822 105.1% 99.4%

3) JPA Funding        2,802,134        2,854,821        2,848,884 99.8% 101.7%

4) City Marketing Partnerships           340,079           380,000           385,533 101.5% 113.4%

5) Tribal Voluntary           193,697           192,907           195,305 101.2% 100.8%

6) Partnership Fees           150,000           150,000           180,000 120.0% 120.0%

7) Advertising & Website Revenues           340,546           336,000           381,000 113.4% 111.9%

8) Joint Share Partnerships           405,162           148,690           176,400 118.6% 43.5%

9) Grants           597,767           531,500           140,000 26.3% 23.4%

10) Investment Income        1,665,480        1,627,825        1,300,041 79.9% 78.1%

11) Prior Year Rollover Funds                      -        1,189,143        1,002,929 84.3% 0.0%

12) Reserve Usage - Strategic S&M        1,148,000        1,148,000           750,000 65.3% 65.3%

13) Reserve Usage - Capital Asset           213,817                      -           127,000 0.0% 59.4%

     TOTAL  $  34,109,256  $  33,762,552  $  33,330,989 98.7% 97.7%

Expenses
14) Labor - Wages  $    8,208,168  $    7,935,583  $    8,116,548 102.3% 98.9%

15) Labor - Taxes & Benefits        3,610,295        3,216,648        3,585,779 111.5% 99.3%

16) Marketing Production           681,719           883,400           816,000 92.4% 119.7%

17) Media Placement & Digital Marketing        8,991,498        9,236,390        9,548,887 103.4% 106.2%

18) Collateral Material             43,700             87,750             91,260 104.0% 208.8%

19) Familiarization Trips        1,208,429        1,192,250        1,169,000 98.0% 96.7%

20) Tradeshows / Sales Missions        1,631,566        1,857,030        2,081,550 112.1% 127.6%

21) Travel & Lodging             76,035           131,000           108,800 83.1% 143.1%

22) Special Promotions & Representation        4,149,046        4,129,295        2,569,245 62.2% 61.9%

23) Event Hosting        1,689,838        1,754,800        1,932,800 110.1% 114.4%

24) Research & Development           436,151           738,550           644,926 87.3% 147.9%

25) IT - Information Technology           140,965           169,500           176,000 103.8% 124.9%

26) Professional Fees           566,130           651,340           639,880 98.2% 113.0%

27) Capital Outlay           213,837           153,000           127,000 83.0% 59.4%

28) Overhead-Supplies-Utilities-Fees        1,458,950        1,626,015        1,723,314 106.0% 118.1%

     TOTAL  $  33,106,327  $  33,762,552  $  33,330,989 98.7% 100.7%

Surplus (Deficit)        1,002,929                      0                      0 

Visit Greater Palm Springs
Proposed Budget

Fiscal Year July 1, 2025 - June 30, 2026



 
 

1 
 

Visit Greater Palm Springs 

Proposed Budget - Notes 

Fiscal Year 2025 – 2026 

 

Funding 

TBID - Hotels – Note #1 

Hotel TBID collections are forecasted using multiple resources. A forecasting tool originally 
developed by Tourism Economics that has been tested for accuracy was utilized.  Data was drawn 
from Smith Travel Research reports, the Tourism Economics California Desert Region lodging 
forecast, and the CBRE Hotel Horizons Coachella Valley lodging forecast. Additionally, forecasts 
from TBID hotels representing 36% of total TBID hotel rooms available were used to validate the 
predictions from other sources. 

TBID – Vacation Rentals – Note #2 

The vacation rental TBID collections are forecasted using a combination of data from Key Data, 
LLC and Tourism Economics.  

JPA Funding – Note #3 

The city funding amount is based on forecasts provided by the cities. 

City Marketing Partnerships – Note #4 

The city marketing partnership amount is forecasted based on the terms of the agreements in 
place. 

Tribal Voluntary – Note #5 

The tribal funding is forecasted using the overall Hotel TBID forecasted year-over-year change. 

Partnership Fees – Note #6 

Memberships are forecasted based on renewal rate assumptions and sales targets.  

Advertising & Website Revenues – Note #7 

Marketing co-ops are projected to increase by $25,000 based on opportunities that will be made 
available. Website revenues are forecasted to increase $20,000 based on increasing website 
services selected by partners.  

Joint Share Partnership – Note #8 

The current year forecasted results includes $200,000 in sponsorship for the ‘Live with Kelly & 
Mark’ show local taping which will not be repeated during the upcoming fiscal year. Partner 



 
 

2 
 

participation in sales missions is projected to increase based on the number of opportunity 
offerings. 

Grants – Note #9 

The $1,759,375 multi-year grant received from Riverside County in June 2022 for the Tourism 
Recovery Program concluded December 31, 2024. This program will not provide revenues in the 
upcoming year. Annual grants from Visit California to promote the Desert Region are expected to 
continue. $50,000 in economic development grant funds is also anticipated. 

Other Sources: Investment Income – Note #10 

Lower investment income projections are the result decreasing interest rates over the past year 
and lower invested balances due to the use of reserve funds.  

Prior Year Rollover Funds – Note #11 

The forecasted unspent funds from the current year will be utilized in the upcoming year.  

Reserve Usage – Strategic S&M - Note #12 

Use of $750,000 from the $3 million Strategic Sales & Marketing Reserve is requested to invest 
in the TEDx sponsorship opportunity.  

Reserve Usage – Capital Asset - Note #13 

Use of $127,000 from the $1.5 million Capital Asset Reserve is requested to purchase a 
new vehicle, upgrade the board room AV, and replace an air conditioning unit. 

 

Expenses 

Labor - Wages – Note #14 

Studies conducted by Payscale, The Conference Board, SHRM / Willis Towers Watson and World 
at Work project labor costs to increase 3.3% - 3.9% in 2025. A 3.25% merit increase is included 
in the Labor budget.  

Labor: Taxes & Benefits – Note #15 

Medical rates are budgeted to increase by an average of 8%. Dental will not increase due to a 
rate guarantee. Vision rates are budgeted to increase 2%. Life and disability insurances are 
budgeted to increase by 5%. The proposed budget includes adjustments for retirement plan costs 
which were underbudgeted in the current year. 

Marketing Production – Note #16 

Lower production costs are budgeted compared to the current year due to having sufficient 
marketing assets in certain areas, such as, local campaigns, signature events, and international 
marketing efforts. Less use of outside design and editing services is also contributing to cost 
savings.  



 
 

3 
 

Media Placement & Digital Marketing – Note #17 

The proposed budget includes the addition of $750,000 for the TEDx program. This budget 
increase is partially offset by a $400,000 reduction in the budget for marketing new air service 
routes. The use of reserves will be separately requested as needed to provide marketing for new 
air service. $150,000 to market the new September Spa Month was also added. 

Collateral Material – Note #18 

An increase in collateral material is expected due to completion of economic development 
branding designs. 

Familiarization Trips – Note #19 

Savings in certain ancillary FAM expenses are expected to slightly lower the cost of familiarization 
trips.  

Tradeshows / Sales Missions – Note #20 

Tradeshow costs will increase with the larger footprint and booths planned for the upcoming IMEX 
and ASAE tradeshows. A new activation in Pittsburg at PCMA Convening Leaders is also included 
in the proposed budget.  

Travel & Lodging – Note #21 

The travel and lodging budget has been decreased due to reduced travel industry event 
commitments. 

Special Promotions & Representation – Note #22 

The $1,348,053 gross cost to host the ‘Live with Kelly & Mark’ show local taping is removed in 
the proposed budget as this event will not be repeated during the upcoming fiscal year. 

Event Hosting – Note #23 

The proposed budget includes an additional $270,000 to host the IGLTA 2025 Global Convention 
in Palm Springs in October.   

Research & Development – Note #24 

The research budget was reduced due to removal of city specific research for the upcoming fiscal 
year.  

IT – Information Technology – Note #25 

The proposed budget includes an anticipated rate increase for utilized Simpleview programs 
recently acquired by Granicus. 

Professional Fees – Note #26 

Implementation of a new computer program is planned for the upcoming fiscal year that will 
reduce the cost of vacation rental compliance work currently done by a consulting firm. 



 
 

4 
 

Capital Outlay – Note #27 

The planned capital projects for the upcoming fiscal year are replacing an air conditioning unit at 
the end of its useful life and upgrading the audio system in the office board room. The purchase 
of a new vehicle to be used for FAMs has also been budgeted. 

Overhead-Supplies-Utilities-Fees – Note #28 

Budgeted overhead expenses include new memberships intended to increase sales opportunities 
and new computer software to increase TBID payment processing efficiency.  

 



 

 
 
 
 
 
  

J u l y  1 , 2 0 2 5  -  J u n e  3 0 , 2 0 2 6  

GREATER PALM SPRINGS  

TOURISM BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

2025-2026 Annual Report 
Submitted to Visit Greater Palm Springs (VGPS) pursuant to Streets and Highways Code section 
36650, for the period from July 1, 2025, through June 30, 2026 
 
 



Contents 
 
Boundaries .......................................................................................................... 3 
Improvements and Activities ............................................................................. 4 
Cost ...................................................................................................................... 7 
Assessment ......................................................................................................... 8 
Surplus and Other Funding.............................................................................. 10 
Appendix 1 – Assessed Businesses ............................................................... 11 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
  



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 3 

Boundaries 
 
There are no proposed changes to the boundaries.  
 
The Greater Palm Springs Tourism Business Improvement District (GPSTBID) will 
continue to include all lodging businesses with fifty (50) rooms or more and all 
vacation rentals located within the boundaries of the cities of Desert Hot Springs, 
Palm Springs, Cathedral City, Rancho Mirage, Palm Desert, Indian Wells, La Quinta, 
Coachella, and Indio (Cities) and portions of the unincorporated area of Riverside 
County (County) in the Western Coachella Valley, as shown on the map below. 
 
On October 21, 2021, the Rancho Mirage City Council adopted Short-Term Rental 
(“STR”) Ordinance 1189 which prohibits short-term rental activity in all zones of the 
City, effective July 1, 2022.  
 
In 2024, the GPSTBID was modified to include the City of Coachella in the TBID 
boundaries, which shall go into effect on July 1, 2025. 

 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 4 

Improvements and Activities  
 
The improvements and activities to be provided for fiscal year 2025–2026 are 
consistent with the Management District Plan (Plan) and strategically aligned with 
Visit Greater Palm Springs’ 2025-2027 two-year board priorities. These stakeholder-
driven priorities, focused on increasing demand during off-peak seasons, expanding 
regional collaboration and economic diversity, and strengthening destination 
stewardship, help guide the investments and initiatives outlined below. Each aligns 
directly with TBID-funded improvements and activities designed to grow visitation 
and room nights to assessed businesses. 
 
The strategy for the year will continue to support VGPS’ overarching organizational 
goals of increasing overnight visitation and driving economic impact through 
tourism. This includes the following programs and activities: 
 

• Continuation of core marketing and advertising efforts in the drive and fly 
markets with the implementation of media plan programs year-round and 
seasonally. 

• Continued international marketing efforts and media plan programs via 
partnership with Finn Partners and Brand USA to support recovery of travel 
from destinations like UK/Ireland, Mexico, Germany, and France. 

• Continuation of local campaigns to educate Coachella Valley residents about 
the benefits of tourism to our destination (Benefits of Tourism campaign) as 
well as promoting the benefits of a career in tourism in order to aid workforce 
development for the tourism industry in our destination (Workforce 
Development campaign). 

• Vacation rental-dedicated media plan designed to increase visitation and 
vacation rental bookings to assessed businesses in Greater Palm Springs. 

• Continuation of partner co-op programs and opportunities to: support hotel, 

attraction, and restaurant partners; drive demand and increase overnight 

visitation. 

• Support for sustainable, inclusive, and accessible tourism initiatives that 

reinforce Greater Palm Springs as an environmentally responsible destination, 

celebrate cultural heritage, and ensure welcoming experiences for all visitors. 

• Expanded efforts to attract groups, meetings, and convention business to the 

destination during off-peak time periods. 

• Support for major event promotion and destination development projects to 

enhance the visitor experience in the summer and off-peak time periods. 

• Investment in data analytics, research, and technology to optimize marketing 

and visitor services. 

• Implementation of targeted sports tourism strategies to attract athletic events, 

tournaments, and sports-related visitation to Greater Palm Springs. 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 5 

Sales and Marketing 
 
Develop an annual sales and marketing program designed to generate demand for the 
assessed businesses targeting leisure, meetings and events. Develop marketing 
programs to attract visitors for the shoulder and summer months. Based on the 
Strategic Plan, develop programs to support transportation (air service / rail), 
workforce development and hospitality educational schools. Position the destination 
as sustainable and relevant to the modern traveler. Assessed businesses will receive 
services commensurate with the benefit received. 
 
The sales and marketing plan may include, without limitation, the following activities: 

• Ongoing development and implementation of a Destination Development 

Plan. This plan outlines a strategy for attracting visitors to Greater Palm 

Springs and is implemented through geographic, demographic and behavioral 

targeting designed to reach the right people at the right time with the right 

message. 

• Free and paid co-op marketing opportunities will be available to assessed 

business to further support and promote visitation to Greater Palm Springs. 

• Destination industry advocacy and communications to educate elected 

officials, affected stakeholders and the public on initiatives designed to 

increase overnight visitation and room sales to assessed businesses. 

• Internet marketing efforts to increase awareness and optimize internet 

presence to drive demand for overnight visitation and room sales to assessed 

businesses.  

• Media placement in print, TV, audio, billboard, and digital platforms targeted 

at potential visitors to drive demand for overnight visitation and room sales 

to assessed businesses. 

• Event and attraction promotion and marketing sponsorship initiatives 

designed to increase overnight visitation and room sales to assessed 

businesses. 

• Industry research designed to increase the effectiveness of GPSTBID media 

and marketing programs. 

• Convention sales programs and initiatives designed to increase overnight 

visitation and room sales to assessed businesses. 

• Air and rail service development and strategic marketing partnerships 

designed to increase demand for overnight visitation and room sales to 

assessed businesses. 

• Attendance of trade shows to promote assessed businesses. 

• Sales missions and client events for assessed businesses. 

• Familiarization tours and site visits of assessed businesses. 

• Preparation and production of collateral promotional materials such as 

brochures, flyers and maps featuring assessed businesses. 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 6 

• Attendance of professional industry conferences and affiliation events to 

promote assessed businesses. 

• Lead generation activities designed to attract tourists and group events to 

assessed businesses. 

• Educational meetings to plan and coordinate tourism promotion efforts for 

assessed businesses. 

• Workforce development strategies, research and/or programs designed to 

improve the visitor experience and increase demand for overnight visitation 

and room sales to assessed businesses. 

• Hospitality education and training support aimed at improving the visitor 

experience leading to increased demand for overnight visitation and room 

sales to assessed businesses. 

• Development and maintenance of a website designed to promote assessed 

businesses. 

• Development and maintenance of a website for visitors or prospective 

vacation rental homeowners with the regulations and education explained for 

each area within the GPSTBID. 

• Development of media or marketing efforts to educate the public on the 

guidelines around renting and managing a vacation rental within the GPSTBID. 
 

To view the Visit Greater Palm Springs 2025 Sales & Marketing Plan Click Here. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://assets.simpleviewinc.com/sv-greaterpalmsprings/image/upload/v1/clients/palmsprings/VGPS25_Sales_Marketing_Plan_FINAL_0603_Digital_38dbda99-b04e-422b-91f3-5bee99c67d9f.pdf


Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 7 

Cost 
 

2025-2026 Projections 
The cost of providing improvements and activities for fiscal year 2025-2026 is 
consistent with the Plan. The categorical breakdown for the assessment budget is 
below.  All budget category allocations are within the authorized twenty-five percent 
(25%) adjustment of the total assessment budget from the prior year. 
 
 

Category % Budget $ Change Carry Over TOTAL 

Sales & Marketing 91% $24,597,456 -1% $2,476,294 $27,073,750 

Administration 9% $2,429,478 +1% $244,908 $2,674,386 

Contingency/Reserve 0% $0 - $0 $0 

Total 100% $27,026,934  $2,721,202 $29,748,136 

 
  



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 8 

Assessment  
 
There is no change in the method and basis of levying the assessment.   
 

Assessment 
The annual assessment rate is three percent (3%) of gross short-term room rental 
revenue of all lodging businesses within the boundaries of the TBID with fifty (50) rooms 
or more, and one percent (1%) of gross short-term room rental revenue of all vacation 
rentals. Based on the benefit received, assessments will not be collected on stays of more 
than twenty-seven (27) consecutive days. Every vacation rental, listing a property or 
room for rent, operating on a Hosting Platform shall be subject to the (1%) assessment. 
 
The term “gross short-term room rental revenue” as used herein means: the 
consideration charged, whether or not received, for the occupancy of space in a lodging 
business or vacation rental valued in money, whether to be received in money, goods, 
labor or otherwise, including all receipts, cash, credits and property and services of any 
kind or nature, without any deduction therefrom whatsoever. Gross short-term room 
rental revenue shall not include any federal, state or local taxes collected, including but 
not limited to transient occupancy taxes. 
 

Time and Manner for Collecting Assessments 
The TBID assessment was implemented beginning July 1, 2021, and will continue for ten 
(10) years through June 30, 2031. VGPS, Cities and/or County will be responsible for 
collecting the assessment on a monthly basis (including any delinquencies, penalties and 
interest) from each assessed business. VGPS, the Cities and/or County shall take all 
reasonable efforts to continue to collect the assessments from each assessed business.  

1. VGPS, Cities and/or County shall make all reasonable efforts to enter into an 
agreement with all Hosting Platforms to collect and remit the TBID assessment 
on behalf of assessed businesses using the hosting platform. 

2. An assessed business, using a Hosting Platform, reserves the right to have the 
Hosting Platform collect the assessment based on information supplied by the 
assessed business, and remit such assessment to the assessed business for 
ultimate reporting and remittance by the assessed business to VGPS, Cities 
and/or County. In such case, the Hosting Platform, upon request from VGPS, 
Cities, and/or County, and not more than once per consecutive twelve-month 
period, shall provide VGPS, Cities and/or County with copies of documentation 
related to assessed business which have provided acknowledgement of its 
obligation to collect all assessments owed on a gross short-term room rental 
revenue and to remit and report any assessments collected directly to VGPS, 
Cities, and/or County. 

 

Delinquencies  
Assessed businesses which are delinquent in paying the assessment shall be responsible 
for paying: 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 9 

1. Original Delinquency: Any assessed business which fails to remit any 
assessment within the time required shall pay a penalty of ten percent (10%) of 
the amount of the assessment in addition to the amount of the assessment; 
provided, however, that if such ten percent (10%) penalty should exceed the 
maximum penalty permitted by law, then the penalty shall be the highest amount 
permitted by law.  

 
2. Penalty Delinquency: Any assessed business which fails to remit any penalty 

within ten (10) days after receipt of notice thereof shall pay interest on the 
penalty at the rate of one percent (1%) per month or fraction thereof on the 
amount of the penalty from the date on which the penalty first became due until 
full and complete payment of the outstanding penalty; provided, however, that if 
such one percent (1%) interest should exceed the maximum rate permitted by 
law, then the interest rate shall be the highest rate permitted by law. 

 
3.  Interest: In addition to the penalties imposed, any assessed business which fails 

to remit any assessment shall pay interest at the rate of one percent (1%) per 
month or fraction thereof on the amount of the assessment from the date on 
which the assessment first became delinquent until paid; provided, however, that 
if such one percent (1%) interest should exceed the maximum rate permitted by 
law, then the interest rate shall be the highest rate permitted by law.  

 
4. Costs of Collecting Delinquencies: Any assessed business shall also be subject 

to the payment of the costs of collecting any delinquent assessment and/or 
penalty, including but not limited to sending notices and initiating collection 
actions, which shall become a part of the assessment required to be paid. All 
delinquent assessments and penalties shall constitute a civil debt to VGPS and 
shall be subject to collection by VGPS, Cities and/or County by any means 
permitted by law.  

 
5. Penalties Capped: Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, in no event shall 

the total penalties, including any original delinquency penalties and interest 
thereon exceed the maximum amount permitted by law.  



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 10 

Surplus and Other Funding 
 

Surplus  
There will be $2,721,202 carried over from fiscal year 2024-2025 and added to sales & 
marketing and administration budget categories. 
 

Other Funding 
There are expected to be contributions from sources other than assessment funds.  The 
estimated amount of other non-assessment funding for FY 2025-2026 include: 

• JPA Funding: $2,848,884 
• City Marketing Partnerships: $385,533 
• Tribal Voluntary funding: $195,305 
• Partnership Fees: $180,000 
• Advertising & Website revenue: $381,000 
• Joint Share Partnerships: $176,400 
• Grants: $140,000 
• Investment Income: $1,300,041 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Resolution No. BOD 2025-007 p. 1 

 

 

 

Rolf Hoehn, Chair 
Indian Wells Tennis Garden 

Peggy Trott, Vice Chair 
Kimpton Rowan Palm Springs 

Tom Scaramellino, Secretary 
Marriott Task Force 

Aftab Dada, Treasurer 
Hilton Palm Springs Resort 

Kate Anderson 

Agua Caliente Band of 

Cahuilla Indians 

Lorraine Becker 
Cabot’s Pueblo Museum 

Sejal Bhakta 
Hampton Inn & Suites 

John Bolton 
Oak View Group 

 

Celeste Brackley 
The Line & Saguaro Hotels 
 

Gary Cardiff  
Cardiff Limousine & 

Transportation 
 

Kenny Cassady 

Acme House Company 

Jay Chesterton 
Fantasy Springs Resort Casino 

Dermot Connolly 
La Quinta Resort and Club 

Tim Ellis (Emeritus) 
Ellis Hospitality Services 

 

Eddy Estrada 
Smarter Property Management 

David Feltman 
VRON of Palm Springs 

Shannon Gilbert 
The Ritz-Carlton, Rancho Mirage 

 

Mark Girton 
Goldenvoice & Empire Polo 

 

Rob Hampton 
Palm Springs Convention 

Center 

Dan Johnson 
Grand Hyatt Indian Wells  

Resort & Villas 

Jerry Keller 
Lulu California Bistro 

 

Patrick Klein 
The Shops on El Paseo 

 

Kelly McLean 

MJM Holdings, Inc.,  

McLean Company and Poppy 

Nusrat Mirza 
JW Marriott Desert Springs 

Allen Monroe 
The Living Desert 

Lee Morcus (Emeritus) 
Kaiser Restaurant Group 

Liz Ostoich 
FARM and Tac/Quila Palm 

Springs 

Brad Poncher 
Homewood Suites by Hilton,  

La Quinta 
 
 

 

RESOLUTION NO. BOD 2025-001 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF VISIT GREATER PALM 

SPRINGS AUTHORIZING VISIT GREATER PALM SPRINGS TO UTILIZE THE 

CAPTIAL ASSET RESERVE FUNDS FOR HVAC IMPROVEMENTS 

 

WHEREAS, Visit Greater Palm Springs (“VGPS”) is a joint powers authority 

operating under the Joint Exercise of Powers Act (California Government Code Section 

6500 et seq.), located in the County of Riverside, State of California; and 

 

WHEREAS, VGPS is now and at all relevant times has been a duly formed and 

validly existing California joint powers authority and is further described in that certain 

amended and restated Joint Powers Agreement, dated January 20, 2016, executed by and 

between the VGPS Member Agencies defined therein (the “JPA Agreement”); and 

 

WHEREAS, the VGPS Board of Directors (“Board of Directors”) serves as the 

advisory body to the JPA Executive Committee on issues pertaining to VGPS in order to 

jointly encourage, promote and to do such other things as might be necessary to enhance, 

to the greatest extent possible, all aspects of the hospitality, convention and tourism 

industries in the Coachella Valley and to attract visitors to the area from a world-wide 

market, all to the benefit of the member organizations and their constituents; and 

 

WHEREAS, on or about June 6, 2023, VGPS approved and adopted a Reserve 

Policy that provides that VGPS must maintain a prudent level of financial resources to 

guard its stakeholders against service disruption in the event of temporary unexpected 

revenue shortfalls or unpredicted one-time expenses; and 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Reserve Policy, VGPS maintains a Capital Asset 

Reserve that provides a ready source of funds to support capital asset improvements; and 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Reserve Policy, the use of reserves is under the control 

of the Finance Committee, Board of Directors, and JPA Executive Committee. VGPS 

leadership’s role is to provide recommendations to the governing bodies. These 

recommendations shall be based on assessment that the use of reserves will be consistent 

with the Reserve Policy, the amount of reserves required, a time period for the need and 

an estimate of time to replenish the Capital Asset Reserve fund to the stated target 

amount; and 

 

 

 

VGPS BOARD OF DIRECTORS 



Resolution No. BOD 2025-007 p. 2 

 

 

 

Greg Purdy 
Palm Springs Aerial Tramway 

Properties 

Tim Pyne 
Renaissance Esmeralda Resort 

& Spa 

Saverio Scheri 
Agua Caliente Resort Casino Spa, 

Rancho Mirage 

 

Bob Schneider 
Desert Consulting 

 

Ankit Sekhri 
Two Bunch Palms 

Barb Smith 
Eventis Destination Services 

 

Boris Stark 
Palm Desert Vacation 

Properties 

 

Joseph Tormey  
CSU San Bernardino Palm 

Desert Campus 

Doug Watson 
Strategy | Innovation | Co. 
 

WHEREAS, VGPS leadership has determined that an increased use of the capital 

asset reserves will be needed in fiscal year 2025/2026 to upgrade the building’s HVAC 

systems.  Nine of the building’s existing units are twenty years old and need to be 

replaced.  The proposed budget initially considered a phased approach (one unit in FY 

25/26 for $25,000); however, Leadership believes replacing all units at once will reduce 

installation costs and provide discounts on equipment expenses based on the total 

project scope; and   

 

 
WHEREAS, the amount currently in the Capital Asset Reserve is 

approximately $1.5 million; and 
 

WHEREAS, depending on the amount of Capital Asset Reserve funds that VGPS 

utilizes in 2025 for the purpose of HVAC improvements, VGPS’ leadership estimates the 

time to replenish the Capital Asset Reserve to the stated target amount is approximately 

1 year; and 

 
WHEREAS, the VGPS Board of Directors, the governing body of VGPS, 

hereby finds that it is in the best interest of VGPS that VGPS utilize the Capital Asset 

Reserve and proceed with the HVAC upgrade. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Visit Greater Palm Springs Board 

of Directors as follows:  
 
Section 1. RECITALS 
 
The above recitals are true and correct and are hereby incorporated herein by this 
reference.  
 
Section 2. CAPTIAL ASSET RESERVE  
 
VGPS is authorized to utilize the Capital Asset Reserve to complete the building’s HVAC 

improvement project. 

 
Section 3.  EFFECTIVE DATE 
 
That this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. This Resolution 
shall remain in full force and effect until rescinded by the Visit Greater Palm Springs 
Board of Directors by resolution.  
 
Section 4. SEVERABILITY 
 
The Visit Greater Palm Springs Board of Directors declares that, should any provision, 
section, paragraph, sentence, or word of this Resolution be rendered or declared 
invalid by any final court action in a court of competent jurisdiction or by reason of 



Resolution No. BOD 2025-007 p. 3 

 

 

any preemptive legislations, the remaining provisions, sections, paragraphs, 
sentences, or words of this Resolution as hereby adopted shall remain in full force 
and effect. 
 
Section 5. REPEAL OF CONFLICTING PROVISIONS 
 
All provisions of any prior resolutions that are in conflict with the provisions of this 
Resolution are hereby repealed. 
 
 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a regular joint meeting of the Visit Greater 
Palm Springs Board of Directors and the JPA Executive Committee held on the twenty 
seventh day of June 2025, by the following vote:  
 
AYES:   
NAYES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN: 
 

____________________________ 
Rolf Hoehn, Chair 
Board of Directors 
Visit Greater Palm Springs 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________________                                                             
Sarah Goslin, Clerk for the Board of Directors 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
___________________________________ 
Bruce T. Bauer, General Counsel 



 

Ebony Stinson 
General Manager, Doubletree Golf Resort 

 

Ebony was born in a small town in Ohio and moved to Southern California with her parents 
when she was 6 years old. Her introduction to hospitality began as a front desk agent at the 
Sheraton Gateway LAX while she was pursuing an undergraduate degree in 
Psychology/Sociology.  Over the span of 27 years, she has held various positions and 
worked with prestigious brands like Hilton and Omni Hotels, accruing invaluable 
experience along the way. Ebony has spent this past year as the General Manager of the 
Doubletree Golf Resort in Cathedral City 

Ebony's impressive track record includes receiving numerous awards such as General 
Manager of the Year, Hotel of the Year, and Highest Quality Assurance, showcasing her 
exceptional leadership and commitment to excellence.  

As a new employee within the Greater Palm Springs, Ebony made it her mission to immerse 
herself in the community by uniting with various organizations like the Rotary Club of Palm 
Springs Sunup, Visit Greater Palm Springs, and Greater Coachella Valley Chamber. She 
also partners with various referral groups and organizations in the valley. 

Outside of her professional endeavors, Ebony's passion for travel shines through her 
adventures to 19 countries across 4 continents, with aspirations to explore every corner of 
the globe, including the ultimate destination of outer space. When she's not traveling, she 
enjoys activities that promote relaxation and recreation, such as meditation, walks, hikes, 
and participating in 5k runs. Additionally, her diverse interests include visiting wineries, 
engaging in Fantasy Football, and indulging in live music, particularly 80s Pop and 90s R&B. 

 

 



70100 highway 111 • rancho mirage, ca 92270 • t: 760.770.9000 • tf: 800.967.3767 • f: 760.770.9001 • visitgreaterpalmsprings.com 

 

RESOLUTION NO. JPA 2025-005 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY EXECUTIVE 

COMMITTEE OF VISIT GREATER PALM SPRINGS AUTHORIZING THE VICE 

PRESIDENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION TO CARRY OVER 

CERTAIN FUNDS TO THE NEXT FISCAL YEAR 

 

 

 

WHEREAS, Visit Greater Palm Springs (VGPS) is a Joint Powers Authority 

operating under the Joint Exercise of Powers Act (California Government Code 

§§6500 et seq.), located in the County of Riverside, State of California; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the VGPS’ Joint Powers Authority (JPA) Executive Committee 

wishes to authorize the Vice President of Finance and Administration to take 

certain specified actions to carry over funds to the next fiscal year to complete 

or augment existing program expenses as authorized by the President/Chief 

Executive Officer. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Executive Committee of Visit 

Greater Palm Springs as follows: 

 

 Section 1.        Recitals. 

 

 That the Recitals set forth above are true and correct. 

 

 Section 2. Authority of Vice President of Finance and Administration. 

 

 That the Vice President of Finance and Administration is authorized and 

shall carry forward to the nearest dollar amount, as continuing appropriations for 

the Fiscal Year 2024/2025 to Fiscal Year 2025/2026, funds necessary to complete 

or augment existing program expenses as approved by the President/Chief 

Executive Officer, and that these funds will be considered assigned funds but will 

not require a formal resolution for the funds to be unassigned. 

 

 Section 3. Severability. 

 

 That the Executive Committee declares that, should any provision, section, 

paragraph, sentence or word of this Resolution be rendered or declared invalid 

by any final court action in a court of competent jurisdiction or by reason of any 

preemptive legislation, the remaining provisions, sections, paragraphs, sentences 

or words of this Resolution as hereby adopted shall remain in full force and effect. 

 

Section 4. Repeal of Conflicting Provisions. 

 

 That all the provisions heretofore adopted by VGPS or the Executive 

Committee that are in conflict with the provisions of this Resolution are hereby 

repealed. 

 

 

JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

 

 

 
Waymond Fermon, Chair 

City of Indio 

 

Linda Evans, Vice Chair  

City of La Quinta 

 

Nancy Ross 

City of Cathedral City 

 

Dr. Frank Figueroa   

City of Coachella 

 

Gary Gardner 

City of Desert Hot Springs 

 

Brian Penna 

City of Indian Wells  

 

Jan Harnik 

City of Palm Desert 

 

Jeffrey Bernstein 

City of Palm Springs 

 

Steve Downs 

City of Rancho Mirage 

 

V. Manuel Perez 

County of Riverside 

   



Resolution No. JPA 2025-005, Page 2 

Section 5. Effective Date. 

 

 That this Resolution shall take effect upon its adoption. 

 

Section 6. Certification. 

 

 That the Clerk of the Executive Committee shall certify as to the adoption of this Resolution 

and shall cause the same to be processed in the manner required by law. 

 

 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of Visit Greater Palm Springs Joint Powers 

Authority (JPA) Executive Committee held on the 27th day of June, 2025, by the following vote: 

 

AYES:   

NAYES:   

ABSENT:  

ABSTAIN:  

 

 

    

 ___________________________________ 

Waymond Fermon, Chair 

Executive Committee  

Visit Greater Palm Springs 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

___________________________________                                                             

Sarah Goslin, Clerk for the Executive Committee 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Bruce T. Bauer, General Counsel 

 

 



1 | P a g e  

 

JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
 

 

RESOLUTION NO. JPA 2025-006 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY (“JPA”) EXECUTIVE 

COMMITTEE OF VISIT GREATER PALM SPRINGS REVISING AUTHORIZED 

SIGNATORIES AND TRUSTEES TO THE DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN 

 

WHEREAS, Visit Greater Palm Springs (“VGPS”) is a joint powers authority (“JPA”) 

operating under the Joint Exercise of Powers Act (California Government Code 

Section 6500 et seq.), located in the County of Riverside, State of California; and 

 

WHEREAS, the VGPS members (“VGPS Members”) include the cities of 

Cathedral City, Coachella, Desert Hot Springs, Indian Wells, Indio, La Quinta, Palm 

Desert, Palm Springs, and Rancho Mirage, and the County of Riverside; and  

 

WHEREAS, the purpose of VGPS is to encourage, promote, and to do such 

other things as might be necessary to enhance, to the greatest extent possible, all 

aspects of the hospitality, convention and tourism industry in the Coachella Valley 

and to attract visitors from national and international markets, all to the benefit of the 

VGPS Members and their constituents; and 

 

WHEREAS, the JPA Executive Committee serves as the governing body of 

VGPS; and  

 

WHEREAS, VGPS sponsors a Defined Benefit Pension Plan (the “Plan”); and  

 

WHEREAS, VPGS recently underwent changes to personnel, including the 

retirement of VPGS’s Vice President of Finance & Administration, William Judson, 

and Brian Kelty assuming this role; and 

 

WHEREAS, in light of the aforementioned personnel changes, it is 

recommended that revisions be made (1) removing the Vice President of Finance & 

Administration (William Judson) as an authorized signatory and adding VGPS’s Vice 

President of Finance and Administration (Brian Kelty) as authorized signatory to the 

Plan, and (2) removing the Vice President of Finance & Administration (William Judson) 

and naming VGPS’s Vice President of Finance and Administration (Brian Kelty) as 

Trustee of the Plan.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the JPA Executive Committee, the 

governing body of Visit Greater Palm Springs, as follows:  

 

Section 1. RECITALS 

 

That the above recitals are true and correct and are hereby incorporated 

herein by this reference.  

 

 

 

Section 2. REVISING AUTHORIZED SIGNATORIES TO PENSION PLAN 

 

 

 
Waymond Fermon, 

Chair 

City of Indio 

 

Linda Evans, Vice Chair  
City of La Quinta 

 

 

 
Nancy Ross 

City of Cathedral City 

 

Dr. Frank Figueroa 
City of Coachella 

 

Gary Gardner 

City of Desert Hot Springs 
 

Brian Penna 

City of Indian Wells 
 

Jan Harnik 

City of Palm Desert 

 
Jeffrey Bernstein 

City of Palm Springs 

 

Steve Downs 

City of Rancho Mirage 

 

V. Manuel Perez 

County of Riverside 

 

 

 
    



2 | P a g e  

 

That the Vice President of Finance and Administration (William Judson) is hereby 

removed as an authorized signatory with respect to the Plan and that VGPS’s Vice 

President of Finance and Administration (Brian Kelty) is hereby added as an authorized 

signatory to the Pension Plan. 

 

 

Section 3. REVISING PENSION PLAN TRUSTEES 

 

That the Vice President of Finance & Administration (William Judson) is hereby 

removed as a Trustee on the Plan and VGPS’s Vice President of Finance and 

Administration (Brian Kelty) is hereby added as a Trustee on the Plan. 

 

Section 4. AUTHORIZATION 

 

That the VGPS President/CEO (Scott White), Vice President of Finance and 

Administration (Brian Kelty), and General Legal Counsel (Bruce Bauer) are hereby 

authorized and directed to execute all necessary documents related to the 

implementation of the actions as approved by this Resolution. 

 

  Section 5. SEVERABILITY 

 

That the JPA Executive Committee declares that, should any provision, section, 

paragraph, sentence or word of this Resolution be rendered or declared invalid by any 

final court action in a court of competent jurisdiction or by reason of any preemptive 

legislations, the remaining provisions, sections, paragraphs, sentences or words of this 

Resolution as hereby adopted shall remain in full force and effect. 

 

Section 6. REPEAL OF CONFLICTING PROVISIONS 

 

That all provisions of any prior resolutions that are in conflict with the provisions of 

this Resolution are hereby repealed. 

 

Section 5. EFFECTIVE DATE 

 

That this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. 

 

Section 6.  CERTIFICATION 

 

That the Clerk of the Executive Committee shall certify the roll call vote adopting 

this Resolution.   

 

 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the JPA Executive Committee of Visit 

Greater Palm Springs held on the 27th day of June, 2025, by the following vote:  

 

 

AYES:   JPA Executive Committee Members: 
NAYS:   JPA Executive Committee Members: 
ABSENT:   JPA Executive Committee Members: 
ABSTAIN:   JPA Executive Committee Members:  

  

 

 

 



3 | P a g e  

 

 

____________________________________________ 

Waymond Fermon, Chair 

Executive Committee  

Visit Greater Palm Springs 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

______________________________________________ 

Sarah Goslin, Clerk for the Executive Committee 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

______________________________________________ 

Bruce Bauer, General Counsel 



1 
 

 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. JPA 2025-007 
A RESOLUTION OF THE VISIT GREATER PALM SPRINGS 
JPA EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AUTHORIZING VISIT 
GREATER PALM SPRINGS TO UTILIZE THE CAPTIAL 
ASSET RESERVE FUNDS FOR HVAC IMPROVEMENTS 

 
WHEREAS, Visit Greater Palm Springs (“VGPS”) is a joint powers authority 

operating under the Joint Exercise of Powers Act (California Government Code Section 
6500 et seq.), located in the County of Riverside, State of California; and 
 

WHEREAS, VGPS is now and at all relevant times has been a duly formed and 
validly existing California joint powers authority and is further described in that certain 
amended and restated Joint Powers Agreement, dated January 20, 2016, executed by 
and between the VGPS Member Agencies defined therein (the “JPA Agreement”); and 
 

WHEREAS, on or about June 6, 2023, VGPS approved and adopted a Reserve 
Policy that provides that VGPS must maintain a prudent level of financial resources to 
guard its stakeholders against service disruption in the event of temporary unexpected 
revenue shortfalls or unpredicted one-time expenses; and 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Reserve Policy, VGPS maintains a Capital Asset 
Reserve that provides a ready source of funds to support capital asset improvement; 
and 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Reserve Policy, the use of reserves is under the 
control of the Finance Committee, Board of Directors, and JPA Executive Committee. 
VGPS leadership’s role is to provide recommendations to the governing bodies. These 
recommendations shall be based on assessment that the use of reserves will be 
consistent with the Reserve Policy, the amount of reserves required, a time period for 
the need and an estimate of time to replenish the Capital Asset Reserve fund to the 
stated target amount; and 
 

WHEREAS, VGPS leadership has determined that an increased use of the 
capital asset reserves will be needed in fiscal year 2025/2026 to upgrade the building’s 
HVAC systems.  Nine of the building’s existing units are twenty years old and need to be 
replaced.  The proposed budget initially considered a phased approach (one unit in FY 
25/26 for $25,000); however, Leadership believes replacing all units at once will reduce 
installation costs and provide discounts on equipment expenses based on the total 
project scope; and   
 

WHEREAS, the amount currently in the Capital Asset Reserve is approximately 
$1.5 million; and 
 

 
 

JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 



2 
 

 
 
WHEREAS, depending on the amount of Capital Asset Reserve funds that 

VGPS utilizes in 2025 for the purpose of HVAC improvements, VGPS’ leadership 
estimates the time to replenish the Capital Asset Reserve to the stated target amount 
is approximately 1 year; and 

 
WHEREAS, the VGPS JPA Executive Committee, the governing body of VGPS, 

hereby finds that it is in the best interest of VGPS that VGPS utilize the Capital Asset 
Reserve and proceed with the HVAC upgrade. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the JPA Executive Committee of Visit 
Greater Palm Springs as follows:  
 
Section 1. RECITALS 
 
The above recitals are true and correct and are hereby incorporated herein by this 
reference.  
 
Section 2. CAPITAL ASSET RESERVE  
 
VGPS is authorized to utilize the Capital Asset Reserve to complete the building’s HVAC 
improvement project.   
 
Section 3.  EFFECTIVE DATE 
 
That this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption. This Resolution 
shall remain in full force and effect until rescinded by the VGPS JPA Executive 
Committee by resolution.  
 
Section 4. SEVERABILITY 
 
The VGPS JPA Executive Committee declares that, should any provision, section, 
paragraph, sentence, or word of this Resolution be rendered or declared invalid by any 
final court action in a court of competent jurisdiction or by reason of any preemptive 
legislations, the remaining provisions, sections, paragraphs, sentences, or words of 
this Resolution as hereby adopted shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
Section 5. REPEAL OF CONFLICTING PROVISIONS 
 
All provisions of any prior resolutions that are in conflict with the provisions of this 
Resolution are hereby repealed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



3 
 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a regular joint meeting of the JPA Executive 
Committee and VGPS Board of Directors of Visit Greater Palm Springs held on the 
twenty seventh day of June 2025, by the following vote:  
 
 
AYES:   
NAYES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN:  
 

    
 ___________________________________ 

Waymond Fermon, Chair 
Executive Committee  
Visit Greater Palm Springs 

 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________________                                                             
Sarah Goslin, Clerk for the Executive Committee 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Bruce T. Bauer, General Counsel 
 
 
 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 11 

Appendix I – Assessed Businesses 
 

Business Name Address City/State/Zip 

0860191 B.C. Ltd  720 Camino Norte Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

102097682 Saskatchewan Ltd  2631 N Kitty Hawk Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

1050 Capital Llc Jenny Mclean 6598 Tesla Ln Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

1062 Via San Michael Llc  1062 E Via San Michael Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

1071 San Lucas Llc  1071 E San Lucas Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

1075 West Cielo Drive Llc  1075 W Cielo Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

1095 Twin Palms Llc  1095 E Twin Palms Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

1105 E Cactus Llc  1105 E Cactus Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

1109 Akron, Llc 56618 Palms Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

1111 E Palm Canyon Llc  
1111 E Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
121 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

1179 N Calle Marcus Llc  1179 N Calle Marcus Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

1349 S Sagebrush Llc  1349 S Sagebrush Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

1399 Tamarisk Llc  1399 Tamarisk Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

1400 Fiesta Llc  1400 N Fiesta Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

1425 Twin Oaks Llc  2805 S Palm Canyon Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

1483 Rodeo Rd Llc  1483 N Rodeo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

1555 S Indian Trail Llc  1555 S Indian Trl Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

1562 Indian Trails Llc  1562 S Indian Trl Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

1599 Via Estrella Llc  1599 E Via Estrella Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

1895 E Desert Palms Drive Llc  1895 E Desert Palms Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

1923 Marguerite Llc  1923 Marguerite St Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

193 W Via Olivera Llc  193 W Via Olivera Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

1955 Yucca Llc  1955 S Yucca Pl Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

200 Citrus Llc  200 Tamarisk Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

2000 N Magnolia Rd Llc  2000 N Magnolia Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

2002 Ripoll Family Trust  2080 E Mcmanus Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

2007 Molter Flores Family Trust  1861 S Navajo Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

2011 E. Miller-Bazemore Trust  1175 E El Alameda Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

2014 Daniel J Duran & Brenda R Duran Family Trust  469 W Via Escuela Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

2018 Kang Family Trust 48755 Stillwater Street Indio, Ca 92201 

2018 Kang Family Trust 48776 Stillwater Street Indio, Ca 92201 

2019 Dixon Family Trust  605 E Amado Rd Unit 619 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

2019 Thomas George Washington Iv And Bethann Susan 
Hromatka Rev Trust 

2391 E Sonora Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

2021 Bazos Angouras Family Trust  1326 Madero Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

2112 Lawrence Llc  2112 Lawrence St Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

213 Villa Toscana Llc  213 W Camino Descanso Palm Springs, Ca 92264 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 12 

2150 Bellamy Llc  2150 E Bellamy Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

2195 Rim Road Llc  2195 Rim Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

2230 Tamarisk Rd Llc  2230 Tamarisk Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

226 Luring Property Llc  226 N Luring Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

2356 E Powell Rd Llc  2356 E Powell Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

2430 N Palermo Drive Llc  2430 N Palermo Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

25 Channel Center Realty Trust  360 Cabrillo Rd Unit 224 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

25 Mill St Llc  100 N Cerritos Dr Unit 1 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

2533 Junipero Llc  2533 N Junipero Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

2575 N Kitty Hawk Dr. Llc  2575 N Kitty Hawk Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

2688 E Julian Llc  2688 E Julian Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

2742 Deanza Llc Capristo 2742 De Anza Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

2775 N Junipero Llc  2775 N Junipero Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

2799 Alondra Llc  2799 Alondra Way Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

290 W San Carlos Llc  290 W San Carlos Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

2950 N Sunrise Way Llc  2950 N Sunrise Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

300 N Orchid Tree Llc  300 N Orchid Tree Lane Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

3006 Cypress Llc  3006 N Cypress Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

3020 N Federal Investors, Llc 80495 Whisper Rock Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

3045 E Verona Llc  3045 E Verona Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

3180 Escoba Ranch Llc  3180 Escoba Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

333 La Quinta, Llc 55665 Pebble Beach La Quinta, Ca 92253 

341 Camino Alturas Llc  341 Camino Alturas Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

34750 Washington St. Llc  34750 Washington Street Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

3564 Taylor Llc  3564 Taylor Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

360 Cabrillo Road Llc  390 Cabrillo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

360 West Pico Road Llc  360 W Pico Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

3627 Taylor Drive Llc  3627 Taylor Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

3730 Camino Llc  3730 E Camino San Miguel Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

37th Hole, Llc 56246 Platinum Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

380 Cabrillo Rd Llc  380 Cabrillo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

40450 Llc 40450 Yucca Lane Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

436 W Pico Rd Real Estate Trust  436 W Pico Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

44264 Dakota Trail Ca Vacation Rental Llc 44264 Dakota Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

454_Veljir Trust  2180 E Belding Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

45696 Delgado 45696 Delgado Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

48564 Legacy Dr. Associates, Llc 48564 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

48589 Classic Drive, Llc 48589 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

48684 Legacy Drive, Llc 48684 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

48782 Renewal Capital 48782 Renewal Street  Indio, Ca 92201 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 13 

488 E Via Altamira Trust  488 E Via Altamira Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

495 W Sunview Ave Trust Malibu Sunrise Properties Llc 495 W Sunview Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

4maxamillion Llc  1341 E Padua Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

500 S Farrell Llc  500 S Farrell Dr Unit R111 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

50-224-Pb Llc 50224 Paseo Barcelona Coachella, Ca 92236 

50230-Pb Llc 50230 Paseo Barcelona Coachella, Ca 92236 

50707 Calle Statutory Trust 50707 Calle Cebrino Coachella, Ca 92236 

5117 Lakeside Llc  5117 Lakeside Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

520 North Calle Rolph Llc  520 N Calle Rolph Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

52074 Amarone Circle Llc. 52074 Amarone Cir Coachella, Ca 92236 

52105 Malvasia Way, Llc 52105 Malvasia Way Coachella, Ca 92236 

52152 Allende Dr. Llc 52152 Allende Dr Coachella, Ca 92236 

52830 Mendoza, Llc 52830 Avenida Mendoza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

53006 Modena Terrace Llc 53006 Modena Ter Coachella, Ca 92236 

54185 Avenida Madero, Llc 54185 Avenida Madero La Quinta, Ca 92253 

54610 Alvarado Ave, Llc 54610 Avenida Alvarado La Quinta, Ca 92253 

55087 Riviera, Llc 55087 Riviera La Quinta, Ca 92253 

55405 Turnberry Way, Llc 55405 Turnberry Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

555 Roxbury Llc  555 Roxbury Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

55715 Isleworth, Llc 55715 Isleworth La Quinta, Ca 92253 

5th Element Ventures, Llc 80433 Platinum Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

6112 Arroyo Llc  6112 Arroyo Rd Unit 4 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

6135 Montecito Llc  6135 Montecito Dr Unit 6 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

632sit Llc  632 S Indian Trl Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

679pv Llc  679 Palo Verde Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

7 Springs Inn & Suites 950 N Indian Canyon Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

710 Desert Way Llc  710 Desert Way Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

78625 Bradford, Llc 78625 Bradford Cir La Quinta, Ca 92253 

792 E Mesquite Ave Llc  792 E Mesquite Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

80329 Redstone Way, Llc 80329 Redstone Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

80377 Redstone Manager Llc 80377 Redstone Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

80389 Redstone Manager, Llc 80389 Redstone Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

80394 Platinum Way Llc  80394 Platinum Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

80401 Redstone Manager Llc 80401 Redstone Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

81355 Golf View, Llc 81355 Golf View Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

81680 Tiburon Statutory Trust 81680 Tiburon Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

82953 Longfellow Llc 82953 Longfellow Court Indio, Ca 92201 

835 W Rosa Parks Llc  835 W Rosa Parks Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

83766 Corte Solis, Llc 83766 Corte Solis Coachella, Ca 92236 

83836 Corte Estivo Llc 83836 Corte Estivo Coachella, Ca 92236 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 14 

84087 Calle Seville 84087 Calle Seville Coachella, Ca 92236 

84131 Palermo Llc 84131 Palermo Ct Coachella, Ca 92236 

84184 Monza Llc 84184 Monza Ln Coachella, Ca 92236 

84441 Calle Ysiano Llc 84441 Calle Ysiano Coachella, Ca 92236 

84442 Calle Rodriguez Llc 84442 Calle Rodriguez Coachella, Ca 92236 

84447 Calle Chavez Llc 84447 Calle Chavez Coachella, Ca 92236 

84454 Calle Chaverz, Llc 84454 Calle Chavez Coachella, Ca 92236 

84454 Calle Chavez 84454 Calle Chavez Coachella, Ca 92236 

84464 Calle Larriva Llc 84464 Calle Larriva Coachella, Ca 92236 

84lago Llc 84731 Sirena Way Indio, Ca 92203 

84lago Llc 43193 Bacino Court Indio, Ca 92203 

888 Serenity Llc . 80889 Serenity Ave  Indio, Ca 92201 

888 Spencer Dr Llc  888 E Spencer Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

901 Prescott Llc  901 N Prescott Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

905 Oceo Circle Trust  905 Oceo Circle N Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

932 N Camino Condor Trust Ukiyo Lifestyle Llc 932 N Camino Condor Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

969 E Francis Trust  969 E Francis Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

A & N Espinosa Ft, Llc 50730 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

A Pga West Retreat 80595 Oak Tree La Quinta, Ca 92253 

A&A Krishna Family Trust  2350 E Via Escuela Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

A.E.J. Properties, Llc 80788 Hermitage La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Aaa Tutino, Llc 48681 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Aamber Hickman 68107 Calle Las Tiendas  
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Aaron & Christina Palmer 80048 Champions Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Aaron & Lyndi Dani ( Dani Enterprises, Inc.) 41055 Starlight Lane Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Aaron & Tara Williams 55372 Firestone La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Aaron Bratrude & Michelle Atti 76992 Calle Mazatlan La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Aaron Brody 5301 E Waverly Dr Unit 182 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Aaron Burda 860 E Camino Parocela Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Aaron Campbell 38363 Crocus Ln Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Aaron Cash 3730 E Mesquite Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Aaron Gomez 550 N Burton Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Aaron Kopff 22504 Parkmead Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Aaron Kornfield 436 E Avenida Olancha Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Aaron Merritt 910 N Buttonwillow Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Aaron Regalado 797 E Spencer Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Aaron S Weiss & Rachel S Weiss Living Trust  167 E Morongo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Aaron Sanders 76649 Pansy Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Aaron Tavakoli 49628 Minelli Street Indio, Ca 92201 

Abby Roll 2324 Los Patos Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 15 

Abdallah Derder 78225 Cabrillo 114 Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Abelardo Garcia 54755 Shoal Creek La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Abelnatalia14 Trust Amcl Trust 505 S Farrell Dr Unit M76 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Abnb Rental Llc 84226 Canzone Drive Indio, Ca 92203 

Abraham Cobian 244 La Paz Way Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Abraham Guzman 52885 Avenida Obregon La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Abril Flores 66405 4th St 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Abts Polo Villas Eleven, Llc - 51005 Evangeline Way 51005 Evangeline Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Abts Polo Villas Eleven, Llc - 51040 Evangeline Way 51040 Evangeline Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Abts Polo Villas Eleven, Llc - 51045 Evangeline Way 51045 Evangeline Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Abts Polo Villas Eleven, Llc - 51080 Evangeline Way 51080 Evangeline Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Abts Polo Villas Eleven, Llc - 51085 Evangeline Way 51085 Evangeline Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Abts Polo Villas Eleven, Llc - 51125 Evangeline Way 51125 Evangeline Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Abts Polo Villas Eleven, Llc - 51160 Evangeline Way 51160 Evangeline Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Abts Polo Villas Eleven, Llc - 51165 Evangeline Way 51165 Evangeline Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Abts Polo Villas Eleven, Llc - 51200 Evangeline Way 51200 Evangeline Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Abts Polo Villas Eleven, Llc - 51205 Evangeline Way 51205 Evangeline Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Abts Polo Villas, Llc - 80857 Kiwi Ct 80857 Kiwi Ct La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Abts Polo Villas, Llc - 80876 Kiwi Ct 80876 Kiwi Ct La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Abts Polo Villas, Llc - 80895 Kiwi Ct 80895 Kiwi Ct La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Abts Polo Villas, Llc - 80914 Kiwi Ct 80914 Kiwi Ct La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Abts Polo Villas, Llc - 80933 Kiwi Ct 80933 Kiwi Ct La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Abts Polo Villas, Llc - 80952 Kiwi Ct 80952 Kiwi Ct La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Abts Polo Villas, Llc - 80990 Kiwi Ct 80990 Kiwi Ct La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Abundant 1 Llc  2075 N Sandra Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Acacia Paradise Llc  2203 W Acacia Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Acasa Properties Llc  1890 S Navajo Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Ace Hotel & Swim Club 701 E Palm Canyon Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Aces & Places Llc  545 N Chiquita Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Adalberto Gonzalez 2037 Zachary Ct Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Adam & Christina Morris 54545 Avenida Madero La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Adam Baker 48701 Gibraltar Street  Indio, Ca 92201 

Adam Bassirian 673 N Palm Canyon Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Adam Birk 2685 N Cardillo Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Adam Cormack 76641 Pansy Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Adam Diskin 1011 E Christina Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Adam Fuentes 80420 Sabita Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Adam Jaffee/Jaffe-Scholossberg 77160 Delgado Dr                                   Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Adam Klaus 2701 E Mesquite Ave Unit K52 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Adam Lesny 80478 Paseo Encanto  Indio, Ca 92201 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 16 

Adam Nelson 1611 E Tachevah Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Adam Noar 613 S Beverly Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Adam Schultz 1370 E Padua Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Adam Shebib 260 E Desert Falls Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Adam Silver 2840 E Wyman Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Adam Singer 54555 Winged Foot La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Adam Thomas 1930 S Gene Autry Trail Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Adam Wand Living Trust  2033 S Joshua Tree Pl Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Adam Yonan 50125 Mazatlan Dr Coachella, Ca 92236 

Adana Capital Llc  1055 E Racquet Club Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Adeline Andoun 50061 Paseo Cordova Coachella, Ca 92236 

Adi Ben Ami 82987 Millay Court  Indio, Ca 92201 

Adnan Kifayat 1370 E Rosarito Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Adolfo Romero 1331 E Adobe Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Adoracion Benton 13151 Cuando Way 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Adrian Aldaz 82286 Travolta Ave  Indio, Ca 92201 

Adrian Aldous & David Waller 79515 Marigold Ln La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Adrian Lee 43224 Bacino Court Indio, Ca 92203 

Adrian Lee 43239 Pietra Court Indio, Ca 92203 

Adriana Chapa 83311 Los Cabos Ave Coachella, Ca 92236 

Adriana Eiriz 1843 Jacques Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Adriana Gonzalez 2121 N Aurora Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Adriana Gores 1099 E Sierra Way Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Adriana R.P. Diaz 1798 E Joyce Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Adrienne Markes 15 Marbella Ln, Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Adrienne Shilton 842 S Nueva Vista Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Adrin Salgado 77541 Edinborough St   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Aeag Properties Llc  2450 N Whitewater Club Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Aen Investments Llc Shaul Mezrahi 
1111 E Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
221 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Afefe Llc  1955 W Nicola Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ahmad Abusamra 
222 N Calle El Segundo Unit 
529 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ahmad Shahroz 1457 E Adobe Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ahmed Al Rawi 4372 E Camino Parocela Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Ahmet Demirhan 
1950 S Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
114 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Aida Asatourian 80380 Paseo Encanto  Indio, Ca 92201 

Aida Gevorgyan 13938 Avenida La Vista 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Aidan James 41700 Jamaica Sands Drive Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Aikui Voskanyan 43247 Fiore Street Indio, Ca 92203 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 17 

Ai-Lang Ford 514 N Desert Falls Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Aileen Mcgann 49575 Lincoln Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Aimara Rabago 49126 Pluma Roja Pl Coachella, Ca 92236 

Aimee Ward 40796 Sea Island Ln Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Aimee Ward 77154 Pauma Valley Way Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Aimee Zimaro 48713 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Aimie Vaughan Living Trust 215 N Morsun Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Aimm Holdings, Llc 50860 Calle Paloma La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Aj Vacay Llc  1080 E Adobe Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ajar Properties Llc  445 S Monte Vista Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ajay Clark 78700 Saguaro Rd La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Ajc Leasing, Llc 80353 Redstone Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Ak2rm, Llc 54905 Avenida Herrera La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Akash Pradhan 18555 Sagebrush Trail 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92241 

Akhil Ravidas 1322 S Paseo De Marcia Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Akiet Wang  66776 Camino Idilio 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Akira Robinson 
35200 Cathedral Canyon Dr 
#I74 

Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Aktay Aydin And Golnaz Kaviani 79231 Port Royal Ave Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Al Richardi 45032 73850 Fairway Dr #24, Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Alan & Nanette Schlom 56324 Pebble Beach La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Alan Chaffee 81125 Carefree Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Alan Chirls 48789 Stillwater Street Indio, Ca 92201 

Alan Friel 2931 Sundance Cir East Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Alan Hilowitz 337 N Juanita Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Alan Hymowitz Trust 2003 E Via Escuela Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Alan Itkin 80790 Song Bird Ave Indio, Ca 92201 

Alan Nah 79360 Desert Rock Ct La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Alan Oslie 40527 Pebble Beach Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Alanna Tarkington 46700 Mountain Cove Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Alberico Matthew 1177 E Sierra Way Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Albert & Rose Garcia 51020 Avenida Vallejo La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Albert Alquisola 84615 Lago Breeza Drive  Indio, Ca 92203 

Albert Coleman 1173 E Via Escuela Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Albert Flores 5301 E Waverly Dr Unit 144 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Albert Khachikyan & Edis Petrosyan Rev Trust  1103 E Circulo San Sorrento Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Albert Lee 545 W Yorba Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Albert Thompson 1280 S Calle Rolph Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Albert Tjan 76174 Impatiens Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Alberto Ruiz / Ka Yan Fong 50298 Camino Magdalena Coachella, Ca 92236 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 18 

Alec & Brittany Bartlett 56435 Mountain View La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Alec / Larissa Schkoda / Zolotovsky 67459 N Chimayo Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Alec Bogossian 78931 Savanna La Mar Drive Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Alejandra Ortiz 43202 Portuale Court Indio, Ca 92203 

Alejandrina Ortega 48607 Luna De Nicoleta St Coachella, Ca 92236 

Alejandro Centeno 48222 Pinto Ln Coachella, Ca 92236 

Alejandro Estrada 382 Cabrillo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Alejandro Jacquez 67565 El Sombrero Lane 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92241 

Alejandro Lopez 48554 Calle Cantara Coachella, Ca 92236 

Alejandro Nava 83995 Moonlit Dr Coachella, Ca 92236 

Alejandro Pinedo / Nancy Pinedo 52043 Primitivo Dr Coachella, Ca 92236 

Alek Termartirosyan 3048 N Bahada Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Aleksander Nitkiewicz 43141 Armonia Court Indio, Ca 92203 

Aleksander Ryvkin 500 E Amado Rd Unit 405 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Aleksandr And Anna Krol 41590 Alligator Pond Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Aleksey Zharinov 43235 Passagio Lago Way  Indio, Ca 92203 

Alen Isagholi 1331 S Sunrise Way Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Alex Bahrami 9888 Valencia Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Alex Cunha 81185 Paludosa Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Alex James 625 E Chuckwalla Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Alex Jay Kaufman 2012 Trust  933 N Avenida Olivos Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Alex Kadota 4430 E Camino Parocela Palm Springs, Ca  

Alex Kaplan 48893 Pear Street Indio, Ca 92201 

Alex Laasch 470 S Calle Encilia Unit B15 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Alex Nachman 100 N Cerritos Dr Unit 7 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Alex Perez 9095 Calle Barranca  
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Alex Roizen 80927 Serenity Avenue Indio, Ca 92201 

Alex Roizen 73135 Tumbleweed Ln Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Alexa Broida 535 Tamarisk Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Alexa Oliva 52279 Avenida Navarro La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Alexander & Lolice Perez 50650 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Alexander & Sherie Garcia 80277 Platinum Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Alexander Almansky 84339 Canzone Drive Indio, Ca 92203 

Alexander Almansky 84311 Canzone Drive Indio, Ca 92203 

Alexander Almansky 84325 Canzone Drive Indio, Ca 92203 

Alexander Bazley 68255 Vía Domingo 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Alexander Clark 82707 Chaplin Court Indio, Ca 92201 

Alexander Family Trust  435 E Molino Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Alexander Hachiya Rev Trust Jonathan Deason Rev Trust 1131 N Rose Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 19 

Alexander Jade Family Trust  262 W Santa Catalina Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Alexander Kirillov 40960 W La Costa Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Alexander Kirillov 77361 Preston Trl Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Alexander Martino 38652 Nasturtium Way Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Alexander Mineyev 43157 Armonia Court Indio, Ca 92203 

Alexander Mineyev 48716 Sojourn Street  Indio, Ca 92201 

Alexander Mohler 956 S Paseo Caroleta Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Alexander Montoya 48223 Garbo Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Alexander Nazerian 84629 Lago Breeza Drive Indio, Ca 92203 

Alexander On Bedford Llc  562 S Bedford Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Alexander Orden 2525 N Cerritos Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Alexander Reid 877 E El Cid Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Alexander Reyman 57410 Via Vista La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Alexander Seropian 49975 Eastwood Court Indio, Ca 92201 

Alexander Seropian 84659 Lago Breeza Drive  Indio, Ca 92203 

Alexander Waltensperger 40937 La Costa Cir, Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Alexandra Morozova & Kevin Caporicci 84452 Calle Ysiano Coachella, Ca 92236 

Alexandra Suzanne Boekelheide 1188 E Duro Circle Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Alexia Cornu 78180 Cortez Lane  Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Alexix Hernandez 50061 Paseo Cordova Coachella, Ca 92236 

Alfred Benedict (Ben) Fichera 327 E Laurel Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Alfred Silva 80650 Apple Court Indio, Ca 92201 

Alfredo Giordano 53430 Avenida Carranza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Alfredo Izmajtovich 77131 Calle Mazatlan La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Alfredo Mondragon 50264 San Capistrano Dr Coachella, Ca 92236 

Ali & Chelsea Sadaghiani 77734 Heritage Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Ali & Stephanie Sagheb 53720 Avenida Madero La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Ali Grace Marquart, Kara Smith & Slim Keskes 80378 Whisper Rock Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Ali Nafii 82156 Oleander Avenue Indio, Ca 92201 

Ali Samhat & Naghmeh Jirvand 80289 Platinum Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Alice Bellanich 49658 Redford Way Indio, Ca 92201 

Alice Eddy 3431 E Circulo San Sorrento Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Alice Toland 76728 Chrysanthemum Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Alice Yamada 43820 Spiaggia Place Indio, Ca 92203 

Alicia Allen 4862 E Par Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Alicia Cardona 83303 Camino Las Brisas Coachella, Ca 92236 

Alicia De Los Angeles Valladares 3282 N Mountain Shadow Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Alicia Hicks 50292 San Solano Rd Coachella, Ca 92236 

Alicia Lancashire 3395 E Avenida Fey Norte Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Alicja & Piotr Stolp 48680 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 20 

Alicja & Piotr Stolp 48780 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Alireza & Mariam Kavianian Family Trust  2880 E San Juan Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Alis Kachanyan 84155 Olona Court Indio, Ca 92203 

Alisa Beknazarian 1105 Via San Michael Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Alisa Khousadian 3360 N Avenida San Gabriel Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Alison Choppelas 2111 N Avenida Caballeros Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Alison G Corteen 2644 N Kitty Hawk Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Alison Morris 40657 Preston Trl   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Alissa Testa-Fuerst 205 N Orchid Tree Ln Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Alissa Tuter 80847 Via Puerta Azul La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Alistair Campbell 1256 E San Lorenzo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Allam & Shameem Rev Trust  580 E Bogert Trail Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Allan Galsgaard 72995 Willow St   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Allen & Hsiao Feng Lin 77720 Calle Arroba La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Allen Lewhew 634 S Bedford Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Allesandro Stillo 783 N Rose Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Allier Holdins Llc 83411 San Asis Dr Coachella, Ca 92236 

Allison Hoskins 2104 E Rogers Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Allison Michelle 45750 San Luis Rey Ave 260  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Allison-Montleon Trust  1020 N Cerritos Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Alluring Alexander Llc  1000 Via Vadera Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Alma Duarte 81131 Arroyo Place Indio, Ca 92201 

Alma Munoz 50161 San Solano Rd Coachella, Ca 92236 

Almahdi Amtoun 48713 Spring Rain Court Indio, Ca 92201 

Almahdi Amtoun 2099 E Racquet Club Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Alona Sushynina 1889 Marguerite St Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Alonso Reyes 49180 Brianne Ln Coachella, Ca 92236 

Alpha Palm Springs Llc  605 E Amado Rd Unit 609 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Alsn Family Trust 43196 Bacino Court Indio, Ca 92203 

Alvarez Home 84126 Monza Ln Coachella, Ca 92236 

Alvaro Inzunza 48485 El Castillo Rd Coachella, Ca 92236 

Alvaro Melgar-Tapia & Jamie Yeoman 54615 Avenida Velasco La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Alvaro Rosales 50052 Calle Frontera Coachella, Ca 92236 

Alvin Deleon 3187 E Ventura Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Alvin Melkomian 83776 Pacifica Sur  Indio, Ca 92203 

Amal Afifi Helmi Younes 42873 Della Place Indio, Ca 92203 

Aman Athwal 108 E Desert Falls Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Amanda Fine 
222 N Calle El Segundo Unit 
517 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Amanda Gentle 44948 Rubidoux Street  Indio, Ca 92201 

Amanda Gomez Airey 41542 Jupiter Hills Ct   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 21 

Amanda Mcdonald 671 N Vista Lago Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Amanda Stern 9923 Verbena Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Amanda Vernocy 49442 Sherman Street Indio, Ca 92201 

Amanda Whalen 2454 S Camino Real Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Amanda Zintsmaster 84320 Tramonto Way  Indio, Ca 92203 

Amandeep Purewal 65626 Flora Ave 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Amani Ataiwi 83389 Calypso Circle Indio, Ca 92201 

Amardeep Aulakh 84681 Litorale Court  Indio, Ca 92203 

Amari Guisinger 82245 Sierra Avenue Indio, Ca 92201 

Ambartsum Semirjyan 12417 Avenida Alta Loma 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Amber Chatwin 79108 N Dune Lake St Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Amber Hagen 780 N Rose Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Amber Telfer 
1111 E Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
111 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Amber/Jacob Arnall 67344 Zuni Ct Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Ambrosio Manriquez 49141 Crescent Way Coachella, Ca 92236 

Ames Mcardle 72817 El Paseo 816  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Amezcua Gladstone Family Living Trust  1113 E Via Escuela Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ami Student 
2250 S Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
35 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Amir Ali Sedaghati 2750 N Chuperosa Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Amir And Dana Pelleg 79590 Port Royal Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Amir Asvadi & Sheyda Akhavan 80364 Spanish Bay La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Amira Solomon 84156 Azzura Way Indio, Ca 92203 

Amit Raghavan 82560 Delano Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Amizetta Clark 360 Sunset Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Amore Commercial Properties, Llc 48728 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Amour Duran 49880 Bates Court  Indio, Ca 92201 

Ample Properties Llc  855 E Mel Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Amr Inc 41631 Jamaica Sands Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Amris A Rodriguez 50031 Calle Frontera Coachella, Ca 92236 

Amy Castillo 1420 E Via Escuela Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Amy Hardy 38455 Plumosa Cir  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Amy Heglund 46285 Washington St La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Amy Jo Benson 116 Castellena W  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Amy Johnson 155 W Hermosa Pl Unit 21 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ana Clark 82791 Burnette Drive  Indio, Ca 92201 

Ana Davis 48656 Anastacia Court Indio, Ca 92201 

Ana Espinosa De Espinosa 84472 Calle Larriva Coachella, Ca 92236 

Ana Perez 84561 Calle Diego Coachella, Ca 92236 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 22 

Ana Serra 3262 N Mountain Shadow Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ana Valencia 49182 Alula Way Indio, Ca 92201 

Ananda Udovich 78535 Avenida Ultimo La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Anastacia Whitman 1865 Jacques Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Andranik Oganesyan 43273 Fiore Street  Indio, Ca 92203 

Andranik Oganesyan 43599 Campo Place Indio, Ca 92203 

Andre Simonian 2922 N Farrell Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Andrea Boccarosse 
1111 E Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
208 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Andrea Hartwell 1955 N San Clemente Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Andrea Rarrick 
1111 E Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
316 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Andreas Neumann 2125 E Wayne Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Andrej Hurtak 3923 Eastgate Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Andres De Santiago 9652 Valencia Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Andres Saenz Jr 84067 Bellissima Ave Coachella, Ca 92236 

Andrew & Karen Schmidt 53990 Avenida Montezuma La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Andrew Austin 389 W Yorba Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Andrew Bender 
1111 E Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
215 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Andrew Bratt 1970 S Joshua Tree Pl Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Andrew Chest 40758 E La Costa Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Andrew Clinton 1964 S Barona Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Andrew Cowley 
35200 Cathedral Canyon Dr 
#91 

Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Andrew Crockford 2388 N Avenida Caballeros Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Andrew Felbinger 79380 Spalding Drive Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Andrew Isherwood 2393 W Nicola Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Andrew Isquierdo 81257 Daffodil Court Indio, Ca 92201 

Andrew Jackey 82075 Keitel Court Indio, Ca 92201 

Andrew Jelmert 2345 S Cherokee Way Unit 94 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Andrew Koski 40601 Inverness Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Andrew Lim 2770 E Ventura Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Andrew Maclurg 80948 Song Bird Avenue Indio, Ca 92201 

Andrew Maclurg 80700 Avenue 50 Indio, Ca 92201 

Andrew Norman 2320 S Calle Palo Fierro Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Andrew Owens 209 Madrid Ave Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Andrew Quinn 1908 S Navajo Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Andrew R Thomas & Phillipa L Wells Trust  2027 Jacques Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Andrew Raaf 12891 Cholla Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Andrew Raaf 13745 Calle Amapola 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 23 

Andrew Vesey 
1950 S Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
134 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Andria Neathamer 417 N Desert Falls Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Andris Lauzums 72937 Willow St Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Andrzej Polakiewicz 12746 Via Loreto 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Andrzej Polakiewicz 
   Desert Hot Springs, Ca 

92240 

Andy Andonian 43775 Reclinata Way Indio, Ca 92201 

Andy Ketsoyan 47736 Taft Street  Indio, Ca 92201 

Andy Shin 84216 Canzone Drive Indio, Ca 92203 

Andy Toms 
1111 E Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
117 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Anet A Moushiabad Trust  2212 N San Clemente Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Angel & Horalia Ramirez 80168 Whisper Rock Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Angel & Sophie Zabalza 50750 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Angel Aguilera Jr 81143 Durango Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Angel Lopez 81225 Daffodil Court Indio, Ca 92201 

Angela Battle 2210 N San Gorgonio Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Angela Damante 477 E Via Colusa Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Angela Danielson 73801 Club Circle Dr, Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Angela Horwath 
1111 E Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
356 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Angela Simmonds 2229 N San Gorgonio Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Angela Weber 80850 Foxglove Lane Indio, Ca 92201 

Angela Zepeda 83487 Puerto Escondido Coachella, Ca 92236 

Angeles Rodriguez 49707 Corte Molino Coachella, Ca 92236 

Angelica Jimenez 48369 Camino Maya Coachella, Ca 92236 

Angelica Leon 12753 Mountain View Rd 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Angelica Leon 13341 Mountain Top Ct 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Angelica Vaca 48827 Anastacia Court  Indio, Ca 92201 

Angelique Mayo 40481 W La Costa Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Angelo Severino 3690 E Mesquite Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Angi Long 72723 Beavertail St   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Ani Kosoian 10281 Palm Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Ani Torosyan 47415 Lagoon Court Indio, Ca 92201 

Anik Khanbekyan 499 W Dominguez Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Aniket Sheth 81185 Legends Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Anilkumar Patel 82629 Odlum Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Anita Angell 49382 Wayne Street Indio, Ca 92201 

Anita Bond Stone 67276 Zuni Ct Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Anita Mardesich 40674 La Costa Cir E  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 24 

Anita Newman 48862 Biery Street Indio, Ca 92201 

Anjali Nagarkar 53795 Avenida Juarez La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Anjela Karapetian 13360 Mountain Top Ct 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Anjit Khurana 4240 E Calle San Antonio Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Anju Chanana 6562 Tesla Lane Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Ann Brown 82570 Lincoln Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Ann Brown 76788 Chrysanthemum Way Palm Desert,   

Ann Casey 41361 Pedro Buff Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Ann G Sacks Living Trust Robert A Sacks Living Trust 1027 E San Lucas Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Ann Marie Dryden 82769 Odlum Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Ann Nagele 562 N Monterey Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ann Tousignant 24698 38509 Nasturtium Way Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Anna Balian 45785 Sago Palm Lane Indio, Ca 92201 

Anna Chavez 50159 San Capistrano Dr Coachella, Ca 92236 

Anna Distefano 500 S Farrell Dr Unit P96 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Anna Dragost 43451 Sentiero Drive Indio, Ca 92203 

Anna Duirtuk 20045 Long Canyon Rd 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Anna Duitruk 49647 Newman Circle Indio, Ca 92201 

Anna Duitruk 84160 Palermo Ct Coachella, Ca 92236 

Anna Hakobyan 44700 Rubidoux Street Indio, Ca 92201 

Anna Micci 512 E Glen Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Anna Pitinyan 43237 Bacino Court Indio, Ca 92203 

Anna Pitinyan 82770 Chaplin Court Indio, Ca 92201 

Anna Tristan 82593 Doolittle Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Anna Tsaturyan 83957 Avenida Serena  Indio, Ca 92203 

Annamarie Perez 13595 Sarita Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Annan Persaud 74380 El Camino  32  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Anne Bartholetti 40250 Baltusrol Cir,  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Anne Bartholetti 40945 Preston Trl, Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Anne Bartlett 82590 Delano Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Anne Donlon Colbert 2014 Trust 78150 Calle Fortuna La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Anne Grethe Nielsen 40340 Bay Hill Way Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Anne Munsch 52770 Avenida Montezuma La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Anne Price 337 Villena Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Anneta Group Lp 31800 Pace Lane 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92241 

Anneta Group Lp 78241 Desert Mountain Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Anneta Group Lp 41321 Pedro Bluff Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Anneta Group, Llc 78380 Via Sevilla La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Annette Bisuano 48512 Calle Eldarica Coachella, Ca 92236 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 25 

Annika Christiane Krug 2335 N Rock Circle Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Anny Wong 50610 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Anny Wong - 50680 Santa Rosa Plaza, #2 50680 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Anoush Chizhikian 66612 San Luis Rd 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Anthony  Vardaro 
1111 E Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
353 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Anthony & Cynthia Appolito 78500 Avenida Tujunga La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Anthony & Katie Raymondo 71850 Jaguar Way Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Anthony & Theresa Modarelli 54872 Oak Tree La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Anthony Angelotti 80220 Avenue 50 Indio, Ca 92201 

Anthony Atanasio 1910 N Berne Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Anthony Bolton 81920 Arus Street Indio, Ca 92201 

Anthony Bross 73850 Fairway Dr 199  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Anthony Cava 789 W Gateway Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Anthony Galati 40270 Baltusrol Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Anthony Jakstis 43252 Bacino Court Indio, Ca 92203 

Anthony James Monzon Rev Living Trust 1415 S Calle Marcus Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Anthony Marinaccio 48440 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Anthony Nguyen 421 W Mariscal Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Anthony Perez 50567 Calle Cebrino Coachella, Ca 92236 

Anthony Rago 505 W Tramview Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Anthony Raymondo 2267 N Janis Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Anthony Sabia 2300 N Farrell Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Anthony Sigman 81125 Avenga Court Indio, Ca 92201 

Anthony Turner 1124 Solace Ct Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Anthony's Rrc, Llc 83219 Camino Bahia Coachella, Ca 92236 

Antoine Menard 365 N Orchid Tree Lane Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Antoine Price 2701 E Mesquite Ave Unit O64 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Anton Mlikotic 1451 Lorena Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Antonia Stainbrook 2163 N Vista Grande Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Antonino & Alexandra Tutino 48677 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Antonino & Alexandra Tutino 48752 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Antonino Tutino 45500 Ocotillo Dr  Palm Desert,  Ca 92260 

Antonino Tutino 45530 Ocotillo Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Antonio Mcneil 360 W Bon Air Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Antonio Ramon Fimbres 80800 Avenue 50 Indio, Ca 92201 

Antonio Rodriguez 47660 Crocus Place Indio, Ca 92201 

Antonio Santana 81033 Jamie Way  Indio, Ca 92201 

Antonios Skordylis 3197 E Sonora Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Antony Wright 992 Fairview Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 26 

Antranik Muradian 19468 Sagebrush Trl Dsrt Hot Spgs, Ca 92241 

Antrim Coast Properties, Llc 48453 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Anurag Singh 82564 Hughes Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Anush Yeghiazaryan 9695 Puesta Del Sol Pl 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Anyse Smith 71730 Jaguar Way Palm Desert , Ca 92260 

Anzhela Grigoryan 2121 E Desert Park Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Apex Pc Llc  154 E Ocotillo Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Aph Real Estate Llc 50616 Calle Cervantes Coachella, Ca 92236 

Apodaca-Mcmanus Revocable Family Trust  2263 S Bob O Link Ln Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

April Ann Miclat 49325 Nicholson Court  Indio, Ca 92201 

April Ann Miclat 49331 Nicholson Court Indio, Ca 92201 

April Saez 
1111 E Palm Canyon Drive 
Unit 209 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

April Siler 2211 N Starr Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

April Xu 363 E Desert Falls Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

April Xu 365 E Desert Falls Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Apryl Lundsten 130 Racquet Club Rd Unit 306 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Aqua Soleil Hotel And Mineral Water Spa 14500 Palm Drive 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Aquiles Pasating 140 E Ocotillo Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Ara Gasparyan 2280 E Desert Park Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ara Jangozian 84317 Eremo Way  Indio, Ca 92203 

Arabo Zarookian 45191 Palmwood Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Araksya Zargaryan 3451 E Circulo San Sorrento Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Aram Ghazaryan 19673 Cottonwood Rd Dsrt Hot Spgs, Ca 92241 

Aram Grigoryan 9363 Avenida Jalisco 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Aramazd Shahbandeh 84105 Tramonto Way  Indio, Ca 92203 

Ararat Aghajanian 12900 Cuando Way 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Arash Motlagh 42512 Canneto Way  Indio, Ca 92203 

Arash Motlagh 83140 Raven Lane Indio, Ca 92201 

Araz Tahmasian 65827 Desert View Ave 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Archibald & Christine Cayanan 80801 Calle Azul La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Arden Colby & Nicole Mclain 49931 Avenida Montero La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Areck & Ani Kakoussian 80866 Via Puerta Azul La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Arenas Partners Llc  544 W Arenas Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Arens Family Trust  764 Nugget Lane Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Argishd & Arbi Parsekhian 44640 Calle Santa Barbara La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Ari Schlossberg, Vicky Hall & Tom Mastopietro 48600 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Aria Irvani Trust  492 E Simms Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ariana Gaffoglio 48833 Sojourn Street  Indio, Ca 92201 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 27 

Arie / Rakefet Aharon 28575 W Natoma Dr Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Arie / Rakefet Aharon 29602 W Trancas Dr Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Arie / Rakefet Aharon 67342 Cumbres Ct Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Arie / Rakefet Aharon 67740 S Trancas Dr Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Ariel De La Rosa 49629 Calle Quinterra Coachella, Ca 92236 

Arik Hagrapetyan / Big Horn Desert Estates Llc 71411 Cholla Way Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Arik Lainer 80759 Avery Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Arlene Anderson 2500 N Starr Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Arlene Gotshalk 54880 Avenida Alvarado La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Arlene Malespin 13740 Cuyamaca Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Arline Kaplan 73475 Foxtail Ln, Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Arman Davtyan 53285 Avenida Rubio La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Arman Navasardian 9926 Valparaiso Dr  
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Arman Petrosian 48101 Disney Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Arman Sepetjian 10925 Ambrosio Dr  
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Armand Begian 46750 Mountain Cove Dr Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Armando De La Rosa 83280 Todos Santos Ave Coachella, Ca 92236 

Armen Bagdasaryan 65366 Avenida Dorado 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Armen Isagholi 202 N Louella Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Armen Kardashian 13087 Via Real 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Armen Mesropyan 84691 Sirena Way  Indio, Ca 92203 

Armen Nazaryan 84146 Azzura Way  Indio, Ca 92203 

Armen Sahakyan 344 Vista Royale Dr  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Armen Sefyan & Annie Khostegyan 45360 Desert Fox Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Armen Stepanyants 84663 Litorale Court Indio, Ca 92203 

Arnab Sinha 1441 Lorena Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Arnold & Debbie Soleta 2013 Trust  521 Fountain Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Arnold 11th Tee, Llc (Formerly The Jeffrey L Geren Trust) 79706 Arnold Palmer La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Arnold Jones 2060 N Deborah Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Arnold Kirschenbaum 45301 Deep Canyon Rd 14 Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Arnold Kirschenbaum 45301 Deep Canyon Rd 15 Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Arnold Kirschenbaum 45301 Deep Canyon Rd 16 Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Arnold Kirschenbaum 45301 Deep Canyon Rd 18 Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Arnold Kirschenbaum 45301 Deep Canyon Rd 3 Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Arnold Kirschenbaum 45301 Deep Canyon Rd 6, Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Arnold Kirschenbaum 45301 Deep Canyon Rd 9, Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Arnold Kirschenbaum 74340 El Camino 44 Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Arnold Kirschenbaum 74380 El Camino 41 Palm Desert, Ca 92260 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 28 

Arnold Kirschenbaum 74442 Abronia Trl Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Arnold Kirschenbaum 74442 Abronia Trl Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Arnold Kirschenbaum 74380 El Camino  49  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Arnold Lieberman 38757 Lobelia Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Arpine Movsisyan 1468 E Adobe Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Arsen Gevorkyan 1103 E El Cid Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Arsen Hovhannisyan 84650 Litorale Court Indio, Ca 92203 

Arshak Tonapetyan 2152 N Sandra Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Arshia Mashayeki 1083 E Circulo San Sorrento Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Arsine Asylanyan 80633 Plum Lane Indio, Ca 92201 

Art Kalantar 44270 Camino Lavanda La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Art Mickas 41855 Preston Trl Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Artashes Margaryan 13593 Monument St 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Artashes Odabashyan 81871 Arus Street Indio, Ca 92201 

Artemisa Buelna 83131 Camino Bahia Coachella, Ca 92236 

Arthur & Melissa Vasconcelos 56705 Mountain View La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Arthur Brisolara Iii Trust 301 W Arenas Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Arthur Joseph Wald 292 E Via Altamira Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Arthur Oganesyan 82735 Barrymore Street Indio, Ca 92201 

Artin / Mary Babayan / Baker 67367 Zuni Court Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Artin Davoodian 43680 Riunione Place Indio, Ca 92203 

Artur Aslanyan 12876 Via Loreto 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Artur Maksoev 82663 Barrymore Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Arturo & Hilda Cervantes 55072 Firestone La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Arulmozhi Kandasamy 82569 Hughes Drive  Indio, Ca 92201 

Aruna Raghavan 66812 Buena Vista Ave  
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Arutyun Darakchyan 43955 Campo Place Indio, Ca 92203 

Arutyun Darakchyan 43118 Fiore Street Indio, Ca 92203 

Arutyun Lekhliyan 84639 Litorale Court  Indio, Ca 92203 

Ashley Alexander  28100 Desert Charm Rd 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92241 

Ashley B Hancock 2016 Trust  2255 E Mcmanus Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ashley Envieh 82742 Matthau Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Ashley Oertel 1962 E Baristo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ashley Williamson 1033 E Tachevah Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ashley Williamson 1260 N Avenida Caballeros Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ashmore Family Living Trust 52390 Avenida Alvarado La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Ashot Manoukyan 53760 Avenida Carranza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Ashraf Ms Enterprises Lp 78823 Avenue 42 Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Asia Lee & James Baugh 77754 Heritage Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 29 

Assunta G Canzona Living Trust 2024 80872 Via Puerta Azul La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Aston Lau 1164 Linda Vista Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

At Adventures Farrell Llc  505 S Farrell Dr Unit H44 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Atashe Izadi 82585 Doolittle Drive  Indio, Ca 92201 

Atef Bandary 34480 Vaquero Rd Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Athena (Chimayo Holidays) Paquette 67110 W Chimayo Dr Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Athena Martinez 72777 Tampico Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Atlas Trieu 84684 Lago Breeza Drive Indio, Ca 92203 

Atul & Bina Kanagat 76936 Calle Mazatlan La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Audra Davies 41931 Preston Trl, Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Audra Mcculloch 80651 Apricot Lane  Indio, Ca 92201 

Audra Renkus 121 Villa Ct  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Austin & Serafino Nasso 78775 Villeta Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Austin Dimmler 1255 E Racquet Club Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Austin Gout 48737 Anastacia Court Indio, Ca 92201 

Austin Nash 78200 Cortez 144 Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Austin Nash 54487 Tanglewood La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Austin Yu & Terri Cheung 80174 Champions Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Avalon Hotel And Bungalows 415 S Belardo Road Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Avantstay Ca, Inc. - 51120 Evangeline Way 51120 Evangeline Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Avantstay, Inc  - Property Manager 50210 Calle Tolosa Coachella, Ca 92236 

Avantstay, Inc. Property Manager 84447 Calle Larriva Coachella, Ca 92236 

Avena Homes Llc 43765 Cape Cod Court Indio, Ca 92203 

Aventine 84245 Miramar Ct Coachella, Ca 92236 

Avetis Tepirjyan 15553 Avenida Manzana 
Desert Hots Springs, Ca 
92240 

Avi Levy 2500 Cahuilla Hills Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Avian/Laurie Rogers/Ridgeway 67638 Lagos Way Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Ayesha Khalid 73428 Irontree Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Ayesha Sharma 45796 Sago Palm Lane Indio, Ca 92201 

Aykut & Aysegul Zeren 80245 Redstone Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Azade Salaki 82567 Avenue 48 63 Indio, Ca 92201 

Azure Mcaffee & Joseph Ippolito 80367 Champions Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

B & Z Management Llc 48708 Renewal Street Indio, Ca 92201 

B Lynn Schaan 82587 Lincoln Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

B&N Re Llc  980 E El Escudero Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

B&T Holdings Llc  
222 N Calle El Segundo Unit 
519 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Badra Edwards Trust 78790 La Palma Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Baghdasarian Art 41830 Moneaque Rd Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Bam Property Group Llc  2303 N Victoria Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 30 

Bamboo Bungalow Llc  
130 W Racquet Club Rd Unit 
309 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Banchand Hamilton Living Trust  1057 S Farrell Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Bao-Thy Grant 49913 Maclaine Street Indio, Ca 92201 

Barajas Investments Llc  485 W Palm Vista Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Barbara Beers 82401 Coolidge Avenue Indio, Ca 92201 

Barbara Bucher 165 E Desert Falls Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Barbara Hamilton 82833 Odlum Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Barbara J Elam 1366 N Granito Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Barbara Mcbean 752 N Vista Lago Dr  Palm Desert,  Ca 92211 

Barbara Popaluca 162 Desert Falls Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Barbara Reynolds Trust  
400 N Avenida Caballeros Unit 
15 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Barbara Sobel 66859 Rayo Del Sol 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Barbara Tate 73211 Foxtail Ln, Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Barbora Beckova 980 N Biskra Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Barclay Butera Living Trust  1360 E Tachevah Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Barjinder Sandhu 12594 Sylvanus Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Barnwell Management Trust Agreement  1441 S Driftwood Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Barron  Hilton 29926 W Trancas Dr Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Barry Baruh 76746 Daffodil Dr,  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Barry Baruh 76545 Daffodil Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Barry Baruh 76794 Chrysanthemum Way Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Barry Halkides 2200 E Acacia Rd E Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Barry Powell 78751 41st Ave Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Barry Wong 633 S Canon Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Bart D Miller Of 2013  247 W Stevens Rd Unit 7 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Bart Turchin 430 S Sierra Madre   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Bar-Waz Llc 49101 Braley Court Indio, Ca 92201 

Bassim Shafik  21830 Snowview Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Baucom Family Trust/Gone South Vacation Rentals, Llc 46500 Cameo Palms Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Bay-T, Llc 57365 Via Vista La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Beach And Mountain Llc  655 S El Cielo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Beasley Holding Inc  334 N Monterey Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Beatrice Harendza-Harinxma & David Depinto 52510 Avenida Juarez La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Beautiful Twin, Llc  1020 E La Verne Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Beaux Alexander Trust  280 W Cortez Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Bebe Homes  78444 Ewarton Road Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Beck & Stamstad Trust  1350 E Tachevah Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Bederyan Properites 83684 San Mateo Ave Coachella, Ca 92236 

Bella Vista Property Trust 78653 Como Ct La Quinta, Ca 92253 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 31 

Ben & Karina Greenway 78555 Sagebrush Ave La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Ben Everard 2255 N Milo Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ben Peeples 45450 Panorama Dr, Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Benjamin Beale 2189 E Mcmanus Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Benjamin Dusastre 42861 Beato Court  Indio, Ca 92203 

Benjamin Feinsilber 83420 Wexford Avenue Indio, Ca 92201 

Benjamin Funke 451 W Bon Air Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Benjamin Gray 82077 Sunset Court  Indio, Ca 92201 

Benjamin Mahdi 506 E Desert Willow Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Bennett Living Trust  2193 E Terry Ln Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Berenice Garcia 53427 Calle Bella Coachella, Ca 92236 

Berenika Palys 72816 Mesa View Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Berj Khanamerian 2120 W Nicola Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Bermuda Properties Llc 41094 Laguna Seca Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Bernadette L Riggi 257 Calle Del Verano  Palm Desert,  Ca 92260 

Bernadine Hill 48837 Barrymore Street Indio, Ca 92201 

Bernard Bierman Living Trust  464 S Calle Encilia Unit A12 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Bernard Cain 1611 S Calle Palo Fierro Unit 4 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Bernard Family Trust  3150 E Verona Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Bernard Ringer & Gail Ringer Revocable Trust 1220 Pasatiempo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Bernardo Melero 53774 Calle Balderas Coachella, Ca 92236 

Bernice Powdrill 40474 Bay Hill Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Bernie Escalante 77757 Heritage Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Bertha O Alarcon Rev Trust 945 S Nueva Vista Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Best Western Date Tree Hotel 81909 Indio Boulevard Indio, Ca 92201 

Best Western Inn Palm Springs 1633 S Palm Canyon Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Best Western Plus Coachella Valley Inn & Suites 31450 Bob Hope Drive Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Best Western Plus Las Brisas Resort Hotel 222 S Indian Canyon Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Best Western Plus Palm Desert Resort 74695 Highway 111 Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Beth Eastman Dalton 434 N Desert Falls Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Bette June Hill Trust  1120 E Alejo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Betty Do 80884 Gentle Breeze Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Betty Lugo 2106 Shannon Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Bettye Farar 82751 Matthau Drive  Indio, Ca 92201 

Beukema Family Trust  3150 E Sonora Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Beverley Mason 76540 Begonia Ln   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Beverly Howard 73699 El Paseo 2  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Beverly Van Kampen 55701 Isleworth La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Bhajarang Katragadda 42785 Ponte Court Indio, Ca 92203 

Bhavin Shah 263 E Morongo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 32 

Bhoomi Vyas 42904 Traccia Way Indio, Ca 92203 

Bht Management Group, Llc 77781 Tradition Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Bich Phuong Hoang 73533 Heatherwood Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Bicketss, Llc 48812 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Bijan Shakibkoo 83673 Himilaya Drive  Indio, Ca 92203 

Bilge Lykke 40268 Bay Hill Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Biljana Gallardo 9830 Mesquite Ave 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Bill  Tannenbaum (Neurotic Puppy Llc) 29120 Isleta Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Bill Bellatty 337 Vista Royale Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Bill Heald 310 E Desert Falls Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Billie Midgett-Gordon 1440 Amelia Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Billy M Dortch Jr Rev Trust Jeffrey Schnell Rev Trust 595 W Pico Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Birchstone Short Term Rental Fund Llc 82787 Wheatley Court Indio, Ca 92201 

Bird Brain Properties, Llc 78390 Singing Palms Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Bisignano Family Trust  
222 N Calle El Segundo Unit 
514 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Bisnaga Llc  2300 Bisnaga Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Bjarny Reyes 10780 Telimo Way 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Black River Properties, Llc 53180 Avenida Mendoza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Blake & Lauren Polisky 55555 Pebble Beach La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Blake Rogers 796 E Raquet Club Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Blanca Deruyter 38703 Wisteria Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Blanca Hall 80131 Tangier Avenue Indio, Ca 92201 

Blanca Laytin 77258 Pauma Valley Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Blanca Sanchez / Alejandro Carrillo 53943 Mahogany Ct Coachella, Ca 92236 

Blanche Gallop 77722 Heritage Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Blevins Family Revocable Living Trust  3526 E El Gaucho Circle Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Blue Haven 55390 Tanglewood La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Blue Rabbit Trust  225 W Camino Carmelita Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Blue Trails Vistas Llc  2121 E Calle Felicia Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Bmcb Investments, Llc 80444 Champions Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Bnb School Llc 84162 Capitola Ave Coachella, Ca 92236 

Bob & Robin Thomas 54260 Avenida Ramirez La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Bob Fabian 2200 N Janis Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Bob Pray 80869 Serenity Avenue Indio, Ca 92201 

Boback Ali Lebastchi 30900 Happy Valley Drive 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92241 

Bobbett Family Trust  
2001 E Camino Parocela Unit 
J67 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Bobbi Beehler 55436 Riviera La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Bobbie Sheets 
1111 E Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
218 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 33 

Bobby Johnson 871 S Calle Santa Cruz Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Bobby Khankhanian 305 San Vicente Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Boghos Sassounian 47684 Sundial Court  Indio, Ca 92201 

Bonaventure Fund Llc 19526 Sagebrush 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92241 

Bonaventure Fund Llc. 68125 Lousian Road 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Bonifiacio Dimayacyac 42871 Beato Court Indio, Ca 92203 

Bonnie Williams 365 Camino Norte Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Bonny Mcconnell 34981 160 Gran Via Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Boris Frid 84340 Acqua Court Indio, Ca 92203 

Bpic Family Trust  411 E Racquet Club Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Brad D Richards 1365 E Tachevah Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Brad Ford 1948 Barona Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Brad Taylor 40142 Baltusrol Cir  Palm Desert,  Ca 92211 

Bradley & Janet Long 55066 Inverness Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Bradley & Maria Timon 81105 Kingston Heath La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Bradley & Valerie Prather 77757 Tradition Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Bradley Fox 191 E Morongo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Bradley Knox 748 E Mesquite Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Bradley Lundahl 2011 S Brentwood Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Bram Heidinger 
222 N Calle El Segundo Unit 
534 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Brander Properties, Inc. 48757 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Brander Properties, Inc. 48596 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Brandie Jackson 82859 Wordsworth Court  Indio, Ca 92201 

Brandon & Lisa Carl 80481 Whisper Rock Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Brandon Akers-Fukeda 1055 E San Jacinto Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Brandon Burg 3131 N Indian Canyon Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Brandon David Creed Living Trust 860 W Panorama Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Brandon Eric Toy 1440 S Indian Trl Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Brandon Hwang 456 E Sonora Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Brandon Lane 191 E Desert Falls Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Brandon Mcburney 660 S Compadre Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Brandon Quon & Jeffrey Yamada 53855 Avenida Juarez La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Brandon Riker 1655 Ridgemore Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Brandon Salgado 82730 Chaplin Court Indio, Ca 92201 

Brandon Shields 30 Pueblo Vista Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Brant Griffin Living Trust  357 N Burton Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Bravo Investments Llc  387 Valmonte Sur Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Bravo Vacations Llc  350 W El Portal Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Bree Blades 78250 Cortez Ln Indian Wells, Ca 92210 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 34 

Bree Bornstein 1146 E El Alameda Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Brenda Ayon Verduzco 84430 Calle Ysiano Coachella, Ca 92236 

Brenda Goshulak 231 E Vista Royale Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Brenda Hollifield 41491 Kansas St   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Brendan & Maria Houlihan 48516 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Brendan & Mary Mccracken 54447 Riviera La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Brendon & Miranda Kane 45415 Ashwood Ct La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Brennen Clouse 1581 E Twin Star Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Brent & Ann Gordinier 48641 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Brent & Barbara Dixon 54479 Shoal Creek La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Brent A Deim 1395 E Granvia Valmonte Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Brent Abrahamsen 45775 Juniper Cir 518  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Brent Fries 42750 May Pen Rd Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Brent Huling 79137 Starlight Lane Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Brent Lumley 38667 Dahlia Way Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Brent Marsall 217 Desert Falls Cir  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Brenton Suiter 1074 E Olive Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Brereton Family Revocable Living Trust  520 N Monterey Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Brett Brennan 79925 Westward Ho Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Brett Butler 76187 Impatiens Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Brett Salvesen 38385 Nasturtium Way,  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Brett Stephenson 40207 Baltusrol Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Brian & Beth Whiteside 69897 Northampton Ave Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Brian & Colleen Hazelwood 55208 Oak Tree La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Brian & Mary Maloney 28284 Desert Princess Dr Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Brian & Rebecca Stevens 81075 National Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Brian & Vanessa Teal 54636 Southern Hills La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Brian Abramson 41094 E La Costa Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Brian Bitanga 44264 Elkhorn Trail  Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Brian Brooks 75340 Fairway Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Brian Brown Living Trust  2803 E San Marino Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Brian Chenoweth 17 Acapulco Dr,  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Brian Christopher Lanning Jr.  41200 Yucca Ln Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Brian Church 910 N Calle Loro Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Brian Concannon 48908 Heifitz Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Brian Cook 2701 E Mesquite Ave Unit R78 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Brian Cooney 1935 N San Gorgonio Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Brian Cordero 155 W Hermosa Pl Unit 6 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Brian Flahavan 76970 Calle Mazatlan La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Brian G & Irina Jaeggi Family Trust  1705 Scotia Ln Palm Springs, Ca 92262 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 35 

Brian Harmsen 470 S Calle Encilia Unit B22 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Brian Headman 155 W San Marco Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Brian Hegarty 276 E Granvia Valmonte Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Brian Henn 84471 North Sienna Cir Coachella, Ca 92236 

Brian Horwitz 644 N Vista Lago Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Brian Kamenca 81145 Legends Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Brian Knox 15775 Snowview Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Brian Kramer 
1111 E Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
386 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Brian Kwan 48685 Sojourn Street Indio, Ca 92201 

Brian Lanning  41674 Yucca Lane Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Brian Lim 82518 Bogart Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Brian Myers 80770 Mountain Mesa Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Brian Oltman 
2001 E Camino Parocela Unit 
M89 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Brian Petry 53 Portola Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Brian Pinkett 2551 N Mccarn Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Brian Sanders 67691 S Natoma Dr Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Brian Savoie 5245 E Waverly Dr Unit 100 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Brian Schaneberg 477 N Juanita Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Brian Sobczak 
76444 Hollyhock Dr, Palm 
Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Brian Stone 48784 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Brian Stone 48788 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Brian Stone 48792 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Brian Stone 48796 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Brian Stout 2004 E Nicola Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Brian Strong 82322 Painted Canyon Ave  Indio, Ca 92201 

Brian Sullivan 460 N Sunset Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Brian Sutton 43796 Sunkist Court Indio, Ca 92201 

Briana Ruiz 2890 N Biskra Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Brianna's Casita 50082 San Capistrano Dr Coachella, Ca 92236 

Brick Ashcraft 3033 De Anza Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Brien Stronach 1008 S Sagebrush Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Brigette Grau 474 S Calle Encilia Unit E5 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Brigitte Mayo 172 Torrey Pine Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Brill Family Trust  650 E Mesquite Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Brittany Norwood 79271 Spalding Dr Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Brittany Tenorio 80710 Liberia Place Indio, Ca 92201 

Brittney Mahler 2774 N Cypress Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Broc & Britnii Fraser 50670 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Brocchini-Rose Family Trust  312 E Glen Cir N Palm Springs, Ca 92262 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 36 

Brock Lacy 76080 Honeysuckle Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Brooke And Dale Fox 12090 Whitewater Canyon Rd Whitewater, Ca 92282 

Brooke Cheever 52850 Avenida Herrera La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Brooke Russo 2395 S Via Lazo Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Brooksany Coe 82561 Doolittle Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Broussard Family Trust  2495 S Yosemite Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Brown Guitar Family Trust 861 W Via Olivera Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Browning / Frank Trust  839 E San Lorenzo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Bruce Crary & Phillip Ashman 48608 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Bruce Curry & Heidi Brecht Living Trust 1515 N Via Norte Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Bruce Giarraffa 471 S Calle El Segundo Unit C4 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Bruce Lahey 665 Camino Norte Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Bruce Lahey 390 W Hermosa Pl Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Bruce Lahey 769 W Crescent Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Bruce Lauria 76629 Daffodil Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Bruce Louvier 221 W Vista Royale Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Bruce Mink Trust 2030 S Joshua Tree Pl Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Bruce Morrison 237 E Desert Falls Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Bruce Norman 82773 Field Lane Indio, Ca 92201 

Bruce Stahl 380 E Via Colusa Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Bruce Sult 180 Firestone Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Bruce Sult 287 E Vista Royale Cir  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Bruce T. Daniger 1410 E Via Escuela Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Brudah Llc  688 E Spencer Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Bryan "Activate" Arroyo 1231 E Del Paso Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Bryan & Andrea Ward 77311 Avenida Fernando La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Bryan & Diane Ross 49559 Avenida Vista Bonita La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Bryan Brodsky 66993 San Felipe Rd 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Bryan Hunter 38075 Crocus Ln   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Bryan Johns 1820 S Aquanetta Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Bryan Kay 805 S Calle Tomas Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Bryan Langley 48820 Renewal Street Indio, Ca 92201 

Bryan Langley 48759 Sojourn Street Indio, Ca 92201 

Bryan Langley 48608 Sojourn Street Indio, Ca 92201 

Bryan Rogers 4187 E Sunny Dunes Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Bryan Ruiz 53725 Avenida Diaz La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Bryan Vacinek 2515 N Hermosa Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Bryan Woo 82784 Smoke Tree Avenue Indio, Ca 92201 

Bryan Young 635 S Grenfall Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Bryanne Degoede 44080 Elkhorn Trl Indian Wells, Ca 92210 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 37 

Bryon Johnston 175 Desert Falls Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Buena Vista Development Llc 67632 Club House Drive  
Desert Hot Springs , Ca 
92241 

Burkhart Moser Family Trust  2444 E Wayne Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Burton House , Llc  495 N Burton Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Bushra Sajid 4385 E Paseo Caroleta Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Byron B Barkley 46000 Fairway Dr 49a Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Byron Jansen 1201 S Riverside Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

C & C Rentals 53909 Calle Ruiz Coachella, Ca 92236 

C Harold Keasler Trust  245 W Mountain View Pl Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

C Harold Keasler Trust  1414 S Sagebrush Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

C Harold Keasler Trust  2295 S Yosemite Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

C. Denise Beaudoin Living Trust  2398 Alhambra Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Ca Fleet, Inc 81237 Geranium Avenue Indio, Ca 92201 

Cabell Harris 49858 Maclaine Street Indio, Ca 92201 

Cabral Family Trust  3522 E Paseo Barbara Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Cabrillo Road Llc  360 Cabrillo Rd Unit 120 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Cactus Canyon Ranch Llc  67686 Long Canyon 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92241 

Cactus To Clouds Llc  2215 Lawrence St Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Caesar Camargo 48935 Casablanca Ct  Indio, Ca 92201 

Caf Estate Llc  2280 Acacia Rd W Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Cahill Living Trust  5285 E Waverly Dr Unit 112 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Caitlin Krenz 15864 La Vida Drive Palm Springs, Ca  

Cali Capela 963 S Paseo Caroleta Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Cali Retreats, Llc 53255 Eisenhower Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Caliente Tropics 411 E Palm Canyon Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Caliworld, Llc 43682 Palermo Ct La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Callans Beatrice Llc  211 E Avenida Olancha Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Calle Rolph Villa Llc  1321 S Calle Rolph Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Calle San Antonio Trust  3760 E Calle San Antonio Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Calle Tolosa Properties, Llc 50054 Calle Tolosa Coachella, Ca 92236 

Calle Vacation Llc Deborah Swallow Living Trust 3963 E Calle San Antonio Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Callen Lockett 80610 Apricot Ln Indio, Ca 92201 

Cameron Boehn 149 Madrid Ave  Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Cameron Moody 1322 S Farrell Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Cameron Moore 303 W Via Escuela Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Camilla Grozian-Lorentzen 40596 Pebble Beach Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Camilla Grozian-Lorentzen 40981 Preston Trl   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Camilla Grozian-Lorentzen 77116 Pauma Valley Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Camino Trust  2040 Chico Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 38 

Canale Family Trust  750 San Lorenzo Rd Unit 8 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Candelario Reyes 83481 Ixtapa Ave Coachella, Ca 92236 

Candice Soderquist 72537 El Paseo 1002  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Canfab Llc  2160 N Hermosa Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Cape Cod Properties Llc 43844 Cape Cod Ct  Indio, Ca 92203 

Capri Property Holdings Llc  625 S Camino Real Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Capsule Xpress 50451 Greco Dr. Coachella, Ca 92236 

Carey Schulman 40775 Breezy Pass Rd,  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Carilyn Sparks 2326 S Pebble Beach Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Carl And Rosemary Ellis 746 N Vista Lago Dr,  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Carl Farless 48721 Stillwater St Indio, Ca 92201 

Carl Feldhaus 214 N Airlane Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Carl Johnson 49545 Avenida Vista Bonita La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Carl Lepiane 80327 Whisper Rock Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Carl Madore 
2001 E Camino Parocela Unit 
D28 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Carl Marty Heim 683 N Juanita Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Carl Shakhnis 2915 Guadalupe Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Carl T Buettner & Barbara C Buettner Rev Trust  500 S Farrell Dr Unit K66 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Carl Telson 980 E Tachevah Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Carla Lennox & Hussain Mirza 54475 Avenida Diaz La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Carla Reynolds 77547 Missouri Dr,  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Carla Savoie 257 W El Camino Way Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Carlo Karo Kaputyan 28642 W Natoma Dr Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Carlos & Blanca Puente 44950 Seeley Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Carlos & Jennifer Encinas 48437 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Carlos & Stella Echeverry 55154 Laurel Valley La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Carlos And Rita Rebollo 41800 Hopewell Ave  
Bermuda Dunes , Ca 
92203 

Carlos Castellanos 80623 Veranda Ln  Indio, Ca 92201 

Carlos Contreras 83156 Los Cabos Ave Coachella, Ca 92236 

Carlos Lizarraga 81170 Taos Trl  Indio, Ca 92201 

Carlos Martinez 40525 Yucca Lane Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Carlos Montoya 445 E Avenida Hokona Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Carlos Nistal 381 Sandpiper, Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Carlos V Munoz Lucha 48939 Camino Cortez Coachella, Ca 92236 

Carlos Vazquez 359 W Avenida Cerca Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Carlos Velazquez 83240 Pueblo Bonito Coachella, Ca 92236 

Carmelo Fruci 20460 Artesia Rd 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92241 

Carmen & Carmela Cella Family Trust 2750 E Sandia Road Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Carmen Cheung 80940 Gentle Breeze Dr  Indio, Ca 92201 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 39 

Carmen Decker 909 E Sunair Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Carmen Jasmine Jaquez Vazquez 2080 N San Gorgonio Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Carmen Ornelas 48930 Phlox Pl   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Carmen Silva & Juan Antonio 85437 Avenida Maria Coachella, Ca 92236 

Carmine Bicchetti 
1111 E Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
123 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Carnevale Family Trust  1280 S Palo Verde Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Carol  Davidson 2290 S Alhambra Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Carol Davis 82567 Avenue 48 65 Indio, Ca 92201 

Carol Jean Pisciotta & Joseph Anthony Pisciotta Revocable 
Trust 

2700 E Mesquite Ave Unit C13 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Carol Lew 2311 E Nicola Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Carol Neydli & Frederick & Bryan Chernoff 55408 Tanglewood La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Carol Sasaki 53686 Avenida Velasco  La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Carol Silvestri 80603 Apricot Ln  Indio, Ca 92201 

Carol Wolver 82388 Samantha Ct Indio, Ca 92201 

Carole M Stephen Smith 40588 Meadow Ln Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Carole Vallance/Carole Ann Vallance Indian Wells 
Revocable Trust 

44620 Dakota Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Carolina Beuermann & Miguel Pulido 78835 Villeta Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Carolina Canseco 48041 Estrella Pedro St Coachella, Ca 92236 

Carolina Correa 83641 Eagle Ave Coachella, Ca 92236 

Caroline Halcovich 81083 Soaring Hawk Court Indio, Ca 92201 

Caroline Hitchman 76180 Honeysuckle Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Caroline Singer 2450 Quincy Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Caroline Tucker 49825 Bates St  Indio, Ca 92201 

Carolyn Bishop 72777 El Paseo Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Carolyn Volk 77181 Preston Trl   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Caron Karlen 80876 Boulder Dr  Indio, Ca 92201 

Carpenter Living Trust  3351 Paseo Barbara Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Carrie Gonzalez 45603 Sutter Creek Rd Indio, Ca 92201 

Cary & Regina Pepper Trust  2450 Tamarisk Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Caryn Carrasco 3180 E Loma Vista Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Casa Agave, Llc 55555 Turnberry Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Casa Allegre 50235 Paseo Barcelona Coachella, Ca 92236 

Casa B, Llc 51251 Avenida Obregon La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Casa Carranza, Llc 54045 Avenida Carranza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Casa De Amigos, Llc 54892 Riviera La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Casa De Dewey Airbnb (Eric & Lindsay Dewey) 53050 Avenida Obregon La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Casa De Papagayos Llc  416 Patencio Rd S Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Casa Esperanza 48580 Camino Maya Coachella, Ca 92236 

Casa Gia Llc  461 E Glen Circle S Palm Springs, Ca 92262 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 40 

Casa Havana, Llc 56980 Merion La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Casa La Quinta 77165 Avenida Arteaga La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Casa Olivera Llc  990 W Via Olivera Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Casa Paseo Barcelona 50276 Paseo Barcelona Coachella, Ca 92236 

Casa Puerta Azul Llc 83648 Mccoy Peak Ave Coachella, Ca 92236 

Casa Santiago, Llc 56840 Jack Nicklaus Blvd La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Casa Simms Llc  611 E Simms Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Casa Sueno Llc  667 E Mel Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Casa Tropicali 50209 Calle Tolosa Coachella, Ca 92236 

Casa Tulum, Llc 84481 Calle Chavez Coachella, Ca 92236 

Casa Vera Cruz Llc  2930 Vera Cruz Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Casey & Carol Strom 48740 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Casey & Sandy Salz 54840 Avenida Juarez La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Casey Phillips 2794 N Junipero Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Casey Zheng 2306 Acacia Road E Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Casita Diane 79145 Diane Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Casita Joya, Llc 80376 Kiawah Island La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Casita Lillian Living Trust The Lillian Casita Family Trust 5754 Los Coyotes Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Casita Lola Llc  443 Avenida Ortega Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Cassandra Blanco 692 S Roxbury Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Cassandra Gaedt-Sheckter 80556 Tangelo Ct  Indio, Ca 92201 

Cassidy Olson 81053 Tranquility Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Castillo Family Trust 55285 Laurel Valley La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Castle Crag Holdings, Ltd - 55015 Riviera 55015 Riviera La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Castlehaven Investments, Inc. 81385 Legends Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Caszondra Arrieta 48327 San Gorgonio St Coachella, Ca 92236 

Catherine Lambrecht 1633 E Buena Vista Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Catherine Mccreary 82762 Matthau Dr  Indio, Ca 92201 

Catherine Mulflur 363 Sandpiper Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Catherine Zheng 63455 Ruby Dr 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Cathy Nelson 38807 Wisteria Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Cazador Trust  1162 E El Escudero Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Cck & Sons, Llc 80262 Champions Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Cck & Sons, Llc 80752 Via Puerta Azul La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Cecilia Gorman 326 E Desert Falls Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Ceek Holdings, Llc 80090 Champions Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Celeste Fetsch 80352 Kiawah Island La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Celeste Maguire 
222 N Calle El Segundo Unit 
546 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Celeste Moses 
35200 Cathedral Canyon Dr 
#92 

Cathedral City, Ca 92234 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 41 

Celia Nunez 86105 Vista Del Sur Coachella, Ca 92236 

Celiena 6025 Arroyo Rd Unit 6 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Celina Torres 38095 Crocus Ln Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Cerbo Family Trust  571 Tercero Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Cerca Aym Holdings Llc  431 W Avenida Cerca Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Cerise Hallam Larkin 2990 N Bahada Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Cerritos Llc  289 Nw Cerritos Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Cesar Perez 81474 Helen Ave Indio, Ca 92201 

Cesar Vallejo 76498 Hollyhock Dr,  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Chad & Grazia Brunochelli 52700 Avenida Navarro La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Chad Branson Forestelle 2295 E Acacia Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Chad Burnett 81947 Camelot Way  Indio, Ca 92201 

Chad Conner 14991 Mcgarger Rd 
Desert Hot Springs , Ca 
92240 

Chad Kampe 691 S Camino Real Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Chad Lenchuk 50630 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Chad Strano 41530 Peach Tree Ct Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Chadwick Campbell 1232 E Delgado Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Chaim Magnum & Margarita Coss 51662 Eisenhower Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Chance Kirk 45760 Pawnee Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Chani Krich & Karen Swerdlow 50600 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Chani Krich & Karen Swerdlow 50740 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Chantel Cruikshank 
1111 E Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
120 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Chantel Foti 81175 Shinnecock Hills La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Charlene Gerhardt 649 N Vista Lago Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Charlene Lopez 66795 1st St  
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Charles & Rosalina Blackburn 50680 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Charles & Suzanne Valutas 79855 Pecan Valley La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Charles And Allison Calhoun 335 Vista Royale Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Charles Anderson 80818 Via Puerta Azul La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Charles Austin 1890 E Desert Park Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Charles Colby 55825 Turnberry Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Charles Cummings 187 Gran Via Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Charles Formosa & Cynthia Monzon 77319 Avenida Fernando La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Charles Forsyth 216 E Palo Verde Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Charles H Cory Living Trust  920 N Cerritos Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Charles Holboke 204 N Airlane Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Charles Hu  2553 N Cardillo Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Charles Koch 48308 Northridge Trl  Palm Desert,  Ca 92260 

Charles Koch 48308 Northridge Trl  Palm Desert,  Ca 92260 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 42 

Charles Koch 48308 Northridge Trl  Palm Desert,  Ca 92260 

Charles Martin 1130 E Via Colusa Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Charles Matthew Bartholomew 1970 Ana Maria Way Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Charles Mcfadden 
400 N Avenida Caballeros Unit 
7 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Charles Nourrcier 222 W Chino Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Charles Scicli Jr &/Or Jacob Beaty (Jc760 Investments Llc) 79360 Spalding Dr Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Charles Shaw 2250 Alhambra Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Charles Southey 48917 Renewal Street Indio, Ca 92201 

Charles Wells & Monica Turney 51835 Avenida Juarez La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Charles Wells & Monica Turney 51365 Eisenhower Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Charlie Cummings 
440 S Sierra Madre, Palm 
Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Charlie Cummings 274 Serena Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Charlie Kinstler 80346 Champions Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Charlotte Disney 784 Montana Vista Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Charrisa Grancich 76676 Hollyhock Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Chase And Champion Living Trust  355 E Valmonte Sur Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Chase Elam 82581 Yeager Way  Indio, Ca 92201 

Chase Huante 2889 N Davis Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Chasen Manley 67162 W Chimayo Dr Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Chato Lorentzen 40671 Inverness Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Chella Ventures Llc  1050 N Rose Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Chelsea Kruse 80226 Malaga Ave  Indio, Ca 92201 

Chengzhong Wu 82540 Delano Dr  Indio, Ca 92201 

Cherie Beffa 76245 Poppy Ln Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Cherpas Family Trust  1524 S Via Salida Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Cherry & Jody Good 54511 Avenida Juarez La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Cheryl Gaines 77495 Huntley Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Cheryl Gresham 49701 Truman Way Indio, Ca 92201 

Cheryl Leone 271 E Mesquite Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Chester Day 333 E Valmonte Sur Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Chester Wasem 41761 Kansas St   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Chet Persaud 74380 El Camino  7  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Chet Persaud 74380 El Camino  8  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Cheysadawoot Llc 83473 Agua Blanca Coachella, Ca 92236 

Chia Hsiang Ho 414 W Bon Air Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Chicco-Roberts Family Trust  362 N Burton Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Chikako Takigawa 2570 N Mccarn Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Chong Family Trust  2122 E Sahara Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Chris & Nicole Morales 54467 Shoal Creek La Quinta, Ca 92253 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 43 

Chris / Laura Hightower / Narum 67837 N Portales Dr #245 Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Chris Baldivid 80125 Avenue 49 Indio, Ca 92201 

Chris Carrigg 49400 Braley Ct  Indio, Ca 92201 

Chris Cohick & Amy Blaisdell 56040 Riviera La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Chris Danner 78250 Cortez Ln Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Chris Incarnato 2768 S Camino Real Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Chris Laburu 82262 Solano Ave  Indio, Ca 92201 

Chris Lawford 81256 Gardenia Ct  Indio, Ca 92201 

Chris Robison 3045 E Via Escuela Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Chris Strickfaden 248 Serena Dr, Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Chris Zaworski 79084 Cliff St Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Chrisafina Karasavas 1550 E Twin Palms Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Christa Chavez 3199 E Cajon Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Christen Bartelt 77323 Avenida Fernando La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Christian Burkholder 680 E Morongo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Christian De Pape 460 N Orchid Tree Ln Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Christian E Herrera Fong Rev Trust  2040 E Rochelle Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Christian Heuer 450 W Alvarado Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Christian Martinez 83920 Corte La Morada Coachella, Ca 92236 

Christian Ocampo 49840 Copperidge St Coachella, Ca 92236 

Christian Ortega 83411 San Asis Dr Coachella, Ca 92236 

Christian Schofield & Scotland Nash 76940 Calle Mazatlan La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Christianson Rentals - 55102 Summer Lynn Ct 55102 Summer Lynn Ct La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Christianson Rentals - 80360 Champions Way 80360 Champions Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Christin Coffeen 
222 N Calle El Segundo Unit 
572 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Christin Mcdonald 38876 Gladiolus Ln   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Christina Benklyan 84691 Lago Brezza Indio, Ca 92203 

Christina Catalano 82561 Delano Dr  Indio, Ca 92201 

Christina Ellwood 13948 Valley View Ct 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Christina Fong 3609 Taylor Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Christina Frausto-Lupo 
1950 S Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
138 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Christina Harris 275 Michelle Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Christina Mannion 761 Nuggett Ln Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Christina Mcdowell 3405 E Sunny Dunes Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Christina Olguin 74144 Chinook Cir E  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Christina Rice Cooley 100 N Cerritos Dr Unit 5 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Christina Robles 80778 Desert Spur Dr Indio, Ca 92201 

Christina Tran 80746 Diamondback Trail Indio, Ca 92201 

Christine & Son/ Tai Ta / Ho 67263 S Chimayo Dr Cathedral City, Ca 92234 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 44 

Christine Heath 773 E El Cid Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Christine Jefson 13869 Avenida La Vis 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Christine Kim 55290 Laurel Valley La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Christine Marsden 49562 Wayne St  Indio, Ca 92201 

Christine Nef 45750 San Luis Rey Ave #13 Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Christine Rogers 42835 Virginia Ave   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Christophe Delage 682 Roxbury Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Christopher & Amy Moye 77254 Vista Flora La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Christopher & Jennifer Rizzotti 77453 Calle Mazatlan La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Christopher & Lorraine Josenhans 50175 Valencia Ct La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Christopher & Michelle Jamieson 45005 Desert Sand Ct La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Christopher & Shelby Dolan 80349 Platinum Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Christopher & Taylor Chase 55729 Isleworth La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Christopher & Yuni Summa 48729 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Christopher And Shelley Philps 46000 Fairway Drive 43 Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Christopher Baronian 1405 N Sunrise Way Unit 6 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Christopher Belfour 2590 N Starr Road Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Christopher Brandlin 
77845 California Dr D7, Palm 
Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Christopher Breiter 
1950 S Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
110 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Christopher Burkhalter 1597 E Racquet Club Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Christopher Chestnut & Molly Ziemienski 80188 Whisper Rock Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Christopher Craigo & Mauricio Bueno 80369 Whisper Rock Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Christopher Davidson 895 E Paseo El Mirador Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Christopher Dengler 888 E Chia Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Christopher Drewa 420 W Yorba Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Christopher Dunn 225 N Sybil Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Christopher Edward Salem Living Trust  1809 Marguerite St Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Christopher Fields 80020 Champions Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Christopher Fletcher 2701 E Mesquite Ave Unit K51 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Christopher Gerry 41950 Hogan Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Christopher Gonzalez 84067 Siena Ln Coachella, Ca 92236 

Christopher Grant 2810 E Verona Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Christopher Green 34505 Washington St Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Christopher Groves 172 E Palo Verde Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Christopher Hawkins 2055 E Desert Palms Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Christopher Kaumo 1327 E San Lucas Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Christopher Kenward 2195 N Cerritos Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Christopher Kornbrust & Natalie Denny 79410 Spalding Dr 
Bermuda Dunes , Ca 
92203 

Christopher M Murray & Steven A Evans Revocable Trust 251 N Sunset Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 45 

Christopher Marc Jablonski 1497 E Adobe Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Christopher Mcginnis 887 E Mel Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Christopher Measom 2728 Alexander Club Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Christopher Michalik 862 E Garden Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Christopher Miller 1660 Dunham Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Christopher P Morgan 82406 Cochran Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Christopher Payne 73850 Fairway Dr 191  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Christopher R Cundari & James R O'donnell 2005 Trust 3611 E Vivian Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Christopher R Cundari & James R O'donnell 2005 Trust 471 E Avenida Hokona Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Christopher Richard Martison 1093 E Via Escuela Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Christopher Romberg 3778 Ambassador Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Christopher Ruetz 1073 E Buena Vista Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Christopher Saglin & Ann Matteson Rev Family Trust 656 E Spencer Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Christopher Shaw Living Trust  1881 Araby Drive Unit 26 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Christopher Sisemore 151 Gran Via Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Christopher Swann 74131 Desert Star Blvd Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Christopher T Hetrick Trust 264 N Orchid Tree Ln Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Christopher Taha 2275 Rim Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Christopher Verdugo 1485 Avenida Caballeros Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Christopher Williams 4013 Calle San Antonio Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Christopher Wilson 505 S Farrell Dr Unit B12 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Chrystelle Fortner 3763 E Calle San Antonio Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Chuan Liang 81159 Palmwood Dr  Indio, Ca 92201 

Chuan Liang 13553 Hacienda Heights Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Cihak Revocable Living Trust 80341 Whisper Rock Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Cihak Revocable Living Trust - 80173 Whisper Rock Way 80173 Whisper Rock Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Cindy Bleck 76219 Poppy Ln   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Cindy Clark 80935 Avery Dr  Indio, Ca 92201 

Cindy Clark 80771 Avery Dr Indio, Ca 92201 

Cindy Clark 48268 Keaton Way Indio, Ca 92201 

Cindy Osbrink 76570 Hollyhock Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Cindy Sell 4733 E Eagle Way Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Ciri Ellis 1260 E San Jacinto Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Cirulli Packer Family Trust Cirulli 695 S Highland Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Cissy Cabrera 690 N Vista Lago Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Citrine Oasis, Llc 80171 Champions Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

City Lifestyle Group Llc  2342 N San Gorgonio Road Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Cj & Richard Runnells 77600 Calle Sonora La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Cj Stos 77467 Huntley Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Cjad Holdings Ltd. 54913 Oak Hill La Quinta, Ca 92253 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 46 

Claire Carrasquillo 41591 Pedro Buff Dr Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Clara Lajonchere 67175 N Chimayo Dr Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Clara Tamayo 38205 Crocus Ln, Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Clare Mcternan 575 W Via Escuela Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Clare Norris-Bell 4035 E Calle San Raphael Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Claremont Living Trust 2379 S Yosemite Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Clarisa Grano 50993 Calle Carrasco Coachella, Ca 92236 

Clarissa A. A. Filgioun Trust  1055 E Olive Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Clark & Suzanne Cochran 48476 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Claudia Bohorquez 2036 Zachary Ct Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Claudia Carranza 84020 Calle Granada Coachella, Ca 92236 

Claudia Castillo 83474 Todos Santos Ave Coachella, Ca 92236 

Claudia Corona 52124 Calle Anabella Coachella, Ca 92236 

Claudia Ludlow Gonzales 44461 Masson Dr Coachella, Ca 92236 

Claudia's Desert Getaway 84480 Linda Ave Coachella, Ca 92236 

Claudio Bravo 80620 Avenue 40 Indio, Ca 92203 

Claudio Bravo 80853 Ridge Rock Ct Indio, Ca 92201 

Claudio Bravo 80899 Ridge Rock Ct  Indio, Ca 92201 

Claudio Bravo 80957 Ridge Rock Ct Indio, Ca 92201 

Claudio Bravo 80904 Ridge Rock Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Claudio Bravo 80958 Ridge Rock Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Claudio Bravo 80854 Ridge Rock Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Claudio Bravo 49757 Rock Rose Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Claudio Bravo 49743 Rock Rose Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Claudio Bravo 80956 Rock Wood Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Claudio Bravo 80902 Rock Wood Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Claudio Bravo 80852 Rock Wood Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Claudio Zanet 940 E La Verne Way Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Clay Murphy 455 E Francis Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Clayton Binks 1601 Olga Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Clement Clark Stribling Llc  810 N Rose Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Cleve Brown 55010 Riviera La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Cleveland Dayton 324 E Desert Falls Dr Palm Desert,   

Clifford & Deirdre Carnes 77588 Avenida Madrugada La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Clifford Francoeur 1695 E Sonora Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Clifford Sun 38915 Wisteria Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Clifford Wendt 590 W Via Olivera Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Clifton Shigaki 77216 Pauma Valley Way  Palm Desert,  Ca 92211 

Clint Nicholas 2390 E Santa Ynez Way Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Clinton Perryman 1223 E Del Mar Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 47 

Clive R Wilkinson Trust  511 W Linda Vista Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Club Trinidad Resort 1900 E Palm Canyon Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Clubhouse Ventures, Llc 80424 Kiawah Island La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Cm Home & Design, Llc 54700 Avenida Velasco La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Coachella Fitcheck Llc 50507 Calle Cebrino Coachella, Ca 92236 

Coachella Offspring, Llc 84425 Calle Rodriguez Coachella, Ca 92236 

Coachella Polo 53019 Torino Pl Coachella, Ca 92236 

Coachillin' Vacation Rentals 48805 Charlton Peak St Coachella, Ca 92236 

Coachillin' Vacation Rentals 84420 Calle Rodriguez Coachella, Ca 92236 

Coachillin' Vacation Rentals 84421 Calle Chavez Coachella, Ca 92236 

Coalter Clear 127 Villa Ct  Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Coast Equity Partners Llc  3700 Eastgate Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Coastal Desert Villas Lc  1380 N Via Monte Vista Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Coastal Desert Villas Llc  1390 N Via Monte Vista Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Cody Cessna 182 Gran Via Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Cody Cessna 208 Madrid Ave Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Cody Moran 76624 Begonia Ln   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Cody R Dean California Llc  504 W Sunview Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Cody Weselis 22458 Sierra Dr  Palm Springs , Ca 92262 

Cole - Trussell Trust  450 Avenida Ortega Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Cole Fargo 49329 Barrymore Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Cole Feldman 467 E Avenida Palmera Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Cole Larby Separate Property Trust 77600 Delaware Pl Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Colette 2017 Trust  3285 Cambridge Ct Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Colin Johnson 67740 Broken Arrow Ln 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92241 

Colin Johnson 13320 Calle Amapola 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Colin Smyth 80110 Westward Ho Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Colin Thomas 377 E Francis Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Colleen & Scott Kline 51390 Calle Jacumba La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Colleen Kerr 1069 E Marshall Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Colleen Kientz 
219 E Desert Falls Dr  Palm 
Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Colleen Pestana 1359 Via Tenis Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Colleen Waldref 73339 Oriole Ct   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Collin Frangie 47751 Calle Diamante Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Collin Frangie 47645 Calle Diamante Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Collin Frangie  79140 Fred Waring Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Collin Friesen 2738 E Plaimor Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Colling Edward Plume And Sharon Plume 71170 Oasis Trail Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Collins Socal Holdings Llc Collins Living Trust 2222 N Via Miraleste Palm Springs, Ca 92262 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 48 

Colloff-Kruze Family Trust  3560 E Vivian Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Comfort Suites Palm Desert 39585 Washington Street Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Comidia Inc N/A 45868 San Luis Rey Ave Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Concert Crew Llc 43659 Freesia Pl Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Conrad / Robert Corral / Durbin 68470 Terrace Rd Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Conrad Moller 43055 Armonia Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Conrad Moller 43089 Armonia Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Conrad Moller 43105 Armonia Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Conrad Morse 77772 Tradition Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Constantine & Denise Macris 56720 Jack Nicklaus Blvd La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Constantine & Denise Macris 57188 Merion La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Consuelo Aldana 50760 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Consumerline, Llc 49442 Avenida Obregon La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Consumerline, Llc - 48753 Classic Dr 48753 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Consumerline, Llc - 50700 Santa Rosa Plaza, #4 50700 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Consumerline, Llc - 77718 Heritage Dr 77718 Heritage Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Contreras Ramos Living Trust 41861 Brownstown Dr Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Cook Trust 45750 San Luis Rey Ave #1 Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Cordell Adams 1015 E Buena Vista Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Corden Mckenzie 1120 Linda Vista Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Corey & John Pereira 82595 Alda Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Corey Carson 50508 Calle Cervantes Coachella, Ca 92236 

Corey Donaldson 43250 Pietra Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Cornflower Revocable Trust  980 E Garden Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Corrine & Brian Smith 55855 Brae Burn La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Corrine Kerr 247 W Stevens Rd Unit 9 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Cortez-Gozzano Trust  681 E Spencer Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Cory Boblet 40114 Baltusrol Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Cory Serna 5245 E Waverly Dr Unit 96 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Cosmo Trust  2070 E Park Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Cosmo Trust  2014 E Park Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Cosmo Trust  2033 E Belding Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Cottle Family 2009 Rev Trust  993 N Patencio Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Courtney Jones 548 N Saturmino Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Courtyard By Marriott - Palm Desert 74895 Frank Sinatra Drive Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Courtyard By Marriott - Palm Springs 1300 E Tahquitz Canyon Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Covington Family Trust 54508 Inverness Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Coyote Ventures, Llc - 53655 Avenida Ramirez 53655 Avenida Ramirez La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Coyote Ventures, Llc - 54800 Avenida Alvarado 54800 Avenida Alvarado La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Craig & Sherry Curtis 73850 Fairway Dr 39  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 49 

Craig Allen 388 Sunset Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Craig Ambroff 77504 Calle Mazatlan La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Craig Farley 80941 Song Bird Avenue Indio, Ca 92201 

Craig Knoblock & Claire Bono Living Trust  6000 Montecito Dr Unit 6 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Craig Koehler 38864 Gladiolus Ln   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Craig Levinson 3010 N Chuperosa Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Craig Lucero 82559 Hughes Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Craig Partridge 47833 Calle Diamante Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Craig Perreault 77476 Cheyenne Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Craig Rosebraugh 13890 Avenida La Vista 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Craig Tucker 38390 Plumosa Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Craig Van Duren 995 Sundance Cir N Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Craig Van Skaik 391 W Stevens Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Craig Wilson - Dhs07 64910 Oakmont Blvd 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Cray Martin 821 S Avenida Evelita Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Creek House Llc  974 E La Jolla Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Creighton Family Trust  1101 E El Escudero Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Cristina Hagerty 40889 La Costa Cir W  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Cristina M Alvarez 76781 Daffodil Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Croesus Properties I Llc  1356 S San Mateo Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Crofts Family Trust  2777 E Livmor Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Crosby Llc  3810 E Camino San Miguel Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Crystal Cedillo 66231 Desert View Ave 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Crystal Chessher 
73799 Shadow Mountain Dr, 
Palm Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Crystal Osejo 2042 N Los Alamos Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Crystal Saavedra 53933 Calle Sanborn Coachella, Ca 92236 

Crystal/Sung And Jewel Um 31140 Avenida Del Padre Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Csj Assets, Llc 80106 Hermitage La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Ct2 Properties, Llc 52565 Avenida Bermudas La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Cundiff Investments Lp 82672 Redford Way Indio, Ca 92201 

Curt Sterling Rev Trust  2255 S Camino Real Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Curtis Kiepprien 
1111 E Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
384 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Curtis Mccalla 
77577 Delaware Pl, Palm 
Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Curtis Semana 419 E Francis Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Cynthia Bellatty 754 Montana Vista Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Cynthia Caldwell 
286 E Vista Royale Cir, Palm 
Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Cynthia Duarte 48832 Andorra St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 50 

Cynthia L Arritt, Trustee 
41456 Inverness Way, Palm 
Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Cynthia L Moayed 38487 Nasturtium Way Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Cynthia Martinez 51944 Calle Techa Coachella, Ca 92236 

Cynthia Scott 49604 Sherman St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Cynthia Tolano 80825 Boulder Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Cynthia Vasquez 53340 Avenida Rubio La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Cynthia Wong 54677 Inverness Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Cynthia Zuniga & Manuel Rodriguez 52600 Avenida Carranza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Cypress Valley Ranch, Llc  527 S Indian Trail Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Cyress Llc  4341 Camino San Miguel Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

D & K Comerford Family Properties, Llc - 50700 Santa 
Rosa Plz 3 

50700 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

D & K Comerford Family Properties, Llc - 50740 Santa 
Rosa Plz 8 

50740 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

D & P Reserves, Llc 48721 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

D M Grant 500 S Farrell Dr Unit A5 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

D Modrich Trust 56455 Jack Nicklaus Blvd La Quinta, Ca 92253 

D&D Paseo Gracia  2007 E Paseo Gracia Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

D&S Casa Mesa Llc David R Grossman Rev Trust 211 W Camino Alturas Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

D&T Peace & Love Llc Todd 623 W Regal Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Da Bella Vida Creative, Llc 78390 Cameo Dunes Pl La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Dachia Garavaryan 43939 Spiaggia Pl Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Dachia Garavaryan  79124 Lake Club Drive Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Daher Halum 82021 Avenue 50 Indio, Ca 92201 

Daher Halum 47801 Tulip Pl Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Dale Cheema 48066 Keaton Way Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Dale Lamberton 
224 E Vista Royale Cir, Palm 
Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Dale Robin-Gross 38609 Palm Valley Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Dalia K Properties & Holdings, Llc 51555 Madison St La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Damien Bastin 1800 N Whitewater Club Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Damien Dziepak 303 W Pico Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Damien Spencer 40209 Baltusrol Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Damien Spencer 41327 Princeville Ln Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Damjan Kertesz 81209 Taos Trl Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Damon Ackerman 48052 Lady Bird Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Damon Pappo 
   Desert Hot Springs, Ca 

92240 

Damon Turner 81960 Tournament Way Indio, Ca 92201 

Dan & Charlene Vance 40561 Emerald Cove Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Dan & Kelly Mulready 76880 Calle Mazatlan La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Dan Brough 38453 Nasturtium Way Palm Desert, Ca 92211 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 51 

Dan Christ 500 S Farrell Dr Unit C22 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Dan Deforest 41447 Inverness Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Dan Hochman 1152 W Francis Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Dan Kotrapu 38870 Lobelia Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Dan Langlois 
246 W Vista Royale Cir  Palm 
Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Dan Molitor 49714 Newman Cir Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Dan Schmeltzer & Tracy Dalmasso 51105 Avenida Ramirez La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Dan Ucker 84534 Miliare Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Dana G Giardina & Jacalyn Thompson Rev Trust  2345 S Cherokee Way Unit 142 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Dana Goodson 13992 Valley View Ct 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Dana Kalek 
316 E Desert Falls Dr, Palm 
Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Dana Pelleg 47587 Buckskin Cir Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Dana Pelleg 50223 Paseo Barcelona Coachella, Ca 92236 

Dana Yeoman 12832 Miracle Hill Rd 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Dane Rosselli 12558 Sylvanus Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Dani Ain 2286 E Mcmanus Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Daniel  Arutyunyants 29537 W Laguna Dr Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Daniel  Edwards 1400 E Buena Vista Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Daniel & Amanda Firestone 80398 Whisper Rock Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Daniel & Corrie Kahn 55522 Firestone La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Daniel & Jody Gonzalez 29462 W Laguna Dr Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Daniel & Julie Machock 81045 Golf View Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Daniel Asamoto 207 E Palo Verde Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Daniel Beadle 505 S Farrell Dr Unit D17 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Daniel C P Kerrigan Trust  605 E Amado Rd Unit 620 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Daniel Desrosiers & Lisa Curtin 76974 Calle Mazatlan La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Daniel Ferretti 48602 Anastacia Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Daniel Ferretti 48701 Anastacia Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Daniel Ferretti 48539 Anastacia Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Daniel Ferretti 48593 Anastacia Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Daniel Getting 84218 Caviano Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Daniel Gibalevich 43220 Portuale Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Daniel Gill 2331 N Cardillo Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Daniel Inukai 303 Avenida Del Sol     Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Daniel J. Rowles  Cabd17 79551 Butler Bay Pl Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Daniel Jover 12593 Cholla Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Daniel Keeton 207 E Ocotillo Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Daniel Kerbel 114 Castellena W Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92260 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 52 

Daniel Kerbel 277 Serena Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Daniel Kyung 49526 Douglas St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Daniel Laasch 470 S Calle Encilia Unit B20 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Daniel Larsen 51780 Avenida Villa La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Daniel Lim 1145 E Tachevah Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Daniel Meyer 12545 Cholla Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Daniel Mora 43092 Armonia Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Daniel Munz 1660 E El Alameda Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Daniel P Dwyer Trust  2790 E San Marino Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Daniel Park 81165 Paludosa Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Daniel Pearson 83451 Ocean Breeze Way Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Daniel Pinar 2265 E Andreas Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Daniel S Maher 
222 N Calle El Segundo Unit 
501 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Daniel Shin 620 S Camino Real Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Daniel Smith 38399 Nasturtium Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Daniel Tola 44064 Pinto Creek Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Daniel Tour 82729 Doolittle Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Daniel Walker 1579 San Lorenzo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Daniela Fuessel  16780 Via Montana 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Daniela Gonzalez 72915 El Paseo Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Daniella O'kane 12735 Hidalgo St 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Danielle Babb 1386 E Buena Vista Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Danielle Chheng 332 Villena Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Danielle Chheng 359 E Desert Falls Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Danielle Chheng 372 Muirfield Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Danielle Chritchley 
660 N Vista Lago Cir, Palm 
Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Danielle Gentry 1280 E Delgado Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Danielle Painter 682 S Bedford Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Danny Cook 72767 Fleetwood Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Danny Kitzinger 66773 San Remo 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Danny Parris 82554 Hughes Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Danny Tohir 2700 E Venetia Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Danny Yehia 210 Madrid Ave, Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Danny, Robert & Mary Kennedy 80477 Oak Tree La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Danton Tsang 78305 Avenue 41 Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Darby Nguyen 80929 Rio Grande Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Darcey A Deetz-Harrison 1881 S Araby Dr Unit 13 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Darcie Edwards 40843 Breezy Pass Rd   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 53 

Darco Properties, Llc 80244 Redstone Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Darcy Levesque 1106 S Driftwood Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Darlene Azzarelli 6054 Montecito Dr Unit 7 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Darrel & Frances Smith 57555 Seminole Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Darren & Amalya D'altorio 80118 Whisper Rock Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Darren Brilhart 49311 Biery St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Darren Canny 44700 Santa Anita Ave   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Darren Chiappetta 1845 Nogales Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Darren Clark 48708 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Darren Harris 39470 Narcissus Way Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Darren John Gordon 53350 Avenida Mendoza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Darren Maddox 2360 Acacia Rd E Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Darren Moon 81876 Shady Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Darren Raiher 38817 Lobelia Cir, Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Darren Tanner 50230 Paseo Barcelona Coachella, Ca 92236 

Darren Turpin 82266 Dreyfuss Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Darryl Hubbard 41450 Kansas St   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Darryl White 
222 N Calle El Segundo Unit 
527 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Darryl White 
222 N Calle El Segundo Unit 
535 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Darym Alden 2970 N Davis Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Daryn White 79319 Calle Palmeto La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Dave And Rob Lewis 38920 Gladiolus Ln   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Dave Galbreath 320 Vista Royale Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Dave Imre 1129 S Manzanita Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Dave J Cesana 
2701 E Mesquite Ave Unit 
Ee162 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Dave Skaien 2400 N Sunrise Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Dave Swanson 1010 E Marion Way Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Dave/Sharon Filipenko 67251 S Chimayo Dr Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

David & Amy Klaiman 54713 Inverness Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

David & Jennifer Morse 77321 Avenida Fernando La Quinta, Ca 92253 

David & Jill Earle 54825 Inverness Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

David & Kate Funk 81155 National Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

David & Marcia Smith 79325 Desert Rock Ct La Quinta, Ca 92253 

David & Maria Spagnolo 48597 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

David & Maria White 80968 Hermitage La Quinta, Ca 92253 

David & Pamela Devito 48816 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

David & Patti Riel 54210 Eisenhower Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

David & Regina Dinnel 78450 Via Sevilla La Quinta, Ca 92253 

David & Susan Torrey 48581 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 54 

David & Teresa Holley 55315 Turnberry Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

David & Whitney Susoreny 80625 Cedar Crest La Quinta, Ca 92253 

David Acosta 55492 Laurel Valley La Quinta, Ca 92253 

David Adams  78143 41st Avenue Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

David Agnor 2544 N Starr Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

David Alfiche 2095 N Magnolia Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

David And Debra Gardner 49437 Beatty St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

David Arnold 1985 N Hidalgo Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

David Bailey 1551 E Via Estrella Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

David Bargnesi & David S Bargnesi Revocable Trust 55237 Tanglewood La Quinta, Ca 92253 

David Berg 55547 Winged Foot La Quinta, Ca 92253 

David Blataric 38750 Wisteria Dr   Palm Desert,  Ca 92211 

David Bregman 944 E Grace Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

David Bregman 1310 E Vista Chino Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

David Bregvadze 9660 Apawamis 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

David Brock 53800 Avenida Ramirez La Quinta, Ca 92253 

David Bullock 80890 Mississippi Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

David Caldwell 68183 Vía Domingo 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

David Corso 49231 Braley Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

David Corso 49431 Braley Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

David Crowther 12650 Sylvanus Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

David Dilbiyan 84066 Olona Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

David Doyle Sr Rev Trust  403 E Via Colusa Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

David Durrett 80835 Song Bird Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

David Ellis 1545 S Calle Rolph Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

David Emery 
1111 E Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
201 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

David Epstein 43111 Passagio Lago Way Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

David Gallo Palm Springs Llc  2180 E Paseo Gracia Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

David Galvez 2088 S Pebble Beach Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

David Gerner 3010 N Puerta Del Sol Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

David Golshan 83375 Caribe Ave Indio, Ca 92201 

David Golshan 80721 Sycamore Ln Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

David Gorenberg 3735 Ambassador Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

David Guerra 28835 E Portales Dr Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

David H Spears 2013 Trust Deanne K Spears 1995 Trust 285 N Monterey Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

David Haas  8780 Warwick Drive 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

David Hahn 73536 Dalea Ln Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

David Heldt-Werle Natalie Dejean 73850 Fairway Dr 38  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 55 

David Hemphill 28953 Isleta Ct Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

David Holt 77337 Preston Trail Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

David Itzaina 
471 S Calle El Segundo Unit 
C11 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

David Jon-Barnard 233 N Farrell Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

David Kerdiles 43128 Sentiero Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

David Lawrence Summers Trust  841 N Rose Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

David Lee 43180 Armonia Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

David Lepedzhyan 48620 Anastacia Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

David Lepedzhyan 80787 Hayleigh Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

David Linton 82614 Redford Way Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

David M Odenkirchen Revocable Trust  3691 E Avenida Fey Norte Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

David M Trapani 2040 E Joyce Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

David Magidoff 
1111 E Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
377 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

David Maher 2345 S Cherokee Way Unit 88 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

David Mier 38307 Gazania Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

David Miercort 832 E San Lorenzo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

David Miyataki 82311 Adobe Rd Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

David Mockus 81280 Daffodil Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

David Mokhtarian 40667 La Costa Cir W  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

David Munoz 777 E Via Escuela Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

David Neal 38119 Crocus Ln   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

David Nguyen 41881 Preston Trl   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

David Nguyen 77395 Sawgrass Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

David Noya 2101 Viminal Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

David Odell 77206 Olympic Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

David Orlando 2600 S Calle Palo Fierro Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

David Osborne 403 Desert Willow Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

David Page Living Trust  2835 E Plaimor Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

David Palus 643 S Beverly Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

David Poling 175 W El Camino Way Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

David Purpera 14505 Yerxa Rd 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

David R Bontempo 605 E Amado Rd Unit 611 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

David R Feltman Trust 1076 E Deepwell Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

David Rankine 81089 Carefree Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

David Razo 81018 Jamie Way Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

David Ruiz 84425 Calle Rodriguez Coachella, Ca 92236 

David Sauber 
76804 Chrysanthemum Way, 
Palm Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

David Siik 283 Orchid Tree Ln Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

David Smith 795 E Racquet Club Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 56 

David Susson 
40562 E La Costa Cir, Palm 
Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

David Thompson 77473 Calle Mazatlan La Quinta, Ca 92253 

David Toner 2186 N Berne Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

David Tran 50062 Paseo Cordova Coachella, Ca 92236 

David Trapani 53750 Avenida Obregon La Quinta, Ca 92253 

David Trivino Masana 3408 Loma Vista Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

David W Ritchie, Iii Separate Trust  4441 E Camino San Miguel Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

David Waterman 3598 E Paseo Barbara Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

David Weiner 527 N Paseo De Anza Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

David White 
74155 Parosella St A, Palm 
Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

David Yi 82529 Delano Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

David Zarcone 11635 Foxdale Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

David Zirkle 38097 Crocus Ln, Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

David/Harold Durney/Cooks 67980 Foothill Rd Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Davis Family Holdings Llc Kyle Davis 1010 E Via Altamira Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Davit Danielyan 2111 E Wayne Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Davit Grigoryan 10694 Aurora Pl 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Davit Grigoryan 67952 Whitney Ct 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Davit Ispiryan 67600 Monterey Rd 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Davor Fabulich 377 Gran Via, Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Dawn Hilgesen 49571 El Sol Coachella, Ca 92236 

Dawn Lincoln 2153 S Brentwood Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Dayanna Ramirez 53760 Slate Dr Coachella, Ca 92236 

Dayna Steele 797 E El Conquistador Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Days Inn By Wyndham Palm Springs 1983 N Palm Canyon Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Days Inn Indio 43505 Monroe Street Indio, Ca 92201 

Dcst Properties, Llc 78707 Torino Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Dean Cooke 674 N Calle Rolph Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Dean Marriott & Debrah Marriott Living Trust  500 E Lindsey Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Dean Peterson 
136 Don Miguel Cir  Palm 
Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Dean Schuman 72775 Beavertail St Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Dean Wershler 1304 Camino Primrose Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Deane Family Trust 1221 S Camino Real Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Deanne Nosworthy 49438 Douglas St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Debbie Felix 82549 Hughes Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Debbie Harris 296 Tolosa Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Debbie Mcnicol 77665 Mountain View Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Debbie Moyers 49476 Redford Way Indio Indio, Ca 92201 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 57 

Debbie Paul 
244 W Vista Royale Cir  Palm 
Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Debbie Seid 73801 Shadow Mountain Dr  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Deborah Burow 81235 Shinnecock Hills La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Deborah Cohen 476 Evergreen Ash Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Deborah Flavin 74682 Pepper Tree Dr  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Deborah Fontes 38083 Crocus Ln Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Deborah Lukaris 49065 Mariposa Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Deborah Peterson 314 E Desert Falls Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Deborah Ryan 38113 Crocus Ln   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Debra Dietz 790 E Chuckwalla Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Debra Duardo 207 Madrid Ave  Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Debra Duardo 291 Avenida Del Sol  Palm Desert,  Ca 92260 

Debra Haas 12230 Avenida Alta Loma 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Debra Magnuson 38657 Dahlia Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Debra Martinez & Gilbert Martinez Rev Trust  2104 S Birdie Way Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Debra Purdy 
253 W Vista Royale Cir  Palm 
Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Debra Susan Armijo 82897 Longfellow Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Debra Walkemeyer 55250 Riviera La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Deedie Rose/The Evelyn P. Rose Martial Trust 46000 Fairway 32d Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Deepa Gopalakrishnan  18698 Paintbrush Trail 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92241 

Deepak & Namita Kurdekar 48729 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Deibert Management Trust  680 S Beverly Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Deirdre Hudson 82520 Delano Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Deja Blue  78404 Ewarton Road Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Del Shores 155 W Hermosa Pl Unit 2 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Delia D Valdez 53860 West Sienna Cir Coachella, Ca 92236 

Delis Holdings Llc  2358 Aurora Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Delmarie Marshall 464 S Calle Encilia Unit A5 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Delmer Quinn 
2001 E Camino Parocela Unit 
L88 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Delmy Janeth Simut 43580 Freesia Pl Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Deloris Schultz 41911 Jupiter Hills Ct   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Delos Reyes Palm Springs 1277 S Palm Canyon Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Deluxe Management And Consulting Llc  2354 Nicola Rd W Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Denis Keast 2220 N Hermosa Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Denis Portaro 953 N Avenida Palmas Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Denise  Deppe 68275 Perlita Rd Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Denise & Tony Mayo 54970 Firestone La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Denise A Radde, Robert C Radde, Nicolas R Radde 41423 Pedro Buff Dr Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 58 

Denise Barrow 232 Castellena S Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Denise C Gilbert Rev Trust  2496 E Santa Ynez Way Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Denise Knauss 
45416 Panorama Dr, Palm 
Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Denise Viau 318 E Desert Falls Dr  Palm Desert,  Ca 92211 

Denise Zago & Suzanne Arancibia 56217 Platinum Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Denise Zago & Suzanne Arancibia 80526 Spanish Bay La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Dennis & Tammy Garcia 53365 Avenida Mendoza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Dennis Donahoe 77895 Delaware Pl   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Dennis Haynes 
241 Santa Barbara Cir, Palm 
Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Dennis Potvin 1255 N Rose Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Dennis Revocable Living Trust  1475 E Palm Tree Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Dennis Watson 48875 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Dennis Woods 2490 N Janis Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Denny Salveson 1401 N Fiesta Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Derol & Tina Caraco Family Trust  1472 E San Jacinto Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Derrick Johnstone 40640 La Costa Cir W  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Deryck Eubanks 43815 La Carmela Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Desert Boho Chic Llc Derek 605 E Amado Rd Unit 612 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Desert Breezes Resort 77955 Calle Las Brisas S Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Desert Day Properties Llc 657 N Juanita Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Desert Digs Rental Llc  
1111 E Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
359 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Desert Dunes Rentals Llc 78716 Cascadia Dr Bermuda Dunes, Ca 90023 

Desert Gem Holdings Llc  1390 E Gem Circle Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Desert Home, Llc 54660 Avenida Juarez La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Desert Hot Springs Spa Hotel 10805 Palm Drive 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Desert Isle Resort 2555 E Palm Canyon Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Desert Isle, Llc 80088 Whisper Rock Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Desert Lights Llc  399 Cabrillo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Desert Louis Llc  406 E Desert Holly Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Desert Palms Llc 41660 Cambridge Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Desert Resort Home, Llc 65563 Avenida Cadena 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Desert Sapphire Vacations 50392 Calle Tolosa Coachella, Ca 92236 

Desert Signature, Llc 80337 Platinum Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Desert Silence  Family Trust  1633 Via Roberto Miguel Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Desert Solstice Palm Springs Llc  1599 N Via Norte Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Desert Sunflowers Llc 40020 N/A 43737 Avenida Alicante Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Desert Sunflowers Llc N/A 43733 Avenida Alicante Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Desert Tsp 74051 W Petunia Pl Palm Desert, Ca 92211 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 59 

Desert Ventures Bnb Llc  2481 N Junipero Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Desert Ventures Bnb, Llc 43199 Portuale Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Desert Ventures Bnb, Llc 48746 Renewal St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Desert Villa, Lp 71555 Jaguar Way Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Desert Vortex Properties, Llc 77580 Calle Hidalgo La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Desert Vortex Properties, Llc - 53280 Avenida Carranza 53280 Avenida Carranza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Desire Hunter 79320 Bowden Drive Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Desiree Sherod 2905 N Puerta Del Sol Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Desmond & Corry Keenan 48705 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Detas Homes Llc Elizabeth & Douglas Frost 2312 Shannon Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Developedesign Llc  256 W Via Lola Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Devin Kasprick 74062 W College View Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Devin Price 
2701 E Mesquite Ave Unit 
Gg181 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Devindi Lalani 50656 Calle Cervantes Coachella, Ca 92236 

Devner Broncos Llc 78155 Cabrillo Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Dewayne Jones 1461 E Padua Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Dg Investment Properties 52140 Avenida Montezuma La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Dhf Ira, Llc 48712 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Diana Avetisyan 43715 Riunione Place Indio, Ca 92203 

Diana Collins 46000 Eldorado Dr 1 Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Diana Infante 360 E Glen Cir N Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Diana Lyons 41547 Princeville Ln   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Diana Marmolejo 49117 Pluma Blanca Pl Coachella, Ca 92236 

Diana Mckinley 2115 Los Patos Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Diana Mkrtchyan 45210 Desert Hills Ct La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Diana Morales 83668 Jaderock Rd Coachella, Ca 92236 

Diana Morales 83668 Jaderock Rd Coachella, Ca 92236 

Diana Owens  79620 Butler Bay Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Diana Owens  41760 Trinity Circle Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Diana Pitinyan 43794 Glacier Bay Pl Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Diana Postadjian 3350 E Circulo San Sorrento Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Diana Skidmore 1375 S Calle Rolph Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Diana Sullivan 5301 E Waverly Dr Unit 174 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Diana Voelker 80298 Paseo Tesoro Indio, Ca 92201 

Diane & Susan Brinker 54229 Oak Hill La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Diane Higa Bertagnolli 365 Gran Via Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Diane Mathew 44546 73470 Foxtail Ln Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Dianne Russom 1187 E Granvia Valmonte Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Dieter Weintzettl 840 E Alexander Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Dimitrios Korovilas 426 Simms Road Palm Springs, Ca 92262 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 60 

Dina Benmoshe 49222 Sherman Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Dino Johnson 3534 Ambassador Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Dionysus Real Estate Llc  2166 E Calle Lileta Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Dirk & Karen Wierema 50021 Avenida Vista Bonita La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Dirk & Karen Wierema - 76994 Calle Mazatlan 76994 Calle Mazatlan La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Divya Soni 2872 E Ventura Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Dmitri Adlivankin  78219 Avenue 41 Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Dmitry Makarov 9705 Puesta Del Sol Place 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Dms Oasis Llc  1180 N Via Monte Vista Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Doan Chau 67891 Alexandria Ct 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Dolphin Cove Llc  1980 Jacques Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Domenic Lupo 695 W Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Dominic Mendoza 6065 Montecito Dr Unit 2 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Dominic Sanchez 82274 Solano Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Dominick Spina 53 E Gem Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Dominick Tousignant 2287 E Hildy Ln Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Dominik Kondrat 4995 E Cherry Hills Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Don & Dacrey Northrup 49222 Avenida Vista Bonita La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Don Friday King 50620 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Don Jacinto 3474 E Avenida Fey Norte Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Don Nguyen 2104 N Volturno Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Don Pfeifer 1052 E Marshall Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Don Sissons 662 E Alexander Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Don Summers 662 N Vista Lago Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Donaghy Monica 500 E Amado Rd Unit 103 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Donald & Deonn Hayes [Hayes Investments, Llc] 54805 Inverness Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Donald Anderson 41774 Resorter Blvd Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Donald Carl Pyne 1476 E Luna Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Donald Eugene Fuller 1581 S Sunrise Way Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Donald Skaff   67248 S Chimayo Dr Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Donald Stolan & Emily Stolan Trustees Of The Stolan 
Revocable Trust 

79380 Port Royal Ave Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Donatelli Trust  1194 N Via Miraleste Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Donavan & Briana Price 80450 Platinum Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Dongil Kim 673 N Vista Lago Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Donna & Mark Lefever 80790 Weiskopf La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Donna Allen 611 W Leisure Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Donna Grandi-Nikander 
1111 E Palm Canyon Drive 
Unit 217 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Donna Hurlburt 74126 Velardo Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Donna Templo 40960 Inverness Way Palm Desert, Ca 92211 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 61 

Doreen "Dori" Craft 40727 La Costa Cir W  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Doreen Johnson 82554 Doolittle Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Dori Ann Stubos 605 W Crescent Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Dori Cree 
47400 Southcliff Rd, Palm 
Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Dorian Bilak 39318 Narcissus Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Dorian Elms 79818 Independence Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Doris Vaglienty 50340 Calle Tolosa Coachella, Ca 92236 

Dorys M. Espinoza 85226 Avenida Tacuba Coachella, Ca 92236 

Dory's Place Llc  996 N Rose Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Dos Hombres Holdings Llc  1755 N Viminal Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Double Rainbow Properties Llc 
2001 E Camino Parocela Unit 
K74 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Doubletree By Hilton Golf Resort Palm Springs 67967 Vista Chino Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Doug Donehoo 2715 Alexander Club Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Doug Dydo 297 W Vista Royale Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Doug Everley 920 Sundance Cir S Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Doug Homet 84756 Pavone Way Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Doug Keeve 3165 N Sunnyview Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Doug Kreidman 4317 E Camino San Miguel Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Doug Legg 647 N Vista Lago Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Doug Rich 835 E Spencer Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Dougal Murray 591 S Indian Trl Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Douglas & Dana Mcquown 81245 Legends Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Douglas & Sheryl Boyd 56845 Merion La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Douglas Beal 1310 E Rosarito Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Douglas Doering 2007 Trust 3712 E Camino San Simeon Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Douglas Grady 80269 Redstone Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Douglas Kowalski 48624 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Douglas L Cullum 
264 Avenida Del Sol    Palm 
Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Douglas L Kenzy 1089 E Olive Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Douglas Mirva 41759 Resorter Blvd Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Douglas Roenicke 2977 E Wyman Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Douglas Rogers 1100 E Sierra Way Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Douglas Trueblood 1947 S Joshua Tree Pl Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Douglas Urbanski 1993 S Mesa Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Douglas W & Kristain L Mills Rev Trust 1244 N Via Paraiso Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Dovber Koncepolski 48749 Renewal St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Dow-An Kou Trust  2785 N Mccarn Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Doyle-Barnier Family Trust Beckie Jane 894 Topaz Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Dr Thomas Bent 297 Serena Dr, Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92260 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 62 

Dr. John Kotis 57065 Mountain View La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Dr.Louis Vandermolin 1287 E Racquet Club Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Drake Barborka Separate Property Trust 55539 Firestone La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Dream Desert Retreat, Llc 79225 Violet Ct La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Drew & Cindy Clark 77413 Evening Star Cir                             Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Drew Blake 538 S Indian Trl Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Drew Fenton 556 S Calle Ajo Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Drew Rudman 1180 Linda Vista Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Driga, Sergey 83833 Corte Eclipse Coachella, Ca 92236 

Dssc Breton Road, Llc - 51325 Calle Jacumba 51325 Calle Jacumba La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Dssc Breton Road, Llc - 52140 Avenida Mendoza 52140 Avenida Mendoza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Dssc Breton Road, Llc - 53535 Avenida Diaz 53535 Avenida Diaz La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Dssc Breton Road, Llc - 53920 Avenida Martinez 53920 Avenida Martinez La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Dssc Breton Road, Llc - 54060 Avenida Madero 54060 Avenida Madero La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Duane Hintze 83893 Corte La Morada Coachella, Ca 92236 

Dudley Swenson 44111 Acacia Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Duke Sherman 832 East Mesquite Ave. Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Dupont Estate Resort 46485 Cameo Palms Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Dustin & Gina Deluna 78315 Crestview Terr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Dustin Archer 76505 Begonia Ln, Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Dustin Henis 42811 Incantata Pl Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Dustin Smith 82145 Keitel Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Dxg Properties, Llc - 53445 Avenida Villa 53445 Avenida Villa La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Dxg Properties, Llc - 53845 Avenida Alvarado 53845 Avenida Alvarado La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Dylan Cooper Pautsch Myers, Llc 55137 Summer Lynn Ct La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Dylan Mezey 1994 N Hidalgo Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Dylan Tate Living Trust Thomas Welch Living Trust 1036 Lucent Ct Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

E J Lemoal 855 S Nueva Vista Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Eagle Valley Ventures, Llc 51777 Avenida Montezuma La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Eann Tuan 82381 Cochran Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Eann Tuan 5301 E Waverly Dr Unit 184 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Earl Jordan 1600 S Beverly Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Edan Dover 513 S Bedford Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Edar Contreras 49132 Violet St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Eddie Dougherty 2298 E Mcmanus Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Eddie Nguyen 80741 Desert Spur Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Eddie Nguyen 80726 Desert Spur Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Eddie Sandboe 49361 Nicholson Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Edgar Batmanidis 49990 Eastwood Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Edgar Batmanidis 84546 Miliare Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 63 

Edgar Batmanidis 43180 Portuale Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Edgar Batmanidis 43073 Traccia Way Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Edgar Harutyunyan 67972 Monterico Rd 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Edgar Kolozyan 82803 Wordsworth Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Edgar Martirosyan 3390 E Circulo San Sorrento Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Edgar Ortega 83878 Avenida La Luna Coachella, Ca 92236 

Edgar Taase 82674 Smoke Tree Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Edgardo & Evancia Osea 44370 Buttercup Ln La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Edith Orosco 79710 Iris Ct La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Edmund Beaudin 49472 Wayne St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Edmund W Henderson And  Angela C Henderson 
Revocable Trust 

175 W Hermosa Pl Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Edna S. Fraker 84098 Huntington Ave Coachella, Ca 92236 

Edna Virnick 80708 Wicket Lane Indio, Ca 92201 

Edney Verwers Family Trust  194 W Camino Descanso Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Eduard Hakobyan  79119 Lake Club Drive 
Bermuda Dunes , Ca 
92203 

Eduardo Melgar 1031 E El Conquistador Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Eduardo Welter 3108 E Via Escuela Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Edward & Adriana Ajamian 80212 Platinum Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Edward & Christine Eversole 79450 Canterbury La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Edward & Josie Jurak - 51380 Calle Tamazula 51380 Calle Tamazula La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Edward & Sabina Baral 2012 Family Trust 2701 E Plaimor Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Edward / Timothy Koeppen / Bustad 68481 Grandview Ave Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Edward Abel Mendoza 
1111 E Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
219 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Edward And Josie Jurak 50720 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Edward Franowicz 3654 Taylor Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Edward James Bobbett 
471 S Calle El Segundo Unit 
C21 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Edward Klassen 2225 E Hildy Lane Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Edward Levine 50710 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Edward R Horwitz Rev Liv Trust  2305 E Bellamy Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Edward Rodiack 110 Avellino Cir  Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Edward Santana 888 E Mel Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Edward Waite 40204 Baltusrol Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Edwin Burgos & Su Fei Koo 77450 Calle Tecate La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Edwin Kimm 188 Firestone Dr, Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Edwin Moya Valenzuela / Graciela Villegas Quintero 51135 Venice Ct Coachella, Ca 92236 

Efrain Salcedo 83774 Tierra Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Efren Sanchez 2180 E Wayne Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ehson Mortezaie 40528 Pebble Beach Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 64 

Eileen Cheng 43295 Passagio Lago Way Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Eitan Dalah 500 S Farrell Dr Unit L69 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Eja Llc 83390 La Costa Ave Coachella, Ca 92236 

Ekaterina Bostaph 46214 La Mesa St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Ekaterina Bostaph 49571 Calle El Sol Coachella, Ca 92236 

Ekaterine Apreyan 82610 Delano Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Ekstrom Joint Trust  2525 S Calle Palo Fierro Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

El Dorado Of The Desert 83329 Pluma Dorada Ct Coachella, Ca 92236 

El Faro Llc 50241 Camino El Faro Coachella, Ca 92236 

El Mirador Compound Llc  1025 E Paseo El Mirador Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Elaine Navani 2298 N San Clemente Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Elana Schechtman-Gil 82594 Hughes Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Elana Shippen 76540 Sweet Pea Way,  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Elbert Nghiem 47916 Taft St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Eleven Palms Llc Terrence Morrissey 353 W Via Sol Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Eli & Beth Katz 55590 Southern Hills La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Eli Bahar 84221 Capitola Ave Coachella, Ca 92236 

Elina Linner 331 Gran Via     Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Elisabeth  Del Real 2193 S Broadmoor Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Elisabeth Salevik 
130 W Racquet Club Rd Unit 
412 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Elizabeth Aguilar 49865 Maclaine St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Elizabeth Berry 40687 La Costa Cir W  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Elizabeth Carcieri 155 W Hermosa Pl Unit 7 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Elizabeth Esparza 9826 San Simeon Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Elizabeth Foster 1627 Via Roberto Miguel Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Elizabeth Hester 268 N Burton Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Elizabeth Lares 80720 Columbia Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Elizabeth Onanuga 
2625 N Whitewater Club Dr 
Unit D 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Elizabeth Patrick 1925 S Caliente Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Elizabeth Romero 80781 Mountain Mesa Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Elizabeth Soto 15860 N. Crystal Springs Drive Palm Springs, Ca  

Elizabeth Stewart 2875 E Baristo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Elkana K Amanda Jacobellis Living Trust  41865 Petersfield Road Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Elkhan Shahbazzade 13176 Quinta Way 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Ellada Safaryan 2380 N Leonard Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ellen Gray 38659 Nasturtium Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Ellen Gray 76761 Chrysanthemum Way  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Ellen Mahoney 342 W Via Sol Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ellie Tucker 303 E Laurel Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 65 

Elliott 2022 Rev Trust  606 S Bedford Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Ellliot Torres 3155 E Ramon Rd Unit 904 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Ellyn & Michael Marell 55033 Tanglewood La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Elmo Trust  3289 Cambridge Ct N Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Elsa Lachmayr 47861 Poseidon Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Elsa Yolanda Espejo-Elias Rev Trust  1460 E Racquet Club Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Elva Rivera 49237 Pluma Blanca Pl Coachella, Ca 92236 

Emanem, Llc  464 S Calle Encilia Unit A11 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Emanoel Vartani 43558 Campo Pl Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Emb Properties 48724 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Embassy Suites La Quinta Hotel & Spa 50777 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Embassy Suites Palm Desert 74700 Highway 111 Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Emeline Davis 53830 Avenida Juarez La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Emil Jorge 49072 Pluma Verde Pl Coachella, Ca 92236 

Emil Jorge 77645 Mountain View  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Emily And Chris Hernandez 293 Avenida Del Sol Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Emily Fogal 51184 Avenida Herrera La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Emily Lapkin 1520 S Calle De Maria Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Emily Markowitz Bailey Trust  2108 George Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Emily Pratts 1469 Avenida Caballeros Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Emily Talmich 65825 Avenida Barona 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Emily Van Norden 38615 Palm Valley Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Emily Weber 252 W Vista Royale Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Emine Akyuz 3230 N Sandspring Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Emma Avakyan 2010 N Acacia Rd E Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Emma Rose Isely 37790 Drexell Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Emmanuel Trentin 811 E Grace Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Emmett & Michele Branigan 50095 Calle Rosarita La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Emre Altan 12620 Parma Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Emrhys Cooper 148 W Camino Descanso Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Encompass Consulting Group, Llc 76900 Calle Mazatlan La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Endless Summer House Llc 82294 Devito Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Eness L Robson Trust  2434 Los Coyotes Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Enrique De La Haza 627 S Desert View Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Enrique Kerbel 189 Madrid Ave  Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Ensar & Dzenana Gackic 52075 Avenida Navarro La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Eran, Elan & Dina Heissler 80229 Whisper Rock Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Erasmo Garcia 49879 Pacino St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Eric & Brenda Gerwig 67470 S Chimayo Dr Cathedral City, Ca 92234 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 66 

Eric & Christl Clark 55340 Southern Hills La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Eric & Lisa Hersom 56685 Mountain View La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Eric Acuna-Bagshaw 12609 Cholla Dr  
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Eric Alberton 82446 Priscilla Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Eric Andrew Carter 2700 N Chuperosa Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Eric Atcheson 2876 N Sunnyview Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Eric Boghosian 84668 Litorale Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Eric Brown 5 Karlisa Cove Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Eric Byres 1924 S Navajo Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Eric Clavier 375 Palladium Blvd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Eric Collins Johnson Living Trust  1458 E Adobe Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Eric Evigan 67876 Whitney Ct 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Eric Freeman 49486 Sherman St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Eric Handel 68110 Club Circle Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Eric Handel 68110 Club Circle Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Eric Handel 68110 Club Circle Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Eric Handel 68110 Club Circle Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Eric Herrera 2184 E Powell Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Eric Hersom 38628 Gladiolus Ln   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Eric Jackson 2003 Insurance Trust 80812 Via Puerta Azul La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Eric Lo Vecchio 2301 N Cardillo Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Eric Mossman 77541 Los Arboles Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Eric Mott 40481 Pebble Beach Cir,  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Eric R Berntson 2952 E Avery Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Eric Tsay & Jung Won Im 56154 Platinum Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Eric Tucker 38736 Wisteria Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Eric Van Zuthem 235 N Saturmino Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Eric Vu 41410 Kansas St Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Eric W Gregory 500 S Farrell Dr Unit S119 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Erica Najera 50229 Camino El Faro Coachella, Ca 92236 

Erica Ramon 81330 Sirocco Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Erica Wadell 50730 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Erich & Judith Steinbock - 80321 Oak Tree 80321 Oak Tree La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Erich Redder 603 E Spencer Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Erick & Beth Christensen 54781 Riviera La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Erick Bradford 81128 Soaring Hawk Court Indio, Ca 92201 

Erick Cahan 76635 Begonia Ln, Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Erick Hong 80905 Avery Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 67 

Erik & Natalie Bauge/Brock & Karin Loen 77730 Heritage Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Erik & Sara Jorissen 50920 Calle Paloma La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Erik Beck 40389 Pebble Beach Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Erik Clark 43125 Armonia Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Erik Richard Morin 2295 Nicola Rd E Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Erika Akason 56600 Jack Nicklaus Blvd La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Erika Fisher 1096 Lucent Ct Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Erika Snyder 82563 Alda Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Erin Cid 48068 Arica Dr Coachella, Ca 92236 

Erin Doyle 291 E Mel Avenue Unit 292 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Erin Fleming 74380 El Camino  1  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Erin Fussner 43573 Campo Pl Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Erin J Hawk Living Trust  2400 S Caliente Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Erin Kahlert 53490 Avenida Carranza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Erin Kim 82679 Scenic Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Erle Lago Andion Living Trust 1448 S Camino Real Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Ernest Herbert 48872 Owl Ln   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Ernest Smyth 650 N Farrell Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ernest Trod 48910 Phlox Pl   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Ernesto Figueroa 80979 Avery Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Ernesto Gastelum 82546 Lincoln Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Errin Ramanjian 2860 E Vincentia Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Esmeralda Mares-Chahia 84139 Laguna Ln Coachella, Ca 92236 

Esperanza Izquierdo 78155 Cabrillo Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Esperanza Polanco 84131 Capitola Ave Coachella, Ca 92236 

Estate Of James Steven Altschuler 80312 Whisper Rock Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Estefany Murillo 83676 Nicklecreek Dr Coachella, Ca 92236 

Estrella Mundy 82372 Grant Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Etan Wenger 1040 Deepak Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Etelvina Guatemala 81400 Fuchsia Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Ethan Reynolds 2449 E Sonora Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Ethan Werner 67263 Zuni Ct Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Etienne Fauquier 2410 N Aurora Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Eugene Carrara 201 Vereda Norte Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Eugene Nam 82390 Samantha Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Eugene Yui-Chung Cheuk Trust  587 W Santa Catalina Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Eunice Munoz 11824 Pomelo Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Eva Arakelyan 829 Arroyo Vista Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Eva Arakelyan 65886 Ave Cadena 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 68 

Eva Gutowski 1122 E Via San Michael Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Eva Hamilton 76980 New York Ave,  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Eva Kollar 77217 Olympic Way  Palm Desert,  Ca 92211 

Eva Marie Abat 5265 E Waverly Dr Unit 78 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Evana Homes Llc 43809 Grand Canyon Pl Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Evans Marketing, Inc. 56630 Jack Nicklaus Blvd La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Eve & Eric Lowey 80276 Champions Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Evelina Rodriguez 82257 Johnson Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Evelyn Cruz 43257 Pietra Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Evelyn D Edington 49570 Douglas Street Indio, Ca 92201 

Evelyn Eccard 37874 Emerson Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Evelyn Yardley 879 N Via Monte Vista Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Everett Conrad 688 N Vista Lago Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Evergreen Woods Llc  105 W San Marco Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Evette Bruesehoff 55513 Winged Foot La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Extended Stay America 1400 E Tahquitz Canyon Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Eye10 Llc  1050 E Louise Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ezekiel Kirkpatrick 205 Desert Falls Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Eziaku Chijioke Living Trust  6147 Arroyo Rd Unit 2 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Fabian Garcia 43668 Arabia St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Fabian Velazquez 1320 E Camino Amapola Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Fabio/Leticia Solorzano 83556 Nicklecreek Dr Coachella, Ca 92236 

Fabrizio Settimo 2411 N Starr Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Fadi Germanos 74545 Coral Bell Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Fadi Murad 80737 Diamondback Trail Indio, Ca 92201 

Fairfield Inn & Suites Indio 42655 Marmara St Indio, Ca 92203 

Fairfield Inn & Suites Palm Desert 74764 Technology Drive Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Fairway Holdings Investments, Llc 56259 Platinum Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Faizel Poonja 2028 Norloti St Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Famrose Investments, Llc 55048 Firestone La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Farbod Nasseri 278 N Sunset Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Fared D. Kohanfarsi 43278 Freesia Pl Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Farless Family Trust 52883 Eisenhower Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Farshad Sedighravesh 79370 Bowden Drive Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Farshad Sedighravesh 66167 14th St 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Fawnda Sparks 50600 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Fawzi Faroun 81135 Avenga Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Faye Droulliard 821 E Sunair Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Fayfel Family Trust  3627 Ambassador Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Fdz Rentals Llc  200 W Via Olivera Palm Springs, Ca 92262 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 69 

Felipe Ramirez 81025 Howea Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Felisa Montoya 49897 Corte Percebe Coachella, Ca 92236 

Felix Phan 37789 Emerson Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Felix Romero 47620 Seville St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Felix Schneider 1460 E Buena Vista Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ferdinand Kelder 500 E Amado Rd Unit 104 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Fernando & Heather Luna 78225 Desert Fall Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Fernando Avila 80730 Mountain Mesa Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Fernando Garcia 49250 Tulipan St Coachella, Ca 92236 

Fernando Hernandez 596 N Lujo Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Fernando Reyna 82181 Travolta Ave Indio, Ca 92201 

Ferreira-Badler 2003 Trust  1966 Toledo Avenue Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Fiesta Dr 92253 Trust Dtd 4/10/2018 - Victor Pinson 79905 Fiesta Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Fiesta Escuela Llc  1333 E Via Escuela Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Figone Family Trust  2904 E Sonora Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Finca Properties Llc  2826 E San Marino Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Finley Rd Cv 2 Llc  2415 E Finley Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Fiona Burbank 
1111 E Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
311 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Fiona Burbank 317 E Desert Falls Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Fiona Burbank 298 San Vicente Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Firestone Rentals, Llc (Phil Brown) 55227 Firestone La Quinta, Ca 92253 

First Desert Oasis Llc  3784 E Calle San Raphael Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Fisher-Stewart Trust  1933 S Broadmoor Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Fiske-Madrid Trust  524 S Calle Santa Rosa Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Five 21, Llc 53700 Eisenhower Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Five Thousand Weeks Llc  1829 E Desert Palms Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Flavio Cardenaz 83649 Shadowrock Dr Coachella, Ca 92236 

Fle Llc  815 W Panorama Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Flip Ostrak 2175 E Racquet Club Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Flora Christopher-Gibson & Gloria Chavira 80843 Calle Azul La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Flora Woo 1105 Louise Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Florence Tsang 82056 Deniro Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Flossie Harrison 1465 E Luna Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Floyd & Kathy Turnquist 49240 Avenida Vista Bonita La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Fogle Family Revocable Trust  2301 E Desert Park Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Fontae Quinn 1461 E Twin Star Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Fonteselva New York Ltd  788 N Dry Falls Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

For Two It Us Trust 1064 Solace Ct Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Forbush Asset Mgmt & Trust  1801 W Crestview Dr. Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Fortune 88 Group, Llc 81390 Golf View Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 70 

Four Palms Llc  5301 E Waverly Dr Unit 197 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Fousstern, Llc  2345 Cherokee Way Unit 99 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

France Hogue Trust  1033 W Chino Canyon Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Frances Bard 84656 Pavone Way Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Francesca Avalli 370 W Sunview Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Francesca Maguire 777 N Calle Marcus Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Franchon Mcintyre 564 S Camino Real Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Francine Mcdougall 270 N Farrell Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Francis Dimaya 76715 Oklahoma Ave Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Francisco & Consuelo Rodriguez 83833 Avenida Verano Coachella, Ca 92236 

Francisco Fernandez Villagrana 84657 Litorale Court Indio, Ca 92203 

Francisco Gonzalez 1201 S Calle Marcus Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Francisco Hernandez 50056 San Capistrano Dr Coachella, Ca 92236 

Francisco Rodriguez & Leah Sugarman 52190 Avenida Alvarado La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Francisco Veloz 10672 Santa Cruz Rd 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Frank & Jennifer Cavaliere 48769 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Frank & Jenny Levitan 52295 Avenida Vallejo La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Frank & Jill Furbish 80483 Oak Tree La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Frank & Larissa Macdonald 50670 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Frank & Maimie Zee Survivor's Trust 80317 Redstone Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Frank & Sherry Cornell 49475 Croquet Court Indio, Ca 92201 

Frank Barry 48871 Sojourn St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Frank D Yamrus Living Trus  2296 E Smokewood Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Frank Desimone 46200 Jasmine Ln Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Frank Eperjesi 1431 Sabita Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Frank Klun 80708 Jasmine Ln Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Frank Levitan 82980 Longfellow Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Frank Levitan 45350 Palmwood Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Frank Mcginity 48688 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Frank Petrigliano 2652 N Starr Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Frankie Mejia Velazquez 6110 Montecito Dr Unit 2 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Franklin Blasingame 505 S Farrell Dr Unit D23 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Franklin Hilarides Jr 503 N Lujo Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Franklin Richardson 13615 Overlook Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Franz Moncada 
240 Serena Dr Palm Desert Ca 
92260 

Palm Desert,   

Franz Moncada 295 Castellena E  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Fred Bateman 580 E Sierra Way Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Fred Gletten  78200 Hidden River Road Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Fred Koeppel 332 E Desert Falls Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 71 

Fred Taylor 80105 Cedar Crest La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Fred Turner 55705 Turnberry Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Fred Wolf 82589 Hughes Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Frederic Pierrel 2020 N Volturno Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Frederick Bacher 40750 La Costa Cir W  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Frederick Martinez 85942 Avenida Grace Coachella, Ca 92236 

Frederick Whitney 1676 E San Lorenzo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Fredi Aispuro 83920 Corte Soleado Coachella, Ca 92236 

Fredi Aispuro 83920 Corte Soleado Coachella, Ca 92236 

Fredrick C. Tellenbach Trust 77333 Avenida Fernando La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Frescha Llc  1151 E Via Colusa Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Frey 2022 Family Trust 79601 Butler Bay Pl Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Freya Estreller 2960 N Chuperosa Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Fria-Jacoby Family Trust  768 S California Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Frida Chizhikian 65029 Rolling Hills Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Froylan Alfaro 28300 Hotwell Rd 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92241 

Fujimoto Living Trust  4373 E Camino Parocela Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

G & Olive Llc 864 N Avenida Palmas Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

G Michael Crosby 250 E San Jose Rd Unit 72 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

G5 Holdings, Llc - 55380 Royal St. George 55380 Royal St. George La Quinta, Ca 92253 

G5 Holdings, Llc - 55495 Royal St. George 55495 Royal St. George La Quinta, Ca 92253 

G5 Holdings, Llc - 57780 Troon Way 57780 Troon Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Gabi Franco 1350 E El Alameda Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Gabriel Del Rio 823 S Calle Tomas Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Gabriel Giannetti 745 El Placer Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Gabriel Hernandez 9883 La Paloma Ln 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Gabriel Mejia 83697 Olympus Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Gabriel Ostermann 13378 Alpine Cir 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Gabriel Richards 9822 Del Ray Ln 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Gabriel Rocha 1805 N Nogales Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Gabriela Cordova 83927 Carolina Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Gabriela Omenn 1580 S Beverly Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Gabrielle Herendeen Revocable Trust  805 E Racquet Club Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Gady Gabrielzadeh 48680 Sojourn St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Gaetan Menth 414 W Santa Catalina Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Gail Goldstein & Robert Bird 80430 Champions Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Gail Newman 74036 De Anza Way Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Gaitan Family Trust 683 N Calle Marcus Palm Springs, Ca 92262 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 72 

Gal Horev 80316 Paseo Encanto Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Gal Horev 45795 Sago Palm Ln Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Gal Simha 1569 E Racquet Club Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Galadabo Trust  1000 E Via Colusa Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Galaxy Far Far Away Trust  985 N Via Monte Vista Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Galineh Ghadimian 12735 Deodar Ave 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Gallon Living Trust, Dated November 26, 2018 48595 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Galust Shkhrdumyan 84375 Acqua Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Galust Shkhrdumyan 42851 Beato Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Galust Shkhrdumyan 84520 Onda Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Galya Kirstine 48649 Sojourn St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Gamini Weerasekera 1457 S Riverside Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Gandolf Living Trust  2980 E Plaimor Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Garen Assatourian 82222 Pinyon Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Garen Zeytuntsyan 79408 Tabago Ct Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Garett Martocello 1998 Marguerite St Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Garik Petrosyan 65199 Rolling Hills Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Garrett Morlock 41765 Preston Trl   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Garrett Roach 74121 Petunia Pl E  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Garrett Werner 653 E Spencer Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Garrett Yack 42504 Solicio Way Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Gary & Barbara Montavon Revocable Living Trust 54035 Avenida Mendoza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Gary & Gretchen Schmitt / Bruce & Shannon Huffer 48672 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Gary & Gretchen Schmitt / Bruce & Shannon Huffer 48696 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Gary & Lanell Richaard 79150 Kaye Ct La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Gary Berndt 38035 Crocus Ln,  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Gary Burkhardt 287 N Burton Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Gary Christiansen Trust  2125 E Paseo Gracia Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Gary Critchfield 82705 Odlum Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Gary Heck 2090 S Brentwood Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Gary Johnson & Sandra Macadam 80148 Whisper Rock Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Gary Leeper 38451 Gazania Cir,  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Gary Leibovitz 122 Giralda Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Gary Long & Anne Johnson 55449 Southern Hills La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Gary Pickering 79289 Calle Palmeto La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Gary Stewart 2295 N San Antonio Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Gary Teel 38710 Dahlia Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Gary Thompson 40286 Bay Hill Way Palm Desert,   

Gary Tucker 40331 Bay Hill Way,  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 73 

Gaston Properties Llc  3415 Arnico St Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Gavin Dooley 1135 N Sunrise Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Gbpc Holdings 179 Torrey Pines Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Geary Properties Palm Springs Llc  320 W El Camino Way Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Geeta Malik 49653 Wayne St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Gegham Mughnetsyan 81182 Pindo Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Gemino Gilbert F Dirige 2085 S Pebble Beach Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Gemma Greenhill 22500 Fawnridge  Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Genara De Leon 
1111 E Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
348 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Genaro Delgado 48068 Luna De Nicoleta St Coachella, Ca 92236 

Genaro Delgado 83157 Todos Santos Coachella, Ca 92236 

Gene Luo 84653 Lago Breeza Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Genevieve & Devon Quinn 43299 Fiore Street Indio, Ca 92203 

Genevieve Goings 186 Torrey Pine Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Gennady Kolodenker 29709 W Laguna Dr Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Gennady Kolodenker 67350 N Laguna Dr Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Gennady Kolodenker 67627 Cielo Ct Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Gentle Vibes Llc 80798 Gentle Breeze Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Geoff Morris 121 Juan Cir, Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Geoffrey Clark & Kyle Flake Rev Trust  2718 S Camino Real Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

George & Patricia Hicks 80925 Via Puerta Azul La Quinta, Ca 92253 

George Biro 49500 Lincoln Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

George Bradach 1112 Village Ct Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

George Brain 6025 Arroyo Rd Unit 7 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

George Bukes 49398 Sherman Street Indio, Ca 92201 

George Gibb 1334 S San Joaquin Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

George Manuel Teixeira Trust  
2001 E Camino Parocela Unit 
N103 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

George Meeker 44265 Warner Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

George Obrien 38467 Nasturtium Way  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

George Puder 82680 Hamilton Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

George Stohner 1124 N Calle Marcus Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

George Streng 2345 S Cherokee Way Unit 103 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

George Zuck 2303 E Hildy Ln Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Gerald Anderson 58 Portola Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Gerald Carlin 40396 Bay Hill Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Gerald Conway Jr 311 W Via Sol Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Gerald Katen Jr 1650 E Paseo El Mirador Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Gerald Steffen 82754 Matthau Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Geraldine Guy 38777 Palm Valley Dr,  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 74 

Geraldine Guy 
76668 Chrysanthemum Way, 
Palm Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Geraldine Klein 72813 Willow St 814  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Geraldine Soriano Living Trust  1340 E Luna Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Geralyn Motto 12650 Reposo Way 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Gerard Gravallese 965 S Nueva Vista Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Gerard Moylan 1595 E Chia Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Gerard Stripling 40491 Pebble Beach Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Gerardo Guerrero 84329 Phoenix Ct Coachella, Ca 92236 

Gerrit Steenhagen 2392 N San Clemente Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Gesa Schlotfeldt 51455 Avenida Herrera La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Get Cozee, Llc 52425 Avenida Velasco La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Gevark Gharbi 15777 Vernon Rd Whitewater, Ca 92282 

Gevik Keshishian 81163 Palmwood Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Gevorg Vardapetyan 9875 San Rafael Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Gevorg Yanukyan 49976 Eastwood Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Gevork Mkhsyan 3916 E Camino Parocela Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Gewan Jeon 50600 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Ghukas Ghukasyan 12873 Cholla Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Ghukas Ghukasyan 9251 Puesta Del Sol 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Ghyrn Loveness 2090 Acacia Rd W Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Giacomo Gianniotti 1395 E Via Escuela Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Giancarlo Galasso 49809 Bates St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Gianni Nicoletti 49489 Douglas St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Gil Ruttenberg 80925 Boulder Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Gilbert Castro 49750 Calle Ocaso Coachella, Ca 92236 

Gilbert L Rose & Stanley W Russell Liv Trust  1377 S Riverside Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Gilbert Leyva 48974 Camino Cortez Coachella, Ca 92236 

Gilbert Mendoza 47646 Corta Herrera Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Gilberth Bojorquez 82812 Longfellow Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Gilberto Martinez 83201 Todos Santos Coachella, Ca 92236 

Gilda Brasch 54840 Avenida Madero La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Gildardo Hernandez 48461 Playa Del Amor Coachella, Ca 92236 

Giles & Sharon Korzenecki 80824 Via Puerta Azul La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Gilles Martinez 2155 S Bob O Link Ln Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Gina & Carmine Canzona 80920 Calle Azul La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Gina Arias Belsito 13416 Cholla Dr  
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Gina Dines 2701 E Mesquite Ave Unit S90 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Gina Dumas 40639 Preston Trl,  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 75 

Gina Villalobos 1354 E San Lucas Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Gisi Stupp 77135 Indiana Ave,  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Giuseppe Brambilla 71 Portola Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Giuseppina Racanelli 49508 Wayne St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Gkea Us Holding Corp.  820 W Regal Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Glatis Family Real Estate Holdings Llc  568 N Chiquita Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Glen Roumayah 1538 Sabita Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Glen Van Dam 80260 Avenue 50 Indio, Ca 92201 

Glen White 689 N Vista Lago Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Glendora Ridge, Llc 83680 Glendora Ridge Ave Coachella, Ca 92236 

Glenn & Karin Ehresmann 77309 Avenida Fernando La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Glenn Bafia 2077 E Park Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Glenn Grandis 235 Las Lomas, Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Glenn Grant 57105 Mountain View La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Glenn Hanson 48649 Spring Rain Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Glenn Mitchell 
38317 Nasturtium Way, Palm 
Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Glenn Myers 46370 Cameo Palms Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Glenn Ritter 651 N Vista Lago Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Global Business Investment Llc  2100 E Sahara Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Gloria Carlson-Chafin 464 S Calle Encilia Unit A3 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Gloria Preciado 45451 Lupine Ln 22  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Gloria Serdio 10815 San Pablo Rd 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Glynis Loreal Gallegos 83968 Moonlit Dr Coachella, Ca 92236 

Gold Capital Group, Llc 40825 Yucca Ln Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Gold Turtle Trust  105 W Santa Clara Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Goldberg Family Trust  3 Pueblo Vista Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Golden Apple Yeomans Llc  1366 S Paseo De Marcia Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Golden Palm Hideaway, Llc 45245 Seeley Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Golden State Comfort Premier Rentals Llc. 84172 Monza Ln Coachella, Ca 92236 

Golden State Investments Mlm, Llc 80304 Redstone Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Golden State Land Company 48480 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Golden Sun Dial Llc  
1111 E Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
357 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Golf View, Llc 81150 Golf View Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Gone South Vacation Rentals, Llc 48601 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Gonzales Trust  787 E Sonora Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Goodman Family Trust 80408 Platinum Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Goodrick-Marby Living Trust  2225 N Blando Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Gor Kirakosyan 1104 E Circulo San Sorrento Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Gord Wengreniuk 54769 Inverness Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 76 

Gordan Banister 84644 Pavone Way Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Gordon And Katherine Tucker Trust  560 Sepulveda Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Gordon Capretto 
76724 Chrysanthemum Way, 
Palm Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Gordon Thomas 
2001 E Camino Parocela Unit 
G42 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Goto Lodging Llc 48725 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Goto Lodging Llc 80293 Redstone Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Goto Lodging, Llc 77782 Heritage Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Grace Abroguena 82475 Nancy Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Grace Kasamatsu 267 W Vista Royale Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Grace Moon 48712 Andorra St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Graciela Reynoso 83412 Santo Ln Coachella, Ca 92236 

Graciela Reynoso 83412 Santo Ln Coachella, Ca 92236 

Grand Hyatt Indian Wells Resort & Villas 44600 Indian Wells Lane Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Granite Capital, Llc 54020 Avenida Madero La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Grant & Jill Mcdonald 48584 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Grant Miser 47535 Buckskin Cir Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Grant Parker 44065 Camino La Cresta La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Grant Zodikoff Trust  1275 Abrigo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Greco Family Trust  1244 E Sierra Way Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Green Family Trust 56071 Winged Foot La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Green Lapis Llc  351 W Santa Catalina Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Green Life Properties, Llc 50690 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Greg & Karen Parker 44375 Villeta Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Greg Erlendson 
2701 E Mesquite Ave Unit 
Cc154 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Greg Frayser 82871 Wheatley Court Indio, Ca 92201 

Greg Holloway 300 W Pico Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Greg Itkin 81120 Carefree Rd Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Greg Itkin 50800 Los Palos Rd Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Greg Itkin 48797 Sojourn St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Greg Jacobs 2711 N Chuperosa Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Greg Lheureux 624 N Farrell Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Greg Lossing & Mario Mora Rev Liv Trust 1593 Via Roberto Miguel Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Greg Lowery 2928 E Plaimor Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Greg Miller 1631 E Granvia Valmonte Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Greg Moss 83805 Ozark Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Greg Riley 452 N Desert Falls Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Greg Schroeder 40341 Pebble Beach Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Greg Schroeder 40786 La Costa Cir E  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Greg Shaw 77280 Pauma Valley Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 77 

Greg Zwiep 352 E Glen Cir N Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Gregg Arends Trust Calvin Yeung Rev Trust 1361 E Padua Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Gregg Oberlin & Corinnne Oberlin Trust  2102 S Broadmoor Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Gregg Selleck 169 E Palo Verde Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Gregorio F Del Campo 3623 E Avenida Fey Norte Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Gregory & Kimberly Grosch 48400 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Gregory & Lea Fellows 54456 Shoal Creek La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Gregory & Patsy Wilkinson 80447 Oak Tree La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Gregory Dobie 275 San Remo     Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Gregory Dorsey 915 E Racquet Club Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Gregory Harding 524 N Hermosa Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Gregory Mayer 3030 N Avenida Caballeros Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Gregory Owens 42776 Dell Lago Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Gregory Paine 4355 E Paseo Caroleta Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Gregory Pettey 874 E Mesquite Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Gregory Smith & Patricia Reyes 80849 Calle Azul La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Gregory Wexler 76058 Honeysuckle Dr,  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Grettel Hensiek 80849 Serenity Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Griffin Estate Investors 81345 Avenue 54 La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Grigor Salamyan 12220 Skyline Dr  
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Grigor Vardevaryan 65161 Rolling Hills Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Groundswell Partners, Llc 77753 Heritage Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Gtl Holdings Llc 82934 Via Venecia Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Guadagino Ac Llc 83303 Camino Las Brisas Coachella, Ca 92236 

Guadalupe A Uraga 83892 Avenida Verano Coachella, Ca 92236 

Guadalupe Manzo 81168 Palm Meadows Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Guadalupe Valdez 84134 La Jolla Ave Coachella, Ca 92236 

Guillermo Castaneda 1950 E Desert Palms Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Guillermo Munoz 83196 Camino Bahia Coachella, Ca 92236 

Guillermo Nava 50253 Paseo Cadiz Coachella, Ca 92236 

Guinalin Vance 41850 Yucca Lane Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Gulfstream Portfolio Management, Llc 77290 Camino Quintana La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Gupta Estates, Llc 48808 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Gustav Swanson 981 N Rose Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Guy & Sue Clarke 54922 Tanglewood La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Guy Gorodishtan 2150 Calle Papagayo Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Guy Paiement 1020 Via Vadera Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Guy Thomas Prehn Rev Trust  3460 E Loma Vista Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Guy/Julia Cohen 29616 W Trancas Dr Cathedral City, Ca 92234 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 78 

Guy/Julia Cohen 67703 S Natoma Dr Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Gwen Vance 49240 Croquet Court Indio, Ca 92201 

Gwenaelle Berthelot 43502 Sentiero Drive Indio, Ca 92203 

Gwendolyn H Baba Living Trust 155 W Hermosa Pl Unit 8 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Gwendolyn Rose 48520 Madison St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Gwenette Perry 
38335 Nasturtium Way, Palm 
Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

H Christian Fentzel Trust  1025 E Deepwell Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

H&H Property Holdings, Llc 54715 Winged Foot La Quinta, Ca 92253 

H2 Dream, Llc 48429 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Ha Le 82700 Burnett Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Hacienda Dos Palmas Llc  2555 E Morongo Trl Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Haejo Kim 84170 Caviano Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Haffter Petra, Schroeder Richard 5550 Soza Rd Whitewater, Ca 92282 

Hagop Jack Kaputyan 45510 De Plata Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Haikaz Tombakian & Meline Khachatrian 44785 Calle Santa Barbara La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Hakob Yesayan 43240 Pietra Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Hakop Fstkchyan 78795 Lowe Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Hall Family Trust  1127 E Mesquite Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Halsey Family Trust  12 Warm Sands Place Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Hamid Rowshan 47534 Palomino Court Indio, Ca 92201 

Hamlet Khachikian 12561 Cholla Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Hammadi Family Trust  
1111 E Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
332 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Hampton Inn & Suites Cathedral City 36101 Date Palm Drive Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Hampton Inn & Suites Indio 42261 Spectrum Street Indio, Ca 92203 

Hampton Inn & Suites Palm Desert 74900 Gerald Ford Drive Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Hamza Rehman 72884 Sierra Vista Dr  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Hancock Mathis Family Trust 3598 E Escoba Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Hannah Babinicz-Hickey 585 S Calle Santa Rosa Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Hannah Cotter 48867 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Hannah Hale 13589 Hidalgo St 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Hanson Gao 65542 Flora Ave 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Hao Zeng 3272 N Mica Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Hao Zeng & Zhiqiu Zang 51800 Avenida Ramirez La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Haowanzi Holdings, Llc  2300 W Cantina Way Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Hapa Associates, Llc 56204 Platinum Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Happy Vibez Vacation Homes, Llc 46755 Highland Palms Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Hardy Moat 49239 Barrymore Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Hardy Moat 49519 Lincoln Drive Indio, Ca 92201 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 79 

Harlan & Paula Sims 57795 Seminole Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Harmonik Llc 84482 Calle Larriva Coachella, Ca 92236 

Harold Keasler Trust  484 W Stevens Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Harold Keasler Trust  275 Camino Norte Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Harold Keasler Trust C/O James Mccleary 770 N Avenida Palos Verdes Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Harold Keasler Trust C/O James Mccleary 1480 S Sagebrush Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Harold Keasler Trust C/O James Mccleary 323 Camino Norte Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Harold Keasler Trust C/O James Mccleary 270 W Vereda Norte Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Haroution Heybelian 50803 Calle Carrasco Coachella, Ca 92236 

Haroutune & Sylva Ichlokmanian Family Trust  3390 E Paseo Barbara Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Harrington/Coy Trust  671 S Grenfall Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Harris Family Partnership 80418 Spanish Bay La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Harrison Industries, Llc 48776 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Harsha Gunatilaka 590 E Lindsey Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Haruthhoon Saradzhyan 49896 Calle Quinterra Coachella, Ca 92236 

Harutuyn Asatryan 84615 Pavone Way Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Harutyun Sukunyan 80732 Sycamore Ln Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Hasmin Panem 84625 Pavone Way Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Havva Eisenbaum 3086 N Jan Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Hawaiiana Palms Llc  
1111 E Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
206 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Hawley Iii Family Trust  1162 E San Jacinto Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Hayk Sargsyan 2121 E Del Lago Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Hazmer Cassim 48752 Sojourn St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

He Zohng Gin 78215 Sombrero Court Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Heather Burton 78146 Sombrero Court Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Heather Carson 50730 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Heather Carson 3588 E Camino Rojos Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Heather Davidson 5365 E Cherry Hills Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Heather Dolin 567 N Monterey Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Heather Fogarty 82740 Burnett Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Heather Heben Llc  6025 Arroyo Rd Unit 2 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Heather Knox 635 S Vista Oro Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Heather Lilly 44349 Venice Ct   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Heather Pergament 45451 Lupine Ln 27  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Heather Williams 82406 Gregory Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Hebbler Properties  315 N Farrell Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Hector Loza 1440 Racquet Club Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Hector Lucero 84221 Capitola Ave Coachella, Ca 92236 

Hector Moreno 85953 Avenida Raylynn Coachella, Ca 92236 

Hee Lang Park 43784 Riunione Pl Indio Indio, Ca 92203 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 80 

Heesok Park 3701 Eastgate Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Heidi And Justin Manes Rev Trust  1611 S Calle Palo Fierro Unit 2 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Heidi Eagleton 2190 N Junipero Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Heidi Simmons 9100 Calle Del Diablo 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Helen Bartolotti 82551 Grant Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Helen Tvelia 82567 Avenue 48 20 Indio, Ca 92201 

Helen Vik 53124 Avenida Navarro La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Helen Vik - 77743 Calle Chihuahua 77743 Calle Chihuahua La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Heliana Dias 43499 Sentiero Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Hello The Good Life, Llc 77211 Calle Sonora La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Heng Lee 2110 N Avenida Caballeros Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Henrique / Tianyun Coelho / Luo 29751 E Trancas Dr Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Henry Chinchilla 654 S Indian Trl Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Henry Demirchant 43635 Spiaggia Pl Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Henry Demirchyan 82650 Redford Way Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Henry Underhill & Michelle Lewis 48432 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Hensley Family Trust 48508 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Hensley Family Trust  284 E Ocotillo Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Hera Graham 45301 Deep Canyon Rd 23  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Herman Singh 2716 Anza Trail Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Hermine Pirumyan 1997 N Viminal Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Hermione Perera 44475 Grand Canyon Ln   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Hess Carr Family Trust  500 S Farrell Dr Unit M82 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Hgg Property Management Llc  2451 Quincy Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Hien Nguyen 10304 Santa Cruz Rd 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Hieu Ha 84416 Ponte Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Hilary Ludwig 50640 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Hilda Flores 2081 S Bob O Link Ln Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Hilda Monterroso 83680 Jaderock Rd Coachella, Ca 92236 

Hilda Zamora 82785 Freeman Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Hillari Selby 2414 Caliente Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Hillary Andrews 81426 Avenida Romero Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Hilton Garden Inn Palm Springs - Rancho Mirage 71700 Highway 111 Rancho Mirage, Ca 92270 

Hilton Grand Vacations Club Palm Desert 1 Willow Ridge Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Hilton Palm Springs 400 E Tahquitz Canyon Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Hilton Vacation Club Palm Canyon Palm Springs 2800 S Palm Canyon Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Hinton/Campos Salazar Living Trust  695 S Roxbury Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Hiram Reyla And Sheri Holley-Reyla 79191 Port Royal Ave Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Hnst Enterprises Llc  
130 W Racquet Club Rd Unit 
401 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 81 

Holden Zalma 1901 N Nogales Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Holderman Rentals, Llc 48760 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Holiday Inn Express - Palm Desert 74675 Highway 111 Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Holiday Inn Express & Suites - Indio 84054 Indio Springs Drive Indio, Ca 92203 

Holiday Inn Express & Suites - Rancho Mirage 71730 Highway 111 Rancho Mirage, Ca 92270 

Holiday Inn Express & Suites Palm Desert - Millennium 74777 Technology Drive Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Holland Homes Two Llc Rachael 2603 N Mccarn Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Hollee Osborne 67500 Toltec Ct Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Hollie Christina 5301 E Waverly Dr Unit 121 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Holly  Dungan 890 E Sunair Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Holly  Hostrop-Meyers 
467 S Calle El Segundo Unit 
D13 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Holly & John Prabhu 80159 Whisper Rock Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Holly Ingoldsby 43890 Pacific Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Hollycrest House Llc 71450 Painted Canyon Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Hollycrest House Llc 71940 Jaguar Way Palm Desert , Ca 92260 

Home Away From Home Palm Springs Llc  587 N Calle Marcus Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Home Star Custom Homes, Llc  675 E Racquet Club Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Homewood Suites By Hilton - La Quinta 45200 Washington Street La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Homewood Suites By Hilton - Palm Desert 36999 Cook Street Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Homewood Suites By Hilton Cathedral City Palm Springs 67711 30th Avenue Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Hope Cloteaux 38417 Nasturtium Way Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Hotel Paseo 45400 Larkspur Lane Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Hotel Zoso 150 S Indian Canyon Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

House Of Olorun Llc & Pink Psalms Llc  2723 Junipero Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Hovhannes Markarian 2695 N Junipero Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Howard & Cheri Wiens 50509 Calle Carrasco Coachella, Ca 92236 

Howard & Sarah Gelberd 57191 Medinah La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Howard & Sarah Gelberd - 48736 Legacy Dr 48736 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Howard Bradley 263 E Desert Falls Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Howard Elyashar 49376 Biery St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Howard Kiedaisch 982 Sundance Cir S Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Howard Reed 40537 Pebble Beach Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Howard Schechter Trust  2957 Sundance Circle E Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Howard/Susan Goldman 29086 Desert Princess Rd Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Hrayr Ghaltakhchyan 43277 Sentiero Drive Indio, Ca 92203 

Hrut Haladzhyan 66338 6th St 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Hsuan Lu 520 W Yorba Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Htp Investments, Inc 56231 Platinum Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Huante Family Trust  699 W Regal Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 82 

Huasha Liu 77745 Tradition Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Huddleston Justin 15781 Coral St Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Hugh Allen 82634 Heston Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Hummel Family Living Trust  100 E Stevens Rd Unit 502 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Hunter Beard & Sarah Heringer 52300 Avenida Velasco La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Hunter Cannon 49814 Wayne St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Huynh 2024 Revocable Trust 80400 Kiawah Island La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Hyang Suk Kim 1225 Pasatiempo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Hyatt Palm Springs 285 N Palm Canyon Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

I.R. Properties Management, Llc 48563 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Iadh Llc  888 W Regal Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ian & Maxine Sarjeant 28564 W Natoma Dr Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Ian Black & Rebecca Kay 78235 Calle Fortuna La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Ian Farwell 11205 Foxdale Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Ian Gordon 67320 Lakota Ct Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Ian Robertson 72869 El Paseo 508  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Ian T Miller & Wesley J Flippo, Llc 78830 W Harland Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Ian T Miller And Wesley Flippo Llc 48509 Calle Cantara Coachella, Ca 92236 

Ibrahim Chami 1250 E Caleta Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ida Loya & Juan Rivera 84332 Malibu Ave Coachella, Ca 92236 

Ignacio Duarte 48423 Hepburn Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Igor Krasiy 66624 San Luis Rd 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Igor Krasiy 67155 Pierson Blvd 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Ike Dewi 10528 Aurora Pl 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Ilan Danan 345 N Burton Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ileana Costea 28897 Isleta Ct Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Ileana Rivera 11355 Western Ave 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Ileana Rivera 13310 La Mesa Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Ileana Rivera 66709 Pinto Way 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Ileana Rivera 66709 Pinto Way 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Ileana Rivera 66709 Pinto Way 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Ileana Rivera 66725 12th St 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Ileana Rivera 66725 12th St 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Ileana Rivera 66725 12th St 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Ileana Rivera 68065 Cll Bolsa 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 83 

Ileana Rivera 68065 Cll Bolsa 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Ileana Rivera 68065 Cll Bolsa 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Ileana Rivera 68075 Cll Bolsa 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Ileana Rivera 68075 Cll Bolsa 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Ileana Rivera 68075 Cll Bolsa 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Ileana Rivera 68085 Cll Azteca 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Ileana Rivera 68085 Cll Azteca 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Ileana Rivera 68235 Club Cir Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Ileana Rivera 68235 Club Cir Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Ileana Rivera 68235 Club Cir Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Ileana Rivera 68235 Club Cir Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Ilia Florentin 82510 Delano Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Imad Olmos 6049 Arroyo Rd Unit 3 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Imelda Sanchez 53747 Sapphire Ln Coachella, Ca 92236 

Imrahn Ahmad 74380 El Camino  2  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Imran Ahmad 74380 El Camino  4  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Imran Ahmad 74380 El Camino  40  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Imran Ahmad 74380 El Camino  42  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Imran Ahmad 74380 El Camino  44  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Imran Ahmad 74380 El Camino  45  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Imran Ahmad 74380 El Camino  46  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Imran Ahmad 74380 El Camino  48  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Imran Ahmad 74380 El Camino  5  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Imran Ahmad 74380 El Camino  52  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Imran Ahmad 74380 El Camino  6  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Indian Palms Country Club And Resort 48630 Monroe Street Indio, Ca 92201 

Indian Palms Interval Resort 82954 Stewart Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Indian Wells Resort Hotel 76661 Highway 111 Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Indiana Street Properties Llc N/A 413 N Desert Falls Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Indio Property Llc 48824 Camino Cortez Coachella, Ca 92236 

Indio Super 8 & Suites By Wyndham 81753 Highway 111 Indio, Ca 92201 

Inessa Caspers 46125 Verba Santa Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Infusion Beach Club 1900 N Palm Canyon Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Inga Deckert 1163 E Francis Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ingrid Overbeek 2757 San Juan Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Inna Koval 84343 Onda Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92203 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 84 

Inna Madueke 66934 San Bruno Rd 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Inna Tahmasian 9829 San Simeon Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Inna Zhivilova 83939 Carolina Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Interlachen, Llc 57570 Interlachen La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Ira Zulema Ojeda 83328 Pluma Azul Ct Coachella, Ca 92236 

Irakli Gogiberidze 82676 Burnett Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Irene Plata 84167 Fiesta Rd Coachella, Ca 92236 

Irene Ramirez  73390 Broadmoor 
Thousand Palms, Ca 
92276 

Irene/Su-Yi Lien 605 E Amado Rd Unit 617 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Irina Malik 84426 Ponte Court Indio, Ca 92203 

Irina Malik 84123 Palermo Ct Coachella, Ca 92236 

Isaac Algazi 82388 Odlum St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Isaac Lopez 50601 Avenida Razon Coachella, Ca 92236 

Isaac Lopez 50601 Avenida Razon Coachella, Ca 92236 

Isaac Watson 524 S Calle Ajo Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Isabel Fioretti 81083 Falling Leaf Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Isabel Saura 80695 Columbia Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Isabel Stevens 913 Arroyo Vista Dr. Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Isabella Kuhlmann 3820 E Calle San Antonio Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Isabelle Soh 41563 Pedro Buff Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Isack Fadlon 926 S Calle Santa Cruz Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Isai Valedez 
2001 E Camino Parocela Unit 
K80 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Isela Acosta 83503 San Mateo Ave Coachella, Ca 92236 

Ishaanya Trust  3850 E Camino San Miguel Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Island City Properties Llc  1140 S Calle Marcus Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Isola Corporation 77235 Avenida Fernando La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Israel & Jasmine Garcia 77753 Tradition Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Israel Hernandez 67365 Monterey Rd 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Israel Narvaez 82666 Odlum Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Israel Nunez Andrade 68460 Fernwood Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Israel Pineda 83446 Todos Santos Coachella, Ca 92236 

Israel Rojas 50185 San Capistrano Dr Coachella, Ca 92236 

Itakorn Rapeepat 38107 Crocus Ln, Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Ivan / Valorie Farber 67638 S Natoma Dr Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Ivan Dudynsky 1955 S Palm Canyon Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Ivan Kobe 55417 Firestone La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Ivan Martinez 83568 Big Bear Pl Coachella, Ca 92236 

Ivanna Wynn 2404 E Bellamy Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 85 

Ive Quevedo 83174 Camino Bahia Coachella, Ca 92236 

Ivelina Georgieva 13645 Quinta Way 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Ivette Fernandez 41691 Jamaica Sands Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Ivette Molina-Ruiz 80785 Mountain Mesa Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Ivette Reese 84110 Caviano Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

J Rogerson 25309 4 Toluca Way Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

J V Vaughn 1679 E San Lorenzo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

J&W Headley Llc  
2001 E Camino Parocela Unit 
Q120 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

J. M. Tomlinson 
334 S Sierra Madre, Palm 
Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Jac Pac Llc  364 E Sonora Road Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Jacalynn Johnson 2740 E Livmor Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jacaranda Homes, Llc 56203 Platinum Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jack Cummings 244 Santa Barbara Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Jack Curren 3568 E El Gaucho Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Jack Gomm 723 E Vereda Sur Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jack Hager 3585 E Camino Rojos Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jack Holt 76502 Begonia Ln   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Jack Kassabian 80834 Sunglow Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jack Kassabian 80628 Veranda Ln Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jack Mark Dubose Jr 505 S Farrell Dr Unit N79 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jack N Briggs Jr 425 Camino Norte Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jack Schmidt 48573 Sojourn St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jaclyn Chapnick 49688 Minelli St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jaclynn Ward 2122 N Girasol Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jacob Chalkley 65765 Avenida Barona 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Jacob Hardin 84302 Caviano Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Jacob Mccollum 78205 Desert Mountain Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Jacob Moncrief 82531 Alda Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jacob Parsons 509 E Via Colusa Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jacob Urban 80258 Whisper Rock Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jacob Zwagemaker / Martina Botturi 48104 La Playa St Coachella, Ca 92236 

Jacqueline Kim 47496 Lagoon Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jacqueline Rios 84452 Calle Larriva Coachella, Ca 92236 

Jacqueline Torres 
2701 E Mesquite Ave Unit 
Y128 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Jacques Lefebvre 78333 Darby Road Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Jahwan Koo 41474 Resorter Blvd   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Jaime Meraz 49660 Washingtonia Ave Coachella, Ca 92236 

Jaime Meyer 1380 E Adobe Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 86 

Jaime Vargas 83430 Todos Santos Coachella, Ca 92236 

Jake Pratt 74560 Moss Rose Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Jako Shahbazian 2731 N Cerritos Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jama Meyer 954 E San Lucas Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jamal Gassett 50224 Paseo Barcelona Coachella, Ca 92236 

James "Jimmer" Cassiol 81 Portola Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

James & Arlene Schaeffer 81110 Golf View Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

James & Barbara Nesbitt 79985 Merion La Quinta, Ca 92253 

James & Barbara Nesbitt - 81320 Legends Way 81320 Legends Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

James & Camila Gann 78755 Villeta Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

James & Jane Nesmith 54873 Firestone La Quinta, Ca 92253 

James & Jeanette Statser 48689 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

James & Judith Tisdale 50670 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

James & Kathryn Terry 79100 Arbola Cir La Quinta, Ca 92253 

James & Kathy Lima/Ted & Sherri Taylor 56985 Mountain View La Quinta, Ca 92253 

James & Lene Righeimer 48656 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

James & Louise Glendinning 76988 Calle Mazatlan La Quinta, Ca 92253 

James & Maryanne Wedner 48593 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

James & Vanessa Perry 56245 Platinum Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

James A Sleighter 556 S Vista Oro Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

James Allis 654 N Vista Lago Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

James Baugh 74645 Fairway Dr, Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

James Bell 2233 S Araby Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

James Brent Harris Living Trust  2023 E Andreas Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

James Burchit 78685 Saguaro Rd La Quinta, Ca 92253 

James Burrows 1967 Marguerite Street Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

James Carpenter & Lindy Franzini 78735 Sagebrush Ave La Quinta, Ca 92253 

James Cassano 82272 Shirley Cir Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

James Christenson 38497 Nasturtium Way, Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

James Christopher Anderson Trust  930 Oceo Circle Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

James Clattenburg 67350 W Chimayo Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

James Cox 
222 N Calle El Segundo Unit 
515 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

James D Cantwell Living Trust  2829 S Palm Canyon Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

James Darr 77725 Robin Rd, Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

James Demory 2195 W Nicola Rd W Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

James Dickson 
222 N Calle El Segundo Unit 
539 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

James Duray 
222 N Calle El Segundo Unit 
518 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

James E Murphy Trust  366 N Farrell Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

James Edward Gault 399 E San Rafael Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 87 

James Ely 51275 Calle Quito La Quinta, Ca 92253 

James Family Revocable Trust 80787 Spanish Bay La Quinta, Ca 92253 

James Gancos & Tia Graham 48585 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

James Gillard 40105 Baltusrol Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

James Gussenhoven 73089 Guadalupe Ave   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

James Hahn 
471 S Calle El Segundo Unit 
C19 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

James Heppell 72275 W Upper Way,  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

James Howarth 2535 N Kitty Hawk Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

James Jones 84668 Pavone Way Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

James Judge 723 S Palm Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

James Karnezis 2090 N Whitewater Club Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

James Koivisto 40707 La Costa Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

James Kwock 42151 Worldmark Way Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

James L & Deborah Petrucci Family Trust  1273 S Calle Marcus Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

James Lohuis 79215 Ashley Pl La Quinta, Ca 92253 

James Longtin 3133 N Sunnyview Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

James Low 721 Avenida Caballeros Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

James M Jaranson Living Trust 1255 N Serena Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

James Maloney 545 S Calle Palo Fierro Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

James Mckenney 464 S Calle Encilia Unit A17 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

James Mcnally 165 W Santa Clara Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

James Mikolash 
35200 Cathedral Canyon Dr 
#I68 

Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

James Murphy Trust C Harold Keasler Trust 444 E Valmonte Norte Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

James Neilson 
2501 N Indian Canyon Dr Unit 
617 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

James Orlando 76646 Daffodil Dr, Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

James Owens 345 Gran Via, Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

James Owens 347 Gran Via     Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

James P Hickman 345 W El Portal Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

James Pawlus 
2001 E Camino Parocela Unit 
Q122 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

James Pettis 66140 Santa Rosa Rd 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

James Picerno 1265 E Tachevah Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

James Repp 40875 Carter Lane Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

James Rosenau 
2001 E Camino Parocela Unit 
M96 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

James Savela 48552 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

James Schmid 74121 Velardo Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

James Schones 82028 Deniro Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

James Scott Stinson 2598 S Camino Real Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

James Scullans 2144 Marguerite St Palm Springs, Ca 92264 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 88 

James Senko 585 S La Mirada Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

James Sifers 43124 Armonia Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

James Silva 500 E Amado Rd Unit 323 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

James Stewart 76410 Sweet Pea Way Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

James Tuttle 
2001 E Camino Parocela Unit 
H56 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

James Walker 2151 E Desert Palms Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

James Weaver 227 N Burton Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

James Young 80649 Oak Tree La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jameson's House 50366 Calle Tolosa Coachella, Ca 92236 

Jamie Dellinger 511 E Sierra Way Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Jamie Hamilton 82722 Redford Way Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jamie Penano 2832 N Davis Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jamil Jackson 310 W Sepulveda Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jana Steel 1655 Tamarisk Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jana Watt 38389 Nasturtium Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Jane Davis 53960 Avenida Navarro La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jane Ganados 72635 Hedgehog St   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Jane Klemke 77265 Olympic Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Jane Lee 104 E Desert Falls Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Jane T Davis Arnovick, Katherine Johanna Arnovick & 
Brando Davis Arnovick 

65862 14th St 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Janell Nesbit 54361 Oak Hill La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Janet Groff 115 Sarona Cir,  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Janet Hong 2493 E Powell Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Janet Jones 3980 E Calle San Antonio Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Janet Park 48611 Anastacia Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Janet Ruzycki 82501 Grant Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Janet Sandoval 48457 Luna De Nicoleta St Coachella, Ca 92236 

Janet Tolmoyan 82746 Odlum Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Janice Johnson 72579 Hedgehog St   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Janice Quick 82342 Travolta Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Janice Sadler 302 Paseo Primavera Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Janik Ehsani 83234 Albion Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Janna Ritz 72891 El Paseo Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Jannett Casillas 1000 N Avenida Caballeros Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jaque Remlinger 76205 Zuni Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Jar Dwellings Llc 53032 Torino Pl Coachella, Ca 92236 

Jared Anderson 1114 N Calle Marcus Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jared Eberhardt 215 N Lyn Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jared Strawderman 1245 S Sunrise Way Palm Springs, Ca 92264 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 89 

Jared Vestal 2384 Rochelle Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jarf Ca, Llc - 55055 Shoal Creek 55055 Shoal Creek La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jarf Ca, Llc - 55105 Oak Hill 55105 Oak Hill La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jarrod Pittman 1211 Pasatiempo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jascha & Rebecca Kaykas Wolff 48616 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jasine Johnson 81341 Helen Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jasjit & Renu Singh 54267 Shoal Creek La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jasmin Ceja 83833 Corte Solis Coachella, Ca 92236 

Jason & Stacy Setterlund 52080 Avenida Navarro La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jason Arca 1541 E Racquet Club Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jason Baer 80784 Dartmouth Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jason Blitman 3832 E Sunny Dunes Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Jason Buckley 600 E Spencer Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jason Chen 16160 Avenida Rambla 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Jason Clodfelter Living Trust  272 N Via Las Palmas Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jason Corzine 49938 Maclaine St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jason Craig 3365 E Avenida Fey Norte Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jason Fisher 3251 N Sandspring Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jason Foster 49239 Cochran Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jason Goff 54265 Avenida Alvarado La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jason Goff 54065 Avenida Mendoza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jason Goff & Anjali Nagarkar 53025 Avenida Alvarado La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jason Goldklang & Nicole Mcloughlin 76938 Calle Mazatlan La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jason Guggisberg 3085 E Via Escuela Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jason H Lee 84721 Sirena Way Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Jason Kim 1127 N Calle Marcus Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jason Leehan 3781 E Camino San Miguel Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Jason Mcdade 81452 Helen Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jason Press 2400 S Calle Palo Fierro Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Jason Richmond 54672 Shoal Creek La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jason Schilz 1271 E San Lucas Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jason Scott 1557 E Buena Vista Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jason Skinner 74040 Velardo Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Jason Tauber 1841 Navajo Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jason Ward 76630 Begonia Ln   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Jason Westerheide 2 Pueblo Vista Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Jason Williamson 48845 Renewal St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jason Wolter 78301 True Country Ct. Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Jason Wu 1110 E El Conquistador Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jataun Gilbert 466 W Palm Vista Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 90 

Javier Aceves 81032 Red Bluff Rd Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Javier Nuno 83712 Mecca Hills Ave Coachella, Ca 92236 

Javier Obando 3010 E Verona Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Javier Ortega 43850 Aspen Street Indio, Ca 92201 

Javier Solis 48665 Van Buren St Coachella, Ca 92236 

Jay D Keasling Trust  1622 E Mesquite Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Jay D Marx 38703 Nasturtium Way Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Jay D Marx 76518 Begonia Ln Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Jay Helberg 778 Montana Vista Dr  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Jay Kremer 294 San Vicente Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Jay Reams 82642 Redford Way Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jay Simmers 
471 S Calle El Segundo Unit 
C14 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jay Terline 1350 E Adobe Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jay Yew 84176 Canzone Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Jay Youngblood 49771 Lewis Rd Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jayashakthi Raju Saravanan 43180 Sentiero Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Jayme Palazola 73491 Foxtail Ln   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Jayson Evan Trust  347 E Sonora Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Jazmin Ramirez Rev Trust  2694 N Cypress Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jazmin Rios 52074 Allende Dr Coachella, Ca 92236 

Jba Properties Llc  1290 N Vista Vespero Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jc Investment Trust 53100 Avenida Alvarado La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jdtm Rentals Llc  2950 N Bahada Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jean Boulton 40523 Preston Trl   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Jean Cloke 82294 Stallone Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jean Helstowski 54360 Avenida Martinez La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jean Lee 49857 Bates Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jean Paul (Jp) Mcevenue 1563 Lorena Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jeanette Barajas 43745 Warner Trl Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Jeanne Colliau 55033 Riviera La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jeanne Kistner 80694 Plum Ln Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jeannie Chow Liu 2552 N Avenida Caballeros Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jeannine Belliston 48604 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jeff  Blum 2284 S Pebble Beach Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Jeff & Christine Paulson Trust  6112 Arroyo Rd Unit 5 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Jeff & Diane Palumbo Family Trust 55615 Turnberry Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jeff & Lisa Clay 43183 Bacino Court Indio, Ca 92203 

Jeff & Mary Muegge 46600 Cameo Palms Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jeff / Tuesday Renick / Scott 67755 N Portales Dr Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Jeff A Bradley Living Trust  2771 E  Morongo Trail Palm Springs, Ca 92264 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 91 

Jeff Ancker 77890 Calle Colima La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jeff Barton 644 S Vista Oro Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Jeff Bowman 12292 Spruce St 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Jeff Hammond 82582 Alda Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jeff Heet 76642 Hollyhock Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Jeff Hettmansperger 38123 Paradise Way Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Jeff Itkin 48723 Sojourn St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jeff Jones  79832 Arnold Palmer La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jeff Mcknight 48788 Sojourn St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jeff Park 1561 S Camino Real Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Jeff Schmitz 81107 Carefree Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jeff Shadick 700 W Racquet Club Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jeff Siciliani 38635 Dahlia Way, Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Jeff Swenson 82469 Grant Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jeff Terrill 3260 Avenida San Gabriel Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jeff Walt 74390 Covered Wagon Trl Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Jefferry / Jada Morris 50873 Calle Carrassco Coachella, Ca 92236 

Jeffery & Jae Burnett 48645 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jeffery Baas 222 N Calle Segundo Unit 554 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jeffery Billman 77597 Missouri Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Jeffery Couch 78255 Cabrillo  Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Jeffery Kitchen And Julianne Seeley 71520 Encelia Way Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Jeffery Moohr 3677 E Paseo Barbara Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jeffrey & Anne Fee 48776 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jeffrey & Anne Howard 48492 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jeffrey & Carissa Palm 80472 Spanish Bay La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jeffrey & Dianna Van Hulzen 54925 Oak Hill La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jeffrey & Karen Sugg 67520 S Laguna Ct Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Jeffrey & Karyn Claypool 56151 Platinum Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jeffrey A Guthrie Family Trust 335 N Monterey Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jeffrey A Wortman 1957 E Andreas Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jeffrey And Jessica Rub 41800 Petersfield Road Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Jeffrey Arch 999 E Via Escuela Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jeffrey Buentgen 82378 Odlum St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jeffrey Demian 414 W Avenida Cerca Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jeffrey Foster 48651 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jeffrey G Gibson 2017 Rev. Trust 569 N Avenida Caballeros Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jeffrey Hoffman 2182 Marguerite St Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Jeffrey Jensen 40274 Bay Hill Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Jeffrey Johnson 72759 El Paseo 703, Palm Desert, Ca 92260 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 92 

Jeffrey Jung 82231 E Heilo Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jeffrey Lerma 2325 N Girasol Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jeffrey Lesage 71740 Jaguar Way Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Jeffrey Lineberger & Silvia Vazquez 54535 Winged Foot La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jeffrey Miller 2265 E Amado Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jeffrey Miller Living Trust 775 E Mel Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jeffrey Nichols 295 E Mesquite Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Jeffrey Raby 48612 Casablanca St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jeffrey S Spencer Rev Trust  1020 E Via Colusa Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jeffrey Schneider 2930 Araby Circle Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Jeffrey Stauber 48609 Cascade St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jeffrey Stein 76697 Chrysanthemum Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Jeffrey Toig & Jessica Toig Rev Trust  185 W Santa Catalina Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jeffrey Tucker 566 S Vista Oro Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Jeffrey Vanhulzen 151 Falls Ct  Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Jeffrey Wiseman 
1111 E Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
367 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Jeffrey/Tamerin Tooker/Capellino 67356 N Laguna Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Jeimei Investments Llc  
1111 E Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
101 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Jeld Properties Llc Stickney Living Trust 5301 E Waverly Dr Unit 175 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Jen Neumesiter Living Trust  
1111 E Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
335 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Jen Wampole 45835 Tierra Del Oro     Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Jen Wampole 77855 Delaware Pl   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Jeneric Bed And Breakfast 51795 Avenida Cortez La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jenn Prop La Quinta, Llc 48555 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jennie Delakas 2420 E Wayne Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jennie Huang 83417 Mantica Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jennie Huang 73785 Sanita Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jennie Laperche 49560 Lincoln Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jennifer & Bill Rinck 54893 Inverness Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jennifer & Sean Martin 54672 Oak Tree La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jennifer Arenas 50582 Calle Cebrino Coachella, Ca 92236 

Jennifer Broyles 80749 Desert Spur Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jennifer Buscher 279 Cordoba Way, Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Jennifer Carter 80889 Avery Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jennifer Chen 10768 Pomelo Dr  
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Jennifer Dahlberg Mauna Loa Rd 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Jennifer Delson 
2701 E Mesquite Ave Unit 
V103 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Jennifer Elledge 80041 Alicante Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 93 

Jennifer Fosburg 394 W Bon Air Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jennifer Foster 512 N Calle Marcus Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jennifer Hawkins 41860 Jupiter Hills Ct   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Jennifer Hough 28 Pueblo Vista Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Jennifer Huber 65162 Rolling Hills Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Jennifer Hussin 1067 Abrigo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jennifer Lagasca 84447 Calle Ysiano Coachella, Ca 92236 

Jennifer Maurer 2070 N Whitewater Club Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jennifer Mcneish 
2701 E Mesquite Ave Unit 
X117 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Jennifer Miller 239 W Vista Royale Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Jennifer Morgan 12575 Hidalgo St 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Jennifer Murase 49874 Maclaine St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jennifer Palma 81791 Armata Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jennifer Porto 114 Giralda Cir  Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Jennifer Singer 50690 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jennifer Sturdivant 
471 S Calle El Segundo Unit 
C15 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jennifer Travelbea 1048 S Calle Marcus Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Jennifer Walker 45497 Elm Street Indio, Ca 92201 

Jennifer Wampole 81870 Sandy Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jennifer Weinberg 2133 N Via Miraleste Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jennifer Wyman 82727 Chaplin Court Indio, Ca 92201 

Jennifer, Timothy Huarte Shea, Shea 67420 S Chimayo Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Jennis Coats 80744 Jasmine Lane Indio, Ca 92201 

Jennis Coats 83277 Mango Walk Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jeno Delli Colli 1164 N Calle Rolph Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jens Meise 82737 Odlum Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jeral Vertanous 82659 Hamilton Court Indio, Ca 92201 

Jeremy Morrow 47561 Buckskin Cir Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jeremy Symons 2304 E Bellamy Road Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jeremy White 45931 Panorama Dr  Palm Desert,  Ca 92260 

Jeren Miles 2088 N San Clemente Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jerome & Maureen Pache 80241 Platinum Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jerrod Longoria 2792 N Avenida Caballeros Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jerrold Smith 76687 Chrysanthemum Way  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Jerry & Janice Maize 81220 Legends Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jerry & Pamela Nelson 80896 Calle Azul La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jerry Habel 2014 Trust  471 S Calle El Segundo Unit C1 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jerry Michael Santillan 81260 Geranium Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jerry Pergolesi 722 Desert Way Palm Springs, Ca 92264 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 94 

Jerry R Bloom Trust  1675 Ridgemore Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Jess Harris Iii 77499 Avenida Madrugada La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jess Richter 204 N Orchid Tree Ln Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jesse & Jenna Perez 80409 Champions Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jesse & Marissa Lafrance 80215 Whisper Rock Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jesse Batres 83429 Agua Blanca St Coachella, Ca 92236 

Jesse Borrego 84060 Colibri Court Indio, Ca 92203 

Jesse Casique 
2001 Camino Parocela Unit 
P115 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Jesse Siono 49840 Skylar Way Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jesse Solorio 2011 Arnico St Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jesse Sotelo 83620 Sacramento Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jessica And Chris Mcanallen 46750 Mountain Cove Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Jessica Delgado 49375 Narciso Ln Coachella, Ca 92236 

Jessica Dubin 49454 Wayne Street Indio, Ca 92201 

Jessica Grimm 790 W Gateway Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jessica Inserra Separate Property Trust  1865 Berne Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jessica Khattar 49725 Redford Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jessica Korsan 186 Desert Falls Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Jessica Luciano 2456 Calle Palo Fierro Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Jessica Martin 564 N Plaza Amigo Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jessica Middleton 76690 Chrysanthemum Way Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Jessica Miller 80773 Mountain Mesa Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jessica Ortiz 83494 Calle Colina Coachella, Ca 92236 

Jessica Peffer / Anuraag Kumar 84120 Avenida Europa Coachella, Ca 92236 

Jessica Sutorus & Cynthia Stivers 50178 Camino Coras Coachella, Ca 92236 

Jessica Taki 49768 Pacino Street Indio, Ca 92201 

Jessica Thompson 158 E Desert Falls Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Jessica Vasquez 82560 Grant Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Jessie Finley 76257 Poppy Ln   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Jessika Peltz 41521 Trinity Circle Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Jesus & Dinah Gomez 80352 Platinum Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jesus (Jess) Duran 744 W Rosa Parks Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jesus A Barragan 83948 Corte El Alba Coachella, Ca 92236 

Jesus Ernesto Arteaga Rodriguez 48806 Barrymore St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jesus Ivette Angulo 48044 La Playa St Coachella, Ca 92236 

Jesus Lopez Orozco 355 E San Rafael Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jesus Ortega 79150 Diane Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jesus Ruiz 81281 Gardenia Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jesus Salcedo 1577 S Riverside Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Jesus Sanchez 82548 Tuscany Ln Indio Indio, Ca 92203 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 95 

Jesus Segura 82840 Davis St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jf & Jg Partners Llc N/A 73330 Shadow Mountain Dr 33  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Jhi Llc  1190 E Buena Vista Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jhosimar Rivera 10510 Ocotillo Rd  
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Jhp Ira, Llc 48577 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Ji Youn 48842 Biery St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Ji Young Youn 78134 Sombrero Court Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Jiandong Liu 1411 E Racquet Club Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jill Adams Separate Property Trust 1155 E Cactus Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Jill Lewis 850 N Avenida Caballeros Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jill Oudil 82073 Cochran Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jill R Sullivan 421 N Farrell Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jill Rubenstein Leonard Trust  457 E Santiago Way Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Jill Shina 82083 Travolta Avenue Indio, Ca 92201 

Jill Silvas 41690 Jupiter Hills Ct   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Jill Stoddart 1120 N Asher Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jill Teitlbaum 2465 E Francis Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jim Browne 100 Trento Cir  Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Jim Emmons 82276 Shirley Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jim Frear 76662 Daffodil Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Jim Luo 2345 S Cherokee Way Unit 81 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Jim Mcvey 1338 E Via Estrella Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Jimmy Castillo 82154 Travolta Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jimmy Elliott 2201 Magnolia Road Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jimmy Garrett 23 Pueblo Vista Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Jimmy Michel 50289 San Capistrano Dr Coachella, Ca 92236 

Jin & Eunice Kim Living Trust  1070 Azure Ct Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jin Lee 77235 Olympic Way,  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Jina Leal 74565 Candlewood St   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Jingcheng Lu 82956 Wordsworth Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jingharng Gene Luo 84129 Monza Ln Coachella, Ca 92236 

Jinjae Choi - Cadhs18 67642 Long Canyon Ln 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92241 

Jivan Tahmizian 84626 Litorale Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Jl Investment Properties Llc  3291 N Sandspring Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jlciota, Llc 53875 Avenida Diaz La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jlg Properties Llc  3140 E Vincentia Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jmg Revocable Trust  1155 E Granvia Valmonte Palm Springs, Ca 92292 

Jo Ann Askey 76254 Sweet Pea Way, Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Joan Doucette 49739 Wayne St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 96 

Joan Hamlett 50650 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Joan Hamlett & Kerry Edquist 50650 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Joan Martin Rev Trust Barbara E Dunne Rev Trust 2133 S Camino Barranca Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Joan Mcspadden 451 N Desert Falls Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Jo-Ann Clark 40920 Breezy Pass Rd B, P Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Joann Gonzales 83457 Agua Blanca St Coachella, Ca 92236 

Joann Sweiven 590 Sycamore Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Joann Sweiven 2065 S Joshua Tree Pl Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Joanna Pompa Luevano 44855 San Luis Rey Ave,  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Joanne Inga 80613 Plum Ln Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Joanne L P Lee Living Trust 819 N High Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Job Lopez 80834 Gentle Breeze Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Joby & Annette Ross 81105 Golf View Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jocelyn Gums 154 Desert Falls Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Jocelyn Van Reusen 
45750 San Luis Rey Ave Unit 
23 

Palm Desert,  Ca 92260 

Jodi Anne Quas 367 S Cahuilla Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jodi Martenson 38005 Crocus Ln   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Jodi Ropert 755 Camino Sur Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jodie Lesh Living Trust  703 N Calle Rolph Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jody Stomp 76454 Hollyhock Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Joe & Carol Maldonado 51240 Avenida Carranza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Joe & Darlene Gallegos 50590 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Joe Deacon 82223 Travolta Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Joe Keilch 3960 E Mesquite Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Joe Lanza 184 Gran Via    Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Joe Matke Iii 380 W Yorba Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Joe Trine Galindo Jr 4489 E Sunny Dunes Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Joe Woods 2000 Nicola Rd E Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Joe You 48719 Anastacia Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Joel & Katherine Johnstone 49800 Calle Estrella La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Joel A Bubeck 2018 Revocable Trust  2684 N Cardillo Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Joel Camargo 82279 Dreyfuss Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Joel Castillo 84032 Calle Granada Coachella, Ca 92236 

Joel Fish 3894 E Mesquite Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Joel Heney 2155 Nicola Rd E Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Joel Lanphier 1240 Pasatiempo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Joel Mendias 914 E Grace Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Joelle Norwood Trustee  29296 W Laguna Dr Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Joey Chuo 83454 Puerto Escondido Coachella, Ca 92236 

Joey English 272 Camino Buena Vista Palm Springs, Ca 92264 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 97 

Joey Naperala 12828 Miracle Hill Rd 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Johana Rocha 53906 Calle Sanborn Coachella, Ca 92236 

Johannes Steinbeck 3760 E Camino San Simeon Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

John & Agnes Osborne 48661 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

John & Andrea Morgan 80333 Oak Tree La Quinta, Ca 92253 

John & Cathy Dellenbach 54683 Shoal Creek La Quinta, Ca 92253 

John & Chris Stahmer Holdings, Llc 48617 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

John & Kristina Carlisle 54885 Avenida Madero La Quinta, Ca 92253 

John & Nikkole Randolph 2020 Living Trust  1090 Azure Ct Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

John & Sharla Pitzen 80545 Cedar Crest La Quinta, Ca 92253 

John & Sherry Obrien 56005 Village Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

John & Suzanne Muellerleile Living Trust 783 E Mesquite Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

John & Tammy Dal Poggetto 81350 Legends Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

John A Zemko Rev Trust  2061 E Paseo Gracia Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

John Abboud 12715 Casa Loma Rd 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

John Albrecht 81115 Legends Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

John Albritton & Paulette Cullen 54680 Avenida Obregon La Quinta, Ca 92253 

John Ales 1300 E Caleta Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

John Alexander Wall 48572 Sojourn Street Indio, Ca 92201 

John Allen 80838 Dartmouth Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

John Alpago 1407 N Sunrise Way Unit 39 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

John Alvarez 80922 Gentle Breeze Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

John And Kathy Wilson 82132 Hopkins Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

John And Nancy French 76140 Fairway Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

John Anthony & John Christopher - 80944 Via Puerta Azul 80944 Via Puerta Azul La Quinta, Ca 92253 

John Armstrong 82570 Doolittle Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

John Barrowman 1420 Amelia Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

John Bertrand 38852 Gladiolus Ln Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

John Boat 48764 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

John Boudouvas 216 E Desert Falls Dr,  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

John Burk 49288 Sherman St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

John Burns Iii 3097 N Jan Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

John Christopher - 57108 Medinah 57108 Medinah La Quinta, Ca 92253 

John Christopher - 80764 Via Puerta Azul 80764 Via Puerta Azul La Quinta, Ca 92253 

John Christopher - 80908 Hermitage 80908 Hermitage La Quinta, Ca 92253 

John Coats 2701 E Mesquite Ave Unit Q70 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

John Dean Doherty 2320 N Victoria Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

John Demayo 48750 Southview Pl Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

John Dempsey 1485 E Luna Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 98 

John Divine 3130 N Starr Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

John Dragicevich 82168 Travolta Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

John Drapp 1127 E San Lucas Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

John Edward Conway 40603 Preston Trl   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

John Fanelly Jr 1502 E Mel Avenue Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

John Fielding 82638 Redford Way Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

John Firenza 38981 Wisteria Dr, Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

John Funkey 40250 Bay Hill Way,  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

John Geofroy 2241 N San Gorgonio Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

John Geranios 1520 Sonora Ct Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

John Grimes & Anita Marlowe 44345 Buttercup Ln La Quinta, Ca 92253 

John Harwer 41244 Carter Lane Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

John Hastie & Kathleen Smith 54282 Shoal Creek La Quinta, Ca 92253 

John Henry 6049 Arroyo Rd Unit 6 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

John Hutchinson 465 N Monterey Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

John Kapral 311 Sandpiper     Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

John Kiladis 890 E Sierra Way Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

John Kim 49563 Beatty Street Indio, Ca 92201 

John Linkins 2701 E Mesquite Ave Unit G36 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

John M Anderson 370 E Simms Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

John M Gray Living Trust Brian G Robinson Living Trust 3050 Goldenrod Ln Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

John Mathis 363 Gran Via     Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

John Mccarthy & Lisa O'brien Rev Trust 2930 E Wyman Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

John Mccarty 9871 Valparaiso Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

John Mchardy 
2001 E Camino Parocela Unit 
G41 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

John Mclaughlin 80629 Martinique Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

John Melichar 
222 N Calle El Segundo Unit 
509 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

John Mills 49377 Biery St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

John Mills 80810 Song Bird Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

John Morawa 12444 Sylvanus Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

John Nazarenko & Karen Olsen 53720 Avenida Carranza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

John Nevado 13370 Ramona Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

John Noble 45745 Camino Del Rey Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

John Nojima 1090 S Sagebrush Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

John Patrick 439 E Avenida Palmera Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

John Patrick Lavelle 2929 N Davis Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

John Paul Calderon 2500 Sharon Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

John Peters 1288 E San Jacinto Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 99 

John Phillips 52426 Avenida Mendoza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

John Podolsky Trust 2190 N Roberto Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

John Recken 40266 Baltusrol Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

John Reinke 505 S Farrell Dr Unit O92 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

John Robinson 
102 E Desert Falls Dr  Palm 
Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

John Ruggiero 2943 N Bahada Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

John S Muratore Irene D Muratore Living Trust 1011 S Sagebrush Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

John Siegel 1574 S Via Soledad Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

John Sweeney 38118 Zinnia Ln Palm Desert,   

John Tran 77576 Delaware Pl,  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

John Tran 77800 Delaware Pl   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

John Tran 71900 Jaguar Way Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

John Ursich 47731 Peony Pl Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

John W Anderson 375 Dominguez Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

John W Newcomb 38560 Lobelia Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

John William Cooley 81335 Golf View Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

John Winter 1186 E Racquet Club Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

John Wu 13540 Inaja St 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

John Young 278 W Vista Royale Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

John/Angela Simmonds 67760 S Trancas Dr Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Johnathan Ceraldi 183 Torrey Pines Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Johnathon Doan 83822 Pacifica Sur Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Johnny Garcia 77300 Calle Chillon La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Johnny Kuang 19669 Chuckwalla Trail 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92241 

Johnny Ramirez 12832 Brittany Rd 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Johnny Smith 500 E Amado Rd Unit 102 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

John-Paul Treacy 1275 E Sunny Dunes Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Johnson Family Investment Partnership 55012 Tanglewood La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jolex Properties, Llc  1097 Pasatiempo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jon & Beth Kean 48813 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jon & Jacqueline Dahlstrum 77729 Tradition Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jon & Leslie Dekker 55300 Oak Tree La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jon & Luanne Perry 55366 Laurel Valley La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jon And Kristi Thompson 44320 Dakota Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Jon Colbert 74469 Peppergrass St   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Jon Drake Family Trust 1950 E El Oro Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jon Grout 
40520 E La Costa Cir, Palm 
Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Jon Jackson 3798 Ponderosa Way Palm Springs, Ca 92264 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 100 

Jon Joslin 
40821 W La Costa Cir, Palm 
Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Jon Udoff 2335 N Cardillo Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jonathan  Possidente 804 S Paseo Dorotea Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Jonathan & Jody Lai 56232 Platinum Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jonathan & Katie Welin 50600 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jonathan Alan Klaassen 1611 S Calle Palo Fierro Unit 6 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Jonathan And Lisa Raudy Gantz 78125 Cabrillo Ln 27 Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Jonathan Ayala 66953 Pierson Blvd 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Jonathan Bauder 2332 N San Clemente Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jonathan Bender 1020 E Christina Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jonathan Carpenter 1611 S Calle Palo Fierro Unit 3 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Jonathan Demian 3030 E Vincentia Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jonathan Demian 65383 Salida Del Sol Pl 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Jonathan Deschuymere 1169 E Granvia Valmonte Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jonathan Greene 80917 Elemento Pl Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jonathan Greene 80943 Elemento Pl Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jonathan Greene 80944 Elemento Pl Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jonathan Greene 80922 Elemento Pl Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jonathan Greene 80904 Elemento Pl Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jonathan Greene 80896 Elemento Pl Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jonathan Greene 80888 Elemento Pl Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jonathan Greene 80883 Elemento Pl Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jonathan Greene 80889 Elemento Pl Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jonathan Grout 77229 Olympic Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Jonathan Hodges 1616 S Calle Marcus Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Jonathan Lowe 82771 Chaplin Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jonathan Mayo 206 N Leslie Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jonathan Parch 84360 Onda Drive Indio, Ca 92203 

Jonathan Saindon 1109 N Sunrise Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jonathan Sukarangsan 2700 E Sandia Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jonathan Valen 2369 S Via Lazo Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Jonathan Villalobos 2251 E Calle Papagayo Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jonathan White 73493 Foxtail Ln Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Jonathon Burford 2222 N Janis Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jonathon Youshaei 1433 E Caleta Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jong Bin Gal 43185 Portuale Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Jong Bin Gal 48310 San Gorgonio St Coachella, Ca 92236 

Jonnel Bowser 1233 N Via Monte Vista Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jonnie Demmer 82113 Cochran Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 101 

Joon Suh 83082 Antigua Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Joon Suh 82804 Millay Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Joon-Taek Lee 242 Ne Cerritos Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jordan Jacobson 2275 N Starr Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jordan Lindstrom 38490 Plumosa Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Jordan Lindstrom 38475 Plumosa Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Jordan Rys 4234 Calle San Raphael Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Jordan, Lindsay, David & Lisa Ciota 50740 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jorge Avila 81415 Sirocco Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jorge De Corral 2021 N Deborah Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jorge Gonzalez 52834 Shady Ln Coachella, Ca 92236 

Jorge Luis Coronel 84133 La Jolla Ave Coachella, Ca 92236 

Jorge Magana 84460 Calle Chavez Coachella, Ca 92236 

Jorge Navarro 45405 Deerbrook Cir La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jose & Gloria Rubio 48831 Charlton Peak St Coachella, Ca 92236 

Jose & Sherley Vargas 78390 Via Sevilla La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jose A. Sanchez 85210 Avenida Reforma Coachella, Ca 92236 

Jose Alarcon 563 S Camino Real Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Jose Alexie Aguil 688 S Mountain View Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Jose Antonio Quinones Diaz 2150 N Cerritos Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jose Arellano 80843 Sunstar Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jose Arriaga 84525 Vermouth Dr Coachella, Ca 92236 

Jose Belen Lopez 1056 E El Cid Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jose Corbala Garcia 82711 Redford Way Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jose Coronel 46735 Highland Palms Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Jose Cortez 
44650 San Onofre Ave, Palm 
Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Jose Dacal 80881 Sunspring Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jose Felix & Junco Felix 10360 Cholla Dr 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Jose G. Aceves 83878 Avenida Verano Coachella, Ca 92236 

Jose Giraldo 47601 Manteca Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jose Gonzalez 
2010 Lawrence Crossley Rd 
Unit 7 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Jose Israel Lopez-Torres 50134 San Capistrano Dr Coachella, Ca 92236 

Jose Juan Gonzalez 49011 Pluma Verde Pl Coachella, Ca 92236 

Jose Luis 82793 Charlestown Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jose Luis Perez Martinez 12833 Brittany Rd 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Jose Lujan Montoya 1808 E Francis Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jose Montoya 84446 Ponte Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Jose Navarro 2150 N Zanjero Rd Unit 103 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jose Perez 80412 Kiawah Island La Quinta, Ca 92253 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 102 

Jose Reyes 50132 Calle Tolosa Coachella, Ca 92236 

Jose Reyes Cervantes 49339 Cochran Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jose Reynoso 48852 Cozumel Ave Coachella, Ca 92236 

Jose Valentin Garduno Leon 1321 E Francis Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Jose Verduzco 83673 Shadowrock Dr Coachella, Ca 92236 

Josefina Guerrero 
41367 Resorter Blvd, Palm 
Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Joseph  Cano 1155 Lucent Ct Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Joseph & Debra Huy 29281 E Portales Dr Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Joseph & Morgan Stein 51455 Calle Jacumba La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Joseph Allegretti - Managing Member 363 San Remo St, Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Joseph Ambrosavage 
1111 E Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
125 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Joseph Arun Morales 2285 N Janis Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Joseph Bahous 216 E Morongo Road Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Joseph Crupi 54924 Shoal Creek La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Joseph Davin 916 Avenida Evelita Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Joseph Der Babayan 82966 Longfellow Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Joseph E Luisi 696 N Via Monte Vista Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Joseph Germain 500 S Farrell Dr Unit E37 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Joseph Gregorian 84638 Litorale Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Joseph Hamilton 
222 N Calle El Segundo Unit 
571 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Joseph Hansen Family Investment Properties Llc 2563 E Verona Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Joseph Hollendoner 2247 N Milben Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Joseph J Comartin Living Trust  989 Tamarisk Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Joseph Keip 
41871 Jupiter Hills Ct, Palm 
Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Joseph Lopresti 4184 E Calle San Raphael Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Joseph Lozano 40532 Bay Hill Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Joseph Magri 740 Camino Sur Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Joseph Marino 
217 Calle Del Verano, Palm 
Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Joseph Marshall 38613 Wisteria Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Joseph Marshall 76793 Chrysanthemum Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Joseph Martinez  41800 St Annes Bay  
Bermuda Dunes , Ca 
92203 

Joseph Mcgowan 71545 Painted Canyon Rd Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Joseph Paul Bohn 2398 N Starr Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Joseph Paunovich 1157 Enamor Ct Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Joseph Perry 64936 Leith Ave 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Joseph Rich 470 S Calle Encilia Unit B17 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Joseph Sandifer 1902 S Caliente Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Joseph Strazzullo 48938 Casablanca Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 103 

Joseph Vassallo 508 N Chiquita Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Joseph Vassallo 994 N Coronet Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Joseph Yi 855 N Farrell Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Joseph/Mary Spillone 29168 Desert Princess Dr Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Josephine Corinne Feldman 2113 Los Patos Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Josephine H. Vansylk 399 Gran Via     Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Josephine Meraz 47398 Bahama Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Josh Campbell 11497 Pomelo Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Josh Pfohl 47800 Pansy Street Indio, Ca 92201 

Josh Seigel 48716 Spring Rain Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Joshua Call 74015 Aster Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Joshua Evans 309 E Desert Holly Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Joshua Garbarino 281 E Ocotillo Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Joshua Kandarian 77820 Mountain View  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Joshua Mack 1593 Lorena Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Joshua Marder 
133 Desert Falls Ct  Palm 
Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Joshua Marder 283 W Vista Royale Cir  Palm Desert,  Ca 92211 

Joshua Ostrander  &  Aria Pullman 1640 3rd St Coachella, Ca 92236 

Joshua Parker 806 E Racquet Club Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Joshua Pattinson & Kara Laure Pattinson Living Trust 2793 N Kitty Hawk Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Joshua Secrest 561 N Cantera Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Joshua Stock 1532 N Wawona Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Joshua T George 79371 Spalding Drive Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Josiah Kosier 47740 Dulard Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Josiah Trujillo 
193 Desert Falls Cir  Palm 
Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Joy Ann Stohr Irr Trust For Stephania D'ambrosia 49383 Avenida Vista Bonita La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Joyce & Matthew Jordon 60301 Overture Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Joyce Investment Llc  1800 E Joyce Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Joyce Leonard 49548 Minelli St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Joy-U Art Llc  400 W Camino Alturas Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Jozsef & Margaret Erdelyi 2021 Trust  3155 E Ramon Rd Unit 202 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Js Porter Properties 77420 Calle Temecula La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Juan Carlos Diaz Flores 2788 N Junipero Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Juan Castillo 46146 Mesa Verde Trl Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Juan Cendejas 3290 N Sandspring Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Juan Contreras 10760 Cactus Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Juan De Lara 83392 San Asis Dr Coachella, Ca 92236 

Juan Franco 689 S El Cielo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Juan Lopez 80750 Desert Spur Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 104 

Juan M Mora 84644 Litorale Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Juan Moya 84062 Laguna Ln Coachella, Ca 92236 

Juan Pablo Carrillo 
1900 S Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
29 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Juan Pablo Villalobos 85505 Bagdad Ave Coachella, Ca 92236 

Juan Pantoja 48399 Camino Maya Coachella, Ca 92236 

Juan Perez 2701 E Mesquite Ave Unit I45 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Juan Pinon 83286 El Greco Ave Coachella, Ca 92236 

Juan Sotelo & Bridget Mahoney 45480 Deerbrook Cir La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Juan Vega 80721 Hibiscus Ln Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jubudd Industries Llc  815 N Calle Quetzal Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Judina Simon 86204 Grenache Ln Coachella, Ca 92236 

Judith Amezquita 84489 Via Zahidi Coachella, Ca 92236 

Judith Aviles 78242 Sombrero Court Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Judith Belle 40810 Ave Rosario Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Judith Gulotta - 77591 Los Arboles Dr 77591 Los Arboles Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Judith Gulotta - 77691 Los Arboles Dr 77691 Los Arboles Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Judith Nagiar 2011 Living Trust  2168 Jacques Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Judith Sheller 40959 La Costa Cir E  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Judith Swanson 40275 Baltusrol Cir  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Judith Swanson 41730 Kansas St   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Judy Gotton 1931 Paseo Racqueta Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Julia A Shields 82651 Hamilton Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Julia Carrillo 83391 Camino Bonita Coachella, Ca 92236 

Julia Cunningham 3194 E Cajon Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Julia Daly 282 San Vicente Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Julia Khusainova 123 Camino Carmelita Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Julia Libo 68744 Ridge Crest Way 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Julia Munoz 66770 Estrella Ave 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Julia Nikitina 73485 Encelia Ln   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Julia Tynan 38934 Lobelia Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Julian Behar 48700 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Julian Hartunian 73090 Amber St, Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Julian Mcmillan 44697 Warner Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Julie Anderton 1407 N Sunrise Way Unit 23 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Julie Bryson 249 San Remo St, Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Julie Crossley 50065 Calle Rosarita La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Julie Eyssallenne 83362 Caribe Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Julie Kretz 48764 Anastacia Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Julie Lamarche 40880 Whirling Wind Dr C  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 105 

Julie Maarhuis 315 Desert Holly Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Julie Makinen 690 E Sierra Way Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Julie Mckay 52355 Eisenhower Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Julie Mckee 1441 S Sunrise Way Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Julie Mehrban 80886 Avenue 50 Indio, Ca 92201 

Julie Moorhouse 82547 Alda Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Julie Rupp 2254 E Smokewood Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Julie Vietor 413 N Sierra Madre  Palm Desert,  Ca 92260 

Julie Walls 73355 Royal Palm Dr  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Juliette&James Llc  1188 E El Alameda Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Julio C Casillas 49223 Pluma Verde Pl Coachella, Ca 92236 

Julio C Martinez / Ciclacy Mendez 84073 Manhattan Ave Coachella, Ca 92236 

Julio Fernando Altamirano 
115 E Desert Falls Dr  Palm 
Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Julio Preciado 81066 Carefree Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Julio Preciado 80907 Serenity Avenue Indio, Ca 92201 

Julio Preciado 48793 Spring Rain Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Julio Preciado 48759 Spring Rain Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Julio Rios Lopez 67351 S Chimayo Dr Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Julius Simmons 48553 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

July Nasri 82118 Hopkins Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

July Nasri 82723 Matthau Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

July Nasri 82599 Grant Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

July Nasri 82104 Hopkins Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Jun Jin 82770 Matthau Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

June Ramsey 46050 Ocotillo Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Justin  Schantz 150 E Palo Verde Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Justin  Taft 750 N Paseo De Anza Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Justin & Christina Pogge 51840 Avenida Martinez La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Justin & Sarye Smith 54060 Avenida Vallejo La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Justin & Sarye Smith 54080 Avenida Vallejo La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Justin Bubion 765 Rosa Parks Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Justin Case, Llc 48652 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Justin David 2830 N Biskra Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Justin Dees 2701 E Mesquite Ave Unit B12 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Justin Edwards 82249 Burton Avenue Indio, Ca 92201 

Justin Fassnacht 1780 Whitewater Club Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Justin Ihle 2132 E Francis Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Justin Madick 45451 Lupine Ln 23  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Justin Mcanear 80888 Song Bird Avenue Indio, Ca 92201 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 106 

Justin Pedley 
130 Racquet Club Rd Unit 
307/308 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Justin Schmierer 2453 S Brentwood Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Justin Thomas 52596 Shady Ln Coachella, Ca 92236 

Justin Thomas Reinheimer Rev Trust  969 N Tuxedo Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Justin Weiland 1525 E Sunny Dunes Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Justina Welch 66735 Buena Vista Ave 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Justine & Joshua Rashid 67654 Roundup Drive 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92241 

Justine C Sandoval 40688 E La Costa Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Justine Mojarro 5301 E Waverly Dr Unit 126 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Juyoung Yang 49617 Wayne St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Jv Rental 83486 Puerto Escondido Coachella, Ca 92236 

Jw Marriott Desert Springs Resort & Spa 74855 Country Club Drive Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Jym Noonan 583 S Calle Encilia Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

K And E Family Living Trust  1855 N Los Alamos Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

K Desert Properties Llc Linda A. Miller-Kahn 536 W Santa Catalina Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

K&R Resort Properties Llc  411 W Arenas Rd Unit 8 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Kai Brothers 530 E Simms Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Kaino Calter Family Trust 1005 E La Jolla Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Kalos Dune Lake, Llc 79015 Dune Lake  Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Kamal Akhundov 66970 Acoma Ave 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Kamaljeet Singh 84671 Sirena Way Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Kamaya Jones 3841 E Camino Parocela Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Kamil Magid 43760 Campo Pl Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Kamran Riaz 84321 Malibu Ave Coachella, Ca 92236 

Kamron Nourgostar 41501 Jamaica Sands Dr Indio, Ca 92203 

Kar Properties, Llc  2255 Tamarisk Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Kara Sawyer 76564 Sweet Pea Way Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Karapet Chilgevorkyan 2795 N Biskra Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Karapet Topchyan 80718 Sandals Court Indio, Ca 92201 

Karapet Topchyan 53913 West Sienna Cir Coachella, Ca 92236 

Kareem Cervantes 379 W Avenida Cerca Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Karen B. Joseph 72909 Willow St Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Karen Bergendahl 1057 E Marshall Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Karen Berry 48547 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Karen Colabianchi 77365 Sawgrass Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Karen Daniels 9980 Warwick Dr 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Karen Dayton 793 Montana Vista Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Karen Halvorson 
222 N Calle El Segundo Unit 
574 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 107 

Karen Harutyunyan 65209 Rolling Hills Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Karen Lipon 82380 Samantha Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Karen Magrann 41774 Jupiter Hills Ct   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Karen Musmeci 78470 Singing Palms Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Karen Pilosof 2766 Anza Trail Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Karen Pinault 360 Muirfield Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Karen Rich 
38479 Nasturtium Way, Palm 
Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Karen Roosen 48647 Renewal St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Karen Rushanyan Living Trust  2406 N Whitewater Club Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Karen Starr 
428 S Sierra Madre, Palm 
Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Karen Tapia 48493 Charlton Peak St Coachella, Ca 92236 

Kari Kuipers 2868 Sundance Cir W Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Karina Covarrubias 86214 Grenache Ln Coachella, Ca 92236 

Karine Malkdzhyan 65338 Rolling Hills Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Karine Nazaryan 12893 Brittany Rd 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Karine Vu-Quach 515 N Burton Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Karl & Lisa Bathke 49458 Avenida Obregon La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Karl Bohlin 82709 Burnett Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Karla Isadora Salcido 85161 Avenida Reforma Coachella, Ca 92236 

Karla Miranda 53946 Amethyst Coachella, Ca 92236 

Karla Romero 51165 Avenida Ramirez La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Karlo Chavarria 81321 Helen Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Karnadi & Sonia Doeve 80201 Whisper Rock Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Karo Malumyan 80444 Corte Alegria Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Karo Zakaryan 2222 Shannon Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Karolyn O Anderson Rev Living Trust Stephanie Lynne 
Paul Rev Living Trust 

505 S Farrell Dr Unit O89 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Kashif Shaheed 49706 Wayne St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Kasparian, Llc 80885 Calle Azul La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Katarina Eleby 
248 E Desert Falls Dr  Palm 
Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Katayoun Ebrahimian 80848 Sunspring Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Kate Baslow 67363 S Chimayo  Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Kate Considine 55019 Shoal Creek La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Kate Jiggins 566 S Fern Canyon Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Kate M Neiswender Trust  467 S Calle El Segundo Unit D5 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Katharine & Michael Gelber 50660 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Katharine Davis 80592 Apricot Ln Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Katharine Tidy 2842 Sundance Cir W Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Katherine Camp 987 N Fairview Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 108 

Katherine Jabuka 290 Avenida Del Sol     Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Katherine Klingele 1881 S Araby Drive Unit 31 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Katherine Reyes 49409 Beatty St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Katherine Silsbury Lifetime Trust 
2701 E Mesquite Ave Unit 
X118 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Katherine Switz & Lewis Suzman 77337 Avenida Fernando La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Kathleen Archuleta 40513 Bay Hill Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Kathleen Bauer 342 Vista Royale Dr  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Kathleen Clark 2345 S Cherokee Way Unit 125 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Kathleen Kuhn 
256 E Desert Falls Dr  Palm 
Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Kathleen Lendvay 252 N Sunset Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Kathleen Longo 814 E Grace Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Kathleen Marcelino 65845 Avenida Ladera  
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Kathleen Mojas 45480 Ocotillo Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Kathleen Nardiello 665 N Paseo De Anza Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Kathleen Nelson 1222 N Rose Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Kathleen Peri Basseri 2132 N Via Miraleste Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Kathleen Ryan 
40889 Inverness Way, Palm 
Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Kathleen Vojkovich-Bombard 80676 Plum Ln Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Kathryn A Harris Trust  680 S Compadre Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Kathryn Horak 
1111 E Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
301 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Kathryn Minshull 6181 Arroyo Rd Unit 2 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Kathryn Pepper 765 S Calle Paul Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Kathy Bagshaw Living Trust  2293 E Joyce Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Kathy Bence 73420 Dalea Ln   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Kathy Brown 33145 185 Gran Via Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Kathy Mcarthur 40366 Bay Hill Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Kathy Rabii 84442 Calle Ysiano Coachella, Ca 92236 

Katie Kirkwood 66031 Avenida Barona 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Katie Mead 1100 E Racquet Club Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Kavanaugh-Gonzalez Trust  3000 Goldenrod Ln Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Kaveh Zohreh & Jiamirkhan Mohammad 79200 Kara Ct La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Kavita Reddy 6 Warm Sands Pl Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Kay Silverstein 254 Serena Dr, Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Kaycee Meeks 55066 Tanglewood La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Kaylynn Ackeret 82223 Vandenberg Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Kayvon Marashi 504 Palladium Blvd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Kdas Holdings Llc  2040 N Volturno Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Keaton Covillo 49490 Wayne Street Indio, Ca 92201 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 109 

Kebon Llc 80853 Kebon Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Keelan Willison 82633 Odlum Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Keith & Ann Slattery 50730 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Keith & Ann Slattery - 50610 Santa Rosa Plaza, #5 50610 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Keith & Michele Dicarlo Family Trust 48496 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Keith Crosley 
130 W Racquet Club Rd Unit 
421 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Keith Edgar 456 Avenida Hokona Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Keith Kaminski 210 N Farrell Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Keith Kropfl 239 Serena Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Keith Ross 76175 Poppy Ln   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Keith Yazdanseta 21792 Snowview Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Kellen Foley 2866 E Livmor Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Kelli Brown 2293 N Cerritos Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Kelli Dragovich Family Trust  549 N Lujo Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Kelli Gardener 77305 Preston Trl   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Kelly  Cruz 535 N Calle Marcus Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Kelly & Gary Grotsky 78584 San Marino Ct La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Kelly & Joseph Halbeisen 78750 La Palma Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Kelly Brennan Living Trust Thomas Gundlock Living Trust 2350 E Hildy Ln Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Kelly Daly 84621 Lago Breeza Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Kelly Halbeisen 80888 Us Highway 111 Indio, Ca 92201 

Kelly Kate Servin 84506 Rodrejo St Coachella, Ca 92236 

Kelly Logan 6037 Arroyo Rd Unit 3 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Kelly Macdonald 133 W San Carlos Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Kelly Posthumus 73636 Boxthorn Ln Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Kelly Schoenfeld 606 N Vista Lago Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Kelly Tweedie 
40121 Baltusrol Cir, Palm 
Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Kelly Tweedie 44858 San Juan Ave Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Kelsey Albright 15123 Avenida Ramada 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Ken Best Living Trust  4063 E Calle San Antonio Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Ken Bielenberg 446 N Farrell Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ken Rubin 14250 Yerxa Rd 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Ken/Chihhan Harris/Chou 28790 W Natoma Dr Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Kendra & Erlene Ellis & Diallobe Johnson 52260 Avenida Ramirez La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Kenneth & Kathryn Myszkowski 81240 Legends Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Kenneth & Meredeth Williams - 54236 Oak Tree 54236 Oak Tree La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Kenneth & Meredeth Williams - 54302 Oak Tree 54302 Oak Tree La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Kenneth & Meredeth Williams - 80507 Oak Tree 80507 Oak Tree La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Kenneth & Patricia Kristensen 50072 Avenida Vista Bonita La Quinta, Ca 92253 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 110 

Kenneth And Andrea Lee Family Trust  2702 Alexander Club Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Kenneth B Hertz & Teri S Hertz Rev Trust 381 E Via Altamira Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Kenneth De Los Reyes 603 Fountain Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Kenneth Deavers Living Trust 2386 Alhambra Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Kenneth Earwood 
48696 Meandering Cloud St 
Indio 

Indio, Ca 92201 

Kenneth Krantz Trust  
2001 E Camino Parocela Unit 
F40 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Kenneth M Rafowitz Rev Trust  1143 N May Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Kenneth Macintyre 1881 S Araby Dr Unit 24 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Kenneth Shields Rev Trust  542 N Chiquita Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Kenneth Wingard 1224 E Deepwell Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Kenny Felscher 
471 S Calle El Segundo Unit 
C13 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Keno Rider 3833 E Calle San Antonio Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Kent / Cathy Reesor 67386 Toltec Ct Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Kent Butcher 83091 Antigua Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Kenya Knight 484 E Desert Willow Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Kenyo America, Inc 67660 Club House Dr 
Desert Hot Springs , Ca 
92241 

Kerrie Pennington Roque 65908 Estrella Ave 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Kerry Scott Rosenberg 79310 Desert Rock Ct La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Keshif Properties, Llc 81290 Golf View Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Kevin & Jill Halls 81315 Legends Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Kevin & Kimberly Danko 57435 Seminole Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Kevin & Maria Cobb 81400 National Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Kevin & Patricia Newell 56285 Jack Nicklaus Blvd La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Kevin Aziz Riad 74520 Daylily Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Kevin Calderon Martinez 68750 Panorama Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Kevin Caputo 82658 Sky View Ln Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Kevin Cobb 50751 Los Palos Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Kevin Goetz Rev Trust  1019 W Cielo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Kevin Haakenson 197 Las Lomas, Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Kevin Herold 38268 E Zinnia Ln,  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Kevin Hollingsworth 591 N Lujo Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Kevin Hsu 1436 E Luna Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Kevin Keegan & Josee Paquet 80920 Via Puerta Azul La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Kevin Kimber 479 N Desert Falls Dr,  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Kevin Kimber & Elaine Hense 48545 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Kevin Lawrence Kropp 2303 N Carillo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Kevin Luke 82599 Hughes Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Kevin Martin 2913 E Via Vaquero Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 111 

Kevin Miles 76137 Impatiens Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Kevin Murphy 80761 Canyon Trail Indio, Ca 92201 

Kevin Oliver Parks Mcdonald 
2001 E Camino Parocela Unit 
P110 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Kevin Pace 82579 Alda Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Kevin Palmer 915 Arroyo Vista Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Kevin Radzinsky 82918 Poe Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Kevin Sanck 84453 Calle Chavez Coachella, Ca 92236 

Kevin Schrage 757 E Racquet Club Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Kevin Sutton 311 E Desert Falls Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Kevin Tang 13876 Hermano Way 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Kevin Wilson 2123 E Belding Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Kevin Wilson & Ronald Young 54908 Riviera La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Kevon Zehner 1325 Sagebrush Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Kevrue Trust  1821 Navajo Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Khachatur (Chris) Hovakimyan 2500 N Farrell Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Khalid Keven Mustafa 67330 S Chimayo Dr Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Kharen Pilikyan 84558 Miliare Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Khawar Family Trust  823 E Via Escuela Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Khoa-Man T. Nguyen 500 S Farrell Dr Unit P101 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Khodjasarian Llc Henrik Khodjasarian 1525 Sonora Ct Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Kiarash Keya Khayatian 279 Nw Cerritos Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Kicking Sand Investments, Llc 51880 Avenida Vallejo La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Kid Apocalypse Llc John Henry Neill 1326 N Rose Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Kiley Powell 40733 La Costa Cir E Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Kilpatrick/Dear Family Trust  353 W Stevens Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Kim & Sivgek Yang 80423 Champions Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Kim Gardner 4065 Camino San Miguel Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Kim Hoa Huynh - Cabd18 79361 Port Royal Ave Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Kim Jorgenson 859 N Avenida Olivos Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Kim Leann Waltrip & Griffin Thomas Wade Living Trust 
2001 E Camino Parocela Unit 
J68 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Kim Rachwalski 291 E Desert Falls Dr  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Kim Schneider 40655 La Costa Cir E  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Kimberlee Drake 82514 Doolittle Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Kimberly / Edward Simmons 29607 W Trancas Dr Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Kimberly Bechtold 49267 Biery St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Kimberly Borio & Eric Chillseyzn 80280 Redstone Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Kimberly Bowen 403 Gran Via, Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Kimberly Cantrelle 48789 Cascade St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Kimberly Cossette-Owen 82717 Barrymore Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 112 

Kimberly Curtis 
1111 E Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
336 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Kimberly Davis 82584 Hughes Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Kimberly Houseken Trustee 44870 Cabrillo Ave Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Kimberly King 48472 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Kimberly Kline 80718 Desert Spur Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Kimberly Manzanarez 43777 Salpare Pl Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Kimberly Stromberg 82237 Travolta Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Kimberly V Baldonado Trust  1841 N Berne Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Kimpton Rowan Palm Springs 100 W Tahquitz Canyon Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Kings Castle Llc  801 S Sunrise Way Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Kinjal Buch 12633 Sylvanus Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Kipp Planchard 48728 Anastacia Court Indio, Ca 92201 

Kirandeep Walia 80460 Kiawah Island La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Kirk Chatawanich 202 N Monterey Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Kirsten Olson 13250 Miracle Hill Rd 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Kishor & Indu Vachhani 78340 Via Sevilla La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Kiu Thu 13609 Avenida La Vista 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Kj Destinations, Llc 50690 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Kjcoachella Stay Llc 83833 Avenida Verano Coachella, Ca 92236 

Kjzp Enterprises, Llc 84434 Calle Chavez Coachella, Ca 92236 

Klever Properties, Llc 55405 Pebble Beach  La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Kmac Legacy Villas, Llc 77717 Tradition Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Kmh Properties, Llc 80218 Whisper Rock Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Knight Araujo Trust  1570 E Sunny Dunes Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Konrad Janus 3920 E Sunny Dunes Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Kope Investment Group, Llc 50238 Camino El Faro Coachella, Ca 92236 

Korey Brunetti 360 Cabrillo Rd Unit 102 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Koryun Melkonyan 12516 Via Loreto 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Kouros Behzad 2532 N Girasol Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Kowalski Family Trust 48612 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Kp Schmidt Trust  2845 Sundance Cir E Unit 35 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Krasimir Petkov 82848 Odlum Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Krikor Abajian 53023 Modena Terrance Coachella, Ca 92236 

Kris Johnson 2789 N Junipero Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Krishnanand Ravikumar 2800 E Vista Chino Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Krissie Schick 50660 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Krista Richards 49150 Wayne Street Indio, Ca 92201 

Kristen Bernard 626 N Hermosa Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 113 

Kristen Collins 231 W El Camino Way Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Kristen Perry & Gayle Lev 53040 Avenida Navarro La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Kristi & William Wright 82771 Barrymore Street Indio, Ca 92201 

Kristian Gray 440 S Glen Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Kristie Schumacher 4470 E Camino San Miguel Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Kristin Cade 288 E Desert Falls Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Kristina Ayran 45864 Rutgers St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Kristina Savidge 48848 Cassia Pl Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Kristina Voelk 2003 E Del Lago Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Kristine Bowen 409 N Sierra Madre,  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Kristine Chilingirian 43875 Spiaggia Place Indio, Ca 92203 

Kristine Gevorgyan 82235 Calico Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Kristine Mckeown 77732 Tradition Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Kristine Sagryan 49899 Pacino Street Indio, Ca 92201 

Kristofer Jon Buerkle 1895 E Mcmanus Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Kristoffer Carrillo 2693 N Via Miraleste Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Kristy Glinski 215 W Vista Royale Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Krstic Bauman Living Trust 75860 Morongo Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Kruger Schaumkel 2035 Marni Ct Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Krystal Brady 53840 Avenida Herrera La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Krystyn Havens 670 N Vista Lago Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Krzysztof Glowinkowski 1411 N Sunrise Way Unit 18 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ksai Liang 84419 Passagio Lago Way Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Ksai Luo 82954 Wheatley Court Indio, Ca 92201 

Kula Family Trust 81315 National Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Kulwinder Fayssoux 82830 Wordsworth Court Indio, Ca 92201 

Kulwinder Fayssoux 73384 Santa Rosa Way Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Kurt & Elizabeth Borsting 57359 Via Vista La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Kurt & Tracey Schwengel 81120 Chanticleer Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Kurt Hardin 42796 Dell Lago Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Kurt Maccarley 45880 San Luis Rey Ave Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Kurt Osaka & Jodie Marr 80364 Kiawah Island La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Ky Fullerton 41150 72565 El Paseo Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Kyle B & Dawn M Radue Trust 2301 E Francis Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Kyle Bushnell 78179 Sombrero Court Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Kyle Demeyer & Kristen Demeyer 44030 Pinto Creek  Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Kyle Klatt 615 S Canon Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Kyle Lathrop 79311 Spalding Drive Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Kyle Patton 80226 Delphi Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Kyle Patton 80772 Megan Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 114 

Kyle Preston 810 E Garden Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Kyle Schulz 18404 Paintbrush Trail 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92241 

Kyle Tempel 1057 E Tachevah Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Kyle Wolverton 3071 N Farrell Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Kylie Fisher 82817 Odlum Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Kymbirley Brake 49790 Newman Cir Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

L3 Oasis Hotel 2000 N Palm Canyon Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

La Chihuahua Properties Llc  1650 E San Jacinto Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

La Quinta Family Enterprises - 49685 Avenida Obregon 49685 Avenida Obregon La Quinta, Ca 92253 

La Quinta Family Enterprises, Inc. - 77438 Vista Flora 77438 Vista Flora La Quinta, Ca 92253 

La Quinta Haven, Llc 50670 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

La Quinta Legacy, Llc 48484 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

La Quinta Legacy, Llc - 48737 Classic Dr 48737 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

La Quinta Living Llc 50760 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

La Quinta Oasis, Llc 50680 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

La Quinta Property #1, Llc 52650 Avenida Ramirez La Quinta, Ca 92253 

La Quinta Resort & Club 49499 Eisenhower Drive La Quinta, Ca 92253 

La Quinta Resort Management, Llc 80365 Kiawah Island La Quinta, Ca 92253 

La Quinta Resort Management, Llc 80388 Kiawah Island La Quinta, Ca 92253 

La Quinta Resort Management, Llc 50590 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

La Quinta Resort Management, Llc 50700 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

La Quinta Resort Management, Llc 80355 Whisper Rock Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

La Quinta Resort Management, Llc - 50610 Santa Rosa 
Plaza, #7 

50610 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

La Quinta Resort Management, Llc - 50620 Santa Rosa 
Plaza, #4 

50620 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

La Quinta Resort Management, Llc - 50700 Santa Rosa 
Plaza, #7 

50700 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

La Quinta Resort Management, Llc - 50750 Santa Rosa 
Plaza 6 

50750 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

La Quinta Vr, Llc 81260 Legends Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Lacey King 76479 Violet Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Lagoon Green, Llc 48568 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Lakiesha Welch 13244 El Cajon Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Lamar Haugaard 42874 Incantata Place Indio, Ca 92203 

Lana Blackwell 301 Tolosa Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Lana Hunnie 41461 Preston Trl  Palm Desert,  Ca 92211 

Lana Rithrock 523 N Desert Falls Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Lance Mark Despain 2466 N Girasol Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Lari J Decker 49929 Maclaine Street Indio, Ca 92201 

Larry & Linda Goodman 55233 Shoal Creek La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Larry & Martha Ball 48468 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 115 

Larry / Jeff Lwin / Ward 67645 N Natoma Dr Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Larry Blum 1160 N Calle Marcus Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Larry Castro 79942 Julee Ct La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Larry Gundlach 48751 Southview Place Indio, Ca 92201 

Larry Gurganus 40576 E La Costa Cir,  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Larry Hughes 77520 Robin Rd, Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Larry Middlebrooks 1604 Lorena Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Larry Russell 40432 Bay Hill Way,  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Lars Ahlstrom 76984 Calle Mazatlan La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Laura Angelone 2424 E Powell Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Laura Bolanos Morales 84039 Laguna Ln Coachella, Ca 92236 

Laura Days 31801 Happy Valley Dr Dsrt Hot Spgs, Ca 92241 

Laura Greenlee 53490 Avenida Alvarado La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Laura Hopkins 1331 E Del Paso Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Laura Jennings 49820 Quinn Way Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Laura Morales 83091 Los Cabos Ave Coachella, Ca 92236 

Laura Morales 83091 Los Cabos Ave Coachella, Ca 92236 

Laura Olson 40156 Baltusrol Cir #45 Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Laura Olson 40251 Baltusrol Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Laura Robinson 910 Arroyo Vista Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Laura Thompson 77545 Robin Rd,  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Laurel Valley Desert Properties, Llc 55189 Laurel Valley La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Lauren Borisoff 12070 Sumac Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Lauren Koeppe 1020 E Via San Dimas Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Lauren Planck 82766 Matthau Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Lauren Rose 42680 Incantata Pl Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Lauren Sill 48086 Thornton Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Lauren Sivan 1155 E Mesquite Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Laurence Booth Family Lp Fenton Booth 2150 N Zanjero Rd Unit 101 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Laurent Groult 74485 Goleta Ave Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Lauri Kibby 410 E Lindsey Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Lauri Lewis 
73166 Joshua Tree St, Palm 
Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Laurie Herder 5115 E Waverly Unit D37 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Laurie Marshall 38029 Crocus Ln   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Laverne Brunt 13236 Del Rey Ln 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Lawrence & Jeanne Kondra 49365 Avenida Vista Bonita La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Lawrence & Petra Frisina 53955 Avenida Navarro La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Lawrence K Pitkin Sep Property Trust  1091 E Paseo El Mirador Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Lawrence Roberts 79401 Port Royal Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 116 

Lawrence Schreiber Trust 48863 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Layton Reid 4114 E Calle San Raphael Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Ldm Monterey Property Llc  645 N Monterey Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Le Duy Vo 2701 E Mesquite Ave Unit S88 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Lea Swaim 82925 Longfellow Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Lea Wiviott Boracchia 49527 Wayne St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Leafe Zales 3910 E Sunny Dunes Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

League Family Trust  2291 E Terry Ln Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Leah Higgins 2631 N Chuperosa Road Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Leah Pedro Family Trust 78190 Calle Cadiz La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Leah Prehn 820 E Chuckwalla Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Leah Tremblay 2616 N Kitty Hawk Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Leahy Elise 78376 Desert Mountain Cir Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Leahy Legacy Trust 48499 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Leana Chien 76243 Impatiens Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Lee & Brandie Melville 45455 Deerbrook Cir La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Lee & Glasnapp Llc  1576 E San Lorenzo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Lee & Virginia Gross Family Trust 80332 Champions Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Lee Ann Canaday 38688 Nasturtium Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Lee Burch 
48548 Meandering Cloud St 
Indio 

Indio, Ca 92201 

Lee Heiligman 84020 Colibri Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Lee Heiligman 42836 Dell Lago Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Lee Heiligman 84260 Tramonto Way Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Lee Kimmel 79170 Fred Waring Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Lee Queza 
1111 E Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
376 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Lee/Jessie Arnold 28735 Isleta Court Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Leeondre Radford 
40997 Sea Island Ln, Palm 
Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Legacy La Quinta Hospitality Enterprises, Llc 77766 Heritage Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Legacy Luxury Rentals, Llc 48560 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Legacy Luxury Rentals, Llc - 48565 Classic Dr 48565 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Legacy Luxury Rentals, Llc - 48576 Legacy Dr 48576 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Legacy Luxury Rentals, Llc - 48605 Classic Dr 48605 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Legacy Luxury Rentals, Llc - 48620 Legacy Dr 48620 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Legacy Luxury Rentals, Llc - 48640 Legacy Dr 48640 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Legacy Luxury Rentals, Llc - 48644 Classic Dr 48644 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Legacy Luxury Rentals, Llc - 48648 Classic Dr 48648 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Legacy Luxury Rentals, Llc - 48655 Legacy Dr 48655 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Legacy Luxury Rentals, Llc - 48664 Legacy Dr 48664 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Legacy Luxury Rentals, Llc - 48705 Classic Dr 48705 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 117 

Legacy Luxury Rentals, Llc - 48709 Classic Dr 48709 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Legacy Luxury Rentals, Llc - 48720 Classic Dr 48720 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Legacy Luxury Rentals, Llc - 48733 Classic Dr 48733 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Legacy Luxury Rentals, Llc - 48748 Legacy Dr 48748 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Legacy Luxury Rentals, Llc - 48768 Classic Dr 48768 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Legacy Luxury Rentals, Llc - 48871 Legacy Dr 48871 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Legacy Luxury Rentals, Llc - 77721 Tradition Dr 77721 Tradition Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Legacy Luxury Rentals, Llc - 77725 Tradition Dr 77725 Tradition Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Legacy Luxury Rentals, Llc - 77737 Tradition Dr 77737 Tradition Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Legacy Luxury Rentals, Llc - 77764 Tradition Dr 77764 Tradition Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Legacy Luxury Rentals, Llc - 77769 Tradition Dr 77769 Tradition Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Legacy Luxury Rentals, Llc - 77790 Heritage Dr 77790 Heritage Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Legacy Villa Rentals, Llc - 48573 Classic Dr 48573 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Legacy Villa Rentals, Llc - 48613 Classic Dr 48613 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Legacy Villa Rentals, Llc - 77709 Tradition Dr 77709 Tradition Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Legacy Villas Heritage, Llc 77762 Heritage Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Leigh Ann Griffin 46805 Cameo Palms Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Leigh Brecheen 77720 Calle Orizaba La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Leigh Brown 1561 E Twin Star Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Leigh Herzig 1907 S Mesa Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Leilani Evans 12994 Deodar Ave 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Lemonde Lodging Inc.  2720 De Anza Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Lemondrop Properties Llc  805 E Garden Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Lemon-Leverich Family Trust  2700 N Sunrise Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Lena Hanson 80865 Sunstar Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Lena Hanson 49823 Redondo Poniente Coachella, Ca 92236 

Lenard Dobrowolski 51630 Avenida Ramirez La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Lenee Breckenridge 80438 Whisper Rock Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Leo Barwela 83585 Lapis Dr Coachella, Ca 92236 

Leo Chan 80807 Brown Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Leo Chan 83546 Denver Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Leo Collins Iii 82137 Burton Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Leo Dixon 51855 Avenida Morales La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Leo May 39 Trust  1139 E Mesquite Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Leo118 Llc  2117 S Divot Ln Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Leon Arouth 73840 Catalina Way 
Palm Desert, Ca 92260  
Usa 

Leonard Lam & Yuan Lin 52436 Avenida Navarro La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Leonardo Ribas 750 N Phillips Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Leonel Flores 50184 Camino Rosario Coachella, Ca 92236 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 118 

Leonore Payne 40729 Preston Trl  P Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Leopoldo Payon 50115 Paseo Madrid Coachella, Ca 92236 

Les & Katrina Fields 54404 Inverness Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Les Ryan - 56007 Winged Foot 56007 Winged Foot La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Les Ryan - 80436 Platinum Way 80436 Platinum Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Leslee Mcgraw 38645 Dahlia Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Lesley L. Kelsen 46880 Mountain Cove 93 Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Lesley Reid 42827 Dell Lago Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Lesley Scott 467 S Calle El Segundo Unit D7 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Leslie Belsma 18850 Paintbrush Trl 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92241 

Leslie Bunker 49299 Cochran Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Leslie Cobos 307 San Vicente Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Leslie Dean 48467 Anastacia Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Leslie Dean 48557 Anastacia Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Leslie Elison 40710 La Costa Cir W  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Leslie Ingham & Stacey Smith 77732 Avenida Madrugada La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Leslie J Fulton And Ellen I Fulton Family Trust  805 E Paseo El Mirador Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Leslie Lewis 55020 Shoal Creek La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Leslie Printice 45435 San Luis Rey Ave Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Leslie S. Fishman And Viriginia A. Butler 77511 Los Arboles Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Lester Mccabe 3528 Taylor Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Leticia Arcuri 81879 Shady Ln Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Leticia De Latorre / Jose Padilla 85505 Sylmar Ln Coachella, Ca 92236 

Leticia Garcia 50317 San Solano Rd Coachella, Ca 92236 

Leticia Hernandez 48491 Playa Del Amor Coachella, Ca 92236 

Letting Go Ventures Llc Jon & Anna Rothbart Family 
Trust 

210 W Camino Carmelita Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Levik Dilanchian 1811 Lawrence St Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Levon Bagdasaryan 65183 Rolling Hills Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Levon Khachatryan 66903 Rayo Del Sol 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Lewis & Sondra Zionts 76901 Calle Mazatlan La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Lezle J Larsen 381 San Remo Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Li Matthew Zhi 81369 Alberta Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Liam Finn Inc 401k Plan  670 S Calle Palo Fierro Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Liam Stewart 73255 Shadow Mountain Dr  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Liampm-Florida Llc  2340 N Duane Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Liana Delikyan 750 E Alexander Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Liana Kim Mah 650 N Vista Lago Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Liana Navasardyan 83907 Corte El Alba Coachella, Ca 92236 

Liana Sahakyan 50621 Calle Cebrino Coachella, Ca 92236 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 119 

Lidoush Marukyan 1922 N Sandra Road Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Lilia Escamilla 83777 Corte Solis Coachella, Ca 92236 

Liliana Beas Hernandez 49071 Sierra St Coachella, Ca 92236 

Liliana Raygada 51047 Oceano Rd Coachella, Ca 92236 

Liliana Raygada 51069 Oceana Rd Coachella, Ca 92236 

Li-Ling Li 2787 E San Marino Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Lilit Papikyan  79083 Cliff St, Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Lilit Petrosyan 65041 Rolling Hills Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Lilit Sayadyan 82814 Wheatley Court Indio, Ca 92201 

Liliya Priverdyan 65500 Flora Ave 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Lincoln Edward Miller 147 E Morongo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Linda Auslander 41824 Jupiter Hills Ct   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Linda Boggs 780 E Paseo El Mirador Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Linda Brunell Trust 55141 Tanglewood La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Linda Chow 12905 Beech Ave 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Linda Hill 54730 Inverness Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Linda Hurd 76730 Daffodil Dr, Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Linda Hurd 76290 Honeysuckle Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Linda Kim 84155 Tramonto Way Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Linda Laughlin 73536 Foxtail Ln, Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Linda Lee Thebeau 2150 N Zanjero Rd Unit 304 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Linda Rae Yarbrough 77828 Calle Hidalgo La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Linda Rowe 342 E Sonora Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Linda Royce 49416 Douglas St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Linda Smith 217 Las Lomas    Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Linda Trytko 40479 Bay Hill Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Linda Wells 81836 Corte Valdemoro Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Linda Wikinson & The Grace Lockhart Trust  2602 N Mccarn Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Linda Wooley 171 Las Lomas    Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Lindsay Cavero 
467 S Calle El Segundo Unit 
D24 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Lindsay Doherty 570 N Lujo Circle Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Lindsey Davis 3825 Taylor Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Lindsey Duffek 
130 W Racquet Club Rd Unit 
305 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Linet Amirkhanyan 48145 Disney Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Linh Bui 40280 Bay Hill Way Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Linn Family Trust 48663 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Linwen Li 49015 Biery Street Indio, Ca 92201 

Lisa / Yaron Taranto / Green 28388 Desert Princess Dr Cathedral City, Ca 92234 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 120 

Lisa Allen 40862 Sea Island Ln   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Lisa Barreth 1388 E San Jacinto Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Lisa Beyer 52198 Avenida Diaz La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Lisa Carl 48725 Barrymore St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Lisa Dimmitt 79392 Calle Prospero La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Lisa Farmer 73483 Foxtail Ln   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Lisa Finlayson 41325 Yucca Lane Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Lisa Hemmat 48573 Cascade St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Lisa Hughes 1370 E Adobe Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Lisa Jean Waters 1372 N Riverside Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Lisa Kwan 82675 Hamilton Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Lisa Kwan Trust 52620 Avenida Martinez La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Lisa Marie Davis 2155 E Mcmanus Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Lisa Matta 38930 Lobelia Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Lisa Perl 809 E Alexander Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Lisa Portnoff 48856 Cassia Pl   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Lisa Portnoff 73628 Boxthorn Ln   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Lisa Reid 38736 Nasturtium Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Lisa Rubel 12849 Inaja St 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Lisa Ryan Revocable Living Trust  628 Desert Way Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Lisa Shevlin 77063 Preston Trl   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Lisa Stinson 48806 Andorra St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Lisa Swinbank 54873 Inverness Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Lisa Taranto 68600 Concepcion Rd Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Lisa Wu 49636 Douglas St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Lisette Sosa 
2701 E Mesquite Ave Unit 
W109 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Lissa Brown 17 Pacifica Ln  Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Lissa Sanchez 48809 Biery St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Litos Mallare 1442 N Via Miraleste Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Little Gate, Llc 53720 Avenida Navarro La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Little Monkey 2018 Family Trust  301 W Camino Alturas Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Little Santorini, Llc 48483 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Liveinsider Llc  2285 N Carillo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Livia Trujillo 48638 Anastacia Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Living Trust Of Daniel Spelling Jr  1777 S Mesa Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Liza Valenzuela 2423 Los Patos Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Lizabeth Arriaga 85178 Avenida Yucateco Coachella, Ca 92236 

Lizabeth B & W Raymond Menzies Trust  3475 Avenida Fey Norte Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Lizette Aguilar 83398 Los Cabos Ave Coachella, Ca 92236 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 121 

Lizette Fuentes 52856 Calle Diego Coachella, Ca 92236 

Lizette Moreno 48779 Charlton Peak St Coachella, Ca 92236 

Lizette Ware 49770 Quinn Way Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Lkl Jewel, Llc 80117 Whisper Rock Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Lloyd & Sara White 55605 Winged Foot La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Lloyd Mike 82740 Chaplin Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Lloyd Mike  67696 Roundup Drive 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92241 

Lnt Investments Llc  2168 Lawrence St Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Loc Tran 
74075 W Petunia Pl, Palm 
Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Logan/Jamie Knight 67914 S Trancas Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Loka & Elizabeth Kanongataa 48879 Renewal Street Indio, Ca 92201 

Loka Kanongataa 
48734 Meandering Cloud St 
Indio 

Indio, Ca 92201 

Lola Properties Llc  240 W El Camino Way Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Lolita Mirzakhanyan 84350 Tramonto Way Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Lora Dorfman 9574 Vía Real 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Loren Rivera 467 E Molino Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Lorena Gonzalez 32300 Shadow Mountain Ln 
Thousand Palms, Ca 
92276 

Lorena Jaramillo 1928 N Farrell Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Lorena Martinez 83303 Camino Las Brisas Coachella, Ca 92236 

Lorena Mendoza 50211 Paseo Barcelona Coachella, Ca 92236 

Lorena Rios 
176 E Desert Falls Dr  Palm 
Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Lorena Rodriguez 85913 Avenida Aleenah Coachella, Ca 92236 

Lorena Ruiz 10911 W Dr 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Lorena Ruiz  67555 20th Avenue 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92241 

Lorena Tomb 2007 E Acacia Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Lorens Knudsen 
278 E Desert Falls Dr, Palm 
Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Lorenzo Garcia 12503 Sylvanus Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Lorenzo Kyritsis 22430 Fawnridge  Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Lorenzo Leon 84198 Capitola Ave Coachella, Ca 92236 

Loretta Goetz 48580 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Loretta Ross Revocable Trust 80919 Via Puerta Azul La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Lori Colella 57600 Ballybunion La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Lori Lee 52905 Avenida Villa La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Lori Rogers 82689 Odlum Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Lori Schneider 5951 Montecito Dr Unit 2 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Lori Smith 273 San Remo St   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Lori Talley 29142 Isleta Ct Cathedral City, Ca 92234 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 122 

Lori Talley 67264 Zuni Ct Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Lori White 73520 Dalea Ln   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Lorianne Murphy 
38323 Nasturtium Way, Palm 
Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Lorie Sousa 68483 Panorama Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Lorna Smith 80778 Diamondback Trl Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Lory Sangalang 45906 Sutter Creek Rd Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Louis Barnett 
220 E Desert Falls Dr  Palm 
Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Louis Costa 82490 Doolittle Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Louis Depoorter 83290 Mango Walk Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Louis Depoorter 54555 Avenida Martinez La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Louis Depoorter 77615 Calle Potrero La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Loveandfreedom Llc  781 Spencer Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Lowell/Ellen Friedman/Joshowitz 29100 Isleta Ct Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Lowell/Ellen Friedman/Joshowitz 67381 N Chimayo Dr Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Luan Bui 4345 E Camino Parocela Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Luca Massimo 12750 Hidalgo St 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Lucas Family Trust  2151 E Calle Papagayo Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Lucas Sabala 84640 Damascus Ave Coachella, Ca 92236 

Lucia Spielvogel 935 S Nueva Vista Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Lucina Magana 47497 Lagoon Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Lucio Marmelejo 49130 Pluma Blanca Pl Coachella, Ca 92236 

Lucky Bee Llc  668 N Farrell Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Lucky La Quinta, Llc 48704 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Lucy Jaric 2750 E Venetia Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Lucy Lee Holdings Llc 84250 Tramonto Way Indio, Ca 92203 

Lucy Lee Holdings, Llc 80479 Champions Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Lucy Lee Holdings, Llc 57927 Interlachen La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Lucy Ocampo 81075 Falling Leaf Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Lucy Ocampo 
48658 Meandering Cloud St 
Indio 

Indio, Ca 92201 

Lucy Padilla Trust  
2250 S Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
44 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Lucy Yenny Sung 2705 E San Marino Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ludiel Santana 3772 E Camino Parocela Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Luftediansyah Lukman 505 S Farrell Dr Unit G35 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Lui (Kyle) Du 2131 E Conchita Way Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Luis & Courtney Contreras 50670 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Luis & Courtney Contreras 50670 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Luis & Karen Becerra 80357 Oak Tree La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Luis & Luz Rios 19400 Wilson Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92258 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 123 

Luis Acosta 82431 Gregory Court Indio, Ca 92201 

Luis Aguilera 50556 Saltillo Cir Coachella, Ca 92236 

Luis And Maria Rosa Gonzalez Descendants Trust  2995 N Chuperosa Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Luis Echeveste 803 Fountain Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Luis Fernandez Oliva 1170 E El Conquistador Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Luis Frausto 63680 Scenic Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Luis Hernandez 82175 W Heilo Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Luis Larranaga 
   Desert Hot Springs, Ca 

92240 

Luis Perez 
73835 Fred Waring Dr, Palm 
Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Luis Thomburne 82562 Doolittle Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Lulua Bahrainwala 45808 Sutter Creek Road Indio, Ca 92201 

Lulua Bahrainwala 47519 Margarita St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Lusine Davtyan 13767 Mountain Top Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Lusine Grigoryan Rev Living Trust  2775 E Verona Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Lusine Sarkisyan 1125 E Via San Michael Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Lux Box Collection, Llc 52835 Avenida Martinez La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Luz Maria Alba 66832 San Remo Rd 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Lw Marketing Too 48569 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Lydel Llc  2252 N Los Alamos Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Lydia Navas-Algarin 54160 Avenida Juarez La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Lydia Rodriguez 80597 Plum Ln Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Lyle & Shauna Bask - Cabd04 41150 Sparkey Way Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Lyman Jung 187 W San Marco Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Lynda S Cormier Irrevocable Trust 41980 Preston Trl   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Lyndolyn Stuart 48645 Cascade St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Lynette Circon 177 Madrid Ave Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Lynn Alfred Family Trust 268 E Desert Falls Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Lynn Ann Mire 1233 S San Joaquin Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Lynn Jameson 
76330 Sweet Pea Way, Palm 
Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Lynn Ori 38762 Wisteria Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Lynne Gilbert 46000 Fairway Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Lyudmila Gogyan 81861 Paseo Cielo Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

M Alfred Trust  2918 E Alta Loma Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

M Carman 76773 Chrysantheum Way 76773 Chrysanthemum Way Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

M Howard Weinstein Family Trust  155 W Hermosa Pl Unit 26 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

M&S Herman Llc  2775 N Girasol Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Macauley Living Trust  1035 Lucent Ct Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Maccarthy Family Trust  1323 E San Lorenzo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 124 

Mace Llc  1588 S Cerritos Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Macy Mee Lai 82321 Travolta Avenue Indio, Ca 92201 

Madalyn Altschuler 500 S Farrell Dr Unit B12 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Maddyson Group, Inc. 55039 Winged Foot La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Made In Moga Llc  2445 E Santa Ynez Way Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Madeline Roachell 82738 Field Ln Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Madero Lq, Llc 52510 Avenida Madero La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Madison & Forrest White 80388 Whisper Rock Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Magaly Lavadenz 80938 Via Puerta Azul La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Magarian Properties, Llc 54735 Winged Foot La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Magda Molina 12135 Highland Ave 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Maggay-Wagner Family Trust  155 W Hermosa Pl Unit 24 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Maison Villa 77742 Heritage Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Malia Smith 81720 Arthurs Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Malibu Colony Pch Property Llc  432 W Hermosa Pl Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Malissa Hallenbeck 2525 N Farrell Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Mallary Thiebaud 750 N Vista Lago Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Malony Family Trust  780 S Palo Verde Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Manavi Living Trust  293 N Farrell Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Mandalay Real Estate Fund I Spe V, Llc 80076 Champions Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Mani Aryamand 78130 Cortez Ln Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Manjeet Sandhu 52205 Avenida Diaz La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Manpreet Sekhon 
   Desert Hot Springs, Ca 

92240 

Manpreet Sekhon 
   Desert Hot Springs, Ca 

92240 

Manuel De Leon 696 N Vista Lago Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Manuel Escobedo 82086 Sundown Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Manuel Fernando Alvarez Gonzalez 
1950 S Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
140 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Manuel Gaitan 48895 Camino Cortez Coachella, Ca 92236 

Manuel Gomez 65842 7th St 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Manuel Zamora 67030 W Chimayo Dr Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Manuela Grano Ibarra 83777 Corte Eclipse Coachella, Ca 92236 

Manvel Gabrielyan 80803 Sunglow Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Manya Sulikhanyan 84649 Pavone Way Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Mara Gladstone 2274 Cardillo Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Marc Ampil 45405 Lupine Ln 18  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Marc Costo 46724 Via Celeste Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Marc Cravens 861 Nugget Lane Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Marc Darpel 1875 Nicola Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 125 

Marc Engel 1960 S Divot Lane Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Marc Gutin 
223 W Vista Royale Cir  Palm 
Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Marc Largent 915 N Cerritos Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Marc Lassen 2425 N Tuscan Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Marc Reeves 355 W Pico Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Marc Ruiz 81098 King Palm Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Marc Twinney 640 E Ocotillo Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Marcel Calma 1660 S Beverly Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Marcel Sarmiento 324 Sycamore Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Marcel Wittfeld 2650 N Mccarn Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Marcela Ramos 82123 Miles Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Marcella Clouser 49395 Beatty St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Marcellus Fortney 15055 Marion Road Whitewater, Ca 92282 

Marcelo & Elizabeth Anteparra-Naujock 48464 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Marcia Chapman 41466 Princeville Ln   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Marcie Olita 53465 Avenida Juarez La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Marco Abundo 2372 Shannon Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Marco Funiciello 82390 Grant Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Marco Garcia 53870 West Sienna Cir Coachella, Ca 92236 

Marcus Davis 2188 N Via Miraleste Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Mareike Muff 439 E Racquet Club Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Marek Polakiewicz 12577 Cholla Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Margaret Aceves 84146 Olona Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Margaret G Schafer Rev Trust Agreement  3111 E Loma Vista Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Margaret Merceica 45630 Quailbrush Ave Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Margaret Michalis 82165 Burton Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Margaret Parker 3553 E El Gaucho Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Margaret Zheng 312 S Sierra Madre   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Margarita Alvarado 82655 Redford Way Indio, Ca 92201 

Margarita Alvarado 82654 Redford Way Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Margarita Espadas 65985 7th St 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Margarita Kennedy 48847 El Arco St Coachella, Ca 92236 

Margarita Lizarraga 81171 Durango Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Margo Fogelman 822 Fountain Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Margo Ramsey 46711 Via Paraiso Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Margo Suarez 49703 Wayne St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Margot Bastidas 77138 Pauma Valley Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Maria Alejandra Chavez Contreras 
130 W Racquet Club Rd  Unit 
426 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 126 

Maria Arango 
75595 Dempsey Dr, Palm 
Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Maria Camacho 84052 Capitola Ave Coachella, Ca 92236 

Maria Carranza 84597 Calle Diego Coachella, Ca 92236 

Maria Coyt 50435 Rigo Ct Coachella, Ca 92236 

Maria Delgado 82818 Millay Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Maria Denise Ruiz 83479 Puerto Escondido Ave Coachella, Ca 92236 

Maria Fiesta 40111 Baltusrol Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Maria Grasso 831 N Via Monte Vista Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Maria Hovakimyan 84573 Strada Way Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Maria Jarnit Bjergsoe 277 N Sunset Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Maria Ledesma 83589 Shadowrock Dr Coachella, Ca 92236 

Maria Lopez 49070 Pluma Blanca Coachella, Ca 92236 

Maria Ortiz 82207 E Solar Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Maria Prekeges 226 S Castellana, Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Maria Reinhardt 40837 Whirling Wind Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Maria Sandoval 84353 Redondo Sur Coachella, Ca 92236 

Maria Sarmiento Sylvanus Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Maria Simmsgeiger 77602 Robin Rd, Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Maria Stromberg 5301 E Waverly Dr Unit 221 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Maria Teresa Soriano-Villaruz 80917 Brown Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Mariah Hanson 2029 E Paseo De Gracia Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Mariam Avetisyan 66627 San Rafael Rd 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Mariam Avetisyan 9911 Vía Real 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Mariam Potapov Rev Trust  2460 N Avenida Caballeros Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Marian Mahon 48973 Heifitz Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Mariana Badia & Tariq Balawi 44251 Warner Trl Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Marianne Carlton 82680 Redford Way Indio, Ca 92201 

Marianne Schaffer 81081 Tranquility Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Maribel J. Rodriguez 53797 Calle Sanborn Coachella, Ca 92236 

Marie A Brown Rev Living Trust Christopher A Brown Rev 
Living Trust 

554 S La Mirada Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Marie Kontos 76438 Hollyhock Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Mariela Avendano 50055 Calle Frontera Coachella, Ca 92236 

Marilynn Miller 52775 Avenida Bermudas La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Marina Brik 43218 Bacino Court Indio, Ca 92203 

Marina Soutyrine 66970 Granada Ave 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Marine Ghukasyan 1410 Sabita Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Marine Pepoyan 43251 Sentiero Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Mario & Cynthia Urzua 80467 Whisper Rock Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 127 

Mario & Ivette Ruiz 54140 Avenida Diaz La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Mario Amaro 5301 E Waverly Dr Unit 128 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Mario And Elena Medina 758 Montana Vista Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Mario Campos 81084 Carefree Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Mario Cespedes 51740 Avenida Rubio La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Mario Fonseca 53910 Calle Balderas Coachella, Ca 92236 

Mario Gallo 53841 West Sienna Cir Coachella, Ca 92236 

Mario Lu 66921 Verbena Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Mario Molina 
35200 Cathedral Canyon Dr 
#C25 

Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Mario Moriel 67626 Yaqui Lane 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92241 

Mario P Sanchez 81311 Avenida Gaviota Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Mario Perez 13032 Cactus Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Mario Ruiz 44810 Buckingham St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Mario Ruiz 81750 Crown Way Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Marion Hutton 74307 Royce Dr  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Marissa Beltran 79310 Bowden Dr 
Bermuda Dunes , Ca 
92203 

Marissa Pastrmac 2738 N Cardillo Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Marjorie Chan / Get Cozee Llc 41865 Lima Hall Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Mark & Alma O'brien 77724 Tradition Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Mark & Barbara Simard 55231 Tanglewood La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Mark & Charlene Phelps 77777 Tradition Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Mark & Debora Nelson Living Trust 48713 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Mark & Desiree Futalan 78450 Crestview Terr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Mark & Desiree Futalan - 46250 Roadrunner Ln 46250 Roadrunner Ln La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Mark & Diona Williams 44720 Monticello Ave La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Mark & Karen Parnell 81165 Legends Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Mark A Miller Living Trust  5175 E Waverly Dr Unit F50 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Mark A Puopolo Trust  875 W Chino Canyon Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Mark A Rivas 83153 Camino Bahia Coachella, Ca 92236 

Mark And Jane Rosetta 76685 Sandpiper Dr                                 Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Mark Anthony Jocson Living Trust  446 Fountain Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Mark Arlen 76698 Hollyhock Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Mark Barbeliuk 78130 Cortez Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Mark Baum Revocable Trust  1880 N Whitewater Club Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Mark Beall 1377 S Camino Real Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Mark Bernheimer 2275 N Vista Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Mark Bessey 
35200 Cathedral Canyon Dr 
#U162 

Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Mark Bruck 3169 E Ventura Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 128 

Mark C Moreno, Trustee Of The Mark Moreno Trust 
Dated Dec. 16, 2005 Moreno 

370 W Sepulveda Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Mark California Properties Llc  2298 E Amarillo Way Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Mark Catalfamo 554 N Plaza Amigo Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Mark Chambers & Mario Dominguez 52975 Avenida Carranza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Mark Cottle 73471 Irontree Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Mark Cregar 1690 E Buena Vista Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Mark Cutone 845 E Garden Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Mark D Fleckles Living Trust & Pablo H. Razo Living 
Trust  

500 S Farrell Dr Unit K68 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Mark Diffie 2110 N Starr Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Mark Douglas Hill & Jeffrey Allan White Trust  3030 Goldenrod Ln Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Mark E Dubas 1275 Pasatiempo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Mark Esparza 5301 E Waverly Dr Unit 211 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Mark G Petulla Living Trust  2701 E Mesquite Ave Unit R82 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Mark Green 74111 Old Prospector Trl Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Mark Greve 80463 Spanish Bay La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Mark Grossheider 823 S Nueva Vista Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Mark Groves 81106 Falling Leaf Court Indio, Ca 92201 

Mark Haro And Helen Dallas Haro 44108 Elkhorn Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Mark Johnson 48856 Renewal St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Mark Klein 80902 Calle Azul La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Mark Klinski 2047 S Birdie Way Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Mark Kohl 2875 E Wyman Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Mark Lindquist 1807 N Whitewater Club Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Mark Locher 74470 Candlewood St Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Mark Lowes 1553 E San Lucas Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Mark M Weis Living Trust  898 W Stevens Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Mark Manum 419 N Desert Falls Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Mark Mcdavitt 558 N Hermosa Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Mark Mercer 40557 Diamondback Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Mark Miller 575 N Lujo Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Mark N Culbert Living Trust  1811 E Belding Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Mark Nguyen 575 N Burton Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Mark Obrien Properties 44155 Mariposa Ct La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Mark Olson 2092 N Via Miraleste Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Mark Owerko/Jill Tuggle 45475 Blackfoot Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Mark P Leach 2012 Trust Cody L Howsmon 2012 Trust 225 N Sunset Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Mark Peabody 5812 Los Coyotes Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Mark Riely 306 S Castellena Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Mark Robson 40456 Bay Hill Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 129 

Mark Roman 53400 Avenida Herrera La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Mark Shapiro 1115 Pasatiempo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Mark Shepard 234 W Vista Royale Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Mark Steffler 1951 S Caliente Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Mark Szotkowski 84280 Acqua Court Indio, Ca 92203 

Mark Thatcher  41865 Yucca Lane Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Mark V Waterston Trust  1895 N Viminal Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Mark Ward 476 W Baristo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Mark Woodcock 1164 N Rose Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Mark Woodward-Raup 
1111 E Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
204 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Mark Wright 84453 Calle Rodriguez Coachella, Ca 92236 

Mark Zarate 76573 Daffodil Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Markar & Tamar Sarkissian 80213 Champions Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Marko Trapani Jr Revocable Trust  654 N Calle Marcus Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Marla Eisenberg 2115 N Cardillo Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Marlen Videz 620 Quincy Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Marlene Granderson 3088 Guy Circle Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Marlina Kankababian 43076 Armonia Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Mar-Metivier Rev Trust  2300 E Del Lago Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Marquis Taylor 185 E Palo Verde Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Marriott's Desert Springs Villas 1091 Pinehurst Lane Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Marriott's Shadow Ridge 9003 Shadow Ridge Road Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Marroeder Investments Llc  2197 Belding Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Marseille Agriam 6181 Arroyo Rd Unit 8 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Marsha Eastman 41977 Preston Trl   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Marshal Mcreal 350 W Via Lola Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Marshall Seigsmund 38033 Crocus Ln   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Marta Chaikovska 73650 Pinyon St Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Martha Lachmayr 84637 Pavone Way Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Martha Lopacki 408 E Glen Cir N Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Martha Lopez 85198 Avenida Del Prado Coachella, Ca 92236 

Martha Martinez 5301 E Waverly Dr Unit 210 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Martha Narayanan 4040 E Mesquite Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Martha Pelayo 48192 Calle Conejo Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Martin Aldana 18729 Sagebrush Trl 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92241 

Martin Crowley 2800 E Ventura Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Martin Duran & Tanika Raines 44345 Villeta Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Martin Epstein 82650 Odlum Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Martin Family Palm Springs Irrev. Trust  282 N Sunset Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 130 

Martin Gomez 2820 E Ventura Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Martin H. Spuehler & Carol Doyle-Spuehler 76963 Calle Mazatlan La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Martin Heredia Espinoza 
467 S Calle El Segundo Unit 
D16 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Martin Jenner 444 E Glen Cir N Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Martin Karamanoukian 1757 Park View Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Martin Lopez 83131 Emerald Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Martin Robert Mangan 78330 Calico Glen Drive Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Martin Swiderski 82567 Avenue 48 38 Indio, Ca 92201 

Martin Treacy 1672 S Calle Rolph Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Martin Vincent 1443 N Vaquero Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Martin Zeledon 83959 Artemisa Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Martin Zeledon 13215 Deodar Ave 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Martina Aguirre 81244 Daffodil Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Martinez Family Trust  1201 E Sagebrush Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Martti Roslakka 2345 S Cherokee Way Unit 113 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Marty & Judy Briesach 56023 Winged Foot La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Marty Prescott 25316 40292 Bay Hill Way Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Marvin Melgar 9272 Santa Cruz Rd 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Marvin Villatoro 84583 Anchora Way Indio, Ca 92203 

Mary And Tom Keyes 41781 Preston Trl   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Mary Ann Dureau 5389 E Cherry Hills Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Mary Ann Yamamoto 40618 La Costa Cir E  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Mary Christine Escarez 46331 Mesa Verde Trl Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Mary Claeys 47370 Manteca Court Indio, Ca 92201 

Mary Eberhart 72883 El Paseo 515  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Mary Jane Kiefer 38564 Dahlia Way Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Mary Lindstrom 2295 E Alejo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Mary Lou Aranguren & Alexander Jackson Rev Trust 853 S Riverside Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Mary Marcot 1377 E Largo Circle Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Mary Patricia O'hara Living Trust  465 N Juanita Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Mary Piciocchi 3609 Ambassador Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Mary Repp 67601 Buckboard 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92241 

Mary Schultz 
400 N Avenida Caballeros Unit 
14 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Mary Silveri & Glen Knabenshue 77619 Calle Ensenada La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Mary Sue Reynolds 78180 Cortez Ln 163 Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Mary Susan Samia Separate Property Trust  526 S Calle Palo Fierro Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Mary Thomas 2336 N Cardillo Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Mary Thompson 2390 E Racquet Club Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 131 

Mary Watson 40255 Baltusrol Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Maryann Lynch 38145 Crocus Ln   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Maryanne & James Wedner 77750 Heritage Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Maryellen Duggan Living Trust Suzanne Hargrove Living 
Trust 

2421 S Via Lazo Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Marylyny Lora 12891 Miracle Hill Rd 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Marzetta Llc  888 El Conquistador Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Massimo Nardone 82970 Wordsworth Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Massod Madani 
2001 E Camino Parocela Unit 
D27 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Mastoris-Ashford Family Living Trust  925 E Francis Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Mathew Ledoux  & Paige Ledoux 83906 Avenida Verano Coachella, Ca 92236 

Mathew Sanders 789 El Cid Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Matias Balparda 2312 N Blando Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Matt And Kirsten Rogers 78180 Cortez Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Matt Gorelik 2960 N Cypress Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Matt Lawton 84456 Ponte Court Indio, Ca 92203 

Matt Parsons 76011 Fairway Dr Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Matthew & Erin Moore - Cabd09 79160 Fred Waring Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Matthew & Lisa Browne 54673 Tanglewood La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Matthew & Rachelle Martin 55430 Laurel Valley La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Matthew & Sarah Peca 45545 Stonebrook Ct La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Matthew Altman 252 Ridge Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Matthew And Tanya Hersh Family Trust  750 W Leisure Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Matthew Barros 
2001 E Camino Parocela Unit 
L83 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Matthew Bennett 77393 Preston Trl   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Matthew Brian Helderman 225 N Orchid Tree Ln Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Matthew Burrow 2806 Sundance Cir W Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Matthew Cohen 428 N Desert Falls Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Matthew Comicz 500 E Amado Rd Unit 413 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Matthew Connor 2880 E Plaimor Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Matthew Davies 770 N Girasol Ct Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Matthew Dias  41620 Front Hall  Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Matthew Donovan 1250 E Delgado Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Matthew Dugally & David Williams 80332 Hermitage La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Matthew Funke 580 E The Palms St Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Matthew Hartwell 80828 Song Bird Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Matthew Henderson 76670 Hollyhock Dr    Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Matthew Isaacks 67640 Broken Arrow Ln 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92241 

Matthew Jackson 503 N Farrell Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 132 

Matthew Janda 52515 Avenida Juarez La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Matthew K Work 991 E La Jolla Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Matthew Krasnick 2320 E Powell Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Matthew Lauro 45010 Desert Air St La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Matthew Mcleroy 608 N Vista Lago Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Matthew Mighell, Diana Mighell 65860 12th St Dsrt Hot Spgs, Ca 92240 

Matthew Millett 47421 Manteca Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Matthew Ogden 2009 Rev Trust Jack Bernstine 2009 Rev 
Trust 

1860 E Andreas Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Matthew Parker 264 E Desert Falls Dr  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Matthew Piry 2045 Jacques Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Matthew Plotnik 48100 Priest Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Matthew R Carbonara 1975 E El Oro Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Matthew Schroeder 2150 N Zanjero Rd Unit 205 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Matthew Schwartz 82139 Bliss Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Matthew Shapiro 54384 Shoal Creek La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Matthew Speyer 73413 Foxtail Ln Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Matthew Stiles 77841 Calle Sonora La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Matthew Stocker 1630 E Sunny Dunes Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Matthew Stoller 48674 Acropolis St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Matthew Tucker 1340 E Adobe Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Maureen James 258 La Paz Way Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Maureen Martin 72779 El Paseo 713  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Maureen Monfore 741 S Palm Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Maurine Travis 766 S Calle Tomas Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Max Garcia 49611 Truman Way Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Max Teles 76636 Hollyhock Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Maxine Abril 54140 Avenida Ramirez La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Maxwell Letarte 10700 Verbena Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Maxwell Mccornock 49533 Douglas St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Maxwell Meyer 1503 S La Brea Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Maya Kaye 3540 E Sunny Dunes Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Mayra D Murillo 85839 Avenida Grace Coachella, Ca 92236 

Mayuri Tateishi 527 N Plaza Amigo Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Mc Properties Limited 55435 Turnberry Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Mcclain Berg 78155 Sombrero Court Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Mcdonald Family Trust  1644 S Sagebrush Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Mcmahan Walker Living Trust  1327 Largo Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Mcp Properties Llc 53035 Calle Empalme Coachella, Ca 92236 

Mdc Espinosa Ft, Llc 50730 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 133 

Meaghan Posey 82411 Coolidge Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Mega Intan Oen 3435 N Avenida San Gabriel Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Megan Beck 47477 Calle Diamante Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Megan Court Trust Megan Court Trust 80813 Megan Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Megan Guerra 52661 Avenida Mendoza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Megan La Grange 490 E Glen Cir N Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Megan M Sawamura Living Trust  2150 N Zanjero Rd Unit 204 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Megan Rolerat 46700 Mountain Cove Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Meghan Engborg 536 E Calle Roca Unit A Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Meghan Griffiths 84202 Caviano Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Meghan Kennedy 82815 Wheatley Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Mehmet Pekerol 2720 E Ventura Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Mei Wang 44530 Via Coronado La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Mel And Robin Elliott 82753 Odlum Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Melania Bereny 38565 Nasturtium Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Melanie & Brett Keating 54470 Avenida Juarez La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Melanie Ajanwachuku 41873 Preston Trl   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Melanie De Leon 190 W San Marco Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Melanie Doyle Fisher 215 Desert Falls Cir  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Melem Llc 43936 Salpare Pl Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Melia Grasska 2060 Jason Ct Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Meline Mkrtichian 84528 Miliare Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Melissa / Justin Doll / Scupine 29152 Isleta Ct Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Melissa Best 677 W Regal Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Melissa Frias 48439 Agua Caliente St Coachella, Ca 92236 

Melissa Tracy 73612 Boxthorn Ln   Palm Desert,  Ca 92260 

Melissa Tucker 72885 El Paseo 516 Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Melissa W Phillips 336 Villena Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Melissa Wood 44061 Pinto Creek Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Melkon Pogosyan 3375 N Avenida San Gabriel Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Mellisa Williams 80778 Mountain Mesa Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Melody Barton 80663 Martinique Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Melonie Miller 48609 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Melonie Miller - 77714 Heritage Dr 77714 Heritage Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Melva Recinos 83001 Camino Bahia Coachella, Ca 92236 

Melvin Holstein 2444 N Junipero Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Melvin Smith 2280 N Greg Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Melyssa Lopez 50661 Avenida Razon Coachella, Ca 92236 

Memories4life Property Management 56190 Platinum Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Menashe Nisim 82873 Via Turin Indio Indio, Ca 92201 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 134 

Mercedeh Nasr 2700 E Jacaranda Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Mercedes Miller 6025 Arroyo Rd Unit 4 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Mercier Associates, Llc 48659 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Meredith Lynn Gardner 671 S Bedford Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Meredith Martin 610 N Via Monte Vista Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Meredith Wallace 57750 Black Diamond La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Meri Bogdjalian 1340 Gem Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Meri Petrosyan 43703 Campo Pl Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Merriah Harkins 2376 Caliente Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Mesquite Investment Llc  3940 E Mesquite Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Metteer Costigan Living Trust  1642 S Calle Marcus Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Metzer Family Trust 80157 Champions Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Mg Strategic Properties, Llc 44400 Villeta Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Mh Pacific Investments Llc 1055 N Rose Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Mhb Properties, Llc 56120 Riviera La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Mi Kim 49701 Newman Cir Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Mi Kim 84440 Quartino Pl Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Mi Kim 43627 Regata Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Mica Belmarez 44812 Windsor Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Micah Espudo 2730 N Biskra Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Michael & Carel Robin 50610 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Michael & Donnia Turrill 77756 Tradition Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Michael & Erika Marini 2007 Trust  421 S Cahuilla Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Michael & Janice Drennen 54900 Riviera La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Michael & Janice Welsh 52204 Avenida Diaz La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Michael & Jenny Dubasso 49505 Avenida Obregon La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Michael & Judy Vidal 50660 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Michael & Kendall Culwell 77313 Calle Mazatlan La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Michael & Lisette Harrison 54815 Winged Foot La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Michael & Marianne Bond 54820 Avenida Vallejo La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Michael & Mary Grace Bowers 77726 Heritage Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Michael & Mary Kiefer 48665 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Michael & Shannon Reynolds 53725 Avenida Juarez La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Michael & Shiela Clemens 51745 Avenida Bermudas La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Michael & Susan Bailey 45100 Coldbrook Ln La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Michael / William Pastena / Shaw 67308 Lakota Ct  Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Michael A Ruiz Jr 6181 Arroyo Rd Unit 4 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Michael A Tillison 2018 Rev Living Trust  149 S Avenida Elenora Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Michael Affeldt 10983 Pomelo Dr 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Michael And Marlo Aragon 77170 Vista Flora La Quinta, Ca 92253 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 135 

Michael Anthony Nosek Family Trust 
130 W Racquet Club Rd Unit 
419 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Michael Arcy - 55198 Shoal Creek 55198 Shoal Creek La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Michael Baronian 47390 Palm View Street Indio, Ca 92201 

Michael Bartels 82627 Hamilton Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Michael Barton 100 N Cerritos Dr Unit 4 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Michael Bickford 19120 Bubbling Wells Rd 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92241 

Michael Bickford 10485 San Miguel Rd 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Michael Bickford 10625 San Miguel Rd 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Michael Bornstein 1161 E El Escudero Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Michael Bourque 1131 E Sierra Way Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Michael Bui 49671 Truman Way Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Michael Bullock 2290 S Bob O Link Ln Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Michael Burns 76431 Violet Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Michael Chen 2735 E San Angelo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Michael Cianfrani Trust  1633 Stonehedge Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Michael Clarke 47705 Tulip Pl Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Michael Clement 80866 Calle Azul La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Michael Clinton 232 W Santa Catalina Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Michael Cogley 2100 E Park Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Michael Conley 48681 Renewal St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Michael Conley 48781 Renewal St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Michael Copeland 1811 N Los Alamos Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Michael Cordes 50640 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Michael Cox 471 S Calle El Segundo Unit C2 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Michael Crial 80101 Tangier Avenue Indio, Ca 92201 

Michael D Allen 2701 E Mesquite Ave Unit N59 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Michael D Barber Living Trust 1505 E Mel Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Michael D Reilly 72240 W Upper Way  Palm Desert,  Ca 92260 

Michael D'amodio 1092 E Francis Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Michael Daw 2610 N Starr Road Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Michael Devoy 55655 Royal St. George La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Michael Dobson Living Trust  2055 S Tulare Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Michael Durham 350 Pico Road Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Michael Elgarico 81324 Palmwood Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Michael Elliot 81109 Soaring Hawk Court Indio, Ca 92201 

Michael Enenbach 1935 E Andreas Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Michael Eschenbrenner & Edward Yonek Living Trust 1271 E Del Paso Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Michael Farina 508 N Burton Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Michael Fawver & Susan Nicholson 53105 Avenida Rubio La Quinta, Ca 92253 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 136 

Michael Fox & Juintow Lin Rev Trust  1862 N Nogales Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Michael Freeman 67325 Monterey Rd 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Michael Gall 2810 E Wyman Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Michael Giepert 2160 S Calle Palo Fierro Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Michael Godigian & Edmond Cariolagian 44270 Villeta Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Michael Gold 2292 S Brentwood Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Michael Gomez  52480 Avenida Carranza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Michael Griffin 38605 Wisteria Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Michael Guggenheim 48556 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Michael Gutierrez  46835 Washington St La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Michael Hanel 2486 S Camino Real Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Michael Harutunians 80957 Rio Grande Avenue Indio, Ca 92201 

Michael Harutunians 78919 Savanna La Mar Drive Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Michael Heglar 49930 Pacino St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Michael Heredia 2033 N San Antonio Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Michael Heynen 3450 E Chia Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Michael J Horta Rev Trust  2055 S Palm Canyon Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Michael J Leathers Living Trust  1195 E Cactus Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Michael John Lacy 250 E  Morongo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Michael Johnston 
35200 Cathedral Canyon Dr 
#F46 

Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Michael Karls 291 E Mel Ave Unit 323 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Michael Klemp 84633 Litorale Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Michael Kofman 1012 S Paseo De Marcia Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Michael Kofman 1395 E Tachevah Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Michael Lowder 
222 N Calle El Segundo Unit 
510 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Michael Martinez 134 E Palo Verde Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Michael Mazmanian - 80861 Calle Azul 80861 Calle Azul La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Michael Mazmanian - 80872 Calle Azul 80872 Calle Azul La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Michael Mazzeo 941 E Chia Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Michael Mcclune 876 El Placer Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Michael Mccorckle 1515 S Camino Real Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Michael Miller 212 Nw Cerritos Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Michael Moody Separte Prop Trust Established By The 
Moody/Patterson Family Trust 

1090 S Calle De Maria Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Michael Mori 82857 Wheatley Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Michael Mori 82801 Wheatley Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Michael Mramer 43975 Salpare Pl Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Michael Mulrooney 1600 E Palm Tree Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Michael Mulrooney Living Trust  1528 E San Lorenzo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Michael Murphy 1866 Jacques Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 137 

Michael Neil Maccuish Living Trust  1855 E Alejo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Michael Partridge 690 W Linda Vista Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Michael Patterson 43622 Palermo Ct La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Michael R. Lampton Living Trust  1014 E Buena Vista Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Michael Roggenkamp 442 Evergreen Pear Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Michael Scharlau Living Trust Nicholas Paleologos Trust 701 E Ocotillo Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Michael Schloemer 500 S Farrell Dr Unit O93 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Michael Seto 45421 Lupine Ln 1  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Michael Shoel 291 E Mel Avenue Unit 370 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Michael Shuel 24757 76091 Palm Valley Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Michael Sparno 43235 Texas Ave   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Michael Stanitsas 80374 Champions Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Michael Stone 320 E Desert Holly Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Michael Stroz 2155 George Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Michael Sulak 2251 Avenida Caballeros Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Michael Sullivan 48096 Chandler Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Michael Sullivan 80935 Gentle Breeze Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Michael Swope 48630 Stillwater St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Michael Taylor 554 Calle Encilia Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Michael Torrence 80465 Champions Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Michael Travis Sklarski 1455 E Sunny Dunes Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Michael Travis Sklarski 10 Warm Sands Pl Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Michael Tsypin 12285 Skyline Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Michael V Lee 2700 E Mesquite Ave Unit B10 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Michael Valdez 207 N Saturmino Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Michael Valles 2311 N Whitewater Club Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Michael Vezo 53605 Avenida Cortez La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Michael Von Wittenau 
1111 E Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
315 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Michael Wilborn 1411 N Sunrise Way Unit 23 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Michael Yi 3728 E Camino Parocela Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Michael Zuanich 82852 Burnett Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Michaele Ipsen Olsen 77277 Olympic Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Michel Kahwaji 352 S Sierra Madre  P Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Michele Desoer 3005 N Biskra Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Michele Hamid 82548 Grant Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Michele Hamid 49708 Minelli St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Michele Hamid 49841 Skylar Way Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Michele Jacobucci 2010 Lawrence Crossley Unit 5 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Michele Jonietz 38824 Lobelia Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92211 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 138 

Michele Lujan 1125 E Louise Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Michele Mcdonough 54400 Avenida Vallejo La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Michele Nesbitt 81137 Tranquility Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Michelle And Edward Hernandez  79261 Spalding Dr Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Michelle Barlow 80878 Via Puerta Azul La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Michelle Cole 42915 Traccia Way Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Michelle Friedrichsen 38785 Palm Valley Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Michelle Marcial  21840 Snowview Palm Springs, Ca  

Michelle Mccue 77415 Calle Ensenada La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Michelle Moshe 15450 Mountian View Rd  
Desert Hot Springs , Ca 
92240 

Michelle Myers 77692 Avenida Madrugada La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Michelle Nelson 74225 Candlewood St   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Michelle Nicolai 44945 73490 Foxtail Ln   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Michelle Pearsall 646 E Morongo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Michelle Roberts 48549 Acropolis St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Michelle Stravolo 76785 Ascot Cir  Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Michelle Sturm 76978 Calle Mazatlan La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Michelle Tepper 154 Las Lomas    Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Michelle Williams 267 E Desert Falls Dr  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Mickey & Laurie Tish 56315 Mountain View La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Mickie Riley 43080 Passagio Lago Way Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Mickie Riley 43092 Passagio Lago Way Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Miguel & Blanca Gordillo 80125 Vista Grande La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Miguel Angel Magallon Vargas 84447 Calle Rodriguez Coachella, Ca 92236 

Miguel Esteban Mayen Rigalt 
467 S Calle El Segundo Unit 
D22 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Miguel Garcia & Maria Gomez 50660 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Miguel Lua 45405 Palmwood Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Miho Nomura 276 Serena Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Mikayel  Shatveryan  78150 Calico Glen Dr 
Bermudua Dunes, Ca 
92203 

Mike Althof 78225 Cabrillo Ln 108                      Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Mike Finley & Jill Williams Revocable Trust 581 E Laurel Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Mike Horn 76979 Oklahoma Ave   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Mike Malamut Ri Llc  982 N Avenida Palmas Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Mike Mcentee 200 Madrid Ave  Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Mike Parson 74604 Waterlily Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Mike Plummer 2553 N Kitty Hawk Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Mike Rai 333 W Stevens Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Mike Tsao 908 Arroyo Vista Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Mike Tsao 13997 Avenida La Vista 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 139 

Mike Visser 38879 Wisteria Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Milad Mohammadi 875 Tamarisk Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Miles Warner 81871 Sandy Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Miles Warner 82620 Zenda Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Min Gwyneth Lohnas 1100 E Marion Way Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Min Ji Gal 43173 Portuale Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Min Ji Gal 84435 Calle Chavez Coachella, Ca 92236 

Mina Choe 2900 N Chuperosa Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Mina Halim 84214 Caviano Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Minh Luu 45640 Cimarron Rd Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Min-Hsiung Wang 48675 Gibraltar St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Minos Ps Llc  2279 N Blando Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Miracle Springs Resort & Spa 10625 Palm Drive 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Miraleste Llc  511 N Via Miraleste Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Miriam Nojan 43414 Sentiero Drive Indio, Ca 92203 

Miro J. Guezoumian 44452 Masson Dr Coachella, Ca 92236 

Miryam Ketayi 195 W Via Olivera Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Misael Robles 82410 Gregory Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Miss Daisy's Atomic Boomerang Trust  669 N Juanita Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Mission 14 Llc  3099 Greg Circle Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Misty Tompoles 45705 Pawnee Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Mitch & Linda Anderson Living Trust 51905 Avenida Obregon La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Mitchell Colgan 2129 George Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Mitchell Fine 2462 S Yosemite Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Mitchell Karasov 2111 E Mcmanus Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Mitchell Merten 43540 Brahea Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Mj Management Services, Llc 51560 Avenida Alvarado La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Mlq Trust 77341 Camino Quintana La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Mnlq Properties, Llc 54709 Oak Hill La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Mo Tde Llc  333 E Molino Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Moat Family Trust 1155 E Anza Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Modern Trading Group 1 Llc  246 W Vereda Norte Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Modern Vibe Llc  402 Desert Willow Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Modern Wanderlust, Llc 53145 Avenida Ramirez La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Mohamed Elsheikh 335 W Vista Chino Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Mohamed Mansour 43715 Reclinata Way Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Mohammad Kazemi 722 E Chuckwalla Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Mohammed Yahdi 81610 Camino Fuerte Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Mohmood & Shairose Lalani 50690 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Moid Roaf 160 W San Carlos Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 140 

Moisce Belinow 2880 N Sunrise Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Molly Breunig 1527 E San Lucas Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Molly Jenkins 73460 Poinciana Pl   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Molson Trust 54840 Avenida Rubio La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Mona Halum 55600 Pebble Beach La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Mona Iskander 3552 E El Gaucho Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Monica Fernandez 49290 Wayne St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Monica Fernandez 49272 Wayne St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Monica Lopez 50022 Calle Frontera Coachella, Ca 92236 

Monica Murillo 83660 Shadowrock Dr Coachella, Ca 92236 

Monica Murry 21 Ensenada Ln Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Monica Perez 48953 Casablanca Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Monica Sosa 2350 N Farrell Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Monika L Taylor 1565 Sabita Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Monique Gharachehdaghi 9665 Valparaiso Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Monique Howard 1250 E Mesquite Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Monique Militi 73467 Foxtail Ln   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Monty's 48695 El Castillo Rd Coachella, Ca 92236 

Moola, Llc 81870 Mountain View Ln La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Moonshine Vacation Rental, Llc 44210 Mariposa Ct La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Mor Hasson 12825 Deodar Ave 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Morgan Ein 48531 Sojourn St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Morgan Gower 41626 Porus Ct Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Morgan Knight 3555 E Paseo Barbara Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Morgan Myrmo 53500 Avenida Herrera La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Mori Family Trust  78169 Desert Mountau Circle Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Mori Family Trust  79611 Butler Bay Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Morrow Hawker 48572 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Morva Heaslet 237 Las Lomas   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Moses Hernandez 84298 Catalina Ave Coachella, Ca 92236 

Motel 6 - Downtown Palm Springs 660 S Palm Canyon Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Motel 6 - Indio 82195 Indio Boulevard Indio, Ca 92201 

Motel 6 - Palm Desert 78100 Varner Road Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Motel 6 - Palm Springs 595 E Palm Canyon Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Motel 6 - Palm Springs North 63950 20th Avenue Palm Springs, Ca 92258 

Motel 6 - Rancho Mirage 69570 Highway 111 Rancho Mirage, Ca 92270 

Motion Properties Llc  3080 N Chuperosa Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Mountain View La Quinta, Llc 81900 Mountain View Ln La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Mr. & Mrs. Justin Dedeaux 46000 E Eldorado Dr 34                                Indian Wells, Ca 92210 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 141 

Msm Holdings, Llc 80895 Via Puerta Azul La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Msm Holdings, Llc - 80783 Calle Azul 80783 Calle Azul La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Msps Llc The Shpall Trust & Marks 2000 Trst 232 N Monterey Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Mtbe Holdings, Llc 80445 Platinum Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Muellerleile Family Trust 790 S Palo Verde Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Mun Chan Yoo Living Trust  2888 E Venetia Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Munish Matai 2401 N Milo Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Munoz Family Trust  359 W Bon Air Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Museo Lp  216 N Monterey Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Myers Holdings  246 N Saturmino Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Na Family Trust 41650 Alligator Pond Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Nabil Botros & Asphahan Shafik Botros Living Trust  1810 Carriage Ln Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Nadejda Neil 106 Don Miguel Cir  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Nader Ghassemlou 17107 Marion Road Whitewater, Ca 92282 

Nadia Zeghmouri 219 E Vista Royale Cir  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Nadine Kim 48706 77383 Sawgrass Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Naftali Bendetson 28856 W Natoma Dr Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Naftali Bendetson 67252 S Chimayo Dr Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Nali-Boyd Llc  720 Azalea Cir W Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Namratha Ganesh 83390 Wexford Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Nanci Treichelt 82836 Burnett Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Nancy Bender 
2001 E Camino Parocela Unit 
I63 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Nancy Cervantes / Juan Lua 83215 Plaza De Oro Coachella, Ca 92236 

Nancy Collins 11495 Foxdale Dr 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Nancy Davis-Soderberg 
222 N Calle El Segundo Unit 
502 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Nancy Devries 48798 Mescal Ln   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Nancy Dunn's Bed & Breakfast 44670 N. Harland Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Nancy Endres 48369 Hepburn Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Nancy Glass 663 S Beverly Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Nancy Janeth Beltran 84079 Siena Ln Coachella, Ca 92236 

Nancy Le 48123 Chandler Court Indio, Ca 92201 

Nancy Morrison 2285 S Bob O Link Ln Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Nancy Noel 73160 Shadow Mountain Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Nancy Parsons 500 E Amado Rd Unit 219 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Nancy Provost 74290 De Anza Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Nancy Rozzi 72797 Sonora Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Nancy Yang 1900 S Palm Canyon Dr Unit 1 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Narek Petrosian 12807 Inaja St  
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Narges (Jasmine) Alzubi 1608 Candela Ct Palm Springs, Ca 92264 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 142 

Narine Hovsepyan 83105 Caribe Avenue Indio, Ca 92201 

Narine Marandyan 11558 Pomelo Dr 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Naseem Naghdi 65800 Avenida Ladera 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Nasheen Noor 12894 Via Loreto 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Nasheen Noor 12945 Cuando Way 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Nashir Hirjee 
222 N Calle El Segundo Unit 
553 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Natalie & Jesse Ozano 82646 Redford Way Indio, Ca 92201 

Natalie Boyle 55121 Summer Lynn Ct La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Natalie Fong 5301 E Waverly Dr Unit 220 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Natalie Hanna 45741 Shadow Mountain Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Natalie Knox 82699 Barrymore Street Indio, Ca 92201 

Natalie Valenzuela 49459 Pacino St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Natalie Yanez 636 N Vista Lago Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Natalya Power 52055 Avenida Obregon La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Natalya Tsoy 49337 Nicholson Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Natasha Taylor 73526 Dalea Ln   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Nathalie Boisvert 35909 Ottawa St Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Nathan  Lowe 747 S Riverside Dr Unit 3 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Nathan  Wilson 2101 N Berne Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Nathan & Korie Wiseman 50590 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Nathan Dail 5125 E Waverly Dr Unit B20 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Nathan Hosking 2047 Zachary Ct Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Nathan Nerland 2031 Arnico St Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Nathan Reil 49727 Beatty St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Nathan Schneiderman 828 E Sunair Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Nathan Wiseman 82407 Grant Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Navid Filsoof 322 Camino Norte Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Nayele Angulo 49336 Violet St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Nazario Morales 524 N Cantera Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Neal & Tracy Collier 48561 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Neal & Tracy Collier 48637 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Neal & Tracy Collier 77713 Tradition Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Neal Cheng 12220 Pomelo Dr 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Neal Johnson 139 Villa Ct Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Neal Johnson 38374 Crocus Ln Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Neal Johnson 38006 144 Desert Falls Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Neal Perchuk 78435 Singing Palms Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Neeraj Dewan 82320 Kenner Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 143 

Neeraj Dewan 78555 Avenue 41 Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Neeraj Dewan 12220 Sumac Dr 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Neil Bonner 360 Cabrillo Rd Unit 114 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Neil Mciver 830 N Riverside Dr. Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Neil Sherlock 374 E Lindsey Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Neil Vilchez 43720 Joshua Rd Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Nelida Rodriguez 40425 Pebble Beach Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Nelli Arakelyan 66653 12th St 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Nellie Hernandez-Garcia 9093 Puesta Del Sol 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Nelly Canfield 67872 Alexandria Ct 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Nelson Templo 40716 E La Costa Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Nelson Templo 40625 Inverness Way Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Nelson-Updike Property Trust  2295 Amarillo Way Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Newman Living Trust  257 Nw Cerritos Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Next Level Vacation Rentals, Llc 47412 Bahama Ct Coachella, Ca 92236 

Nicandro Perez 84174 Calendula Ave Coachella, Ca 92236 

Niche Pitt 77042 Pauma Valley Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Nicholas Aliotti 55 Payson Cir Palm Desert,   

Nicholas Holm 590 N Paseo De Anza Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Nicholas Lawson 82387 Coolidge Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Nicholas Lawson, Trustee Of The Dhs Trust 66925 Desert View Ave 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Nicholas Leighton 41910 Jupiter Hills Ct   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Nicholas Louis Battiste Living Trust Brian Thomas Alberts 
Living Trust 

100 N Cerritos Rd Unit 9 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Nicholas Magana 9693 El Rio Ln 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Nicholas Miller 74058 De Anza Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Nicholas Miller & Steven Tschacher 54905 Avenida Obregon La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Nicholas Miranda 177 W Santa Catalina Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Nicholas Pepper 1011 W Cielo Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Nicholas Schrader 80741 Mountain Mesa Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Nicholas Slettengren 80842 Kebon Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Nicholas Thanh Ta & Thai-Van Xuan Nguyen Liv Trust  415 Palladium Blvd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Nicholas Zarcone 10751 San Pablo Rd 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Nick & Olga Woodhouse 45645 Coldbrook Ln La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Nick & Patricia Sciola 79860 Riviera La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Nick Anderson 1100 Via San Dimas Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Nick Bode Trust  2475 Cahuilla Hills Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Nick Clayton 49211 Mariposa Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 144 

Nick Fager 1341 E Adobe Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Nick Meza 86105 Vista Del Sur Coachella, Ca 92236 

Nick Nguyen 65448 Avenida Dorado 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Nick Sabbagh 237 S Cahuilla Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Nickolas James 2357 N Viminal Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Nico De Laurentiis 1390 S San Joaquin Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Nicola Longo 770 E Sunny Dunes Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Nicolas Marabout 812 E Mel Avenue Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Nicole Alexander 590 Cabrillo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Nicole Backlund 174 Firestone Dr  Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Nicole Bettauer And Thomas Darall Revocable Living 
Trust 

102 Canyon Rock Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Nicole Brik 48584 Meandering Cloud St Indio, Ca 92201 

Nicole Immel 49860 Calle Estrella La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Nicole Pelsinsky 2189 N Roberto Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Nicole Ray 82664 Heston Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Nicole Rogerson 49338 Barrymore St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Nieblas Wikke Trust  2150 N Zanjero Rd Unit 302 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Niels Haenebalcke 825 Arroyo Vista Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Nigel Burton 78170 Sombrero Court Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Nigel Mcfarlane 2881 N Cypress Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Nikki Ball 38361 Gazania Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Nikki Steen 1351 E Adobe Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Nila Rodriguez 265 E Desert Falls Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Nina De Guzman 262 W Sunview Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Nina Hauser 51935 Avenida Mendoza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Nina Johnson 400 W Via Escuela Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ninepalm Canyon Llc  1898 E Belding Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ningnan Hu 8501 Warwick Dr  
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Niraj Rai 65814 Ave Cadena 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Niraj Rai 67365 Desert View Ave 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Njm Holdings Llc  2140 E Amado Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Noah Chang 12120 Sumac Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Noah Dreier 226 N Burton Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Noe Castro 48130 Estrella Tomas Coachella, Ca 92236 

Noel Kinder 290 W Lilliana Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Noelle Geiger 83270 Plaza De Oro Coachella, Ca 92236 

Noelle Rawlings 73850 Fairway Dr 289  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Nolan Davis 2995 N Cerritos Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 145 

Nora Keys 38166 E Zinnia Ln Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Nora Rammelkamp 13400 Caliente Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Nora Sandoval 840 E San Lucas Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Norcris Properties Llc  1523 Rojo Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Noreen Lamb 73920 Mountain View Ave   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Norma Castaneda 51690 Avenida Mendoza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Norma Rodriguez 84350 Avenue 54 Coachella, Ca 92236 

Norman & Lynda Hoffman 54444 Avenida Herrera La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Norman & Lynda Hoffman 20195 Long Canyon 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92241 

Norman & Tara Khoury 50097 Calle Oaxaca La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Norman Keegan 2211 E Nicola Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Norman Stackhouse Iii 3520 E Sunny Dunes Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

North Rose Holdings Ltd  1190 N Rose Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

North Shore Lake House Llc 48482 Red Mountain Pl Coachella, Ca 92236 

North Shore Lake House Llc 83906 Avenida Verano Coachella, Ca 92236 

Noshir Pestonjee 41745 Resorter Blvd Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Nrlt Llc  2740 S Sierra Madre Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Nueva Vista Ba Llc  900 S Nueva Vista Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Nugget Gem Enterprises Llc  1341 E Gem Circle Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Nuvea Cobb 66092 14th St 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Nw Property Management & Investments Llc  1673 Via Roberto Miguel Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Nyczak Family Trust  495 W Santa Elena Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Nyman Living Trust  1033 S Calle De Maria Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

O2l Ventures Legacy, Llc 48745 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Oak Tree Associates, Llc 54386 Oak Tree La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Oasis Cove, Llc 77125 Calle Temecula La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Oasis Easy Living Llc Sam Mohamadi 1900 E Joyce Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Oasis Resort 4190 E Palm Canyon Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Obed Villalpando 49085 Heifitz Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Oceanside Trust, Grant And T'na Shaw, Trustees 19584 Sagebrush 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92241 

O'connell Family Trust 1145 E Via Colusa Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ocotillo 345 Llc  
1111 E Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
345 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Ofelia Kason 84811 Sundance Coachella, Ca 92236 

Oganes Akoyan 2230 N Volturno Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Oganes Oganesyan 1895 N Whitewater Club Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Okie Family Trust & Koumaris Family Trust  2344 E Francis Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Oksana Samchuk 80718 Mountain Mesa Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Ole Opgaard 967 N Coronet Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 146 

Ole Opgaard 1112 N Avenida Caballeros Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Oleg Andreyev & Natalie Nonzer 45560 Stonebrook Ct La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Oleksandr Kucher 83798 Ozark Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Oleksandr Kucher 303 W Sepulveda Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Oleksandra Bukalova 1871 Marguerite St Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Olga Maydanik 65910 Avenida Barona 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Olive Branch 2 Llc  1955 S Broadmoor Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Oliver Costo 81442 Alberta Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Oliver Costo 80366 Paseo Encanto Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Olivia Fernandez 48458 Luna De Nicoleta St Coachella, Ca 92236 

Olivia Fernandez 48458 Luna De Nicoleta St Coachella, Ca 92236 

Olivia Hanson 5301 E Waverly Dr Unit 150 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Olivier & Randie Chaine 79820 Fiesta Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Olivier Chaine 79830 Fiesta Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Olympia Granger 51551 Avenida Bermudas La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Omar Abdelmagid 83824 Salva Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Omar Berumen 3676 E Paseo Barbara Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Omar Saavedra 84472 North Sienna Cir Coachella, Ca 92236 

Omid Aminpour 48584 Anastacia Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Omni Rancho Las Palmas Resort & Spa 41000 Bob Hope Drive Rancho Mirage, Ca 92270 

Omretreats.Org 52273 Avenida Madero La Quinta, Ca 92253 

One Chic Desert Retreat 77778 Heritage Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Opulense Vacation Rentals 83525 Avenida San Domingo Coachella, Ca 92236 

Oranit Smith 38057 Crocus Ln Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Oren Adar 100 N Cerritos Dr Unit 2 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Orit Alon 84116 Canzone Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Orozco Investments Llc  3375 E Avenida Fey Norte Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Orpheus Prime Llc  755 W Crescent Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Orville Flowers 
1900 S Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
36 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Oscar Castro 50080 Balboa St Coachella, Ca 92236 

Oscar Guerrero 83385 San Asis Coachella, Ca 92236 

Oscar Salas 79971 Memorial Pl La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Oscar Salas-Solano Rev Trust  540 The Palms Street Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Oscar Salas-Solis 2932 N Sunrise Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Oscar Villa 83680 Jaderock Rd Coachella, Ca 92236 

Oschmann Mark C, Oschmann Melinda G 9082 Warwick Dr 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Ostlund Vacation Properties, Llc 80634 Spanish Bay La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Otm Properties Llc  2290 N Volturno Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Otoniel Montes Ramos 84866 Calle Roberto Coachella, Ca 92236 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 147 

Owen Fighter 2147 Paseo Roseta Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Owen Sun 979 E San Lorenzo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

P & G Real Estate Enterprises Llc  2044 Jacques Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

P&E Residential Llc  701 N Patencio Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

P&W Enterprises Llc  
1950 S Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
111 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Pa Holdings Llc  301 W Overlook Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Pablo Flores 81723 Arthurs Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Pablo Flores 47840 Calle Diamante Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Pablo Flores 43880 Reclinata Way Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Pablo Lopez-Veron 43073 Armonia Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Pablo, Teresia, Lucas Groba, Ngeno, Utouh 
35200 Cathedral Canyon Dr 
#R137 

Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Pacificpal, Llc 81065 Kingston Heath La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Paez Ocampo Trust  888 S Mountain View Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Paige Moss & Richard Cameron 44251 Dakota Trl                                   Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Paige Shin 129 Desert Falls Cir  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Palacios Family Living Trust/Palacios He 82521 Gregory Court Indio, Ca 92201 

Palm And Sage, Llc 83560 Lapis Dr Coachella, Ca 92236 

Palm Mountain Resort & Spa 155 S Belardo Road Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Palm Springs Deepwell Modern, Llc Kevin Richard Shuler 1221 S Paseo De Marcia Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Palm Springs La Paz Estate Trust 2015 E Paseo Gracia Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Palm Springs Llc 48788 Cascade Street Indio, Ca 92201 

Palm Springs Oasis Llc  745 E Sunny Dunes Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Palm Springs One Llc  2379 N Leonard Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Palm Springs Property Ltd  1201 E Paseo El Mirador Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Palm Springs Tennis Club 701 W Baristo Road Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Palm Vista Partners Llc  5097 E Cherry Hills Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Palmpik, Llc 50133 Camino Convento Coachella, Ca 92236 

Palmpik, Llc 50313 Camino Loreto Coachella, Ca 92236 

Palms Drive Properties, Llc 56408 Palms Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Palmsme Llc  1420 Lorena Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Palo Verde Ca Trust  227 E Palo Verde Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Pam Davis 76237 Impatiens Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Pamela A Pavek Trust Todd S Pavek Trust 
130 W Racquet Club Rd Unit 
302 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Pamela Bell 605 E Amado Rd Unit 602 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Pamela Garcia 82844 Burnett Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Pamela Guagenti 80646 Jasmine Ln Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Pamela Kennedy 246 E Vista Royale Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Pamela Kerr 38570 Lobelia Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Pamela M Snyder Trust  855 W Panorama Palm Springs, Ca 92262 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 148 

Pamela Mohr 82802 Odlum Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Pamela Morrow 1988 E Desert Palms Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Pamela Smith 73797 Shadow Mountain Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Pamela, Gregory & Kimberli Theim 79705 Iris Ct La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Pandu & Lakshmi Chimata 45305 Desert Air St La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Panfilio Cruz 82186 Bliss Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Paola Arbour 2115 N Deborah Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Parham Saadat 43125 Portuale Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Paris Kharbat 740 S Palm Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Parissa Gump 49257 Barrymore Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Parker Palm Springs 4200 E Palm Canyon Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Parker White And Lindsey Robinson 46750 Mountain Cove Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Parth Shah 2144 E Rogers Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Paruyr Safaryan 43267 Avenida Isabela Indio, Ca 92203 

Pascal Paoli  9653 Spyglass Unit 101 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Pascuala Garcia 48663 Calle Cantara Coachella, Ca 92236 

Paseo Cadiz Llc 50271 Paseo Cadiz Coachella, Ca 92236 

Pasquale Vincent Picchione & Susan Gladys Picchione 
Intervivos Rev Trust 

968 Avenida Olivos Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Patrice Wassbro 41197 Preston Trl   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Patricia & Marvin Loewen 81155 Legends Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Patricia Adams & Paul Wegner 53210 Avenida Diaz La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Patricia Byrne 102 Las Lomas Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Patricia Chavarria 12761 Inaja St 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Patricia Dominique 84185 Olona Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Patricia Frost 300 W Dominguez Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Patricia Gonzalez 48674 Casablanca St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Patricia Gragg 38921 Palm Valley Dr   Palm Desert,   

Patricia Guerra 83949 Corte El Alba Coachella, Ca 92236 

Patricia Hopper 48805 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Patricia Kelleher 262 E Vista Royale Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Patricia Ketchum 40785 Avenida Rosario Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Patricia Knight 2942 Sundance Cir W Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Patricia Korbler 82683 Hamilton Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Patricia Korbler 82713 Odlum Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Patricia Lewallen 154 Don Miguel Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Patricia Mceveety 38161 Crocus Ln   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Patricia Nagy 211 W Sunview Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Patricia Risse 2386 Los Coyotes Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Patricia Spain 76162 Impatiens Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 149 

Patricia Sweany 66300 2nd St 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Patricia Toby 38612 Nasturtium Way  Palm Desert,  Ca 92211 

Patricia Valladares 3273 N Mountain Shadow Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Patricia Wilson 83318 Calypso Circle Indio, Ca 92201 

Patricio & Blanca Topete 84365 Redondo Sur Coachella, Ca 92236 

Patrick Calub 81272 Palmwood Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Patrick Davenport Trust  430 W Santa Catalina Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Patrick Escarcega 3409 Taylor Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Patrick Fagan 2927 E Plaimor Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Patrick Flynn 84522 Miliare Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Patrick G Adsuar  Living Trust 1044 E La Jolla Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Patrick Gee 81850 Victoria St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Patrick Matthies 1653 E Sunny Dunes Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Patrick Mcelhenney 562 N Calle Marcus Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Patrick Murphy 1039 Azure Ct Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Patrick Riechers & Joanne Kingston-Riechers 80853 Via Puerta Azul La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Patrick Scott 40431 Pebble Beach Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Patrick Strayer 76246 Poppy Ln Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Patrick Welty 80960 Gentle Breeze Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Patty Schultz 9925 Mesquite Ave 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Patty Taylor Property 80826 Spanish Bay La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Paul & Barbara Chrisman 50085 Calle Rosarita La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Paul & Dolores Apostle - 48694 Classic Dr 48694 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Paul & Dori Quill 51245 Avenida Rubio La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Paul A Ferrier 265 W Vista Royale Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Paul Block 1450 N Vaquero Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Paul C Phillips & Rachel J Phillips Living Trust  3531 E El Gaucho Circle Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Paul D Steinke Living Trust  1533 S Paseo De Marcia Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Paul De Rouen 80055 Alicante Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Paul Deason 375 S Via Las Palmas Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Paul Desousa 2054 S Brentwood Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Paul Evmorfiadis 16295 Avenida Atezada 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Paul Ferreri 48660 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Paul Gallegos 83347 Mango Walk Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Paul Good 458 Evergreen Ash Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Paul Hintzen 
350 S Sierra Madre, Palm 
Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Paul J Sokoloff Trust 1400 N Opuntia Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Paul Jaramillo 1212 E Sierra Way Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Paul Kakuschky 30312 San Luis Rey Cathedral City, Ca 92234 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 150 

Paul M Dew Iii 38405 Nasturtium Way Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Paul Mario Silvestre Living Trust 2103 Divot Ln Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Paul Metke 215 Calle Del Verano Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Paul Michael Lutz 2065 S Tulare Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Paul Nihipali Jr 590 S Indian Trail Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Paul Pavao 41755 Yucca Lane Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Paul Pavao 41695 Yucca Lane Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Paul Rubin 2370 N Starr Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Paul Saavedra 49354 Sherman St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Paul Salvatora 48405 Hepburn Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Paul Santello 1253 Pasatiempo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Paul Schiraldi 675 Bogert Trl Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Paul Smith 49420 Biery St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Paul Snyder 
130 W Racquet Club Rd  Unit 
304 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Paul Swan 41470 Inverness Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Paul Taylor 81420 National Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Paul Tervelt 2790 N Junipero Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Paul Travis 584 W Panga Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Paul Woolpert 40985 La Costa Cir W  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Paul Zeaiter 2070 E Nicola Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Paula Long 80937 Via Puerta Azul La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Paula Montgomery 2345 S Cherokee Way Unit 159 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Paula Naples 29797 E Trancas Dr Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Paula Salu 2701 E Mesquite Ave Unit R77 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Pauletta Hightower 230 W Vista Royale Cir  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Paulette Hernandez 49479 Pacino St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Paulette Ibarra 48134 La Playa St Coachella, Ca 92236 

Paulina Jacqueline Sussman Irrevocable Trust Juliet Marie 
Sussman Irrevocable Trust 

1998 S Toledo Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Pauline Huber Trust  201 Louella Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Pauline Klein 371 Muirfield Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Pavel Balada 1900 S Palm Canyon Dr Unit 4 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Pavel Danelyan 725 S Mountain View Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Pavlina Williams 61701 Smoke Tree Palm Springs, Ca 92258 

Paz Lenchantin 2107 S Bob O Link Ln Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Pb Real Estate Investments, Llc 78615 Bradford Cir La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Pc Properties Llc N/A 38365 Nasturtium Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Pch Properties Llc  985 E El Cid Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Pd Legacy, Llc 84412 Calle Rodriguez Coachella, Ca 92236 

Pea Properties Ll, Llc 50740 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 151 

Pearl Desert Rentals, Llc 56176 Platinum Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Pearl Fang Living Trust  221 N Farrell Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Pebble Beach Assets, Llc 55775 Pebble Beach La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Peggy Teresa Gutierrez Family Trust 1149 N Calle Rolph Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Peichia Liang 777 S Palm Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Peichun Zhang & Zuan Feng Rev Liv Trust  550 N Arquilla Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Pelham Consulting Llc  1111 E Tachevah Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Penny Soo 2394 N Farrell Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Pensco Trust  5115 E Waverly Dr Unit D29 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Pensco Trust Llc 942 S Paseo Dorotea Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Pepper Schwartz 597 N Chiquita Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Perch Rentals, Llc 48716 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Percy Sandro Polo 409 E Glen Cir N Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Perez Ana C 12536 Inyo Dr 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Perry Crume 
400 N Avenida Caballeros Unit 
12 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Perry Properties 2 Llc  4777 Eagle Way Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Perry Tisbo 
400 N Avenida Caballeros Unit 
6 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Pete Marlewski 2653 N Via Miraleste Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Peter & Angelin Gaglio 50710 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Peter & Annette Smith 48720 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Peter & Elise Weber Trust 50087 Calle Oaxaca La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Peter & Stephanie Gaddi 80301 Platinum Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Peter Andrew Soli 74550 Old Prospector Trl  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Peter Balon 1874 S Caliente Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Peter Benson 230 N Michelle Road Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Peter Boyle 1083 Padua Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Peter Brewer 3055 N Cerritos Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Peter Brooks 3492 E Loma Vista Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Peter Capobianco 2701 E Mesquite Ave Unit H40 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Peter Cicero 
1950 S Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
147 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Peter Comfort 76158 Impatiens Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Peter Engelmaier 536 S Calle Palo Fierro Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Peter Evans 48649 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Peter Gladstone 2700 E Mesquite Ave Unit F36 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Peter Glazer 72515 El Paseo 905  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Peter Kakuk 41650 Balaclava Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Peter Kelly 2191 E Calle Papagayo Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Peter Kim 48808 Meandering Cloud St Indio, Ca 92201 

Peter L Ta 151 S Tahquitz Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 152 

Peter Lawrence 67447 Desert View Ave 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Peter Luiz Jr Trust  1201 S Manzanita Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Peter Macfarlane 2495 N Palermo Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Peter Mankarious 2700 E Mesquite Ave Unit F37 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Peter Omewiri-Pius 3675 E Via Escuela Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Peter Tanoury 1023 E El Cid Unit ` Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Peter Taub 1138 E Cactus Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Peter Tomasezewicz 78895 Sonesta La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Peter W Nourse Jr 307 Paseo Primavera Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Petros Ioannou 3000 N Sunrise Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Petros Ktori 54200 Avenida Rubio La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Pf Rentals, Llc 44210 Calico Cir La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Pfau Varvaro California Holdings Llc 2367 N Farrell Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Pgaw Hermitage, Llc 80154 Hermitage La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Pham Family Investments, Llc 80397 Whisper Rock Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Phi Margaritescu 41808 Volare Ct Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Phil & Karen Sandford 49598 Wayne Street Indio, Ca 92201 

Phil Lumpkin 1843 Leonard Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Phil Quintanilla 82735 Matthau Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Phil Wurdeman And Stacey Wurdeman 46880 Mountain Cove  Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Philip & Lee Dumoulin 79188 Bog Walk Ct Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Philip Anthony Dematteo & Danielle Marie Dematteo Rev 
Trust 

2185 S Bob O Link Ln Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Philip Drewry 400 E Glen Cir S Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Philip Epstein 2030 E Amado Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Philip F Pabich 41476 Inverness Way Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Philip Kang 80771 Hayleigh Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Philip Kang 80771 Megan Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Philip Krider & Sara Wegmann 77780 Tradition Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Philip Mcpherson 48685 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Philip Myers 702 N Vista Lago Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Philip Myers 704 N Vista Lago Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Philip R Glebow 3421 E Avenida Fey Norte Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Philippe Carballo 40613 Meadow Ln Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Phillip & Elaine Mattia 77746 Heritage Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Phillip Cun 2079 Paseo De Roseta Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Phillip Gleason 48575 Anastacia Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Phillip Hall 48872 Quercus Ln   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Phillip J Ross Sep Property Trust  602 S Canon Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Phillip Norfleet 45475 San Luis Rey     Palm Desert, Ca 92260 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 153 

Phillip Stockton 43475 Brahea Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Phillip Vuong 84103 Siena Ln Coachella, Ca 92236 

Phillippe Bastard De Crisnay 2701 E Mesquite Ave Unit C16 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Phillips Palmas Llc  390 E Laurel Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Phong Tim Chau 786 Nugget Lane Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Phuoc Duy Le 6135 Montecito Dr Unit 3 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Phyllis Brown 44290 Via Coronado La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Phyllis Waltz 38334 Gazania Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Pierre Le Veaux 81831 Victoria Street Indio, Ca 92201 

Pike Familt Trust 77692 Tradition Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Pine Valley Properties Llc. 48144 Pinto Ln Coachella, Ca 92236 

Pineshed Limited  973 E Twin Palms Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Pinevalley Properties Llc 48560 Red Mountain Pl Coachella, Ca 92236 

Pink Palm Management Llc  632 S Beverly Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Pisciotta Family Trust Pisciotta Irrevocable Trust 505 S Farrell Dr Unit L71 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Pk Ventures Group Inc. 50905 Calle Carrasco Coachella, Ca 92236 

Platinum Way Partners, Llc 56273 Platinum Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Plaza Villas 559 Llc  
222 N Calle El Segundo Unit 
559 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Pluto Properties Llc  1180 Pasatiempo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Polyxeni Jennie Moushos 40571 Pebble Beach Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Pond Estate Llc 64725 Acanto Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Pop Racer Properties, Llc 57171 Medinah La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Poppen Family Trust 80128 Whisper Rock Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Porter Family Trust - 48797 Legacy Dr 48797 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Pozo Profundo Llc  960 E Deepwell Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Pradeep Vijayakumar 5125 E Waverly Dr Unit B8 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Prairie Desert, Llc 48587 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Prakash Patel 76262 Impatiens Cir  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Pranav Patel 47415 Bahama Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Pranav Patel 47432 Manteca Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Prathima Narayan 43208 Portuale Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Preiner Enterprise 79836 Morris Ave La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Preston Dawson 49639 Pacino St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Preston Farmer 287 E Desert Falls Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Preston King Childrens Trust 79778 Arnold Palmer La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Preston King Childrens Trust 55054 Southern Hills La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Pretty Places Llc  14 Palomino Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Prickly Pear Vacation Rentals Llc  3095 N Chuperosa Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Prince Bagdasarian 66560 Ocotillo Rd 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 154 

Prince Family Living Trust  295 E Palo Verde Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Priscilla Franco 74128 Academy Ln E Palm Desert,   

Priya Sodhi 187 Desert Falls Cir  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Priya Sodhi 248 W Vista Royale Cir  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Priya Vijayendra  41481 Jamaica Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Pro-Con Industries, Inc. 54940 Riviera La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Ps Acacia Llc  2055 E Acacia Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ps Amado Mio Llc  2190 E Amado Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ps Concepts Llc Robert 252 Ne Cerritos Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ps Del Lago Llc  2213 E Del Lago Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ps Joy House Llc Jenny Morris Trust 1351 E San Lorenzo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ps Oasis Llc  1383 E Via Escuela Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ps On The Rocks 2010 Dempster Family Trust 1951 Camino Monte Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Ps Rrmj Llc  1318 E Via Escuela Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Psp House Llc  895 N Panorama Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Psp Platinum, Llc 80310 Platinum Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Pulp Properties Llc  2167 N Milben Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Puya Ghandian 2380 N San Antonio Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Qiao Bobo 1523 E San Lorenzo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Quang Le 313 San Remo     Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Quay Cun 2225 E Andreas Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Quentin Knights Rev Trust Milam Ken Freitag Trust 2020 S Chico Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Quinn & Jelena Tamm 48652 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Quinn & Jelena Tamm 48656 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Quinn & Jelena Tamm 48772 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

R Anthony Dittmann 2380 Tamarisk Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

R Diane Schlesinger Rev Trust  380 S Pablo Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

R Gow 33835 225 W Vista Royale Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

R&J Gallardo Family Trust Yvette D'elia 2030 Acacia Rd E Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

R&W Grau Family Trust  1609 Candela Ct Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

R.C.S. Living Trust  1833 S Palm Canyon Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Rachael George 
2544 N Whitewater Club Dr 
Unit C 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Rachael Osgood 82264 E Heilo Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Rachael Torresdal 48869 Andorra St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Rachel Ain 48883 Owl Ln   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Rachel Garrabrant 40351 Pebble Beach Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Rachel Garrabrant 40921 Inverness Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Rachel Lowery 2324 N Girasol Ct Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Rachel Mounce Homes 45210 Birchcrest Cir La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Rachel Tavana 2318 Acacia Rd E Palm Springs, Ca 92262 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 155 

Radloff Marital Trust 55837 Congressional La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Rae Gabelich 38665 Nasturtium Way,  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Rafael Cardona 2290 S Palm Canyon Dr Unit 2 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Rafael Limon 83810 Ozark Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Rafael Mendoza 48727 Charlton Peak St Coachella, Ca 92236 

Rahsaan Freeman 299 W Vista Royale Cir  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Rahsaan Freeman 345 E Desert Falls Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Rainey And Wallenhorst Family Trust  
130 W Racquet Club Rd Unit 
402 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Rajeev Lamba 83250 Beverly Cir Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Rajeni Chagar 80174 Barcelona Avenue Indio, Ca 92201 

Rajeni Chagar 80738 Mountain Mesa Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Rajeni Chagar 82174 W Heilo Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Rajeni Chagar & Gavin Gurusingh 48640 Gibraltar Street Indio, Ca 92201 

Ralph Dulac 128 Gran Via    Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Ralph Edward Patton Jr 3370 E Circulo San Sorrento Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ralph Gagliana Real Property Holdings Llc  467 W Mariscal Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ralph Umayam 67693 El Serape Trail 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92241 

Ramesh & Mahalakshmi Vaddi 80281 Redstone Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Rami Bentov 82053 Cochran Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Ramirez Family Trust  2453 N Avenida Caballeros Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ramiro Gonzalez 78870 Avenue 41 Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Ramiro Zamora 48709 Calle Eldarica Coachella, Ca 92236 

Ramon Fontes 67846 Ava Ct  
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Ramsey's Vacation Rental 83531 Avenida San Domingo Coachella, Ca 92236 

Ramy Sedra 1053 E El Cid Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Rancho Santa Fe Acres, Llc - 48588 Legacy Dr 48588 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Rancho Santa Fe Acres, Llc - 48741 Classic Dr 48741 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Rancho Santa Fe Acres, Llc - 48772 Classic Dr 48772 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Randall Abe 80393 Pebble Beach La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Randall Barton 47666 Margarita St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Randall Hoover 505 S Farrell Dr Unit N80 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Randall Negi 2025 E Francis Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Randall Sturges 1195 E Sunny Dunes Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Randall Sutter 210 N Debby Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Randell / Daryl Mcglasson / Rosso 31025 Sky Blue Water Trl Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Randi Sheehy 51600 Avenida Alvarado La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Randie Chaine 78229 Desert Mountain Circle Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Randie Chaine 40695 Carter Lane Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Randy & Sheryl Family Trust 54137 Oak Hill La Quinta, Ca 92253 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 156 

Randy Arthur 
1950 S Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
112 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Randy Harmat 201 N Michelle Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Randy Hinton 38899 Corte Ancera Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Randy Johnson 54200 Avenida Cortez La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Randy Rosten 73413 Terraza Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Randy Stegmeier 1173 E Paseo El Mirador Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Randy Watkins 76673 Begonia Ln   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Rankin Family Trust  2295 E Paseo Gracia Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Raphael Bueno 19504 Paintbrush Trail 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92241 

Raquel A Heraldez & Daniel Heraldez 2020 Rev Trust  
222 N Calle El Segundo Unit 
537 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Raquel Ledwin 41829 Jupiter Hills Ct   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Rasmus Blaesbjerg 2233 E Smokewood Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Rasmus Blaesbjerg 48220 Painted Canyon Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Rat Pack Homes, Llc 54204 Oak Tree La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Raul Ledesma  10701 West Avenue 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Raul Perez 505 S Farrell Dr Unit N78 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Raul Zermeno 80215 Barcelona Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Ravikumar Govindaraj 82938 Longfellow Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Ray / Helen Barragan 28268 Desert Princess Dr Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Ray And Stacey Constantian 83637 Granite Pass Ln Coachella, Ca 92236 

Ray Constantian 49465 Beatty St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Raya Reaves 41440 Kansas St   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Rayce Jonsrud 65910 14th St  
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Raye Marie Winters 141 E Desert Falls Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Raymond  Chan 4318 E Mesquite Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Raymond & Amy Rippy 80908 Calle Azul La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Raymond & Susie Smith - 55323 Southern Hills 55323 Southern Hills La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Raymond Doyle 56 Portola Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Raymond Holtschneider 41801 Preston Trl Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Raymond Martin Camarillo 80789 Serenity Avenue Indio, Ca 92201 

Raymond Rochon 520 W Via Lola Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Raymond Tongpo 6134 Arroyo Rd Unit 3 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Raymundo Gutierrez 53805 Calle Sanborn Coachella, Ca 92236 

Rayna Zacharias 45421 Lupine Ln Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Razie Seraj 82374 Odlum St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Razmine Sahakian 43755 Campo Place Indio, Ca 92203 

Rdg Acquisitions Rev Living Trust  780 Girasol Ct Palm Springs, Ca 922262 

Rdl Management, Llc 77343 Avenida Fernando La Quinta, Ca 92253 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 157 

Reba Jones 2149 N Avenida Caballeros Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Rebecca Elkins 49671 Wayne St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Rebecca Hall 311 N Cerritos Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Rebecca Kay 53640 Avenida Navarro La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Rebecca King 80238 Whisper Rock Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Rebecca Koehler 3863 E Calle San Antonio Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Rebecca Miller 1175 Camino Mirasol Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Rebecca Polak 77690 Robin Rd   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Red Curb Investments Llc  2009 N San Clemente Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Red Mountain Splash Retreat, Llc 48456 Red Mountain Pl Coachella, Ca 92236 

Reddysdira Llc 83805 Avenida La Luna Coachella, Ca 92236 

Redstone Rental Properties, Llc 80316 Redstone Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Reese & Nancy Aplin And Phil & Kathy Stypula 55412 Laurel Valley La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Regan Teskey Living Trust  1475 S Calle Marcus Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Regina Kilberg 13055 Acacia Ave  
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Reginald Elston 2645 N Biskra Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Reid Prichard 2287 S Broadmoor Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Reiko Simmons 80736 Plum Ln Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Reilly Christine, Polakiewicz Severyn 67542 El Sombrero Ln 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92241 

Reinhard & Valorie Brunsch 78580 Avenida Tujunga La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Rejuvenate Properties Llc 1875 S Palm Canyon Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Remy Rosenbaum 1280 E Caleta Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Renaissance Esmeralda Resort & Spa, Indian Wells 44400 Indian Wells Lane Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Renaissance Palm Springs Hotel 888 E Tahquitz Canyon Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Renaldas Karasauskas 464 S Calle Encilia Unit A4 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Renata Caldwell 48863 Barrymore St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Renato Ortiz 47776 Poseidon Cir Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Rene Garcia 54994 Tanglewood La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Rene Leni 2784 N Cypress Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Rene Leon 50180 Vista Montana Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Rene Torrico 82664 Redford Way Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Renee Coxon And Christian Kozak 16543 Avenida Mirola 
Desert Hots Springs, Ca 
92240 

Renee England 1850 N Volturno Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Renee Marinkovich 1254 E San Lucas Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Renee Russell 2019 Trust Renee 1401 E Verbena Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Renee Williams 38805 Lobelia Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Renimah A Almattar 79416 Tabago Ct. Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Reshae Crawford 13140 Cactus Dr  
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Residence Inn By Marriott La Quinta 79675 Highway 111 La Quinta, Ca 92253 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 158 

Residence Inn By Marriott Palm Desert 38305 Cook Street Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Rev Trust Of Mary Ann Dean  280 N Monterey Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Rex Reyes 65770 Avenida Barona 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Rey Sandoval 80684 Columbia Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Reyes Family Trust 81235 Legends Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Reyna Nunez 47661 Sundial Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Reza Zagheri 1815 N Viminal Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Rhiannon Smith 80762 Mountain Mesa Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Ricardo Cabrera 47926 Sunflower St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Ricardo Chavez 49820 Jade Way Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Ricardo Ledesma 84497 Corte Alturian Coachella, Ca 92236 

Ricardo Ramirez 65878 Avenida Dorado 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Ricardo Rivera Trust  1188 E Tamarisk Rd. Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ricardo Ruiz 1350 E Padua Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Richard & Andrea Hobart 48571 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Richard & Cathie Schindler 54790 Southern Hills La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Richard & Courtney Unser 51440 Avenida Obregon La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Richard & Kimberly Bloch 53645 Avenida Martinez La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Richard & Kimberly Bloch 78680 Bottlebrush Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Richard & Nataliya Labrie 43605 Milan Ct La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Richard & Pamela Lee 48800 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Richard & Peggy Gilbert 77675 Calle Nogales La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Richard / Marcia Turek 50808 Calle Cebrino Coachella, Ca 92236 

Richard A Davis Iii 1994 S Yucca Pl Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Richard A Durell Trust  1454 E San Lucas Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Richard Avakian 864 S Mountain View Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Richard B Atcheson 2991 E Livmor Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Richard Boretsky 73340 Shadow Mountain Dr 38 Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Richard Boutelle 2722 De Anza Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Richard Bradford 76617 Daffodil Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Richard Clark 77590 Mountain View     Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Richard D Koch & Lyneete A Koch Trust  
400 N Avenida Caballeros Unit 
4 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Richard D. Kay 41033 Laguna Seca Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Richard D. Kay 41067 Laguna Seca Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Richard D. Kay 41190 Laguna Seca Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Richard D. Kay 41156 Laguna Seca Court Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Richard D. Kay 41122 Laguna Seca Ct Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Richard D. Kay 41101 Laguna Seca Ct Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Richard D. Kay  41070 Laguna Seca Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 159 

Richard D. Kay  41224 Laguna Seca Ct Indio, Ca 92203 

Richard Davis 241 San Remo St  Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Richard Della Bernarda 2350 Los Coyotes Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Richard Desanto 633 N Sunrise Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Richard Duane Nichols 28897 Desert Princess Dr Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Richard Ellis 77313 Preston Trl Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Richard Fuson 1510 S San Joaquin Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Richard G Fields Living Trust  955 W Via Livorno Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Richard G Gubbels Rev Trust  674 S Grenfall Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Richard Galloway Deritis 1511 S Sunrise Way Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Richard Gorvetzian 2190 N Hermosa Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Richard Guelich Iv 1818 N Berne Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Richard Hammetter 41740 Kansas St Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Richard Hertel 80772 Spanish Bay La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Richard Hochsprung 80803 Avery Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Richard Hochsprung 80904 Gentle Breeze Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Richard Hochsprung 47412 Bahama Court Indio, Ca 92201 

Richard Hochsprung 48123 Jillian Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Richard Hovsepian & The Raymond W Hovsepian 
Irrevocable Trust 

50750 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Richard Ingram 1557 S Riverside Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Richard Jenik 2222 E Nicola Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Richard Kelly 77407 Sawgrass Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Richard Kieta 74113 E Academy Ln Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Richard Kim 170 Castellena S Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Richard Lyons Corriea & Maria Dolores Corriea 2018 Rev 
Trust 

1665 Dunham Road Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Richard Marshall 1980 S Gene Autry Trail Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Richard Mooty 83926 Carolina Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Richard Murphy 49920 Calle Estrella La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Richard Narcisso 38742 Nasturtium Way Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Richard Narez 80772 Hayleigh Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Richard R Contreras Jr And Melinda M Contreras Family 
Trust 

5125 E Waverly Dr Unit B19 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Richard Reams 493 W Dominguez Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Richard Rocheleau 277 E Mesquite Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Richard Salama 43240 Bacino Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Richard Simms 
1111 E Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
107 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Richard Skolnik 2113 E Calle Conejara Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Richard Stevens 48916 Casablanca Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Richard Votaw & Susan Ciganovich Votaw 81285 Legends Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 160 

Richard Walker 18720 Paintbrush Trail 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92241 

Richard Warthe 234 Serena Dr  Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Richard Ybarra 82410 Grant Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Richard Zbur 790 W Via Vadera Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Richelle Saldana 40443 Bay Hill Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Richie Mark 73801 Club Circle Dr. 
Palm Desert, Suite#305 
(Unit 4) 92260 

Rick E Mccarthy Jr 2080 Sunrise Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Rick Fischer 80967 Song Bird Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Rick Fischer 81100 Tranquility Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Ricky Hsin & Melissa Rudolph 49447 Avenida Vista Bonita La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Ridgemore Drive Llc  1635 Ridgemore Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Ridgway Overmann Trust  420 W Via Escuela Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Riely Osmond 41640 Jupiter Hills Ct Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Riely Osmond 77086 Pauma Valley Way Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Rigoberto Garcia 79784 Avenue 40 Indio, Ca 92203 

Rima Poghosyan 65196 Rolling Hills Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Rita Andonian 50740 Tabasco Ct Coachella, Ca 92236 

Rita Andonian 50782 Sunburst St Coachella, Ca 92236 

Rita Andonian 10748 Ocotillo Rd 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Rita Cervantes 49520 Lincoln Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Rivercrest Investments, Llc 55009 Oak Hill La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Rivertowns North Llc  1449 S Via Salida Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Riviera Resort & Spa Palm Springs 1600 N Indian Canyon Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Riviera West Properties Llc  1641 E El Alameda Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Rl Global Investment Group Llc  2003 E Joyce Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Roadrunner Partners, Llc 54635 Avenida Bermudas La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Roanne Adams Wahba 1022 E Mesquite Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Rob & Christine Hammersley 28750 Desert Princess Dr Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Robbert Swikert 48636 Renewal St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Robbie Jane Wedeen Revocable Trust  217 N Michelle Road Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Robert  Krzykawski 2860 E Ventura Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Robert  Meixner 3814 E Calle San Raphael Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Robert  Ramirez 620 Desert View Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Robert  Stewart 69350 Vera Rd Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Robert  Whitney 1575 E Sunny Dunes Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Robert & Alisa Dickmann 80388 Champions Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Robert & Britta Wagner - 53725 Avenida Vallejo 53725 Avenida Vallejo La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Robert & Britta Wagner - 77688 Tradition Dr 77688 Tradition Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Robert & Britta Wagner - 77774 Heritage Dr 77774 Heritage Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 161 

Robert & Doris Pipkin 50610 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Robert & Janice Rosenthal 80313 Platinum Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Robert & Kathy Jermain 79264 Calle Sonrisa La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Robert & Richard Hill 51383 Avenida Bermudas La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Robert & Sondra Blau 57025 Mountain View La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Robert & Sonja Conroy 77200 Avenida Fernando La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Robert & Suzanne Suppelsa 49461 Avenida Vista Bonita La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Robert A  Kiepprien Jr. 28566 W Natoma Dr Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Robert Adams 
1111 E Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
307 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Robert Baumann 78630 Bradford Cir La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Robert Beste 41981 Preston Trl   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Robert Braun 81078 Tranquility Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Robert Bruce Herrick & Barbara Travis 54922 Southern Hills La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Robert C Aronoff Living Trust 720 N Dry Falls Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Robert Carey Trust  4475 Paseo Caroleta Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Robert Carlson 696 N Farrell Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Robert Cheng 50750 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Robert Cowan 38957 Wisteria Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Robert D Prince 145 E Desert Falls Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Robert Dannemiller 82277 Devito Court Indio, Ca 92201 

Robert Dawson 396 N Burton Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Robert De Prez Jr. 2252 E Rochelle Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Robert Dietz 
1340 E Camino Amapola Unit 
A 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Robert Dinelli 69467 Bion Way Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Robert Dixon 1890 E Desert Palms Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Robert Durant 1058 E Suntan Ln Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Robert Erfurth 2390 N Aurora Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Robert Fernandez 12576 Sylvanus Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Robert Ficklin 50660 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Robert Fielder 
400 N Avenida Caballeros Unit 
10 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Robert Fountain 3410 Andreas Hills Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Robert Furlong 425 N Juanita Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Robert Gough 76586 Daffodil Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Robert Gravina 57575 Seminole Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Robert Howson 1912 N Via Miraleste Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Robert Iscove Living Trust  1183 E San Jacinto Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Robert Jackson 46270 Roadrunner Ln La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Robert James Mcnaughton 3330 Andreas Hills Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Robert Janelle 80454 Paseo Tesoro Indio Indio, Ca 92201 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 162 

Robert Jarvis 1881 S Araby Dr Unit 1 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Robert Kaufman 44952 Windsor Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Robert King 82251 Travolta Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Robert Knight 54955 Winged Foot La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Robert Kronman 341 Sandpiper     Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Robert Lafever 54780 Shoal Creek La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Robert Lee 314 W Via Sol Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Robert Lundberg 454 Sycamore Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Robert Magzanyan 49206 Violet Street Indio, Ca 92201 

Robert Mancuso 777 W Chino Canyon Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Robert Manvel & Melissa Lou Alyce Sutton 926 W Panorama Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Robert Martin 52690 Avenida Juarez La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Robert Matt 1135 N Avenida Caballeros Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Robert Membrila 48709 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Robert Monetta 347 Villena Way Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Robert Moore 888 N Hermosa Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Robert Morris 310 S Sierra Madre   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Robert Mustol 77224 Olympic Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Robert Myers 402 N Farrell Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Robert Nowie 73461 Haystack Rd Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Robert Pallas Revocable Trust  1611 S Calle Palo Fierro Unit 5 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Robert Peterson 666 N Vista Lago Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Robert Phillips 1189 N Calle Marcus Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Robert Pinault 177 Torrey Pine Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Robert Pinault 510 N Desert Falls Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Robert Plaskey 715 El Placer Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Robert R. Mallicoat Family Trust 77335 Avenida Fernando La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Robert Rivas Ortiz 84052 Calle Granada Coachella, Ca 92236 

Robert Rosenberg 77765 Heritage Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Robert Rueth 
1111 E Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
109 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Robert Sblendorio 548 S Calle Encilia Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Robert Sharrow 
77550 Mountain View Ave, 
Palm Desert 

Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Robert Simmons 570 N Burton Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Robert Smith 8671 Oakmont Blvd 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Robert Sorensen 1102 E El Escudero Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Robert Southern 76319 Dahlia Cir   Palm Desert,  Ca 92211 

Robert Stearn 1422 E Vista Chino Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Robert Steven Bolton 3580 Andreas Hills Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Robert Tetrault 40978w La Costa Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92260 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 163 

Robert Tetrault 41089 E La Costa Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Robert Trinkkeller 50590 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Robert Veldkamp 47320 Margarita St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Robert Whitfield 1253 Linda Vista Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Robert Wilson 1358 E Alejo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Robert Woog 83254 Antigua Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Robert Wright 40620 La Costa Cir W  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Roberto Jordan 49390 Copperidge St Coachella, Ca 92236 

Roberto Ligresti 971 E Alexander Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Roberto Lopez 11115 Pomelo Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Roberto Zelada 628 S Mountain View Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Roberts-Mcmaster, Llc 50082 Avenida Vista Bonita La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Roberty Meyerhoff 2622 S Calle Palo Fierro Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Robin L Spady 6 Palomino Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Robin Mayemura 784 Fountain Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Robin Rangel 42998 Dell Lago Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Robin Spedden 328 E Desert Falls Dr  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Robin Williams 55 Gem Circle Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Robinson-Kounalakis Family Trust  1424 San Lucas Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Robyn Berg 73850 Fairway Dr 191  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Rocket Pad Llc  1078 N Rose Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Rocky Road Family Trust  4030 E Sunny Dunes Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Rod & Molly Malone 55870 Pebble Beach La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Rodger & Jennifer Landau 77325 Avenida Fernando La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Rodney Carlson 500 E Amado Rd Unit 201 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Rodrick Azarian 65949 Avenida Dorado 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Rodrigo  Setti 1543 Via Roberto Miguel Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Rodriguez Family Trust  2939 N Chuperosa Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Roee Kaufman 44616 Buckingham St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Rogelio Islas 84220 Capitola Ave Coachella, Ca 92236 

Roger Aldridge 1263 N Via Donna Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Roger Ashworth 79714 Arnold Palmer La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Roger Bertelsen 77733 Tradition Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Roger Cole 49244 Sherman Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Roger Combs 40 Portola Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Roggentien Investments Llc  265 N Saturmino Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Roland & Tara Solensky 77760 Tradition Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Roland Cordero 69981 Papaya Ln Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Rollie Cox 1 Warm Sands Pl Palm Springs, Ca 92264 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 164 

Romain Lefebvre 2297 N Magnolia Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Roman Avanesyan 84425 Passagio Lago Way Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Roman Brun 953 S Paseo Dorotea St Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Roman Coppola 1011 E El Alameda Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Roman Herrera 80765 Calle Azul La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Roman Herrera 73330 Shadow Mountain Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Roman Herrera - 80771 Calle Azul 80771 Calle Azul La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Roman Petrosyan 43214 Portuale Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Romik Vardanyan 41370 Sparkey Way Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Ron & Lindsey Gad 77773 Tradition Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Ron & Marla Gillard Family Trust 53200 Avenida Carranza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Ron Galaviz 48844 Meandering Cloud St Indio, Ca 92201 

Ron Galaviz 48846 Stillwater St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Ron Gregory  79135 Ave 41 Indio, Ca 92203 

Ron Hamlin 78175 Cabrillo Ln 49 Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Ron Hamlin 78175 Cabrillo Ln 49 Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Ron Saporito 84453 Passagio Lago Way Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Ron Smothers 
2001 E Camino Parocela Unit 
L86 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Ronak P Viradia 48861 Heifitz Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Ronald  Butler 68515 Verano Rd Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Ronald And Judith Living Trust Agreement  2833 E Livmor Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ronald Brown 6181 Arroyo Rd Unit 5 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Ronald Cahill 16205 Johnson Road 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92241 

Ronald Glines 315 N Monterey Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ronald Grensky 51345 Calle Rondo La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Ronald Kamran 2700 E Mesquite Ave Unit F35 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Ronald Pope 76223 Poppy Ln   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Ronald Taylor 48941 Biery St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Ronald Wendt 1441 N Fiesta Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ronald Ysla 1490 Sonora Court Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Ronaldi Sukamto 3789 Taylor Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ronaldo Lopez 46243 Monte Vista Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Ronen Loewinger & Shevi Loewinger Rev Trust  3445 E Paseo Barbara Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ronnie Beekee & Anna Wolny 80205 Platinum Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Rony Dekermenjian 2781 Tecopa Lane Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Rory & Paul Ingels 80229 Platinum Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Rosa Fernandez 50049 Calle Frontera Coachella, Ca 92236 

Rosa Maria Ordonez 84671 Romero St Coachella, Ca 92236 

Rosa Najar 80687 Veranda Ln Indio Indio, Ca 92201 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 165 

Rosa Rivera 81105 Arroyo Pl Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Rosalba Clair 54756 Shoal Creek La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Rosamond B Davis Rev Trust  2996 E Avery Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Rosario Bacon Billingsley 
471 S Calle El Segundo Unit 
C18 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Rose Schleyhahn 292 E Vista Royale Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Rosemary Hospitality, Inc. 51835 Avenida Navarro La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Rosenblum Family Rev Trust  811 E Sierra Way Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Roshanak Poursamadi 505 S Farrell Dr Unit G36 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Ross Defranco 1040 N Cerritos Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ross Wagner 49550 Beatty St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Rossclark Trust  987 E Twin Palms Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Rostislav Kaykov 462 N Farrell Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Row 4, Llc 77345 Avenida Fernando La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Roxanne Garcia 9435 Santa Cruz Rd 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Roxanne Hoffman 48674 Gibraltar Street Indio, Ca 92201 

Roy Family Trust  7 Warm Sands Place Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Roy Lahnie & Jennifer Yaghoubi 53900 Avenida Martinez La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Roy Rappold 66810 Joshua Ct 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Roy/Barbara Gorud 
28923 Isleta Ct (New App 
Submitted 12.06.22) 

Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Royal & Judith Cherry 52770 Avenida Carranza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Royal Plaza Inn 82347 Highway 111 Indio, Ca 92201 

Royal Sun Palm Springs 1700 S Palm Canyon Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Rozanna Bagoian 46636 Via Celeste Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Rozet Ghazalian 156 Desert Falls Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Rtb Properties, Llc 76881 Calle Mazatlan La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Ruben & Maria Rodriguez 78785 Sanita Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Ruben Guzman Castillo 47970 Austin Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Ruby 27 Llc  287 E  Morongo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Rudik Hakobyan 82771 Longfellow Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Rudolf Lupo-Dorut 2151 Junipero Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Rudoph Lara 365 S Compadre Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Rudy Courtade 84270 Caviano Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Rudy Elizarraraz 51400 Calle Tamazula La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Ruohan Yu, Cesar Sanchez 67590 Broken Arrow 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92241 

Rupert Maconick 2211 N Vista Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Rupertus Llc  912 E Sunair Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Russ Simon 39380 Narcissus Way Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Russell & Tonya Reno 80505 Cedar Crest La Quinta, Ca 92253 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 166 

Russell Allyn 387 E Desert Holly Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Russell Brady 2733 Mccarn Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Russell Clarke 45480 Abronia Trl Palm Desert,   

Russell Clarke Clarke 40959 Breezy Pass Rd   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Russell Family Properties  231 W Lilliana Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Russell Jay-Staglik 2103 N Milben Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Russell Jones 78484 Ewarton Rd Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Russell Reno 361 Muirfield Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Russo Co, Llc 44060 Carman Pl La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Ruth Tyner 38600 Lobelia Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Ruth Utti 76946 Calle Mazatlan La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Ruthfield Real Estate Trust  1940 S Barona Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Ruzica Fistrovic 331 Vista Royale Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Ryan & Chelsea Bazant 48669 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Ryan & Dana Denton 79181 Port Royal Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Ryan & David Valencia 78685 Forbes Cir La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Ryan & Sloane Smith 54795 Winged Foot La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Ryan Akiba 82359 Arlene Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Ryan Akiba 1766 E Joyce Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ryan Akiba 66860 Dillon Rd 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Ryan Akiba 66620 Flora Ave 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Ryan And Yoonsook West 67424 Zuni Ct Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Ryan Armstrong 2475 N Avenida Caballeros Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ryan Asplund 41484 Inverness Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Ryan Bard 2118 S Gene Autry Trl Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Ryan Burke 82432 Rebecca Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Ryan Fischer 255 N Luring Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ryan Granados 
471 S Calle El Segundo Unit 
C10 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ryan Harvey 40336 Pebble Beach Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Ryan Hummel 72861 El Paseo 504  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Ryan K Ng & Vivian K Ng Living Trust  1133 E Via Escuela Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ryan Lee 3567 E Via Escuela Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ryan Lien 47508 Seville Street Indio, Ca 92201 

Ryan Lombardini 42511 Solicio Way Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Ryan Lugo 52175 Avenida Obregon La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Ryan Murray 605 E Amado Rd Unit 615 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Ryan Neill 
2501 N Indian Canyon Dr Unit 
611 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ryan Olszewski 38460 Gazania Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Ryan Olszewski 76564 Begonia Ln Palm Desert, Ca 92211 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 167 

Ryan Raffetto 560 S Vista De Oro Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Ryan Redd 52051 Primitivo Dr Coachella, Ca 92236 

Ryan Santwire 2303 E Desert Park Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ryan Saylor 4183 E Calle San Antonio Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Ryan Scott 1441 Amelia Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ryan Thorsen 3670 E Mesquite Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Ryan Tischler 218 S Castellana Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Ryan Wang 12724 Via Loreto 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Ryan Wang 66657 San Rafael Rd 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Ryan Wang 9726 Palm Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Ryan Wang 12481 Sylvanus Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Ryan Wang Palm Dr  
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Ryan Wilson 49800 Maclaine St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Ryan Wilson 675 Roxbury Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Ryan Yu 65976 Flora Ave  
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

S Pod 2007 Family Trust  2280 S Camino Real Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

S2rei, Llc 78955 Villeta Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Saba Zafar 78220 Desert Mountain Cir Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Sabiha Altinis 41961 Preston Trl Palm Desert,   

Sabine Pollermann 66725 12th St 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Sabrina Amador Musharbash 400 W Santa Catalina Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Sabrina Punja 67657 Buckboard Ln Dsrt Hot Spgs, Ca 92241 

Sadao Kane Bowden 2702 N Biskra Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Sadhana Mishra 45468 Panorama Dr Palm Desert,   

Sadjomad, Llc 81085 Legends Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Saguaro One Llc  372 W Dominguez Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Sahak Ghaghian 1088 E Tachevah Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Sahale Investments Llc  491 W Yorba Road Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Saint Hubert Of Sister Mary Llc  1060 E Marshall Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Saint Jerome Of Sister Mary Josephine Llc  1122 E Pajaro Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Sakura Lee 13865 Overlook Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Saldivar Consulting, Inc 50391 Calle Tolosa Coachella, Ca 92236 

Saleem Saleem 3770 Mesquite Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Salima Nurani 40756 Inverness Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Sally Albert 777 Montana Vista Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Sally Brennan 38472 Plumosa Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Sally Jacobs 54636 Shoal Creek La Quinta, Ca 92253 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 168 

Sally Shelton 52315 Avenida Juarez La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Sally Wiggins 188 Torrey Pine Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Salome Senorina Saldivar 79360 Bowden Dr Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Saluda Grade Short Term Rental Inc 41490 Sparkey Way Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Salvador Fernandez Corpus Jr 
1111 E Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
308 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Salvatore Sabella 
1111 E Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
203 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Sam Torbati 48758 Spring Rain Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Samantha Banting 
471 S Calle El Segundo Unit 
C22 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Samantha Senia 3496 Ambassador Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Sami & Nathalie Sert 80361 Platinum Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Samir Rodriguez 83674 Rimrock Ln Coachella, Ca 92236 

Samir Salameh 1128 N Calle Rolph Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Sammy Perez 76773 New York Ave   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Samuel French 523 N Farrell Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Samuel Zidovetzki 500 W Palm Vista Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

San Lorenzo Llc  851 E San Lorenzo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

San Lorenzo Sunrise Llc  1428 E San Lorenzo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

San Macedonio Co Lp Todos Santos Corp 764 N Palm Canyon Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

San Simeon Jm Llc  4011 Camino San Simeon Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Sanchez-Marta Living Trust  1159 Azure Ct Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Sandoval Jessica Young  79109 Cliff Street Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Sandra Allen 43258 Bacino Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Sandra Forket 49769 Beatty St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Sandra Hanson 50620 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Sandra Muccino 232 Calle Del Verano Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Sandra Peterson 54565 Oak Hill La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Sandra Plaza No 1 45625 Manzo Rd                                     Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Sandra Virgen 48957 Heifitz Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Sandy Getzler 167 Desert Falls Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Sanford Properties  79211 Port Royal Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Sang Yong Ji 80733 Mountain Mesa Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Sanjay Kapur 678 Palladium Blvd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Sanjog Kc 50584 Calle Cervantes Coachella, Ca 92236 

Santa Catalina Enterprise Llc  399 W Santa Catalina Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Santa Rosa Sunset, Llc 50640 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Santiago Gutierrez Jr 50242 Paseo Barcelona Coachella, Ca 92236 

Santiago Mandi 823 Nugget Lane Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Sapulpa Investments Llc  865 Topaz Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Sara Ghannadi 1653 E San Lucas Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 169 

Sara Navarro 82567 Avenue 48 31 Indio, Ca 92201 

Sara Sanning 2666 N Girasol Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Sara Schmidt 2380 E Bellamy Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Sara Sue Trimble 2626 N Mccarn Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Sarah B White Trust White 2930 N Biskra Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Sarah Bevan 229 Serena Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Sarah Phan  16530 Via Corto East 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Sarah Reed 
1111 E Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
326 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Sarah Swanson 749 N Plaza Amigo Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Sarah Yovino 66833 San Ardo Rd 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Sarah Zarcone 3243 N Mica Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Sarah, Adrian Prunean 67437 S Chimayo Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Sargis Yapunjyan 45377 Birch Avenue Indio, Ca 92201 

Sarii Lee 82103 Keitel Court Indio, Ca 92201 

Sarita Govani 2109 E Paseo Gracia Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Sarkis  Keshishyan / Naira Urfalyan 52165 Allende Dr Coachella, Ca 92236 

Sarkis Grigorian 84669 Litorale Court Indio, Ca 92203 

Sarkis Janazyan And Avetis Charkhchyan 65541 Avenida Barona 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Sarkis Janazyan, Avetis Charkhchyan 9559 Vía Real 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Sarkis Kazandjian 53005 Modena Ter Coachella, Ca 92236 

Sarra De Valence De Minardiere 3155 E Ramon Rd Unit 606 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Sasebo Partners Iii Llc  2737 S Camino Real Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Sasha Morales 49130 Jazmin St Coachella, Ca 92236 

Sasha Wain 66901 Verbena Ave 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Sasoon Iessagholian 65820 Avenida Pico 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Sassy Cheetah Llc  2150 N Zanjero Rd Unit 203 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Satinder Singh 1606 Candela Ct Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Saul & Lourdes & Melissa Valdez 51955 Avenida Rubio La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Saul Villareal 53917 Calle Sanborn Coachella, Ca 92236 

Saul/ Jesus Esqueda 83645 Lapis Dr Coachella, Ca 92236 

Saumil Dave 1350 E Luna Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Savanna La Mar Vacations Llc 78780 Savanna La Mar Drive Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Savy Ngoy-Chung 699 N Vista Lago Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Sawdust And Spit Llc  1840 N Leonard Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Sbf Holdings Llc 85926 Avenida Raylynn Coachella, Ca 92236 

Scadams Trust  2640 E Jacaranda Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Scakat Re Holdings, Llc 78185 Cortez Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Scakat, Llc 78200 Cortez Indian Wells, Ca 92210 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 170 

Scakat, Llc 78225 Cortez Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Scakat, Llc 78180 Cortez Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Scakat, Llc 78180 Cortez Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Scakat, Llc 78200 Cortez Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Scakat, Llc 78130 Cortez Ln 66                     Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Scharf Estates Llc  2210 N Milben Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Scheid Llc  1635 S Calle Marcus Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Scot Lang 1471 E El Alameda Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Scott  Howlett 291 W Overlook Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Scott & Amy Casanover 80411 Whisper Rock Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Scott & Anne Waters 79448 Calle Vista Verde La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Scott & Kim Russell 79150 Desert Stream Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Scott & Laurie Daiger 48504 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Scott & Loretta Wallace 54721 Oak Hill La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Scott & Shari Hormel 48690 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Scott & Wendy Baugh 48725 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Scott Ayres 50825 Los Palos Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Scott Bracke 283 Cordoba Way Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Scott Cherkasky Trust  227 S Cahuilla Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Scott Chopin & Cathy Cho 80257 Whisper Rock Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Scott Coon 2347 S Bisnaga Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Scott Finholm 40860 La Costa Cir W  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Scott Fjelstad 77104 Calle Mazatlan La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Scott Gaucher 2050 N Sandra Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Scott Gillespie & Maja Thaler 48756 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Scott Huotari 1251 E San Lorenzo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Scott Kasoff 43231 Pietra Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Scott Marks 40801 Preston Trl Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Scott Odahl 1293 E Via Escuela Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Scott Parent 1240 Manzanita Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Scott Schutze 82667 Redford Way Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Scott St John 251 San Remo St  Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Scott Streitfeld 54768 Southern Hills La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Scott Swanson 
222 N Calle El Segundo Unit 
506 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Scott Taylor 1477 Calle Rolph Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Scott Thedorson 82684 Redford Way Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Scott Thomas - 48416 Legacy Dr 48416 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Scott Thomas Trust 48657 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Scott V Serafin Rev Trust  155 W Hermosa Pl Unit 5 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Scott Welling 365 Cabrillo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 171 

Scott/Eileen Wright 67274 S Chimayo Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Scott/Mokgobu Family Trust  2200 E Rochelle Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Scratch Game, Llc 80325 Platinum Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Sdr Estate Llc 75715 Ramon Rd 
Thousand Palms, Ca 
92276 

Sea Mountain Trust 50710 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Sea+Sand Properties Llc  1360 E Racquet Club Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Sealark Trust  955 Azalea Cir E Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Sean Beukers 73412 Foxtail Ln Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Sean Butler 1381 E Gem Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Sean Cody 862 S Nueva Vista Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Sean Grabin 1910 Paseo Raqueta Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Sean Hargaden 76626 Hollyhock Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Sean Hickman 49976 Avenida Obregon La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Sean Knox 76829 Daffodil Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Sean Liguore 80409 Corte Alegria Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Sean Luke Thomson & Joseph Robert Kordashd Rev Trust  1521 Via Roberto Miguel Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Sean Mcelderry 219 Las Lomas    Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Sean Michael Hatch 2468 S Camino Real Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Sean Mountain & An Lam 2018 Rev Trust  3060 E Verona Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Sean O'brien 80289 Whisper Rock Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Sean Ward 373 Avenida Cerca Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Searle Lasarow 76709 Chrysanthemum Way Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Sebastian Campusano 82779 Matthau Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Sebastian De Kleer 1620 E El Alameda Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Sebastien Trouplin Liv Trust  1420 E Rosarito Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Seguin Family Trust  547 N Calle Rolph Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Seibel Family Trust Seibel 
35200 Cathedral Canyon Dr 
#Y192 

Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Selda Hollander 76473 Violet Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Selena Christian 84504 Bellissimo Cir Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Selim Family Trust Hani & Melissa Selim 666 S Warm Sands Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Selin Asadorian 3450 E Circulo San Sorrento Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Selvin Garcia / Maria Garcia 83457 Ixtapa Ave Coachella, Ca 92236 

Semi G Aboud Rev Trust  283 N Luring Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Sentiero Property Llc 43310 Sentiero Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Serenity Property Services, Llc 54583 Tanglewood La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Sereyvuth Chhay 48775 Barrymore St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Serge Sarkis 66777 Verbena Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Serge Tran 2100 E Calle Felicia Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Sergey & Emma Manukyan  79350 Desert Rock Ct  La Quinta, Ca 92253 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 172 

Sergey Driga 48605 Camino Las Brisas Coachella, Ca 92236 

Sergey Kordonskiy 78551 Pompeii Ct La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Sergio Alvarado 51204 Oceano Rd Coachella, Ca 92236 

Sergio Armijo 82652 Sky View Ln Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Sergio Barajas 66815 Vista Pl 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Sergio Garcia 2310 N Avenida Caballeros Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Sergio Iturrios 850 E Sierra Way Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Sergio Melchor 2010 N San Clemente Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Sergio Navarro Ramirez 49190 Pluma Blanca Pl Coachella, Ca 92236 

Sergio Partida 53380 Avenida Herrera La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Serjio Guzman 82687 Redford Way Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Serrano 2023 Revocable Trust  2125 Rogers Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Seth Anapolsky 2390 N Los Alamos Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Seth Chastain 302 E Racquet Club Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Seth Gordon 84750 Idrovia Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Seth Gordon 48706 Stillwater St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Seth Gottlieb 2719 Anza Trail Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Seth Weinger 41705 Palmetto Ln   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Seung Kang 81124 Tranquility Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Seven & Eight, Llc 53870 Avenida Vallejo La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Seyedali Habibi 128 E Desert Falls Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Sgv Real Estate Llc  1197 Abrigo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Sh19 Holdings Llc  282 W Santa Catalina Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Shaan Afridi 38049 Crocus Ln   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Shaelyn Dawson 3059 N Biskra Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Shahin Sabzehroo 84400 Onda Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Shahnawaz Mohammed 74150 Aster Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Shahrzad Zand 5105 E Waverly Dr Unit H26 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Shaka Holdings Inc  970 E Marion Way Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Shakeh Gagossian 46405 Willow Ln Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Shamara Guadalupe 50112 Camino Convento Coachella, Ca 92236 

Shamil 13 Llc 84457 Calle Larriva Coachella, Ca 92236 

Shana Shamloo 74375 El Camino Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Shana Shamloo 74375 El Camino Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Shana Shamloo 74375 El Camino Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Shana Shamloo 74375 El Camino Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Shane Abad 547 N Sunrise Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Shane Howland 1605 Candela Ct Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Shane Kidwell 84635 Lago Breeza Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Shane Nelson 82217 Cochran Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 173 

Shani Zakay 43265 Passagio Lago Way Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Shannon Mccumber 38441 Nasturtium Way  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Shannon Mendez 82703 Redford Way Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Shannon Murray 267 N Burton Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Shannon Southwell 48861 Biery St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Shant Keoroghlian 84241 Azzura Way Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Sharana Harris 43218 Bacino Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Sharise Neil 375 Muirfield Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Sharon Duncan 1152 N May Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Sharon Lawliss 77274 Pauma Valley Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Sharon Renzi 82587 Delano Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Shaun Flandrick 48095 Priest Court Indio, Ca 92201 

Shaun Lang 1373 E Madero Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Shaun Richmond 2190 N Cerritos Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Shaun Stratton 803 N High Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Shaun Tye-Walker 2733 N Cardillo Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Shauna Nelson 135 Villa Ct  Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Shawn & Shakeh Simmons 78690 Bottlebrush Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Shawn & Shakeh Simmons 45135 Sunberry Ct La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Shawn Isaac 43241 Pietra Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Shawn Morrissey 38283 Crocus Ln   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Shawn Stallworth 83952 Artemisa Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Shawna Haider 79371 Bowden Dr Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Shayda Ebrahimi 13925 Hermano Way 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Shayna Wein 79782 Avenue 40 Indio, Ca 92203 

Shayna Wenger 18781 Sagebrush Trl Palm Springs, Ca 92241 

Shayne Morgan 66326 Ave Cadena 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Sheerag Jayakrishnan 4014 E Calle San Raphael Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Sheila Fell 76517 Daffodil Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Sheila M Joseph Trust 500 W Yorba Road Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Shelby & Roark Craven 77341 Sioux Dr                                     Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Shelby Church 2165 N Berne Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Shelby Flowers 40551 W La Costa Cir Palm Desert,   

Sheldon Schenck 79355 Camino Amarillo La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Sheldon Summers 1370 E Buena Vista Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Shelley Nail 75745 Dolmar Ct   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Shelly Westebbe 72810 Pitahaya St Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Sheree Hurley 40898 La Costa Cir E  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Sheri Bernadett 201 Las Lomas    Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92260 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 174 

Sheri Bernadett 431 N Sierra Madre   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Sherley Vargas 12577 Sylvanus Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Sherri Jan Gardiner 421 W Santa Catalina Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Sherrie Genia Britt 386 E Racquet Club Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Sherry  Blanchard 29179 E Portales Dr Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Sherry A Lacombe Living Trust  1100 S San Joaquin Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Sherry Curtis 73850 Fairway Dr 16  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Sherry Gottlieb 72905 Willow St 610  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Sherwat & Hany Fathy Family Trust 54385 Avenida Herrera La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Sheryl Harvey 287 San Remo     Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Sheryl Ross Family Trust Ross Family Trust 453 N Monterey Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Shesh Patel 2880 E San Angelo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Shipa Patel / Shaival Patel 84136 Siena Ln Coachella, Ca 92236 

Shir Ringel 80874 Sunspring Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Shir Ringel 49390 Copperidge St Coachella, Ca 92236 

Shir Ringel 49390 Copperidge St Coachella, Ca 92236 

Shir Ringel 50622 Avenida Razon Coachella, Ca 92236 

Shiran Teitelbaum 67629 Buckboard Ln 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92241 

Shire Properties, Llc 54474 Avenida Herrera La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Shirley Bird Properties, Llc 51889 Avenida Montezuma La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Shirley Garduno 67266 Cumbres Ct Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Shirley J Endersen Living Trust  680 E Mesquite Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Shirley Temming 81102 Carefree Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Shirlie Voris 49548 Pacino St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Shiv & Vishnu Gettu 80932 Via Puerta Azul La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Shiv Gettu 80859 Via Puerta Azul La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Shokouh Nejad 1392 N Paseo De Anza Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Shon Tomlin 258 N Saturmino Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Shuck Investments Llc  2354 E Wayne Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Shyam Santhanam & Mydhili Moorthie 80854 Calle Azul La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Siegel Family Irrevocable Trust  695 E Chia Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Sieglinde Summer 40678 Inverness Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Siesta Fiesta, Llc 80338 Whisper Rock Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Sigman Family Partnership 49282 Pluma Verde Pl Coachella, Ca 92236 

Sigman Family Partnership Trust 79085 Dune Lake  Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Signature Inn By Sonesta 84096 Indio Springs Drive Indio, Ca 92203 

Signe Beck 80278 Whisper Rock Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Silva Isayan 1411 Olga Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Silver Sky Partners Llc  2140 N Sunrise Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 175 

Silver-Clover Stays Llc  6087 Montecito Cir Unit 3 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Silvero Soto 49253 Pluma Verde Pl Coachella, Ca 92236 

Silvia Barajas 51762 Calle Torres Orduno Coachella, Ca 92236 

Silvia M Ellmore 45375 San Luis Rey Ave Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Silvia Masserman 76612 Begonia Ln   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Silvia Mendes-Morriello 40963 Preston Trl Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Silvio Lund 44251 Russell Ln Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Simba Growth Llc  2482 N Avenida Caballeros Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Simms Road Llc  373 E Simms Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Simon Grace 987 E El Conquistador Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Simon Lessard 82550 Delano Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Simon Liao 82882 Longfellow Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Simon Liao 83449 Wexford Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Simon Wolujewicz 43244 Freesia Pl Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Simran Purewal 12641 Cholla Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Sinae Lee Chang 82861 Millay Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Sindhuja Manoharan 84564 Miliare Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Singer Living Trust  646 S Camino Real Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Singing Palms, Llc 78395 Singing Palms Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Sirnush Muradyan 50658 Calle Cebrino Coachella, Ca 92236 

Sirvard Pilossyan 38635 Nasturtium Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Six Star Vacation Homes Llc  1220 S San Mateo Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Sjquart Llc  681 S Thornhill Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Sktk Investment Partners Llc  2086 S Barona Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Skybase Llc  775 W Racquet Club Rd  Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Skyport, Llc 53335 Avenida Bermudas La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Slalom Construction, Llc 80300 Whisper Rock Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Slate Properties Llc  2370 N Paseo De Anza Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Sleepover Llc 84436 Calle Ysiano Coachella, Ca 92236 

Smbat Ketsoyan 41097 Maiden St Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Smy Ventures, Llc 80968 Via Puerta Azul La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Snehal Jardosh 48687 Casablanca St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Snook Champions, Llc 80073 Champions Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Socorro Masse 163 Desert Falls Cir  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Socorro Masse 491 N Desert Falls Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Sofi Sargsyan 83436 Flamingo Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Sofia Aragon 41380 Inverness Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Sofia Ferro 84093 Siena Ln Coachella, Ca 92236 

Sofia Montor Paniagua 68255 Peladora Rd Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Soja Ohana Llc Justin Gurney 1303 E Racquet Club Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 176 

Sokrat Shahnazarian 1148 N Calle Marcus Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Solano's Vr At Big Bear Llc  1955 E Park Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Solid Future Housing Llc  
2001 E Camino Parocela Unit 
I60 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Solo Home Designs, Llc 78845 La Palma Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Solomon B Cera & Toby Fischer Cera December Fifth 
Trust 

2015 S Toledo Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Sommer Nguyen 85427 Valley Rd Coachella, Ca 92236 

Sona Stepanian 2653 E Venetia Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Sonal Manjrekar 
1950 S Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
107 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Soniyaa Dighe 47485 Harbour Lights Ln Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Sonja Johnson & Rudy Wartlik 54599 Inverness Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Sonja Jorstad 82074 Keitel St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Sonja Krastmean & Michael Bartesi 49037 Heifitz Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Sonya Suon 9 Portola Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Sonyrika Christian 68780 Panorama Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Sonysiska Atmadjaja 377 Cabrillo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Sophie Reeves 2046 Zachary Ct Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Sosa Thomas 2956 N Farrell Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Soumia Baroudi 980 N Buttonwillow Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Southern Hill, Llc 54812 Southern Hills La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Spencer G Wampole 48630 Paisano Road Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Spencer G Wampole 71347 Oasis Trail Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Spicer Mann Living Trust  821 E Mel Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Spparx, Inc. 78572 Naples Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Spragge Campbell House 50795 Calle Quito La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Springhill Suites Palm Desert 72322 Highway 111 Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Sres Investments, Llc 57670 Black Diamond La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Srp 8, Llc 50700 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

St Jude Anne Kallin Zehren Trust  2427 N Tuscan Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Stacey Harding 45420 Abronia Trl Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Stacey Harding 74380 El Camino  3  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Stacey Harding 74380 El Camino  51  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Stacey Harding 74830 El Camino  9  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Stacey Mosure 49399 Biery St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Stacey Takamoto 80377 Kiawah Island La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Stacy Blaugrund 67591 N Portales Dr Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Stacy Raddatz 755 N Phillips Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Stage 3 Development, Llc 81405 Golf View Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Stalder-Kozman Family Trust  650 S Beverly Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Stan Gibford 77409 Preston Trl   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 177 

Stanley Miller 38939 Wisteria Dr   Palm Desert,  Ca 92211 

Star Realty Nwp, Llc 80145 Whisper Rock Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Starling Michelle Preuninger 
1111 E Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
310 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Starr Home Llc  2680 N Starr Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Stay Cruzin 84062 Huntington Ave Coachella, Ca 92236 

Stefan Christoph Offerman Rev Trust Brendan Anthony 
Simon Rev Trust 

1010 Friar Ct Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Stefan Doehler 6065 Montecito Dr Unit 3 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Stefanie Bettens 72730 Homestead Rd Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Stefany Aguilar 48404 La Playa St Coachella, Ca 92236 

Stein Family Trust  555 E Glen Cir N Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Stela Llusha 1401 E Racquet Club Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Stella Springs Llc  479 E Sonora Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Stellar Vacation Rentals Llc 77400 Calle Yucatan La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Stepan Gezalyan 43175 Avenida Estrella Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Stepan Gezalyan 83226 Beverly Cir Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Stephane Brochet 2885 E Venetia Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Stephanie Blank 41801 Kansas St   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Stephanie Bond 41580 Trinity Cir 
Bermuda Dunes , Ca 
92203 

Stephanie Capser 77440 Calle Ensenada La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Stephanie Hernandez 819 Arroyo Vista Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Stephanie Higa 73235 Shadow Mountain Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Stephanie Kong 501 N Desert Falls Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Stephanie Mcdonald 48881 Anastacia Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Stephanie Nevels-Yanchar & Jamie Yanchar 56750 Merion La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Stephanie Reams 82626 Redford Way Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Stephanie Taylor 3552 E Camino Rojos Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Stephen & Denise Marinacci 80682 Bellerive La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Stephen & May Kapella 44540 Pala Cir La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Stephen & Nancy Moretti 80340 Kiawah Island La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Stephen & Nancy Moretti 80341 Redstone Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Stephen A Staffieri Rev Trust  822 Calle Santa Cruz Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Stephen Akers 
2701 E Mesquite Ave Unit 
X116 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Stephen Amell 1170 E Via Colusa Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Stephen Austin 81107 Tranquility Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Stephen Becker 5285 E Waverly Dr Unit 116 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Stephen Carter 38713 Palm Valley Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Stephen Dierker 52880 Avenida Carranza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Stephen Gyllenhammer 365 W Palm Vista Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Stephen Haser 1375 E Caleta Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 178 

Stephen Morriss 1592 E Paseo El Mirador Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Stephen Olson Jr 500 E Amado Rd Unit 510 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Stephen Quirk 480 E Bogert Trail Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Stephen Robertson 73879 Club Circle Dr 150 Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Stephen Sxwithultxw 43460 Reclinata Way Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Stephen Vandervalk 80887 Song Bird Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Stephen/Rita Gorrie/Boileau 67353 Lakota Ct Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Sterlamar Holdings Llc  540 N Phillips Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Sterling Investments Llc  560 N Phillips Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Stevan Horvath 49291 Mariposa Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Steve & Aykui Karagiosian 77728 Tradition Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Steve & Aykui Kargiosian 77765 Tradition Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Steve & Lori Stockstill 52120 Avenida Mendoza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Steve & Tara Eastman 80131 Whisper Rock Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Steve And Karin Farrar 44110 Silver Creek Cir Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Steve Bertram 326 S Sierra Madre Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Steve Byrne 77200 Pauma Valley Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Steve Doepker 225 E Desert Falls Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Steve Edwards 504 N Farrell Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Steve Elston 72553 El Paseo 1010  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Steve Hipwell 2825 E Sonora Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Steve Holland 376 Cabrillo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Steve Moore Rev Trust Moore 2701 E Mesquite Ave Unit I46 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Steve Moore Revocable Trust 505 S Farrell Dr Unit L67 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Steve Radenbaugh 81069 Carefree Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Steve Radenbaugh 56270 Platinum Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Steve Reed 514 Roxbury Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Steve Shea & Lauren White 55393 Tanglewood La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Steve Simonian 453 W Santa Rosa Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Steve Simonian 1837 S Caliente Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Steve Smith 1103 E Anza Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Steve Smith 38736 Lobelia Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Steve Sun 48717 Cascade St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Steve Sun 48753 Cascade St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Steve Tate 1386 E Largo Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Steve Toucey 112 Giralda Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Steve Triano 361 E Desert Falls Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Steven & Cheryl Jagoda 2009 Trust 54904 Tanglewood La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Steven & Cynthia Shannon Family Trust  2194 E Park Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Steven & Kari Thompson 77720 Tradition Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 179 

Steven & Maygol Sapra 48460 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Steven & Randi Wilkins 77341 Avenida Fernando La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Steven & Rhonda Langston 80409 Platinum Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Steven & Shirley Bragonier 48721 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Steven & Stacy Holder 80373 Platinum Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Steven & Tracey Dennis 48765 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Steven Bates 2204 W Acacia Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Steven Bellwoar 57515 Colonial La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Steven Biton 390 W Cortez Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Steven Ciric 76481 Sweet Pea Way Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Steven Clark Ii 76565 California Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Steven Correa 1645 S Sunrise Way Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Steven Crawford & Jennifer Miles 77741 Tradition Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Steven Downing 1660 Stonehedge Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Steven Egbert And Daniela Patterson 44753 Warner Trl Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Steven Escobedo 2097 N Berne Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Steven Ferraro 2447 S Via Lazo Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Steven Garrett 
1950 Lawrence Crossley Rd 
Unit 5 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Steven J Wolfe Revocable Trust 485 E Avenida Palmera Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Steven Jensen 29636 Sandy Court Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Steven Junker 77234 Vista Flora La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Steven Katz 40743 Cabana Ct Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Steven Klemke 48519 Meandering Cloud St Indio, Ca 92201 

Steven Klumb 1525 Mel Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Steven Liu 2726 N Cardillo Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Steven Nelson 15296 Avenida Atezada 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Steven Owens 53660 Avenida Alvarado La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Steven Radenbaugh - 80031 Champions Way 80031 Champions Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Steven Reich 72535 El Paseo 1001  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Steven Schick 66358 Desert View Ave 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Steven Senter 157 E Palo Verde Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Steven Silvis 500 E Amado Rd Unit 706 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Steven Stuart-Doig 2355 W Nicola Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Steven Sutjipto 3459 E San Martin Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Steven Swafford 1475 E Via Escuela Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Steven Swartz 52565 Avenida Juarez La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Steven Weinbrg 24538 38085 Crocus Ln Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Steven Wobschall 1120 E Louise Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Steven Wolfe 29188 Desert Princess Dr Cathedral City, Ca 92234 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 180 

Steven Wolfe 500 E Amado Rd Unit 317 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Steven Wolfe  67632 Cielo Ct Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Steven Yudson 1117 E El Alameda Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Steven Zimelman 598 W Pico Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Stevens Family 2001 Living Trust  2190 N Paseo De Anza Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Stewart & Diane Butt 80758 Via Puerta Azul La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Stuart & Kathleen Marsh 81545 Tiburon Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Stuart Hall Bussian Living Trust  
400 N Avenida Caballeros Unit 
11 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Stuart M Krasnow Living Trust  888 East Janet Circle Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Subarna Biswas 2384 N Duane Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Sue Ellen Cutler 744 Hermosa Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Sue La Bounty 76376 Sweet Pea Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Sugey Flores 3112 Cambridge Ct N Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Sulley Properties Llc  1605 S Calle Palo Fierro Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Summer Taylor 80801 Sunspring Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Summersalt Llc  2550 E Via Escuela Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Summertime Properties, Llc 55735 Medallist Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Sunbrook Brothers, Llc 45550 Sunbrook Ln La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Sunburst Palms Llc  1440 S Driftwood Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Sunna Yassin 2301 Acacia Rd E Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Sunnie Brook Jones 841 E Racquet Club Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Sunny Dunes Properties Llc  4370 E Calle San Antonio Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Sunny Dunes Properties Llc  4388 E Calle San Antonio Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Sunny Luxury Villas Llc  250 W San Carlos Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Sunny Vacations, Llc 77705 Tradition Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Sunny Vacations, Llc - 77761 Heritage Dr 77761 Heritage Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Sunset Getaway Llc  332 N Sunset Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Sunshine And Palm Trees Llc  
222 N Calle El Segundo Unit 
547 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Sunshine Escapes Carrasco Llc 50845 Calle Carrasco Coachella, Ca 92236 

Sunstone, Llc 51605 Avenida Carranza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Surco Rentals Llc  2005 E Racquet Club Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Suren Arakelyan 68830 Jarana Rd Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Suren Nikoghosyan 12725 Beech Ave 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Susan Abel 77247 Olympic Way Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Susan Baerg 76694 Chrysanthemum Way  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Susan Bunten 49261 Taylor St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Susan Cabral 38291 Crocus Ln Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Susan Dunn 54620 Avenida Diaz La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Susan E Pursche Trust  950 Azalea Circle E Palm Springs, Ca 92264 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 181 

Susan Eden 2000 E Racquet Club Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Susan Gauch 206 N Burton Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Susan Johnson Ormond 440 Evergreen Pear Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Susan Karlshoej 1844 Jacques Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Susan Khoubeserian 12932 Via Loreto 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Susan Khoubeserian 66849 Verbena Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Susan Lovell 82146 Hopkins Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Susan Maclaurin 2850 E Livmor Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Susan Owens 41934 Preston Trl   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Susan Owens 45506 Deep Canyon Rd   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Susan Patel - 80268 Platinum Way 80268 Platinum Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Susan Patel - 80292 Redstone Way 80292 Redstone Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Susan Piallat 220 Serena Dr  Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Susan Ponton 79340 Desert Rock Ct La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Susan St Louis 688 S Indian Trl Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Susan Wells 41377 Princeville Ln   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Susana Esparza 49620 Lincoln Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Susana Stepanyants 82753 Barrymore Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Susana Stepanyants 43178 Armonia Court Indio, Ca 92203 

Susanna Tsaturyan 43175 Armonia Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Susanne Henderson 
1111 E Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
363 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Susanne Zenker Family Trust  2172 S Calle Palo Fierro Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Susie Moon 50690 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Susie Schroer 82666 Sky View Ln Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Suzanna Gonzalez 80746 Columbia Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Suzanne Gudelj 49423 Douglas St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Suzanne Poudrier 1199 N Sunrise Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Suzanne Russell 982 Cibola Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Suzette Cadiz 45451 Lupine Ln Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Suzette Ervin 1385 E Via Escuela Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Suzie Lee 2413 E Hildy Ln Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Svensson Living Trust  300 W Vereda Sur Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Sycamore Cass Investments Llc  786 N High Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Syed Afzal Ali Shah 1042 E Tachevah Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Syed Multani 40419 Pebble Beach Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Sylvester Cann 40880 W La Costa Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Sylvia Lau 76835 Daffodil Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Syuzanna Mnatsakanyan Living Trust  3330 E Circulo San Sorrento Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

T & A Investments, Llc 55011 Winged Foot La Quinta, Ca 92253 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 182 

T.C.K. Trust & Jamie E Stevens Trust  578 E Desert Willow Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

T.L. Mckenzie Solo 401k Plan  2288 N Deborah Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Tabakian 401 K 52530 Avenida Obregon La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Tachevah Llc Robert Bush 1380 E Tachevah Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Tadashi Tawarayama 13845 Valley View Ct 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Tadeh Avanessians 66276 Avenida Cadena  
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Tae Nam / Helen Chong 50210 Calle Tolosa Coachella, Ca 92236 

Taila Gillespie 80596 Key Largo Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Tal Herzlich 43085 Passagio Lago Way Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Tal Rencus 1829 Navajo Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Tal Wagman 1572 N Riverside Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Talin Yacoubian 48695 Barrymore St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Tallaksen Trust / Reza Trust  3161 E Verona Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Tamar Hurwitz 53576 Avenida Navarro La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Tamara Bryant 40897 Interlachen Ln Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Tamara Robbins 74057 De Anza Way Palm Desert,   

Tamara Vose 49708 Pacino St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Tamarisk 1067 Llc  1067 Tamarisk Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Tami Antonello 82757 Field Ln Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Tammara Wells 654 S Camino Real Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Tammie Nguyen 82782 Matthau Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Tana Batiste 54625 Avenida Carranza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Tandy Ray 290 W Vista Royale Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Taneva  25 Pueblo Vista Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Tania Chavez 48546 El Castillo Rd Coachella, Ca 92236 

Tania Gharechedaghy 9750 Valencia Dr 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Tania Tangri 2310 W Acacia Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Tanis Duncan 194 Firestone Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Tanner Craft 2307 E Powell Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Tanya Mcelhaney 772 Montana Vista Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Tanya Sanchez 80832 Boulder Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Tara Atkinson 40651 La Costa Cir W  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Tara Catherine Draper 76268 Sweet Pea Way Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Tara Holtermann 234 Castellena S Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Tara J O'brien & Arthur L Oden Iv Rev Trust  5225 E Waverly Dr Unit 62 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Tara Raae-Nielsen 50650 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Tarret Merz 51290 Avenida Carranza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Taryn Anderson 80243 Whisper Rock Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Tasia Vermeeren 46352 Willow Ln Indio Indio, Ca 92201 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 183 

Tatev Sargsyan 2395 Acacia Road W Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Tatyana Vaksman 81148 Arroyo Pl Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Tatyana Vaksman 83895 Avenida Serena Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Tatyana Vaksman 45847 Palm Meadows Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Tatyana Vaksman 81255 Palm Meadows Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Tatyana Vaksman 81143 Palmwood Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Tatyana Vaksman 44593 Roundtable St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Tatyana Vaksman 45688 Sutter Creek Rd Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Tawnie Walley 55990 Pinehurst La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Taylor & Craig Davis 79820 Bermuda Dunes Dr Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Taylor Alvarez 67600 Broken Arrow Lane 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92241 

Taylor Bjorn Bro 2105 E Del Lago Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Taylor Fulasky 83198 El Greco Ave Coachella, Ca 92236 

Taylor Harrison 47534 Stetson Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Taylor Klosowski 49796 Wayne St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Tea Rose Properties, Llc - 80253 Platinum Way 80253 Platinum Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Tea Rose Property, Llc 80160 Champions Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Ted Lopez 231 W Vista Royale Cir  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Ted Reeve 40468 Bay Hill Way Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Teddy Llc  231 S Lugo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Tedy Rusli 629 El Placer Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Teetie Xiao Llc  1431 E Tachevah Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Temblador Trust  6150 Montecito Dr Unit 4 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Temur Gevorkyan 83437 San Asis Coachella, Ca 92236 

Ten Properties, Llc 54315 Avenida Vallejo La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Teo Gonzalez 22175 Skyview Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Terence Strong 5305 E Lakeside Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Teresa Arjonilla 82650 Heston Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Teresa Garcia 66870 Flora Ave 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Teresa Giamartino 566 S Calle Santa Rosa Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Teresa Moore 67372 Zuni Ct Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Teresa Oratowski 
400 N Avenida Caballeros Unit 
13 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Teresa Stahl 38758 Gladiolus Ln Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Teresa Vallejo 49319 Cochran Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Teri Bradley 38241 Crocus Ln Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Teri Wheeler 73765 Fred Waring Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Terrance Alford 132 Villa Ct  Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Terrance Berg 72543 El Paseo 1005  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Terrance Johnson 380 W Crestview Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 184 

Terrence Maguire 77308 Olympic Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Terrence Regan 3121 E Verona Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Terri Lynn Klein Revocable Trust  930 S Paseo Dorotea Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Terri Van Wambeke 82667 Sky View Ln Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Terri Welby-Zajec 73883 Club Circle Dr 144  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Terry & Sandra Osborn 54550 Avenida Diaz La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Terry & Wendy Ackerman 77933 Calle Colima La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Terry Cechin 77717 Mountain View Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Terry Mcguire 611 S Highland Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Terry Simonds & Susan Pelico 48531 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Terry Trent Berrier 544 N Tercero Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Terryl Lotka 40937 Inverness Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Teryl & Gregory Brown 51610 Avenida Carranza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Teton Valley Investment Llc  380 Camino Alturas Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Thalia Ledezma 65975 Avenida Ladera 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Thanh Ngo 930 E Chia Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The 2007 Legacy Trust  2120 N Cardillo Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The 2008 Hinman Family Trust  1475 E Sunny Dunes Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The 2014 Montero Family Trust  2233 N Via Miraleste Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Aa Living Trust  2102 Marguerite St Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Ades Family Living Trust  165 W Camino Descanso Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Ainsworth Family Living Trust 53630 Avenida Carranza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

The Alba Retreat, Llc 43676 Alba Ct La Quinta, Ca 92253 

The Alex & Paige Raminfar Family Trust Alex & Paige 
Raminfar 

1594 S Farrell Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Allard & Saless Living Trust  325 E Francis Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Aloha Trust  1359 E Caleta Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Andrew Britt Trust The James Valletti Trust 2101 Los Patos Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Anza Llc  1150 E Anza Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Anza Palm Springs Llc  2860 N De Anza Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Arlette Milovanovich Living Trust  1890 E Amado Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Aronson Family Rev Living Trust  1110 Azure Ct Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Avdalovic And Dalcourt Family Trust  978 N Tuxedo Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Avenue At Coachella 84517 Vermouth Dr Coachella, Ca 92236 

The Beverly Astro House Llc  610 S Compadre Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Billy M Dortch Jr Revocable Trust Billy M Dortch Jr 2100 E Hildy Ln Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Birdhurst Trust  776 N Hermosa Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Bkijj Trust  955 E Paseo El Mirador Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Blackhawk 2017 Trust  2320 S Via Lazo Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Bloomington Trust  1460 S Beverly Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 185 

The Bodurova & Dimitrov Living Trust 80348 Whisper Rock Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

The Boose Family Trust Justin R 2223 S Brentwood Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Brett & Linda Marchi 2003 Trust  2475 S Araby Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The California Re Project, Llc 53878 Calle Balderas Coachella, Ca 92236 

The Captain Crunch Family Trust  2632 N Aurora Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Carles-Etheridge Family Trust  3112 E San Martin Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Carol Ingram Rev Trust  64 Portola Dr Unit 64 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Cassacia Family Trust  1612 Candela Ct Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Chan Trust  1179 N Calle Rolph Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Chapman Family Revocable Trust 80192 Champions Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

The Chinnaiah-Gangaiah Family Trust  841 Fountain Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Christian-Volturo Living Trust  2185 Nicola Rd E Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Christina Worms Trust The Worms Trust 2135 E Sonora Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Ckg Living Trust 2011 48548 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

The Cole Family Trust  729 N High Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Colony Palms Hotel And Bungalows 572 N Indian Canyon Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Courtney Desoto Living Trust  37 Pueblo Vista Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Cramer Family Rev Trust Agreement  1177 N Paseo Dero Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Critchlow Family Trust  1611 S Calle Palo Fierro Unit 1 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Cynthia D Osbrink Trust - Desert Chic 80208 Whisper Rock Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

The Daniel Samakow Rev Trust  1534 S Indian Trl Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The David Allen Cleary Sep Prop Trust The Kathleen Anne 
Garrity Sep Prop Trust 

1471 E San Lucas Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The David Ferrante-Alan & Aaron Ferrante- Alan Trust  421 E Desert Holly Circle Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The David J Hedrick Living Trust  1911 Jacques Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The David Polakovs & Wayne Houck Trust  2910 N Starr Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The David Valdes Rev Living Trust  1254 N Vista Vespero Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The David Villasenor Trust  175 E Mesquite Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The De Waart-Ackers Family Trust Dirk De Waart 1545 E Mel Avenue Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Diego Cueto & Amy Scott Family Trust 54900 Avenida Herrera La Quinta, Ca 92253 

The Diego Cueto & Amy Scott Family Trust 52637 Avenida Villa La Quinta, Ca 92253 

The Dieter Trattmann Trust  375 W El Portal Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Don R Lenzi And Marty M Lenzi Family Trust  1959 Jacques Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Donald F Lucas Living Trust  
2001 E Camino Parocela Unit 
P111 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Duenes Family Trust 52570 Avenida Juarez La Quinta, Ca 92253 

The Dunas Family Trust  130 E  Morongo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Dunes Palm Springs 390 S Indian Canyon Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The E Brian Dobbins Rev Living Trust  2795 E Sonora Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The E Mark Hanna Revocable Living Trust 667 N Monterey Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Eric & Heidi Kitei Living Trust  2256 N Victoria Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 186 

The Espinosa 1993 Family Trust  1962 Birdie Way Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Feitelberg Family Trust Dtd August 6, 2009 Lundin 1243 S Sagebrush Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Fiesel 2020 Revocable Trust  2760 N Vista Grande Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Ford Living Trust  2345 N Deborah Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Frederick D Rubenstein Living Trust  286 W Camino Alturas Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Gael Buzyn Living Trust  810 E Spencer Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Gahl Sasson Trust  175 E Ocotillo Avenue Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Gard Family Trust  1066 E San Jacinto Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Gazdzhyan And Yegeyan Trust  589 S Mountain View Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Gina Davis 2002 Living Trust  254 N Farrell Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Green Family Trust  114 E Palo Verde Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Green-Nagle Realty Trust  1671 E San Lucas Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Gregory B Humphrey And  John W Ashfield Rev 
Living Trust 

747 S California Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Gribben Meeker Family Trust 55738 Isleworth La Quinta, Ca 92253 

The Gross Kuong Family Trust  2224 N Vista Grande Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Gruner Family Trust  1155 N Avenida Caballeros Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Gutierrez Rev Family Trust  3155 E Ramon Rd Unit 201 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Haner Family Trust  2105 Rogers Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Hanlon Family Trust  2505 N Cardillo Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Hecker Family Trust 50610 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

The Hinds Family Trust  1692 E Via Escuela Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Holtze Trust  2786 N Avenida Caballeros Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Hosfeldt & Ward Family Trust 55757 Isleworth La Quinta, Ca 92253 

The House Of M, Llc  581 E The Palms Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Hutchinson Family Trust  411 W Arenas Rd Unit 2 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Irene Shung Separate Property Trust  1529 S Calle Palo Fierro Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The J&A Family Trust  1210 E Buena Vista Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The J. Family Llc 50131 Calle Tolosa Coachella, Ca 92236 

The James & Rita Sweeney 2010 Irrevocable Trust 56080 Riviera La Quinta, Ca 92253 

The Janet Zema Trust  77 Portola Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Japic Family Trust 55710 Isleworth La Quinta, Ca 92253 

The Jason Fournier & Ryan Shaw Trust  472 E Avenida Hokona Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Jay Bradley Knudsen Rev Living Trust  5105 E Waverly Dr Unit H24 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Jbdm Living Trust  2812 N Starr Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Jeff Yarbrough Trust Of 2015  1594 Via Roberto Miguel Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Jeffrey S Blacker Living Trust  2281 E Andreas Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Jessica Marie Arvizu & Heather Ann Arvizu Living 
Trust 

1111 E Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
207 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The John Michael Garvey 2021 Rev Liv Trust  2392 S Calle Palo Fierro Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Jones Family Trust  410 E Avenida Hokona Palm Springs, Ca 92262 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 187 

The Joshua P Sassoon &  Christopher G Carrington 2022 
Trust 

326 E Laurel Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Juliette Madeleine Granata Family Trust  567 N Lujo Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Jutte/Erickson Living Trust  2697 N Cerritos Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Kathy A Breedlove Trust  
1111 E Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
344 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Kay Living Trust  547 N Phillips Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Kirkland Family Trust  471 Tamarisk Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Klemovich Living Trust  2146 N Blando Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Laura Boozer Living Trust  1881 S Araby Dr Unit 27 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Lesinski Family Trust  1900 N Whitewater Club Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Levinsky Family Irrevocable Trust  700 Prescott Dr Se Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Lewis & Emily Needle Family Living Trust  3187 E Sonora Road Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Lim Family Rev Trust Of 2024  2966 N Biskra Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Linda Karen Kirk Living Trust 78585 Saguaro Rd La Quinta, Ca 92253 

The Linde-Schultz Family Trust  2393 S Brentwood Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Liv & Bash Trust 80297 Champions Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

The Lord Leo Petroni 2018 Rev Trust  2943 Guadalupe Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Luana A Staudinger Trust  2633 E Vincentia Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Lynn L Bradach Rev Trust  3710 E Mesquite Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Maggie Trust  483 E Francis Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Margaret Mary K Bell Trust  585 N Juanita Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Mcadams Ashby Living Trus  2086 S Bob O Link Ln Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Mcmillian Family Trust  168 E  Morongo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Michael A Hill And Angela K Hill Family Trust 220 N Morsun Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Michael Edward Flannery 2019 Trust  775 W Chino Canyon Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Michael Longfellow Fey Living Trust  1121 Pasatiempo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Michael Mantarro & Nelly Gonzalez-Mantarro Family 
Trust 

788 El Escudero Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Michel Roy Trust  1647 S Calle Marcus Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Moshtael Family Trust  1126 Lucent Ct Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Moy Family Trust  690 S Grenfall Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Mozilo Trust 48475 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

The Munoz Trust  361 N Monterey Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Nancy-Maloney Rev Trust  694 W Stevens Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Palms At La Quinta 45190 Seeley Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

The Paloma Resort 67670 Carey Road Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

The Perfect Getaway 50289 San Capistrano Dr Coachella, Ca 92236 

The Perry Family Trust 80104 Champions Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

The Peter Reidy Family Trust  2050 S Divot Ln Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Platinum House, Llc 80217 Platinum Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

The Presley Trust  1824 S Mesa Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 188 

The Ps Oasis Llc  1555 E Sunny Dunes Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Raintree Trust  1828 S Aquanetta Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Ravi K Mehta And Tiffany Mehta Trust  945 N Buttonwillow Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Real Casa La Quinta, Llc 53180 Avenida Juarez La Quinta, Ca 92253 

The Reeves-Shaw Trust  605 E Amado Rd Unit 614 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Richard John Bardowell Living Trust  360 N Monterey Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Richards 2015 Trust  455 E Laurel Circle Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Riggs Family Trust 77749 Tradition Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

The Ritz-Carlton, Rancho Mirage 68900 Frank Sinatra Drive Rancho Mirage, Ca 92270 

The Ronald S Cohn Trust  2186 N Starr Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Ross Arthur Murray Living Trust  2445 S Broadmoor Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Rowland-Gaffield Family Trust  1600 E Sunny Dunes Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Ruben & Marva Silva Rev Living Trust  1780 S Mesa Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The S. Messing Trust  477 E Avenida Palmera Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Saguaro Hotel & Pool 1800 E Palm Canyon Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Sampson Family Trust  2293 E Mcmanus Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Saunders Revocable Living Trust  354 E Valmonte Sur Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Schulte Revocable Living Trust 80282 Platinum Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

The Shereen Lucianna Pinto Rev Living Trust  935 Oceo Cir N Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Shine Trust 2320 W Cantina Way Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Silberfein Family Trust  1080 E Buena Vista Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Smith 2015 Family Trust  2102 N Berne Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Smooth Giant Llc 50207 Paseo Barcelona Coachella, Ca 92236 

The Smooth Giant Llc 50253 Paseo Barcelona Coachella, Ca 92236 

The Sprague Family Trust  1440 E Rosarito Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Stargazer Home Llc  3472 E Camino Rojos Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Stephane Wong Living Trust  165 E Mesquite Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Stephanie Hannon Trust  2590 N Avenida Caballeros Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Stuckay Trust  
1111 E Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
375 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Sung Family Trust 80500 Champions Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

The Sylliaasen-Lee Living Trust  360 Cabrillo Rd Unit 212 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Tanezaki Family Trust 80268 Redstone Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

The Thulsiraj Family Trust  1985 Marguerite St Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Thurin Family Trust  2145 S Camino Barranca Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Tiffany Calhoun Group 54190 Avenida Cortez La Quinta, Ca 92253 

The Torbati Kenyon Family Trust  
1111 E Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
320 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Treinish-Marchetti 2022 Family Trust  543 N Tercero Circle Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Trinh Tang Family Trust  2944 Sundance Cir W Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Trombacco Trust  500 E Amado Rd Unit 412 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 189 

The Upadhyay Family Trust  1333 E Delgado Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Vicki Pearson Family Trust  1960 E Park Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Vision Trust  1102 E Via San Michael Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Walker Family Trust  1580 S Via Soledad Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Wanderer's House Llc  1199 E Via Colusa Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Wayne Briscoe Liv Trust  651 S Camino Real Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Westin Desert Willow Villas 75 Willow Ridge Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

The Westin Mission Hills Villas 71777 Dinah Shore Drive Rancho Mirage, Ca 92270 

The Westin Rancho Mirage Golf Resort & Spa 71333 Dinah Shore Drive Rancho Mirage, Ca 92270 

The White Oak Living Trust  412 E Racquet Club Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Williams Family Trust 
222 N Calle El Segundo Unit 
513 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Williams J Hayden Rev Trust  2391 San Antonio Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Williams Trust  299 E Ocotillo Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Woollen Family Trust  465 E Santiago Way Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Yellow Giraffe Llc  1266 S Farrell Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Ygb Trust  2681 N Kitty Hawk Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Zachary Crawford Living Trust Zachary 1076 E El Alameda Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

The Zachary Eller Revocable Trust  2384 S Camino Real Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

The Ziv Israeli Revocable 2015 Trust  877 S Riverside Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Thelma Garcia 83473 Calle Larriva Coachella, Ca 92236 

Theresa Cross 82872 Wordsworth Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Theresa Donnelly 312 Via Sol Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Theresa Kossack 2235 N Los Alamos Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Thiagarajan Narasimhan 84403 Onda Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Thien Khanh Nguyen 2120 E Paseo Gracia Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Third Avenue Properties, Llc 55030 Firestone La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Thirulogachandar Medampalli 82663 Redford Way Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Thomas & Lauren Batista 56954 Merion La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Thomas & Lorna Saiz 55180 Firestone La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Thomas & Stacey Berry 55320 Riviera La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Thomas A Dimaria Living Trust  712 E Spencer Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Thomas A Karabin & Seam P Phuong Rev Trust  1026 N Riverside Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Thomas A Workman Trust  544 N Cantera Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Thomas Breslin 371 W Dominguez Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Thomas Brooks 55519 Winged Foot La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Thomas Canty 41401 Kansas St   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Thomas Colbourne 812 N Janet Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Thomas Destefano 742 Vista Lago Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Thomas E Loisch Living Trust 720 Dogwood Cir W Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Thomas Emrich 3066 E Via Escuela Palm Springs, Ca 92262 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 190 

Thomas Falvey 49799 Pacino St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Thomas Flint 500 S Farrell Dr Unit H49 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Thomas Freeman 76455 Violet Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Thomas Geiman Living Trust  605 E Amado Rd Unit 604 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Thomas Gorski 48678 Cascade St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Thomas Grissinger 321 E Desert Willow Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Thomas Harris 73405 Foxtail Ln   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Thomas Harwood 81084 Falling Leaf Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Thomas Henry 207 N Debby Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Thomas Iain Muirhead 2216 N Avenida Caballeros Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Thomas Joaquin Jr. Trustee, Thomas Joaquin Revocable 
Trust 

81125 Kingston Heath La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Thomas Laninga 45890 436 S Sierra Madre Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Thomas M Stagner And George B Blake 78155 Cabrillo Ln 37 Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Thomas Martin Offenbecher & George Anthony Romanko 
2011 Rev Trust 

420 E Avenida Palmera Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Thomas Martinez 
1950 S Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
171 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Thomas Mcglone 1187 E Racquet Club Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Thomas Michel 1812 N Volturno Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Thomas Neil Stearns 2014 Trust  956 E San Lorenzo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Thomas Paradis 82394 Gregory Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Thomas Peck 2008 E Joyce Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Thomas Preble 80338 Platinum Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Thomas Solorio 66014 Avenida Barona 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Thomas Solorio 68110 Cll Bolsa 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Thomas Toth 3155 E Ramon Rd Unit 305 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Thomas Vogt 72960 Somera Rd Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Thomas Walden 76696 Daffodil Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Thomas Walsh & Carole Waddell 53500 Avenida Carranza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Thomas Walton 470 S Calle Encilia Unit B21 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Thomas Wielchowsky 2685 N Cypress Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Thompson Palm Springs 414 N Palm Canyon Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Three Daughters, Llc 50096 Calle Rosarita La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Three Palm Llc  886 E San Lucas Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Three Palms Group Llc  499 N Farrell Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Thu Huynh 66973 San Remo 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Thuy Duong Vo 38760 Desert Mirage Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Tiana Capper 
222 N Calle El Segundo Unit 
551 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Tianlin Shi 690 W Racquet Club Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Tibor Desumrak 244 E Vista Royale Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 191 

Tibor Desumrak 768 Montana Vista Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Tiffanie Phan 40969 Inverness Way Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Tiffany Bebb 80848 Song Bird Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Tiffany Bleau 80816 Gentle Breeze Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Tiffany Cherry 82714 Redford Way Indio, Ca 92201 

Tiffany Katuls & Seth Anapolsky 51535 Avenida Obregon La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Tiffany Knef 41497 Princeville Ln   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Tiffany Sandoval 41797 Preston Trl Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Tiffany Wheeler 106 Trento Cir  Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Tigran Avagyan 1420 Olga Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Tigran Hakobyan 13180 Casa Loma Rd 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Tim Brinkman 1011 E Marshall Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Tim Holberg 43755 Spiaggia Pl Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Tim Leier 1490 Plato Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Tim Murphy 265 San Remo St Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Tim Radigan Brophy 66665 1st St 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Tim Simpson  67712 El Sombrero Lane 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92241 

Tim Waltrip 505 S Vista Oro Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Timmi Davis 74196 Chicory St Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Timoteo Ocampo 2120 E Calle Lileta Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Timothy  Timmins 3065 N Farrell Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Timothy & Lori Jonasson 79755 Declaration Ct La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Timothy Allen 2345 S Cherokee Way Unit 135 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Timothy Arney Jr 2440 N Girasol Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Timothy Barbour 40151 Baltusrol Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Timothy Dyson 
222 N Calle El Segundo Unit 
578 

Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Timothy Ellenz 54677 Avenida Diaz La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Timothy Ellenz 79087 Lake Club Drive Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Timothy Ellenz 41650 Yucca Ln Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Timothy F Sigle Living Trust Keith Shackelford Living 
Trust 

1558 E El Alameda Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Timothy Gaffney 67617 S Natoma Dr Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Timothy Gaffney 67636 S Natoma Dr Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Timothy Gillihan 685 N Farrell Dr Unit   Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Timothy Harris 4355 E Camino San Simeon Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Timothy J Mcneely 12557 Maui Way 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Timothy Langridge 2243 E Hudson Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Timothy Lawler 45750 San Luis Rey Ave 177  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Timothy Loughran 557 N Calle Marcus Palm Springs, Ca 92262 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 192 

Timothy Lovett 2180 N Milben Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Timothy Lykins 302 S Sierra Madre   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Timothy Mccarthy 1556 E Twin Palms Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Timothy Mueller 1270 Pasatiempo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Timothy Osbaldeston 73540 Dalea Ln Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Timothy Simrell 297 Monterey Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Timur Ernoff 1494 E Gem Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Tina Alvidrez 77700 Delaware Pl  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Tina Conway 48892 Quercus Ln Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Tina Gentile 3114 E Cajon Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Tina Konkin 237 E Vista Royale Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Tina Nguyen-Dang 50199 Camino Rosario Coachella, Ca 92236 

Tingzhi Williams 79527 Dandelion Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Titleist Springs Trust 79930 Fiesta Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Tj Properties, Llc  500 S Farrell Dr Unit Q110 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Tlmm Properties, Llc 55743 Isleworth La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Tlrps Llc  3110 E Verona Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Tlw Property Llc  811 E Chia Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Tmg & Rvc Living Trust  2555 S Calle Palo Fierro Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Tobias James Baker 1340 E Padua Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Tobin Shirk 123 Villa Ct  Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Toby Vares 173 Desert Falls Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Tod Mostero Rev Trust  444 W Via Lola Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Todd & Ileen Urban 80228 Whisper Rock Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Todd & Kayla Allen 77260 Vista Flora La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Todd & Nina Kirkendall 48780 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Todd A Burke Revocable Living Trust  1426 N Riverside Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Todd Carlson 1952 Ledo Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Todd Clever 82513 Doolittle Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Todd Farr 823 N Topaz Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Todd Hanson 80861 Song Bird Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Todd Kaminski 1307 Fuego Circle Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Todd Lepre 2186 E Bellamy Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Todd Lethbridge 3895 Eastgate Road Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Todd Marc Elliot Living Trust  482 E Lindsey Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Todd Penna 356 W Cortez Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Todd S Bell Living Trust  514 N Plaza Amigo Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Todd Sauber 76800 Chrysanthemum Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Todd Schuetz 
   Desert Hot Springs, Ca 

92240 

Todd Sinicrope 213 La Paz Way  Palm Desert Palm Desert, Ca 92260 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 193 

Todd Smith 43050 Rutledge Way Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Todd Verwers 
1111 E Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
322 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Tolosa Coachella 50157 Calle Tolosa Coachella, Ca 92236 

Tom Anderson 3694 E Camino Rojos Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Tom Grant Aievoli Living Trust 80940 Weiskopf La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Tom M Mackendrick 506 N Sunset Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Tom May 297 San Remo     Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Tom O'quinn 1992 Nogales Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Tom Whitman Iv 2330 E Rogers Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Tom Wilhelm 13593 Mountain Top Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Tomas Koponen 49510 Lincoln Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Tommy Bahama Miramonte Resort & Spa 45000 Indian Wells Lane Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Tommy Carrola 4011 E Calle San Raphael Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Tommy Nowlan  78180 Avenue 41 Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Tommy Nowlan  40895 Yucca Lane Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Ton Bui 41887 Preston Trl   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Toni R Rodosta Rev Family Trust Ingrid Penuela Rev 
Family Trust 

1701 E Joyce Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Tonja Walker Davidson 374 Muirfield Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Tony Dakwar 43228 Bacino Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Tony Larson 1330 E Gem Circle Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Tony Locken 47394 Harbour Lights Ln Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Tony Locken 47412 Harbour Lights Ln Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Tony Sigman 82567 Avenue 48 33 Indio, Ca 92201 

Tonya Davidson 80765 Snow Creek Way Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Tonya Wills 45035 Palm Street Indio, Ca 92201 

Tootsie Enterprises Llc  1440 E Palm Tree Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Topovana, Llc  31 Pueblo Vista St Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Torben Hollingsworth 76539 Daffodil Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Torino Place 53039 Torino Pl Coachella, Ca 92236 

Torsten Witte 843 E San Lucas Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Tr Stowe, Llc 57295 Interlachen La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Tracey Dumoulins 79561 Butler Bay Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Tracey Lynn Cumberland Living Trust  2291 E Calle Papagayo Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Tracey Meeks 1450 E Mesquite Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Traci Pawlowski 2233 N Cardillo Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Tracy & Raeanne Falduti 54457 Oak Hill La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Tracy A Huson 2280 E Powell Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Tracy Beattie 343 Vista Royale Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Tracy Porteous 1249 Trofeo Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 194 

Tracy Scott 73429 Foxtail Ln   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Tracy Smith 401 E Via Colusa Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Tracy Young 49479 Beatty St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Trainor Living Trust 295 W Camino Carmelita Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Tran Gia Tho 43246 Pietra Ct Indio, Ca 92203 

Travelodge By Wyndham Indio 80651 Highway 111 Indio, Ca 92201 

Travelodge Palm Springs 1269 E Palm Canyon Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Travis Ginnett 852 E San Lorenzo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Travis Ginnett 1223 E San Lorenzo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Travis Mcghie 813 E Janet Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Travis Olson 2660 S Calle Palo Fierro Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Travis Pedersen 1481 N Fiesta Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Travis Sherer 2053 E Mcmanus Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Trecia Denise Simmonds 6065 Montecito Dr Unit 4 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Tremayne John King Trust  2263 Los Patos Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Trent Smith / Clinton & Lisa Smith 81120 Kingston Heath La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Trent Vernon 1675 S La Verne Way Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Trevor Kavanagh 46096 Mesa Verde Trl Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Trevor Kavanagh 43755 Reclinata Way Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Trevor Pashley 79351 Bowden Dr Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Trevor Solomon & Jeffrey Bruss 48520 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Trevor Whitcomb 3000 E Vista Chino Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Tri Doan 482 W Sepulveda Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Triada Palm Springs, A Marriott Autograph Collection 
Hotel 

640 N Indian Canyon Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Triana Gamaza 2011 N San Antonio Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Triangle Bar Farms Corp. 46000 Fairway Drive 29 Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Tricia Biggio 54521 Avenida Alvarado La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Tridivesh Kidambi 49235 Croquet Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Trinity Holdings & Investments, Llc - 50750 Santa Rosa 
Plaza 3 

50750 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Trinity Holdings & Investments, Llc - 50760 Santa Rosa 
Plaza 7 

50760 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Triple 7 Family Investments, Llc 80777 Calle Azul La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Trisha Jeffery 79205 Laurie Ct La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Tristan Gittens 690 W Stevens Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Troy Bosiljevac 80319 Corte El Dorado Indio, Ca 92201 

Troy Costello 67488 Toltec Ct Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Troy Kudlac 72830 Homestead Rd   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Troy Perry 41747 41053 Preston Trl Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Troy Pillow 623 E Desert Way Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Troy Woolley 48045 Chandler Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 195 

Truhomes, Llc 52610 Avenida Obregon La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Truman Schneider Trust  1587 S La Brea Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Trung Living Trust  1752 E Desert Park Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Trygve Lodrup 54400 Avenida Montezuma La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Tsakopoulos-Kounalakis Rev Living Trust  1270 Los Robles Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Tuan Huynh 82736 Scenic Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Tuan Nguyen 73279 San Nicholas Ave   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Tulani Elisa 9871 San Rafael Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Tulum In The Valley, Llc 50196 Camino Rosario Coachella, Ca 92236 

Turner Family Trust Dtd 11/01/04 43747 Salpare Place Indio, Ca 92203 

Turquoise Water Investments Llc  985 N Biskra Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Tuy Nguyen 13655 El Rio Ln D 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Twin Palms Trust  981 E Marion Way Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Twin Property Investment, Llc 52525 Avenida Bermudas La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Two Blue Jays Llc  1510 E San Jacinto Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Two Bunch Palms Resort & Spa 67425 Two Bunch Palms Trail 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Tyler & Miranda Haefele 80199 Champions Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Tyler Dill 1945 E El Oro Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Tyler Huang 161 Vista Agave Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Tyler Knutson 1150 Adobe Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Tyler Steele 314 Villena Way Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Tyler Steven Weston 2233 N Milo Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Tyler Termeer 500 E Amado Rd Unit 613 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Tyrone Kupritz 47375 Mangrove Street Indio, Ca 92201 

Tzuyin Piedmont 41783 Resorter Blvd   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Udovich Living Trust  1840 N Hermosa Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Unicorn World Store Llc  1050 E Racquet Club Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Uriel Rebollar-Sotelo 80646 Cottonwood Ln Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Uwe Duveneck 34017 680 N Vista Lago Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Uygar/Sibel Avci/Candemir 67657 Cielo Ct Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

V Palm Springs 333 E Palm Canyon Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

V. Manuel Perez 50262 Calle Tolosa Coachella, Ca 92236 

Vacasa 61761 Sagebrush Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92240 

Vacasa Manager On Duty 41367 Princeville Ln   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Vadim Kogan 81084 Soaring Hawk Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Vadim Kogan 48668 Stillwater St Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Vahab Aghai 79040 Cliff Street Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Vahagn Tadevosyan 83347 Caribe Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Vahan Koshkaryan 84406 Ponte Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 196 

Vahan Koshkaryan 43668 Salpare Pl Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Vahe Zadourian 2461 N Junipero Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Vaheh Rupchian 237 Santa Barbara Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Vahram Papikyan 43452 Freesia Pl Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Vaital Ventures Llc  2864 E Valencia Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Val Sivkov 515 N Calle Marcus Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Valeri Dziouba 13135 Maui Way 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Valeri Nazarov 84651 Litorale Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Valerie Alexander 398 W Palm Vista Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Valerie Guinan 
2001 E Camino Parocela Unit 
Q118 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Valerie Radulovic 9848 Cholla Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Valerie Schneider 47497 Half Moon Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Valerie Schnieders 837 E Alexander Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Valeriy Sokolov 80114 Barcelona Ave Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Valeriy Sokolov 72764 Arboleda Ave   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Vali J Ebert Trust  
1111 E Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
373 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Valik Melikyan 
   Desert Hot Springs, Ca 

92240 

Valorie/Ivan Farber 29946 W Trancas Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Valorie/Ivan Farber 67112 W Chimayo Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Vanessa Teachout 49383 Barrymore Street Indio, Ca 92201 

Vanessa Topete 85166 Corte Del Roble Coachella, Ca 92236 

Vanessa Vidal Kevin Harrer 73342 Broken Arrow Trl   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Vanessa Zizak 72551 El Paseo Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Vardan Vardanyan 80750 Diamondback Trl Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Varduhi Hareyan 66050 Avenida Dorado 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Vartan Chizhikian 13164 Casa Loma Rd 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Vartan Gevorkian 80727 Foxglove Ln Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Vast West Albany Solutions, Llc 48744 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Vaughn Mouton 4060 E Mesquite Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Vaykay2 Llc 41340 Pedro Buff Dr  
Bermuda Dunes , Ca 
92203 

Vaykay3 Llc 78845 Anchovy Rd Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Vazgen Egiazarian 65357 Avenida Dorado 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Veb-Lq Properties, Llc 48421 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Veena Gandham 46664 Via Celeste Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Veinbergs Family Revocable Trust  703 Fountain Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Velazco/Watkins 2017 Revocable Trust  1345 S Camino Real Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Velchamy & Srividya Sankarlingam 49401 Avenida Vista Bonita La Quinta, Ca 92253 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 197 

Velchamy Sankarlingam & Srividya Velchamy 49995 Avenida Obregon La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Venkatesh Kara  79280 Port Royal Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Verlene Cameron 82620 Odlum Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Veronica Klein 82515 Grant Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Veronica Rodriguez 2017 Rev. Trust  
1111 E Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
108 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Veronica Smith 12323 Skyline Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Veronica Zazueta 82731 Scenic Dr Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Vesey Investment Properties, Llc 79899 William Stone Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Vhab Aghai  79028 Lake Club Drive Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Vi Truong 577 E Glen Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Via Caliente, Llc 78345 Via Caliente La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Via Escuella Llc  2240 E Via Escuela Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Vicente Fernandez 80801 Megan Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92201 

Vickie Mcshane 84656 Litorale Ct Indio Indio, Ca 92203 

Victor & Heather Barbosa Family Trust 78685 Avenida Ultimo La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Victor Adams 2037 E Calle Felicia Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Victor Ceballos 2090 Nicola Rd E Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Victor Jaeger 1165 E Louise Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Victor Lesley 47831 Pansy Street Indio, Ca 92201 

Victor Rodriguez 85213 Avenida Del Prado Coachella, Ca 92236 

Victor Stone Trust 1819 N Berne Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Victor Sun Revocable Living Trust 1999 S Joshua Tree Pl Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Victor William Habib Boctor 2303 N Milo Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Victoria 2342 Trust Stelzner-Brown Family Trust 2342 N Victoria Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Victoria Butler Sloss 650 Grenfall Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Victoria Cruz-Christian 2655 N Junipero Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Victoria Monsch 9524 Santa Cruz Rd 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Victoria Petersen 2112 N Cardillo Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Victoria Sarson 21375 Rolland Ln 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92241 

Victoria Sarson 66949 Casa Grande Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Victoria Sarson 9326 Avenida Jalisco 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Victoria Schiver 2949 E Wyman Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Victoria Soalhat 939 S Paseo Dorotea Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Victoria Torchia 53120 Avenida Vallejo La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Vidal Coronel 44675 Marquerite Ct La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Villa Campana Llc  288 W Hermosa Pl Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Villa Laguna 50392 Calle Tolosa Coachella, Ca 92236 

Villa Osa, Llc 48673 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 198 

Villa Platinum, Llc 80324 Platinum Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Villa Song Bird Llc 80913 Song Bird Avenue Indio, Ca 92201 

Villa Valija Llc  3095 N Farrell Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Vince Vigil 48596 Cascade Street Indio, Ca 92201 

Vincent & Brenda Zizzo 56678 Palms Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Vincent & Donna O'connor 80098 Whisper Rock Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Vincent & Maria Murray 48732 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Vincent Cheong 50331 Camino Loreto Coachella, Ca 92236 

Vincent Kokich 76437 Violet Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Vincent Muzzi 48724 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Vincent Remis 984 Calle Santa Cruz Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Vincent Seidler 13341 Via Real 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Vindee Properties 50710 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Vinh Vo 80144 Barcelona Ave Indio, Ca 92201 

Vinh Vo 48611 Sojourn Street Indio, Ca 92201 

Violet Macias 77413 Sawgrass Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Violeta Nadjarian 12632 Sylvanus Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Violeta Nadjarian 12651 Sylvanus Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Virginia Brooker C/O Jeff Brooker  895 N Arquilla Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Virginia T Barber Trust  2071 Joshua Tree Pl Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Vista Grande Oasis, Llc 80160 Vista Grande La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Vista Las Palmas Ps Llc  814 N High Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Vista Las Palmas, Llc 80120 Vista Grande La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Vista Mirage Resort 400 S Hermosa Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Vista Vespero Llc  1132 N Vista Vespero Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Vistula Enterprises Llc Slawomir 2124 N Avenida Caballeros Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Vitaly Popov 76576 Begonia Ln Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Vito R Nardelli 2010 N Sandra Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Vivian Hanson  9639 Spyglass #47 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Vivian Nwosu Vivian 47398 Lagoon Court Indio, Ca 92201 

Vivian Wang 82724 Burnett Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Vivian Yoo 80501 Key Largo Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Vlada March 71530 Quail Trail Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Vladislav Soutyrine 67624 El Sombrero Ln 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92241 

Vma La Quinta 1, Llc 80132 Champions Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Volturno Llc  2390 N Volturno Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Vrps Llc  2001 S Navajo Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Vy Thuy Duong 55724 Isleworth La Quinta, Ca 92253 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 199 

W & E Asset Trust 80358 Whisper Rock Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

W & J Palm Desert Re Llc N/A 76146 Impatiens Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

W Matthew Slusarenko 1263 E Tachevah Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

W Travis Hanes 563 N Cerritos Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Wade Weigel Trust & Jeffrey Ofelt Trust 289 S Via Las Palmas Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Wagon Wheel Square Llc  2575 N Junipero Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Wahdattullah Amini 48752 Cascade Street  Indio, Ca 92201 

Wahdattullah Amini 48640 Cascade Street Indio, Ca 92201 

Wahdattullah Amini 48714 Cascade Street  Indio, Ca 92201 

Wahdattullah Amini 80829 Serenity Ave Indio, Ca 92201 

Wahdattullah Amini 48792 Spring Rain Court  Indio, Ca 92201 

Wahdattullah Amini, Sam Torbati, & Gady Gabrielzadeh 55675 Turnberry Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Wailing Wu 43335 Passagio Lago Way  Indio, Ca 92203 

Wakatipu Partners Llc  1777 Ridge Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Wakeman Childrens Family Trust #3 448 Orchid Tree Ln Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Walker Land Company - 78190 Calle Fortuna 78190 Calle Fortuna La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Walker Land Company - 78200 Calle Fortuna 78200 Calle Fortuna La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Walker Ross 675 E Ocotillo Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Walter & Joanne Powell 79779 Olympia Fields La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Walter D Gaines 18650 Paintbrush Trail 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92241 

Walter Gaines 18750 Paintbrush Trl 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92241 

Walter Manriquez 648 N Vista Lago Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Walter Martinez 1411 N Sunrise Way Unit 1 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ward Beattie 233 E Ocotillo Avenue Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Warren L Paez Trust  4433 E Sunny Dunes Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Waterman Properties Llc  505 S Farrell Dr Unit B7 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Watinee Payad 3283 N Mountain Shadow Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Waves & Wags Llc  2444 S Alhambra Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Waymon & Nicole Howze 80318 Whisper Rock Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Wayne & Cheri Fairbrother Rev Trust  2080 E Rochelle Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Wayne Gutowski 83835 Avenida Serena  Indio, Ca 92203 

Wayne King 11940 Whitewater Canyon Rd Whitewater, Ca  

Wayne Kitchen 500 S Farrell Dr Unit S116 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Wayne Whitehurst 49775 Little Bighorn Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Weiss Jean Baptiste Realty Trust  3730 Eastgate Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Welk Resort Palm Springs 34567 Cathedral Canyon Drive Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Wellington Yang 71450 Cholla Drive Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Wendell Dorsey 555 E Calle Roca Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Wendell Dorsey 72806 Rancho Grande Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92260 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 200 

Wendrid Llc  505 N Los Nietos Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Wendy Forrester 54645 Avenida Alvarado La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Wendy Moore Living Trust  2481 Cahuilla Hills Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Wendy Pinnow 557 N Orchid Tree Ln Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Wendy Tonkin 78510 Avenida Nuestra La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Wendy Wells Jackson 73404 Poinciana Pl   Palm Desert,  Ca 92260 

Wendy Wutzke 40875 Interlachen Ln Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Wes Harris 571 S Indian Trl Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Wesley Guiel 48685 Stillwater Street Indio, Ca 92201 

Wesley Jordan 80867 Foxglove Ln  Indio, Ca 92201 

Wesley Nanjo 155 W Hermosa Pl Unit 12 Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Wesley Osaze 1585 Madrona Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Wesley West 4310 E Calle San Antonio Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

West Teton Investments, Llc 76972 Calle Mazatlan La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Weston & Kira Wakefield 76858 Tomahawk Run                                 Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

Whidbey Property Management, Llc 76986 Calle Mazatlan La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Whisper Rock Realty, Llc 80306 Whisper Rock Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Whithill Llc  267 W Santa Catalina Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Whitney Johnson 45451 Lupine Ln 26  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Wicket Lane Llc 80685 Wicket Ln  Indio, Ca 92201 

Widjaja Sjiarif 68425 Panorama Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Wilbern Allen 40836 Avenida Solana Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Wilbur Hsu 1534 E Via Escuela Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Wilcox Diaz Trust  652 S Vista Oro Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Willam Belli 153 W Santa Clara Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Willard Picquelle 236 Castellena S  Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

William & Amanda Moran 54680 Southern Hills La Quinta, Ca 92253 

William & Amanda Moran - 54958 Tanglewood 54958 Tanglewood La Quinta, Ca 92253 

William & Carolyn Shirreffs 48773 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

William & Christine Youngberg 77273 Calle Mazatlan La Quinta, Ca 92253 

William & Debby Taylor Iii 54983 Firestone La Quinta, Ca 92253 

William & Deborah Mcaloon 44095 Dalea Ct La Quinta, Ca 92253 

William & Leilani Evans 52745 Avenida Obregon La Quinta, Ca 92253 

William & Linda Anderson 52230 Avenida Montezuma La Quinta, Ca 92253 

William & Linda Anderson 77545 Calle Chillon La Quinta, Ca 92253 

William & Mary Ann Lowblad 48697 Classic Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

William & Patricia Gardner 79845 Memorial Pl La Quinta, Ca 92253 

William & Vivian Cascio Living Trust 50022 Avenida Vista Bonita La Quinta, Ca 92253 

William & Vivian Cascio Trust/Carroll & Mary Hall Trust 79767 Olympia Fields La Quinta, Ca 92253 

William (Bill) Sullivan 464 S Calle Encilia Unit A7 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 201 

William Aikman 4034 E Calle San Raphael Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

William And Arlene Mcgee 44298 Dakota Trl Indian Wells, Ca 92210 

William And Arlene Mcgee Living Trust  2975 N Bahada Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

William And Joanne Page 2008 Trust  1932 S Navajo Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

William Ashman 12600 Reposo Way 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

William Ashman 66869 San Ardo Rd 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

William Bellatty 38573 Nasturtium Way Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

William Bellatty 770 Montana Vista Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

William Bellatty 252 E Desert Falls Dr  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

William Bennett 2196 S Broadmoor Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

William Bower 79665 Avenue 38 Indio, Ca 92203 

William Brian Gil 1440 N Opuntia Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

William Burgess 76434 Violet Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

William Burgess 76762 Daffodil Dr   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

William Burk - 48440 Legacy Dr, #239 48440 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

William Burse 541 N Cerritos Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

William Collick 2890 N De Anza Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

William Creagan Iii 73478 Boxthorn Ln Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

William David Jones 1191 E Deepak Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

William Debellis 50670 Santa Rosa Plaza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

William Delis 467 S Calle El Segundo Unit D6 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

William Erickson 439 N Sierra Madre Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

William Ferguson 67341 Lakota Ct Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

William Files 2289 E Amado Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

William Flory 38481 Nasturtium Way Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

William Flynn 67532 N Natoma Dr Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

William Flynn 67753 N Portales Dr Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

William Gerardi 640 N Phillips Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

William Gillespie 40912 La Costa Cir E  Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

William Green 390 W Palm Vista Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

William Green 66777 Mission Lakes Blvd 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

William Green 9525 El Mirador Blvd 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

William H Winn 80304 Champions Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

William Herd 2212 Paseo Roseta Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

William Hudson 951 E San Lorenzo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

William Hugo 1379 E San Lorenzo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

William J Moran Jr 76155 Impatiens Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

William Lewos 
1111 E Palm Canyon Dr Unit 
118 

Palm Springs, Ca 92264 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 202 

William Mangum Palm Springs Trust 2469 Cahuilla Hills Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

William Mark 38517 Nasturtium Way Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

William Nelson 49750 Calle Ocaso Coachella, Ca 92236 

William Olvera 642 Desert Way Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

William Pasok 47871 Belvedere Way  Indio, Ca 92201 

William Perez 378 W Sunview Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

William Sharp 1464 E Gem Circle Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

William Snow 82785 Odlum Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

William Stahl 444 E Desert Willow Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

William Stanhope St. Amant 504 E Laurel Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

William Stanick 57292 Merion La Quinta, Ca 92253 

William T Briggs 1153 E San Lucas Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

William Thomas  41050 Yucca Lane Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

William Tsarukyan 2290 N Whitewater Club Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

William Wade Pierce 1427 E San Lucas Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

William Ward 775 N Mission Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

William Williams 1312 E Del Paso Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

William Winn 48580 Gibraltar Street  Indio, Ca 92201 

William Yang 48753 Barrymore Street Indio, Ca 92201 

Williams A Stecz Living Trust  1975 E Park Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Willoughby Family Trust  1892 N Farrell Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Windy Properties 1 Lp 15515 Octillo Road Whitewater, Ca 92282 

Wing Lam 66188 Avenida Barona 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Wing Lun Ng 2605 E Verona Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Wing Ng 82763 Smoke Tree Avenue Indio, Ca 92201 

Winston & Jeanne Wicomb 29763 W Trancas Dr Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Winter Park Partners, Llc 48405 Legacy Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Winthrop Living Trust Winthrop 800 Via Las Palmas Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Wismar Medina 312 Vista Royale Dr Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Wlkk Properties, Llc 76890 Calle Mazatlan La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Wnja Llc  1177 S Riverside Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Wolcott-Scott Trust  944 E Mel Ave Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Wolfe Trustee 22152 N/A 40539 E La Costa Cir Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Wolinsky Family Living Trust 867 N Fair Cir Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Wood Family Trust  296 N Orchid Tree Ln Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Woodspring Suites Indio 42525 Jackson Street Indio, Ca 92203 

Worldmark Palm Springs 1177 N Palm Canyon Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Worldmark Plaza Resort And Spa 2601 Golf Club Drive Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Worthington & Elliott Living Trust  1984 S Navajo Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Wowrental, Inc. 50210 Calle Tolosa Coachella, Ca 92236 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 203 

Wright-Miller Marital Trust  1350 Camino Amapola Unit A Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Wruck Family Trust  372 Cabrillo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Ws Rentals 83474 Todos Santos Ave Coachella, Ca 92236 

Wulf Vogler 41289 Yucca Lane Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Wulf Vogler & Iryna Ivashchanka 57535 Seminole Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Wulf Vogler & Iryna Ivashchanka 54843 Winged Foot La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Xavier E Aguilera 67645 Broken Arrow Ln 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92241 

Xavier Sosa & Karla Zelaya 53065 Avenida Navarro La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Xiang Gao 2162 Shannon Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Xiankun Zhang 80503 Calyx Avenue Indio, Ca 92201 

Xiaocong Zhou 49870 Pacino Street Indio, Ca 92201 

Xiaofei Zhang 41490 Pedro Buff Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Xinmiao Li 73915 Catalina Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Xorin Balbes 1650 Avenida Sevilla Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Xquix Llc 50229 Paseo Barcelona Coachella, Ca 92236 

Yacov Stolpner 12622 Miracle Hill Rd 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Yafa Bolour 80691 Wicket Lane Indio, Ca 92201 

Yan Wang 65119 Rolling Hills Dr 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Yanet Flores 84116 Monza Ln Coachella, Ca 92236 

Yaneth Andrade-Magana 52995 Avenida Mendoza La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Yannick Genin 1309 E Caleta Way Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Yanti Krisno 67852 Ava Ct 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Yasaman Fatapour 49870 Lewis Road Indio, Ca 92201 

Yasmin Davda 83454 Todos Santos Ave Coachella, Ca 92236 

Yasuko Wada 38501 Nasturtium Way Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Yates Mcmahan Trust  755 California Avenue Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Yelena Furmanova 67685 Buckboard Ln 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92241 

Yelena Sanamyan 2025 W Nicola Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Yellow Palms Llc  615 S Indian Trl Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Yerem Hayzavakyan 16087 Bubbling Wells Rd 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Yesai Tchouldjian 80708 Foxglove Lane Indio, Ca 92201 

Yesenia Preciado  79040 Delta St Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Yolanda Belen Sandy (Formerly Levchenko) 1272 N Riverside Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Yoon Jung Kim 2323 E Victoria Road Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

York Lo Family Trust  1098 Enamor Ct Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Young Hwan Lee & Shawn S. Ahn-Lee 2007 Revocable 
Trust 

57895 Seminole Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Young Sook Chung 84510 Miliare Ct  Indio, Ca 92203 

Yuca G Hung Living Trust  1427 N Rodeo Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 



Greater Palm Springs  
Tourism Business Improvement District   
2025-2026 Annual Report  Page 204 

Yul Roe 43955 Port Maria Rd Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Yun Podesva 1980 N Hermosa Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Yuval Shafrir 522 W Santa Catalina Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Yvette Casillas 84645 Litorale Court Indio, Ca 92203 

Yvonne Lacey & Albert Garcia 54645 Avenida Juarez La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Zachary  Miller-Lee 31475 Avenida Alvera Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Zachary & Emily Gallin 80428 Whisper Rock Way La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Zachary Cox 1184 E Pajaro Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Zachary Eller Revocable Trust  1350 S Camino Real Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Zachary Glare 3006 N Avenida Caballeros Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Zachary Jacobs 339 Villena Way   Palm Desert, Ca 92260 

Zachary Mosnot 2258 N San Antonio Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Zachary Placito 84450 Onda Dr  Indio, Ca 92203 

Zachary Rich 443 E Glen Cir N Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Zahra Jahangirkahali 40131 Baltusrol Cir   Palm Desert, Ca 92211 

Zairan Li 5727 Los Coyotes Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Zakrecki Investment Group  67620 Broken Arrow 
Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92241 

Zaradich Family Trust  360 Cabrillo Rd Unit 105 Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Zayn/Everrett Endo/Chow 67687 Duchess Rd Unit 202 Cathedral City, Ca 92234 

Zeke Coronel 40595 Carter Lane Bermuda Dunes, Ca 92203 

Zeldon Davidson 80884 Via Puerta Azul La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Zengli Wang 66633 San Rafael Rd 
 Desert Hot Springs, Ca 
92240 

Zengo Capital Llc  2300 E Hildy Ln Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Zhenke Lai 43500 Brahea Court Indio, Ca 92201 

Zhenke Lai 43620 Brahea Court Indio, Ca 92201 

Zhenke Lai 80595 Key Largo Drive Indio, Ca 92201 

Zhenke Lai 43615 Reclinata Way  Indio, Ca 92201 

Zhenke Lai & Jainping Wu - 79534 Dandelion Dr 79534 Dandelion Dr La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Zigal Properties, Llc 55424 Laurel Valley La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Znz Capital Llc  1381 S Calle Marcus Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Zohrab C. Ghanimian Family Living Trust Of August 2 83542 Avenida Campanas Coachella, Ca 92236 

Zohrab Vartanian 52610 Avenida Juarez La Quinta, Ca 92253 

Zohreh Moattary 84160 Caviano Drive Indio, Ca 92203 

Zsuzsanna & Ronald Opaleski Trust  2405 S Brentwood Dr Palm Springs, Ca 92264 

Zuheir Mansour 2290 N Victoria Rd Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

Zulfi-Khar Ahmad Ali 22470 Fawnridge Dr. Palm Springs, Ca 92262 

 



 
 YTD
 4/30/2024
 Actual Actual Budget Variance Forecast Budget Variance
  Revenue         

    TBID - Hotels $ 19,050,635 $ 20,163,718 $ 19,087,517 $ 1,076,202 $ 23,275,680 $ 22,273,677 $ 1,002,003

    TBID - Vacation Rentals 1,571,806 2,169,718 1,317,909 851,809 3,098,282 2,929,990 168,293

    JPA Funding 2,616,897 2,854,821 2,854,820 0 2,802,134 2,854,821 (52,687)

    City Marketing Partnerships 246,468 320,120 316,667 3,453 340,079 380,000 (39,921)

    Tribal Voluntary 146,187 135,032 136,397 (1,365) 193,697 192,907 790

    Partnership Fees 180,105 153,818 140,021 13,797 150,000 150,000 0

    Advertising & Website Revenues 181,428 255,332 191,000 64,332 340,546 336,000 4,546

    Joint Share Partnerships 111,571 371,336 125,990 245,346 405,162 148,690 256,472

    Grants 484,840 567,767 446,500 121,266 597,767 531,500 66,267

    Net Investment Income 1,569,998 1,382,040 1,308,189 73,853 1,665,480 1,627,825 37,655
  Total Revenue $ 26,159,935 $ 28,373,702 $ 25,925,010 $ 2,448,693 $ 32,868,827 $ 31,425,409 $ 1,443,418

  Expenses         

    Labor - Wages $ 6,274,244 $ 6,899,200 $ 6,607,055 $ 292,145 $ 8,208,168 $ 7,935,583 $ 272,585

    Labor - Taxes & Benefits 2,419,330 2,696,805 2,680,687 16,118 3,610,295 3,216,648 393,647

    Marketing Production 761,451 470,424 773,650 (303,226) 681,719 883,400 (201,681)

    Media Placement & Digital Marketing 6,042,983 6,518,863 8,101,736 (1,582,873) 8,991,498 9,236,390 (244,892)

    Collateral Material 29,856 34,005 65,508 (31,502) 43,700 87,750 (44,050)

    Familiarization Trips 1,033,142 1,175,114 1,051,449 123,664 1,208,429 1,192,250 16,179

    Tradeshows / Sales Missions 1,047,722 1,264,624 1,527,356 (262,732) 1,631,566 1,857,030 (225,464)

    Travel & Lodging 35,591 61,859 110,500 (48,641) 76,035 131,000 (54,965)

    Special Promotions & Representation 1,454,848 3,389,557 2,409,208 980,350 4,149,046 2,981,295 1,167,751

    Collection Fees 72,671 103,493 65,895 37,596 154,914 151,185 3,729

    Event Hosting 1,297,961 1,529,186 1,640,559 (111,371) 1,689,838 1,754,800 (64,962)

    Research 281,309 419,796 636,250 (216,454) 436,151 738,550 (302,400)

    IT - Information Technology 127,808 88,915 165,583 (76,668) 140,965 169,500 (28,535)

    Professional Fee 426,230 483,648 548,340 (64,692) 566,130 651,340 (85,210)

    Overhead-Supplies-Utilities-Fees 1,401,412 1,399,339 1,566,722 (167,384) 1,297,054 1,465,779 (168,725)

    Capital Outlay 294,088 136,114 150,500 (14,387) 213,837 153,000 60,837

    Loan Repayment 8,839 27,980 9,052 18,929 6,982 9,052 (2,070)
  Total Expenses $ 23,009,485 $ 26,698,922 $ 28,110,050 $ (1,411,128) $ 33,106,327 $ 32,614,552 $ 491,774

        Total Revenues Less Expenses $ 3,150,450 $ 1,674,780 $ (2,185,040) $ 3,859,821 $ (237,500) $ (1,189,143) $ 951,644

The year-end forecast variance to budget in Special Promotions & Representation is due to the "Live with Kelly & Mark Show". 
Although the Board approved the use of reserves, stronger TBID revenues allowed this event to be covered through operations. 

Year End
6/30/2025

Visit Greater Palm Springs
Statement of Activities - Actual vs Budget

As of April 30, 2025

YTD
4/30/2025




